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October 21,2004

TO: Mike Wynne

CC. Gen Dick Myers Paul Wolfowitz
Gen Pete Pace Jim Roche
Gordon England Les Brownlee
Jim1 Haynes Powell Moore
Ken Krieg

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld ?ﬁ

SUBJECT: Acquisition Reform

DoD has a long way to go to ensure that our acquisition process achieves the appropriate
jointness and interoperability needed in the 21 ™ Century. Despite the progress with
JROC and the work by AT&L and JFCOM on Command and Control, we still end up
with the Marine Qs and Army procuring, driving, and training with different kinds of
heavy trucks, for example. As we move forward with the QDR, we absolutely must
transform the acquisition process. There are numerous suggestions floating around

including;

— Have those in acquisition stay in their jobs longer

— A process to select the best people with the right backgrounds for key acquisition
jobs

— Develop a Congressional strategy that gets the legislation needed to cut through
red-tape and minimize bureaucratic roadblocks

— Consider improvingjoint acquisition by having more truly joint programs, and
perhaps having officers from one service head up programs for other services

— Other?

Please get back to me with some bold proposals. This needs to get fixed.

Thanks.

DHR 55
102004-18

06SD 18755-04
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Please respond by

fuvivvs
11-L-0559/0SD/45367




November 2,2004

TO: Gen Pete Pace

cC GenDick Myers

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld Pﬂ.

SUBJECT: Training Matter

Are you doing anything to fix that problem of the lack of jointness and
imteroperability in common training with respect to the heavy trucks —between the
Marines and the Army and arvy other service?

Thanks.

DHR.=
110204-2

Please respond by izley

Fove— Tab A

0SD 18826-04
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TAB A

November 2,2004

TO: Gen Pete Pace

ccC Gen Dick Myers .

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld

SUBJECT: Training Matter

Are you doing anything to fix that problem of the “ack of jointness and
interoperability in common trainingwith respect to the heavy trucks —between the
Marines and the Army and any other service?

Thanks.

DHR:m
110204~

Please respond by ulizoy

FOHO L Tab A

0SD 18826-04
11-L-0559/0SD/45370



Unit
USA
USN
USAF

USMC

TAB B

COORDINATION
Name Date
COL Roy Howle 9 November 2004
CAPT Curt Goldacker 10 November 2004
Col Shelby Ball 9 November 2004
Col A. E. Van Dyke 10 November 2004

11-L-0559/0SD/45371
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September 30, 2004 EREALS

TO: Ryan Henry
Gen Dick Myers
Gen Pete Pace

CC. Paul Wolfowitz

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld%
SUBJECT: Sinai Commitment

Here we are, three years later, and we still have a significantnumber of people’
committed to the Sinai force. Please get a plan to me to cut it by one-third. We

should alse have a plan to cut it to no more than 100 within two years.
We can do this.

Thanks.

DHR:ss
093004-13

Please respond by 10 !M J o4

TabA
invivav]

11-L-0559/0SD/45372
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September 30, 2004 3l

TO: Ryan Henry
Gen Dick Myers
Gen Pete Pace

CcC. Paul Wolfowitz

FROM: Donald Ru msfcldw_
SUBJECT: Sinai Commitment

Here we are, three years later, and we still have a significant number of people
committed to the Sinai force. Please get a plan to me to cut it by one-third. We

should also have a plan to cut it to no more than 100within two years.
W can do this.

Thanks.

DHR:ss
093004-13

Please respond by 10fr4]0¢

Tab A
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0SD 18827-04
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TAB B

27 October 2004
INFORMATION PAPER
Snbject: Mnltinational Force and Observers (MFQO)Sinai Commitment

1. Purpose. To provide information on ways to reduce DOD MEBFO Sinal force
level commitments.

2. Key Points

e Efforts to reduce the DOD MFO commitment will require interagency
support aud agreemeut by the 1982 MFO Protocol signatories: Israel, Egypt
and MFQO HQ Rome.

o FOHE6y Mccting the SceDef force reduction timeline requires OSD(P)
negotiations to be completed in snfficient time to allow the US Army time to
identify, alert and mobilize the reqnired force.

- e MEFO-49 (Jan 06, 395 personnel (PER);reduced from MFO-

48, 687 PER):
= Negotiations completed June 2005
» Forces sourced / alerted  July 2005
» Forces mobilized October 2005
» Forces deploy December 2005

- e MEFO-50 (Jan07, 89 PER):

« Negotiations completed June 2006

» Forces sourced / alerted  Jnly 2006

» Forces mobilized October 2006

= Forces deploy December 2006

e O3 There arc several long-term tasks OSD(P) should pursue to support
both the near-term force level rednctions and the ultimate goal of
withdrawing all US Sinai forces.

- Oy Inform signatories and MFO HQ Rome of USG intent to
initiatc MFO force level reductions beginning January 2006 and full
US infantry battalion withdrawal by January 2007.

- OB Intensify cfforts to identity donor nations to backfill the US

infantry battalion obligation. Identified donor nation would have to
be vetted with the signatories and MFO HQ Rome.

FOR-OFHCIAL USEONLY

11-L-0559/0SD/45375
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- TS trate talks and ultimately negotiations to close the MFO
Sinai mission and transfer focus towards a Gaza observation

Mission.

63 The following actions reduce current force levels by over one-third.
If executed, the estimated MFO-49 force level would be 395 PER.

- FOH6 Transition from a static observation plan to an alternating
obscrvation coverage plan in US scctors five and six.

s OOy US sectors five and six contain 12 fixed observation
posts and check points.

= TFOT®) US forces currently staff all 12 sites daily.

» SO An alternating coverage plan allows the commander to
develop a plan to staff selected fixed sites based on mission
requirements and intelligence assessments. Rotating staffing
for up to six fixed sites on an alternating basis should reduce
infantry battalion requirements by two companies, or 150 PER.

= 6y Concurrently, inform signatorics and MFO HQ Rome
of USG intent to not field the infantry battalion requirement

.......

levels beginning January 2006. This action supports staffing
requirements for a new observation plan.

- &6 Outsource US-provided helicopter support resident in the
MFO support battalion.

« 6> US Amy provides 10 UH-1 helicopters with crew and
required support personnel, and is scheduled to replace UH-1
flecet with UH-60 aircraft in FYOS, which may increcasc
personnel requirements.

= FEE6Y Contracting helicopter capability will require
additional funding, estimated 2 years ago to be $18M dollars
the first year and $13M dollars in the outyears, causing an
increase in USG MFO funding levels. Increased funding levels
will require a Presidential Determination finding and the
identification of a funding source.

* 6 Contracted helicopter support will reduce US force
levels by 105 PER and possibly an additional 37 PER in the
MFO Support Battalion HQ structurc.

- #OHOY Eliminate redundant US force structure and capabilities.

B-2

FOR-OFHCIAL USE-ONLY
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OOy Task Force Sinai (US element of MFO) contains two
battalion headquarters for 687 PER. The infantry battalion
headquarters provides command and control (C2)for the
observation mission, and the support battalion headquarters
provides C2 for MO logistic operations.

63 Combining both operations undcer onc battalion C2
node is executable, but requires an assessment by the US
Army and agreement by the signatories and MFO HQ Rome.

6> Reduction of once battalion headquarters could reduce
force level by 37 PER.

669 The tollowing actions reduce MFO-50 force levels to 89 PER.

o6y OSD(P) identifies a new donor nation to replace US infantry
battalion capability in MRO sectors five and six.

6> Donor nation would have to be vetted and approved by
the signatories and MFO HQ Rome.

6 I[ no donor nation is identified, recommend
eliminating sectors five and six and moving sector four
southern boundary to include the town of Taba. A boundary
change would have to be ncgotiated with the signatories and
MRFO HQ Rome.

9y Eliminating US infantry battalion obligations reduces
current force level by 425 PER.

6> Outsource sclected US-provided MFO support battalion
capabilities.

FO6> Replace explosive ordnance demolition, materiel
management, postal, finance and selected medical capabilities
with contracted services.

6> Contracted capability would increcase MBPO costs,
requiring an additional funding source and a Presidential
Determination finding.

OOy Contracted logistic support should reduce US force
levels by 43 personnel.

B-3 Tab B

FOR-OFHACIAL USE-ONLY
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TAB C

Sinai Commitment

and
Force Reduction IPR

01 November 2004

This Joint Staff briefing is classified

UNCLASSIFIED/H—64-6- Tab C

11-L-0559/05D/45378



S ecDeszrectzon

« Cut US Multinational Force and Observer (MFO)
Sinai force by one-third

» Develop a plan to reduce US force levels to 100
within 2 years

Tab C

11-L-0659/05D/45379
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Yo Assumptions

« MFO signatories and contributor nations do not want to decrease
MFO structure or alter its mission

« |srael and Egyptwant US military presence for security
- Keeps United States engaged in Middle East peace process
- United States serves as MFO backbone
- Helps ensure other MFO participants will not back out
— United States is honest broker
— United States funds one-third of MIFO costs

« US force level reduction may need to be met with an increase in US
commitment in other areas

— Must make best efforts to recruit backfill donor nations
— Contract and fund helicopter support

- Increasing OLIVE HARVEST support

— Increase civilian observer unit to expand coverage

Tab C

11-L-0559/0SD/45380



MF 0 T mns:tzon T lmelme

|
I
Jan 05 Oct 05 Jan 06 Oct 06 Jan 07

MFO - 48 (687 PER) MFO - 49 (395 PER) MFO - 50 (89 PER)
Headquarters Staff Headquarters Staff Headquarters Staff
Medical Detachment Negotiations | Medical Detachment Neg:);ii::;ions Medical Detachment

. With i .
Infantry Battalion HQ Signatories In_fantry Battalion HQ Signa
Line Company Line Company
Line Company Line Company
Services Services
Materiel Management Materiel Nlanagement
EOD Detachment EOD Detachment

Aviation Detachment
Line Company
Line Company
Support Battalion HQ

Tab C

11-L-0559/0SD/45381



MFQO-48 Force Structure

MFO Headquarters Staff
Infantry Battalion HQ
Line Company

Line Company

Line Company

Line Company

Support Battalion HQ

27 MFO Headquarters Staff
125 Infantry Battalion HQ

75 Line Company

75 Line Company

One Third Reduction End

MFO-49 Force Structure

75 —tine-Company
75 —LineGCempany
37 —Suppert Battalion HQ

State

27
125
75

75
75

75
37
12
14

62
105

Services 12 Services

Materiel Management 14 Materiel Management

EOD Detachment 5 EOD Detachment

Medical Detachment 62 Medical Detachment

Aviation Detachment 105 -AviationDetachment——————
Total 687 Total

11-L-0559/05D/45382

395
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MFO-49 Force Structure

MFO Headquarters Staff

MFO-50 Force Structure

27 MFO Headquarters Staff

Infantry Battalion Headquarters 125 Infantry Battalion Headquarters

Line Company

Line Company
Services

Materiel Management
EOD Detachment
Medical Detachment

75  Line-Gompany
75 Line- Company
12 Services— ———
14 Materiel Management
5 EOD Detachment
62 Medical Detachment

Total

End State

27
125
75
75
12
14

62

395 Total

11-L-0559/0SD/45383
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« OSD(P)
— Inform signatories of force drawdown and propose alternatives

« |[dentify donor nation backfill for US infantry battalion or
eliminate some sectors

* Outsource selected US capabilities (postal, limited medical,
EOD, materiel management)

— Obtain Presidential Determination and funding for contracts

. _((thaitr_?’lan of the JCS publish PLANORD directing US Army to
identify:
— US-provided capabilities that can be contracted
— Force structure required to support limited MFO engagement

« Complete: Oct 06

Tab C

11-L-0559/05D/45384



- ne Thirduction :

« OSD(P)
— Inform signatories of force drawdown and propose alternatives
* Modify observation plan reducing force requirements
* Identify donor nation backfill for US force reductions
* Qutsource selected US capabilities (aviation)
— Obtain Presidential Determination and funding for contracts
- Recommend MFQO increase civilian observer unit personnel

« Chairman of the JCS publish PLANORD directing US Army to:
- ldentify US provided capabilities that can be contracted
— Assist Task Force Sinai development of modified observation plan
— Develop planto consolidate US MFO forces into one task force

« Complete: Jan 06

Tab C

11-L-0559/05D/45385
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TAB D

COORDINATION PAGE
USA COL Chappell 10 November 2004
ISA/NESA Mr. Hulley 27 October 2004

Tab D
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November 8, 2004 o
R S Y
TO: . Paul Wolfowitz
Gen Dick Myers |
.Steve Cambone
Ray DuBois
FROM: DcmldRumsﬁel(\)v ,

SUBJECT : Alert Status

We need to thirk through whether we want to lower the alert status arrangements

and, therefore, costs for those activities that DoD is engaged in.
Please getback to me witha proposal.

Thanks.

DHRss
110804-11

Please respord by <] D‘!-

11-L-0559/0SD/45388
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TO:

CcC.
FROM:
SUBJECT:

P

David Chu
Gen Dick Myers

Donald Rumsfeld@ .

Individual Ready Reserve

October 6,2004

I understand the Marines very carefully follow their Individual Ready Reserve and

the rest of the services don’t do as good ajob.

Please find out what the Marines do, and let’s fashion a program we agree with

and impose it on all the services.

Thanks.

DHR:s35
100604-2
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Please respond by l o’7q/oL[

——t
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October 6,2004
TO: David Chu
cC) Gen Dick Myers

FROM: Donald Rumsfcld@ '

SUBJECT: Individual Ready Reserve

I understand the Marines very carefully follow their Individual Ready Reserve and

the rest of the services don't do as good ajob.

Please find out what the Marines do, and let's fashion a program we agree with

and impose it on all the services.

Thanks,

DHR:ss
100604-2

Please respond by | Ol? q LOL!

Fove 0SD 18875-04
11-L-0559/0SD/45391
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TO
cC

FROM
SUBJECT:

[ understand that the Virginia National Guard is not good. Everyr
someone tells me they are resigning or that they arc not recruiting

What do we do about fixing it? Should someone talk with the Go

David Chu

7 U

|
DonnldRimd‘eld?f .

Virginia National Guard

need new leadership? What do you propose?

Thanks.

' DHRAR
1110410

..-lllll.ll'....ll-l"I--ll..I.ll..lll.llill.i--l--.lllnnllll

Please respond by

(2/,7/0y

11-L-0559/08D

(45392

ere [ turm,
Wl so forth.

mor? Does it

TOTAL P.081
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DRAFT

“Boots on Ground (BOG)”

SecDef Guidance:
¢ Truthful, simple policy
® A goal, not a promise
¢ Bc precisc; above all, be honest

Concept:
* Boots on Ground is 4 unil management meiric based on time in theater, delined as
the CENTCOM AOR in support of OIF/OEF.
® Individual cxpectations arc sct based on unit’s BOG date.
BOG is mcasured from the date the center of mass of the unit main body arrives
in theater until the center of mass of the unit main body departs theater as reported
by the service component command.

Refinements:
e Exact unit arrival datc as reported by unit commanders to the scrvice component
command and validated by CENTCOM.
e Combat units report BOG at the Brigade/Regiment Ievel.
— All tasked subordinate units will have the same BOG date-unless a
subordinate unit is moving independently of the brigade or regiment.
e Supporting or separate units will report BOG at the battalion, squadron, company,
or detachment as defined by UIC/DUIC/UTC.
e Deployments are not to exceed 365 days, to include all turn-over and coordination
timc between rotating units.
e SeccDef approval required for any BOG extension of Army units beyond 3635 days,
— For other Services, SecDet approval required for any BOG extension beyond
prior approved Secrvice rotation policy on which deployment was based.

Process Changes:
o CENTCOM will:
- Submit all BOG cxtension requests through Joint Staff for SecDef approval.
- Receive, validate, and publish BOG dates for units on SIPRNET website.
* CENTCOM Service Component Commands will:
- Track BOG and return dates for allocated units to support sourcing decisions.
— Ensure BOG policy is disseminated, understood, and enforced throughout
their units and arbitrate all discrepancics conceming BOG for their units,
The Joint Staff will monitor BOG policy implementation.
If the Combatant Commander determines the requirement for a unit is no longer
nceded, that unit may redeploy prior to 365 days and a back fill unit will not be
deployed.

DRAFT 1500 3 Nov (4
11-L-0559/0SD/45395
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-~ October 27,2004
Anp bR ”; ”t {E‘ :‘\"}
TO: David Chu
cC! Gen Dick Myers

Paul Wolfowitz
Gen Pete Pace

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld ’y Q\ ’
’

SUBJECT:  Army Deployment Length Policy

Please write down a truthful, simple policy that can govern Army deployment
length to Iraq and Alghanistan. [t should make clear that whatever we decide
upon is a goal, not a promise; and that many variables over which we exercise

little control may cause perturbations.

Be precise and, above all, honest in laying it out.

Thanks.
DHR:ss
102704a-6
Please respond by | I I'LI oY
=]
Invivivg

0SD 18889-04
11-L-0559/0SD/45396






ENCLOSURE

COMMENTS ON OIF/OEF BOOTS ON THE GROUND/ARMY
DEPLOYMENT LENGTH POLICY DRAFT

1. General Comment: All occurrences of “365days™ should be replaced
with “ 12 months,” for the following reasons:

a. Aligns policy guidance with Department of the Army max Boots on
the Ground (BOG)definition of 12 months.

b. Standardizes understanding of BOG policy within Joint Staff,
combatant commands and Services.

¢. Maintains current flexibility for force deployment/ redeployment
planning and execution.

d. Is a more realistic, albeit less accurate, expectation for US forces
deploying o the USCENTCOM AOR.

2. Page 1.“Concept’paragraph, Ist bullet. Change as follows: “Boots
on GrOund (BOG) is a unit management metrlcéeﬁneéﬁs—da{&mam

based on time in lhealel delmed as lhe

USCENTCOM AOR in support of OIF/OEE.”

REASON: Paragraph deals with BOG metric. Provides clarification and
specificity of the BOG metric, a unit’s BOG begins as soon as the unit
arrives in the USCENTCOM AOR .

3. Page |,"Concept’paragraph, 2nd bullet. Change as follows:
““Individuals; expectations are set...”

REASON: Correct punctluation,

4. Page 1.“Concept’paragraph, 3rd bullet. “BOG is measured based
Irom the date the cenler of mass o the unit main body arrives in theater
until the center of mass of the unit main body departs the theater; a
unit’s BOG will not exceed 12 months.”

REASON: Paragraph deals with the BOG definition and how BOG is
measured. Provides specificity and standardization on start date and
end date for determining BOG, supported by US Army.

5. Page 1,“ Relinements’paragraph, 2nd bullet. Change as l(ollows:
“Army&combat units report BOG at the Brigade/Regiment level. USMC
combat units report BOG at the Battalion! Squadron level.”

Enclosure

11-L-0559/0SD/45398



REASON: USMC combat units report BOG at the battalion and
squadron level. USMC battalion and squadron level units deploy for 7-
months in accordance with approved Service rotation policy. Regimental
headquarters and above deploy for approximately 12 months. Different
deployment lengths require USMC units to report BOG at battalion and
squadron level.

6. Page 1.“Relinements”paragraph, 2nd bullet, sub-bullet. Change as
follows: “Alltasked subordinate units will have the same BOG date
unless a subordinate unit 1s moving independentlv of the
brigade/regiment or battalion/squadron.”

REASON: Provides guidance and clarification for determining BOG for
subordinate units that are independent of their higher echelon. The
deployment flow plan is normally in phases and it is unrealistic to expect
all units (o have the same BOG.

7. Page 1,“Relinements”paragraph, 3rd bullet. Change as {ollows:
“Supporting or separate units will report BOG at the battalion, squadron,
company, or detachment level as defined by UIC/DUIC (UTC for Air Force

units).”

REASON: Clarifies that not all Services use UIC/DUIC for reporting
BOG. The US Air Force uses UTCs,

8. Page 1,“Reflinements”paragraph, Sth bullet. Change as l(ollows:
“SecDef approval required for any BOG extension ol &Fmy-units beyond
36812 months,

REASON: The 12 months BOG is the maximum established BOG
regardless of Service.

9. Page 1. Refinements”paragraph. 5th bullet, sub-bullet. Change as

follows “FePe{-her—SemeesTSeeDe{—a-pmeﬁeé—%r—&ﬂy—BQG

W&s—baseé— USMC .md Nchll units executmg GNFPP/GMFP bchedule n
support of the CENTCOM AOR will continue (o lollow the GNFPP/GMFP
process unless otherwise direclted in a CICS EXORD Modification and
subsequent GNFPP/GMFP change.”

REASON: Service deployment rotation policy is well defined and there is
a rigorous system in place to manage deployments that exceed
established standards. Service standard rotation policy can and should
be managed by the Services. Additionally, the SecDef is briefed on
duration of non-standard Service contributions during the normal

2 Enclosure

11-L-0559/05D/45399



SecDef Orders Book process. The addition of GNFPP/GMFF wording
acknowledges USMC and US Navy concerns. Changes to these Service
programs are briefed annually and whenever operational changes occur
using the SecDel Orders Book process.

10. Page 1.“Relinements”paragraph. Add sixth bullet to read:
“Selected individuals from a unit may exceed the 12 months BOG due to
operational circumstances.”

REASON: The operational situation may require that specific
individuals within a unit may be required to exceed BOG in order to {ill a
critical skill requirement.

11. Page 2. “Process Changes:” paragraph. 1st bullet, 2nd sub-bullet.
Change as tollows: “Receive,validate, and publish BOG dates for all
units on a SIPRNET accessible website. This website shall be accessible
bv all Force Providers (Joint and Service)to ensure proper planning,
mobilization and (raining to supporl required rotations.”

REASON: Provides guidance (o ensure dissemination of critical BOG
information in a imely manner (o all force providers through a universal
secure manner.

3 Enclosure

11-L-0559/0SD/45400
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‘October 27,2004
e -
TO: David Chu
cC. Gen Dick Myers

Paul Wolfowitz
Gen Pete Pace

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld "'y p\ P
’

SUBJECT: Army Deployment Length Policy

Please write down a truthful, simple policy that can govern Army deployment

OLE

length to Iraq and Afghanistan. It should make clear that whatever we decide
upon is a goal, not a promise; and that many variables over which we exercise

little control may cause perturbations.

Be precise and, above all, honest in laying it out,

Thanks.
DHR:s5
102704-6
Please respond by 1 II 12]oY
A
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N L R October 29,2004
T-Q4[oWMsHO
EC-SN
TO: Doug Feith
FROM: ... “

SUBJECT: Thank you to Italians

We probably ought to send a thank you to the Italians for stepping up and

i S
providing troops for the Afghan election, and anyone else who helped. A
(B
DHR ss r
102904-23 =
IIIIII [ R R AR RRRRESRRRRRRRRRRRIRRRIERNIRIERRRRRITRRRERRRRRRRRANERERRENRDRLERENHNNS )'
Please respond by ll/ g / oY “
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DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON HEADQUARTERS SERVICES
EXECUTIVE SERVICES & COMMUNICATIONS

December 1,2004
MEMORANDUM FOR CABLES DUTY OFFICER
SUBJECT: Release of Message — SECDEF Letter to Italy MOD Martino and
Netherlands MOD Kamp
The attached package contains a message/cable to be released via the Defense

Messaging System (DMS).

The text of the message and accompanying letter (as appropriate) has been
reviewed and cleared for release.

Please return a copy of this memo along with a copy of the transmitted message to
the Correspondence Control Division.

Thank you.
Executive Services and Communications
Correspondence Analyst
Attachments:
As stated

OSD 18894-04

11-L-0559/0SD/45404
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
1000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1000

DEC 1 2

The Honorable Antonio Martino

Minister of Defense
Via XX, Settembre 8
00187 Rome
Ttaly
, D
Dear Antonio, o
P\
[ want to express my deep appreciation for [taly's supportto the recent v
election in Afghanistan. Your contributions helped ensure that this historic i
election occurred in a safe environment. -
-
[t is reassuring that we can count on Italy to be in the war on terrorism. ;\\
’
Thanks so much.
Sincerely,
<
(4]
m
S
~X
~
-9
<
1
-\
A
~

OSD 18894-04
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
1000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1000

DEC ¥ 2004

The Honorable Henk Kamp
Minister of Defense of the Kingdom of the Netherlands
P.O. Box 20701
2500 ES The Hague
The Netherlands
Dear Minister Kamp:
I want to express my deep appreciation for the support of The Netherlands to
the recent election in Afghanistan. Your contributions helped ensure that this

historic election occurred in a safe environment. [t is reassuring that we can count

on The Netherlands in the wer on terrorism.

Sincerely,

/) 4

ﬁ, 0SD 18894-04
11-L-0559/0SD/45406









LtCol Kevin ‘“‘Beak” Vest
USMC Military Assistant
USD Executive Secretariat \
(703) 692-7129

MEMORANDUM ‘U(’lo
T0: ZSCJ

SUBS: SShpi I E SO230Y ~23 &
Flors 254,

11-L-0559/0SD/45409
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

1000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-t 000

The Honorable Antonio Martino
Minister of Defense

Via XX, Settembre §

00187 Rome

Italy

Dear Minister

I want to express my deep appreciation for Italy’s support to the recent

election in Afghanistan. Your contributions helped ensure that this historic

election occurred in a safe environment./ It is reassuring that we can count on Italy

to be wathr# in the war on terrorism,

m bo wh

Sincerely,

&

11-L-0559/05D/45410



THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

1000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON. DC 20301-1000

The Honorable Henk Kamp
Minister of Defense of the Kingdom of the Netherlands
P.O. Box 20701
2500 ES The Hague
The Netherlands
Dear Minister Kamp:
[ want to express my deep appreciation for the support of The Netherlands to
the recent election in Afghanistan. Your contributions helped ensure that this

historic election occurred in a safe environment. It.isreassuring that we can count

on The Netherlands te5&wiPs in the war on terrorism.

Sincerely,

11-L-0559/0SD/45411
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November 1,2004

gy

TO: Gen Dick Mers
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld ﬂ

SUBJECT: Manning Requests

I just read this October 6 memo on manning at General Sanchez's headquarters. It
seems to me we have a real problem. A combatant commauder asks for
something. The Joint S=Ef agrees toit. You recommeud it to me. Then the
Services never fulfill it.

I would like a proposed solutiou to this problem fast. Either there is something
wrong with the request, or we ought 1o fill the request —but we shouldn't do what

we are doing.

Thanks.

Attach.
10/6/04 CXS memo to SecDef re; Manning at General Sanchez's Headquarters [OSD]3665-04]

DHE:dh
110104-16

Please respond by ___{ [i2]ovy

0sD 18899-04

.1~1-L-0559/OSD/4541 2
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TAB A

September 10,2004

TO: Gen. Dick Myers

cC. Gen. Abizaid
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld Qﬂ_

SUBJECT Manning at General Sanchez’s HQ

At the recent Congressional hearings on Abu Ghraib, there were several questions
concerning the manning at General Sanchez’s Headquarters. I'd like to see a lay

down of the manning requests and how we filled them over the relevant period.

Thanks.

DHR:135
091004-6

Please respond by Qg o4

Tsb A
11-L-0559/0SD/45414 050/5665 05



TABB

CJTF-7 Manning Timeline
B EEERREI

Csormioom ] r 7% 75% 76% 77% 76% 16%
responsible for fill 66% 68% 65% 69%
USJFCOM '
responsible for fill
Total

‘Manning <
Level
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w o e & god < gk~ ~
o o g R o "‘-08 o
v o g o RO > B~ B~ hapt
g’ M e N wmet W et B et = A A B
A /2
[ or DU o | m o M o b <t b
: 2§ &8 2 F % 2 3 % 3 2
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A 3 May 03: CJTF-7 activated 23 Jan 04: JFCOM, JS J1 P&SR: Services agree to source 598 of

640 (93%) [As in CJTF-7 Phase IV |A requirements

11 Febh 04: JFCOM releases message confirming sourcing of CJTF-7
and responsibility to fill 1A requirements.

15 Apr 04: P&SR for MNF-IIMNC-I. End of CJTF-7 JMD

A Dec 03: CENTCOM J1 receives Phase [V JMD from CJTF-7

’ I> @ Dec-03

/e

A Dec 03 — JANO4: CENTCOM forwards multiple JMD changes to JFCOM 15 May 04: MNF-IIMNC-I stand-up. CJTF-7 stands down

A 1 Jan 04: CJCS IA Instruction published

A 15 Jan 04: JFCOM informs CENTCOM that the JMD is frozen for P&SR & 15 Jun 04: MNF-UMNC-1 FOC Tab B

11-L-0659/05D/45415



TABC-

COORDINATION PAGE
NAME AGENCY DATE
Col Higham USJFCOM 15 September 2004
Col Jones USCENTCOM 14 September 2004

11-L-0559/0SD/45416 Tab C






November 1,2004

TO: Gen Dick Myers 89J

FROM: Donald Rumsteld ﬂ

SUBJECT: Manning Requests

I just read this October 6 memo on manning at General Sanchez’s headquarters, It
seems t0 me we have a real problem. A combatant commander asks for
something. The Joint Staff agrees toit. You recommend it to me. Then the

Services never fulfill it.

I would like a proposed solution to this problem fast. Either there is samething
wrong with the request, or we ought to fill the request - but we shouldn’tdo what

we are doing.

Thanks.

Attach
10/6/04 C)CSmemo (o SecDef re: Manning at General Sanchez’s Headquarters [OSD 13665-04]

DHRudh
110104-16

Please respond by __ {1 [13-[o

0SD 18899-04

| 11-L-0559/0SD/45418







TAB A

September 10,2004

TO: Gen. Dick Mers

ccC. Gen. Abizaid

FROM: Donald RumsfeldP -

SUBJECT Manning at General Sanchez’ s HQ

At the recent Congressional hearings on Abu Graaib, there were several questions
concerning the manning at General Sanchez’s Headquarters. I’d like to see alay

down of the manning requests and how we filled them over the relevant period.

Thanks.

DHR 53
0910046

lIl-.l.ll.lllll.ll'.lllll.:‘-1lIl1..llIl.ll.lllll.llllllll‘lll.llllll--l.ll

Please respond by /150y

Tab A

05D/ 56605 of

11-L-0559/0SD/45420



TAIB B

CJTF-7 Manning Timeline
1 J 3 3 111l
83%

USCENTCOM | 4 7% 75% | 76% T7% 768 76%
=)
responsible for fill I LN l ] 68% l
USJFCOM
responsible for fill
Total
Manning - 1 - s |s g
Level s R 1: E E [ LI & 2
- - - — - - S ] k=
3] ] ] o 5] =] — — ©
> 13 S 2 ) N e I3 5
o =) © =) 2 L2 ot Ak A
A A
; b8 g = = ho o
s g 8 % 88 8 8 8 & & & & 3 @9
) < = o oy 0 3 & 2 i a x 5
- —:’) - & (B o rad = w = X = =
A 3 May 03: CJTF-7 activated A 23 Jan 04: JFCOM, JS J1 P&SR: Services agree to source 598 of
640 (93%) 1As INCJTF-7 Phase IV |Arequirements
A Cec 03: CENTCOM J1 receives Phase IV JMD from CJTF-7 /'r'" 11 Feb 04: JFCOM releases message confirming sourcing of CJTF-7
and respensibility to fill |1A requirements.
A 1Jan 04: CJCSIA Instruction published /;l\ 15Apr 04: P&SR for MNF-IIMNC-I. End of CJTF-7JMD

A Dec 03 - JANO4: CENTCOM forwards multiple JMD changes to JFCOM /9‘ 15May 04: MNF-IIMNC-Istand-up. CJTF-7 stands down

11-L-0559/0SD/45421



NAME

Col Higham

Col Jones

TABC-

COORDINATION PAGE
AGENCY DATE

USJFCOM 15 September 2004
USCENTCOM 14 September 2004

TabC

11-L-0559/0SD/45422



UNCLASSIFIED

TAB B

COORDINATION PAGE

Ms. Cecconi USJFCOM 9 November 2004

Tab B

UNCLASSIFIED

11-L-0559/0SD/45423






UNCLASSIFIED

TAB B

COORDINATION PAGE

Ms. Cecconi USIJFCOM 9 November 2004

Tab B

UNCLASSIFIED

11-L-0559/0SD/45425



November 22,2004’

L N

1)

TO: Powell Moore

cC, COL Steve Bucci
|(b)(6) |

FROM: Donald Rumstfeld™

SUBJECT: Meeting with Freshman Senators and Congressmen

We ought to invite all the freshman senators and congressmen down to the

Pentagon sometime in the next week.

Thanks.

DDHRss
112204-2

Please respond by {1 ! LY !_ ah!

0sD 18917-04

11-L-0559/0SD/45426






November 22, 2004

e .
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TO: Powell Moore
CC. COL Steve Bucci
[(b)(E) |

FROM: Donald Rumsteld \J

SUBJECT: Meeting with Freshman Senators and Congressmen

We ought to invite all the freshman senators and congressmen down to the

Pentagon sometime in the next week,

Thanks.
[IHRss
112204.2
Please respond by 1 !M{ ! 'ﬂ"!
Fotro

0SD 18917-04
11-L-0559/0SD/45428
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TAB A
October 15,2004

TO: Gen Dick Myers 9 7

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld” YA

A

SUBJECT: Special Forces Update

I’dlike a piece of paper that is clear -- without a lot of extra words, that is readable

- that explains what [’ve done with respect to Special Forces since I came.

[ think I know, hut I'd like to see some quantification of it.

Thanks.

DHR:ss
101504-3

Please respond by /// / /a y

0SD 18958-04

L0 420 &I

Tah A

11-L-0559/0SD/45429
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

1000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1000

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
SUBJECT: Responsibility for Federal Voting Assistance Program (FVAP)

The enclosed Executive Order designates the Secretary ol State as the Presidential
designee for the Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee VotingAct (UOCAVA).

o The Departiment ol State would assume Executive Branch policy and oversight
responsibilities for administration of UOCAVA and would provide direct absentee
voting assistance to overseas citizens and non-DoD Federal employees overseas.

¢ DoD would continue to provide direct absentee voting assistance to Uniformed
Services voters, their family members, and overseas DoD) employees and contractors.

G

11-L-0559/0SD/45432



DRAFT

Executive Order of

Designation of the Secretary of State as the Presidential Designee Under Title
I of the Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting Act

By virtue of the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and laws of the United
States of America, including section 101(a) of the Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee
Voting Act (Public Law 99-410) (“the Act”) and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, it is

hereby ordered as follows:

Section 1. The Secretary of Stale is hereby designated as the “Presidential designee” under Title
[ of the Act.

Section2. In order to effectuate the purposes of the Act, the Secretary of State is hereby
authorized to delegate in writing any or all functions, responsibilities, powers, authority, or
discretion devolvingupon him in consequence of this designation to any person or persons
within the Department of State.

Section 3, The Secrelary of Defense shall cooperate with the Presidential Designee in carrying
out the purposes of the Act and shall establish a voting assistance program in the Department of
Defense for matters pertaining to absent uniformed services voters (as that term 1s defined in
section 107 of the Act) and overseas Department of Defense civilian employee and contractor
volers.

Section4. Executive Order 12642 of June 10, 19&8,is revoked.

THE WHITE HOUSE

11-L-0559/0SD/45433
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September 30,2004

TO: David Chu
Powell Moore

cC! Larry Di Rita
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld V[L

SUBJECT: Absentee Ballots

Immediately following the election, please stari the process of redirecting the
absentee ballot responsibility (The Federal Voting Assistance Program or FV AP),

tor everyone except the military, to the Department of State,

DoD should handle just the military, since the military is less than hall the total.

People think of the embassies as the logical place 1o be helpful on this,matter.

Thanks.

DHR:ss5
093004-18

Please respond by 10 j 29 ./ 0'}

11-L-0559/0SD/45435 0SD 18960-04
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Federal Register
Vol. 53, No. 112

Friday. June 10, 1988

Presidential Documents

Title 3—

" The President

{FR Doc. 8313352
Filed 6-0-88; 12:29 pm}
Billing code 3195-01-M

Excculive Order 12642 of June 8, 1988

Designation of the Secretary of Defense as the Presidential
Designee Under Title 1 of the Uniformed and Overseas
Citizens Absentee Voting Act

By wvirtue of the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and
laws of the United States of America. including section 101{a] of the Uni-
formed and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting Act (Public Law 98410} ("the
Act™), itis hereby ordered as follows:

Scction L The Sceretary of Defense is hereby designated as the "Presidential
designee™ under Tite Tof the Act.

Sec. 2. In order to effectuate the purposes of the Act, the Secretary of Defense
is hereby authorized to delegate any or all of the functions, responsibilitics,
powers, authority, or discretion devolving upon him in conscquence of this
Order to any person or persons within the Department of Defense.

THE WHITE HOUSE,
June 8, 1538.

11-L-0559/0SD/45437




COORDINATION SHEET

Voling Assistance Provided to Overseas Citizens

General Counsel of the DeD O @ﬁﬂ w’—n Ij;d
Aol o

11-L-0559/0SD/45438
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TO: David Chu
Powell Moore

cc. Larry D1 Rita
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld 7[17

SUBJECT: Absentee Ballots

SEHIC

Immediately lollowing the election, please start the process of redirecting the
absentee ballot responsibility (The Federal Voting Assistance Program or FVAP),

for everyone except the military, to the Department of State.

DoD should handle just the military, since the military is less than half the total.

People think of the embassies as the logical place to be helpftul on this matter.
Thanks.

DHR:ss
093004-18

Please respond by 1024 Q"/'i

hod250Q&

11-L-0559/0SD/45439 08D 18960-04



Execulive Order of

Designation of the Secretary of State as the Presidential Designee Under Title
I of the Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting Act

By virtue of the authority vested in me as President by the Consltitution and laws of the United
States of America, including section 101(a) of the Uniformed and Overseas Cilizens Absentee
Voting Act (Public Law 99-410) (“the Act”) and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, it 1s
hereby ordered as follows:

Section 1. The Secretary of State is hereby designated as the “Presidential designee” under Title
[ of the Act.

Section 2. In order to effectuate the purposes of the Act, the Secretary of State is hereby
authorized to delegate any or all functions, responsibilities, powers, authority, or discretion
devolving upon him in consequence of this designation to any person or persons within the
Department of State.

Section 3. The Secretary of Defense shall cooperate with the Presidential Designee in carrying
out the purposes of the Act and shall establish a voling assistance program in the Department of
Defense for matters pertaining to absent uniformed services voters (as that term 1s defined in
section 107 of the Act), their family members, and overseas Department of Defense civilian
employee and contraclor volers.

Section4. Executive Order 12642 of June 10, 1988, 1is revoked.

THE WHITE HOUSE

11-L-0559/0SD/45440
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September 30,2004

Yemae -y }: “;__

TO: David Chu
Powell Moore

cC’ Larry D Rita
FROM.: Donald Rumsfeld ?ﬂs

SUBJECT: Absentee Ballots

Immediately following the election, please start the process of redirecting the
absentee ballot responsibility (The Federal Voting Assistance Program or FVAP),

for everyone except the military, to the Department of State.

DoD should handle just the military, since the military is less than half the total

People think of the embassies as the logical place to be helpful on this matter.

Thanks.

DHR 55
09300418
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Please respond by 1029/ o4

08D 18960-04
11-L-05659/05D/45442



Executive Order of

Designation of the Secretary of State as the Presidential Designee Under Title
I of the Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting Act

By virtue of the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and laws of the Umted
States of America, including section 101(a) of the Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee
Voting Act (Public Law 99-410) (“the Act”) and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, it is
hereby ordered as follows:

Section 1. The Secretary of State is hereby designated as the “Presidential designee” under Title
I of the Act.

Section 2, Tn order to effectuate the purposes of the Act, the Secretary of State is hereby
authorized to delegate any or all functions, responsibilities, powers, authority, or discretion
devolving upon him in consequence of this designation to any person or persons within the
Department of State.

Section 3. The Secretary of Defense shall cooperate with the Presidential Designee in carrying
out the purposes of the Act and shall establish a voting assistance program in the Department of
Defense for matters pertaining to absent uniformed services voters (as that term 1s defined in
section 107 of the Act), their family members, and overseas Department of Defense civilian
employee and contraclor voters.

Section 4. Executive Order 12642 of June 10, 1988, is revoked.

THE WHITE HOUSE

11-L-0559/0SD/45443



OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
The Military Assistant

14 February 2005 - 1040 Hours

/) MEMORANDUM FOR;: DR. DAVID S.C. CHU, USD/P&R

M ?( SUBJECT:  Responsibility for Federal Voting Assistance Program (FYAP)
1

Sir:

Please see Mr. Palterson’s comments 10 you on the attached: :

“David -
I know the Secretary is keen on this initiative. Though you’ve
discussed with Grant Green, is State going 10 agree or will
this initiative snag a big non-concur? The Department may
still want to press ahead. but believe State’s view needs to be

known, v/t Dave”
Thank you.

Very respectfully,
ean E. O’Connor

Captain, USN

Military Assistant to the
Deputy Secretary of Defense

Attachment:

OSD 18960-04

Suspense: Monday, 21 February 2005

11-L-0559/05D/45444
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

1000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301-1 000

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: Responsibility for Federal Voting Assistance Program (FVAP)

The enclosed Executive Order designates the Secretary ol State as the
Presidential designee for the “Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting
Act (UOCAVA),

The Department of State would assume Executive Branch policy and
oversight responsibilities for the administration ol UOCAV A and would provide
direct absentee voting assistance to overseas citizens and non-Department of
Delense (DoD) Federal employees overseas.

DoD would continue to provide direct absentee voting assislance to

Uniformed Service volers, their family members, and overseas DoD employees
and contractors,

Enclosure:
As stated

11-L-0559/0SD/45446



DRAFT

Executive Order of

Designation of the Secretary of State as the Presidential Designee Under Title
I of the Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting Act

By virtue of the authority vested in me as President by the Constitution and laws of the United
States of America, including section 101(2) of the Uniformed and Overseas Citizens Absentee
Yoting Act (Public Law 99-410) (“the Act”) and section 301 of title 3, United States Code, it is
hereby ordered as follows:

Section 1. The Secretary of State 1s hereby designated as the “Presidential designee™ under Title
1 of the Act.

Section 2. In order to effectuate the purposes of the Act, the Secretary of State s hereby
authorized to delegate in writing any or all functions, respousibilities, powers, authority, or
discretion devolving upon him 1n consequence of this designation to any person or persons
within the Department of State.

Section 3. The Secretary of Defense shall cooperate with the Presidential Designee in carrying
out the purposes of the Act and shall establish a voting assistance program iu the Department of
Defense for matters pertaining to absent uniformed services voters (as that term is defined in
section 107 of the Act) and overseas Department of Defense civilian employee and contractor
voters.

Section 4. Executive Order 12642 of June 10, 1988, is revoked.

THE WHITE HOUSE

11-L-0559/0SD/45447
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September 30,2004

TO: David Chu
Powell Moore

cC) Larry D1 Rita
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld ?ﬂ»

SUBIJECT: Abseniee Ballots

Immediately following the election, please start the process of redirecting the
absentee ballot responsibility (The Federal Voting Assistance Program or FVAP),
for everyone except the military, to the Department ¢l State.

DoD should handle just the military, since the military is less than half the total.

People think ol the embassies as the logical place to be helpful on this matter.

Thanks.

DHR:ss
093G04-18
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Please respond by !Ojlﬁ‘[/ 0‘?1'

0SD 18960-04
11-L-0559/0SD/45448
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Federal Registar
Vob. 53 Ho, 112

Friday, Junc 14, 1588

Presidential Documents

Title 3—

" The President

[FR Doc. 83-11352
Filed 8-3-88; 1%:5) pm|
Billing code 31951

Executive Order 12642 of June 8, 1988

Designation of the Secretary of Defense as the Presidential
Designee Under Title [ of the Uniformed and Overseas
Citizens Absentee Voting Act

By virtue of the authority vested in me as President by ihe Constitution and
laws of the Uniled States of America, including section 101(a) of the Uni-
formed and Overseas Citizens Absentee Voting Act (Public Law 93410} {"'the
Act™), it is hereby ordered as follows:

Section 1, The Secretary of Defense is hereby designated as the '"Presidential
designee™ under Title 1 of the Act.

Sec. 2 In order to effctuate the purposes of the Act, the Sceeretary of Defense
is hereby authorized to delegate any or all of the functions, responsibilities,
powcrs, authority, or discretion devolving upon him in consequence of this
Order o any person or persons within the Department of Delense,

THE WHITE HOLSE, (2‘_%

June 8 1934.

11-L-0559/0SD/45449




COORDINATION SHEET

Voting Assistance Provided to Overseas Citizens

‘
General Counsel of the DoD OQQZ& M’ Nﬂbﬂ
Aol 3ol
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R | 5-:._’;l Dfovq;nber 17, 2004
ES- 1420
TO: Doug Feith : Oq,/ Ol 5507-25

SUBJECT: Letter to Hungarian MoD

Someone should draft a nice letter from me to the Hunganan Minister of Defense
thanking him for his efforts on this and seeing that we leave him happy. They
apparently tried hard.

Thanks,

Atach.
USADO BUDAPEST HU Cable R 170556Z NOV (4

DHR:dh
111704-8
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Please respond by /! j 20 / oy

| 0SD 18964-04
—teto 18-11-04 P12:15 N

11-L-0559/05D/45451 |
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NOV 2 4 2604

TO: Gen Dick Myers
Gen Pete Pace

CC: Paul Wolfowitz
GEN John Abizaid
GEN George Casey

FROM: Donald Rumsfe]t{v ﬁ\

SUBJECT: Acting on Intel Quickly in Irag

Do our tactical warfighters on the ground in Iraq feel they can act quickly on
intelligence they garner in the field without excessive restrictions? I've received
some indications that there is a sense that since sovereignty, our mid-grade
commanders feel somewhat constrained. | hope that isn’t true and I’d like your
assessment. My feeling is that our commanders must be able to act quickly when

they gain battlefield intelligence.

DHR:ss
F12304-2

Please respond by 12 ! t ! Ol-!

0SD 18965-04

11-L-0559/05D/45452
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'November 5,2004

t o~y

TO: Jim Haynes
FROM: Donald Rumsfe]dﬂ.-

SUBJECT: Lawsuit Information

Please give me some information on this lawsuit that is being filed against me by a

GITMO detainee.

Thanks.

Attach,
FBIS Report re: GITMO Detainee

DHR:ss
110404-15

Please respond by

Fetio-

11-L-0559/0SD/45453 DSD 19043-04






1B Text

Morocco: Former Guantanamo Detainee to Sue Rumsfeld Over Alleged Torture
GMP20041104000229 Casablanca Assahifa in Arabic 3 Nov (4

[Unattributed report on page one: A Moroccan lawyer sues Rumsfeld in court”]
{FBiS Translated Text]

Mr. Mohamed Hilal, a Rabat lawyer, has told Assahifa that he 1s determined to take legal
action against US Sccretary for Defense, Donald Rumsteld, in the United States, in coordination
with American lawvers,

Mr. Hilal says that he will be asking for compensation for his client Radhouane Benchakroun
for the damage caused to him by the torture he was subjected to at the hands of American troops
when he was detained in Guantanamojail.

This will be the second case of its kind. In fact a British lawyer has already lodged a similar
lawsuit against the American Defense Department,

[Description of Source: Casablanca Assahifa in Arabic -Independent weekly newspaper]

THISREPORTMA Y CONTAINCOPYRIGHTED MATERIAL. COPYING AND DISSEMINATION ISPROHIBITED
WITHOUT PERMISSION OF THE COPYRIGHTOWNERS.

11-L-0559/05D/45455
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

SHAFIQ RASUL
cfo 14 Inverness Street

London NW17 HJ
England;

ASIFIQBAL

c/fo 14 Inverness Street
London NW17 HJ
England;

RHUHEL AHMED

c/o 14 Inverness Street
London NW17HJ
England; and

JAMAL AL-HARITH
¢/o 159 Princess Road
Manchester M14 4RE
England

CA No.___

Plaintiffs
- against-

DONALD RUMSFELD

Department of Defense .
1000 Defense Pentagon :
Washington D.C. 20301-1000;

AIR FORCE GENERAL RICHARD MYERS
Chairman, Joint Chiefs ot Staff

9999 Joint Staff Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20318-99499;

ARMY MAJOR GENERAL GEOFFREY MILLER
Former Commander, Joint Task Force
Guantanamo Bsy Naval Base, Cuba,

c/o United States Army

Army Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20310-0200;

11-L-0559/0SD/45457



ARMY GENERALJAMES T. HILL

Commander, United States Southern Command
c/o United States Army

Army Pentagon

Washington, DC  20310-0200;

ARMY MAJOR GENERAL MICHAEL E DUNLAVEY
Former Commander, Joint Task Force
Guanténamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba,

c/o United States Army

Army Pentagon

Washington] DC. 203109200;

ARMY BRIGADIER GENERALJAY HOOD
Commander, Joint Task Force, GTMO
Guantiinamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba,

¢/ United States Army

Army Pentagon

Washington, DC. 20310-0200;

MARINE BRIGADIER GENERAL MICHAEL LEHNERT :
Cemmander Joint Task Foree-160

Guantanamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba

¢/o Headquarters USMC

2 Navy Annex (CMC)

Washington, DC. 20380-1775;

ABMY COLONEL NELSONJ, CANNON
Commander, Camp Delta
Guantinamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba,
c¢/o United States Army

Army Pentagon

Washington, DC. 20310-0200;

ARMY COLONEL TERRY CARRICD
Commander Camp X-Ray, Camp Delta
Guantdnamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba,
c/o United States Army

Army Pentagon

Washington, DC. 20310-0200;

ABMY LIEUTENANT COLONEL WILLIAM CLINE
Commander, Camp Deits :
Guantanamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba, :
¢/o United States Army

Army Pentagon

11-L-0559/05D/45458



Washington, D.C. 20310-0200;

ARMY LIEUTENANT COLONEL DIANE BEAVER

Legal Adviser to General Dunlavey :
Guantanamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba :
c/o United States Army

Army Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20310-0200

and

JOHN DOES 1-100, individuals involved inthe illegal :
Torture of Plaintiffs at Guantanamo Bay Naval Base

All in their personal capacities

Defendants. :

MPLAINT

(Violations o the Alien Tort Statute, the Fifth and Eighth Amendments to the U.S,
Constitution, the Geneva Conventions, and the Religious Freedom Restoration Act)

Plaintiffs Shafiq Rasul, Asif Igbal, Rhuhel Ahmed and Jamal Al-Harith, by
and through their undersigned altorneys, Baach Robinson & Lewis PLLC and Michael
Rainer at the Center for Constitutional Rights, as and for their complaint against
Defendants Donald Rumsfeld, Air Force General Richard Myers, Army Major General
Geoffrey Miller, Army General James T. Hill, Army Major General Michael E. Dunlavey,
Army Brigadler General Jay Hood, Marine Brigadier General Michael Lehnert, Amy
Colonel Nelson J. Cannon, Amy Colonel Terry Carrico, Army Lieutenant Colonel
William Cline, Army Lieutenant Colonel Diane Beaver and John Does 1-100, hereby

allege as follows:
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INTRODUCTION

1. Plaintiffs are citizens and residents of the United Kingdom. They are not
now and have never been members € any terrorist group. They have never taken up
arms againstthe United States.

2. Plaintiffs Shafiq Rasul, Asif Igbal and Rhuhel Ahmed were detained in
Northern Afghanistan on November 28, 2001, by General Rashid Dostum, an Uzbek
warlord temporarily allied with the United States as part of the Northern Alliance.
Thereafter, General Dostum placed Plaintiffs Rasul, Iqbal and Ahmed in the custody o
the United States military. Because Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were unarmed
and not engaged in any hostile activities, neither General Dostum nor any of his froops
ever could have or did observe them engaged in combat against the United States, the
Northern Alliance or anyone else. On information and belief, General Dostum detained
Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahrned and numerous other detainees who were not
combatants; he handed detainees including Plaintiffs Rasul, lqgbal and Ahmed to the
custody of the United States in order to obtain bounty money from the United States;
and the United States took custody <« Plaintiffs Rasul, |gbal and Ahmed without any
independent good failh basis for concluding that they were or had been engaged in
activities hostileto the United States.

3.  Plaintiff Jamal Al-Hanth works as en internet web designer in Manchester,
England. Intendingto attend a religious retreat, Plaintiff Al-Harith arrived in Pakistan on
October 2, 2001, where he was advised to leave the country because of animosity
toward British citizens. Heeding the waming, he planned to return to Europe by
traveling overland through Iranto Turkey by truck. While in Pakistan, the truck in which

Plaintiff Al-Harith was ridingwas stolen at gunpoint by Afghans; he was then forced into
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a jeep which crossed the border into Afghanistan. Plaintii Al-Harith was then handed
over to the Taliban. Plaintiff Al-Harith was beaten by Taliban guards and taken for
interrogation. He was accused ¢f being a British special forces military spy and held in
isolation. After the US invasion of Afghanistan, the Taliban released Plaintiff Al-Harith
into the general prison population. When the Taliban government fell and the new
government came to power, Plaintiff Al-Harith and others in the prison were told that
they were free to leave and Plaintiff Al-Harith was offered transportation to Pakistan.
Plaintiff Al-Harith thought it would be quicker and easier to travel to Kabul where there
was a British Embassy. Officials of the International Committee of the Red Cross
(“ICRC™ instructed Al-Harith to remain at the prison and they offered to make contact
with the British Embassyto fly him home. Plaintiff Al-Harith also spoke directly to British
Embassy officials who indicated that they were making arrangementsto fly himto Kabul
and out o the country. After Plaintiff Al-Harith had been in contact with the British
Embassy in Kabul for approximately a month discussing the logistics of evacuating him,
American Special Forces arrived and gquestioned Plaintiff. The ICRC told Plaintiff Al-
Hariththat the Americans would fly PlaintiiAl-Harith to Kabul; two days before he was
scheduled to fly to Kabul, American soldiers told Plaintiff Al-Harith, '"You're not going
anywhere. We're taking you to Kandahar airbase.”

4. Al four Plaintifts were first held in United States custody in Afghanistan
and later transported to the United States Naval Base at Guantdnamo Bay Naval
Station, Cuba ("Guantinamo”), where Defendants imprisoned them without charge for
more than two years. During Plaintiffs’ imprisonment, Defendants systematically and
repeatedly tortured them in violation of the United States Constiition and domestic and

international law, and deprived them of access to friends. relatives. couns and counsel.
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Defendants repeatedly attempted to extract confessions from Plaintiffs without regardto
the truth or plausibility of these statements through the use of the illegal methods
detailed below.

5. Plaintiffs were releasedwithout charge in March 2004 and have returned
to their homes in the United Kingdom where they continue to suffer the physical and
psychological effects o their prolonged arbitrary detention, torture and other
mistreatmentas hereinafter alleged.

6. In the course of their detention by the United States, Plaintiffs were
repeatedly struck with rifle butts, punched, kicked and slapped. They were "short
shackled" in painful "stress positions" for many hours at a time, causing deep flesh
wounds and permanent scarring.  Plaintiffs were also threatened with unmuzzled dogs,
forced to strip naked, subjected to repeated forced body cavity searches, intentionally
subjected to extremes of heat and cold for the purpose & causing suffering, kept infilthy
cages for 24 hours per day with no exercise or sanitation, denied access to necessary
medical care, harassed in practicing their religion, deprived of adequate food, deprived
ofsleep, deprived of communicationwith family and friends, and deprived of information
about their status.

7. Plaintiffs’ detention and mistreatment were in plain violation of the United
States Constitution, federal statutory law and United States treaty obligations, and
customary international law. Defendants’ treatment d Plaintiffs and other Guantanamo
detainees violated various provisions df law includingthe FifthAmendmentto the United
States Constitution forbidding the deprivationd' liberty without due process; the Eighth
Amendment forbidding cruel and unusual punishment; United States statutes prohibiting

torture, assault, and other mistreatment: the Geneva Conventions: and customary
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international law norms prohibiting torture and other cruel, inhuman or degrading
treatment.

8  Plaintiffs” torture and other mistreatment was not simply the product &
isolated or rogue actions by individual military personnel. Rather it was the result of
deliberate and foreseeable action taken by Defendant Rumsfeld and senior officers to
flout or evade the United States Constitution, federal statutory law, United States treaty
obligations and long established noms of customary international law. This action was
taken in a misconceived and illegal attempt to utilize torture and other cruel, inhuman, or
degrading acts to coerce nonexislent information regarding terrorism. It was
misconceived because, according to the conclusion of the US military as expressed in
the Army Field Manual, torture does not yield reliable information, and because
Plaintiffs—along with the vast majority o Guantdnamo dctainccs had no information
to give. It was illegal because, as Defendants well knew, torture and other cruel,
inhuman or degrading treatment of detainees & not permitted under the United States
Constitution, federal statutory law, United States treaty obligations, and customary
international law.

9.  On or about December 2, 2002, Defendant Rumsfeld signed a
memorandum approving numerous illegal interrogation methods, including putting
dctoincce in "stress positions™ for up to four hours; forcing detainees to strip naked,
intimidating detainees with dogs, interrogatingthem for 20 hours at a time, forcing them
to wear hoods, shaving their heads and beards, keeping them in total darkness and
silence, and using what was euphemistically called “mild, non-injurious physical
contact.” As Defendant Rumsfeld knew, these and other methods were in violation of

the United States Constitution, federal statutory law, the Geneva Conventions, and
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customary international law as reflected in, inter alia, the United Nations Convention
Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment
{"CAT}. This memorandum of December 2, 2002, authorizing torture and other
mistreatment, was originally designated by Defendant Rumsfeld to be classified for ten
years but was released at the direction of President George W. Bush after the Abu
Ghraib torture scandal became public.

10.  After authorizing, encouraging, permitting, and requiring the acts of torture
and other mistreatment inflicted upon Plaintiffs, Defendant Rumsfeld, on information
and belief, subsequently commissioneda 'Working Group Report”dated March 6,2003,
to address "Detainee Interrogations in the Global War on Terrorism: Assessment of
Legal, Historical, Policy and Operational Considerations.” This report, also originally
classilied for a pcriod of ton yoars by Dcfcndant Rumsfcld, wae also reloased afier tho
Abu Ghraib torfiure scandal became public. This report details the requirements d
international and domestic law governing interrogations, including the Geneva
Conventions; the CAT, customary international law; the torture statute, 18 USC.
§2340; assault within maritime and territorial jurisdiction, 18 USC. §113; maiming, 18
US.C. §114; murder, 18 USC. §1111; manslaughter, 18 USC. §i112; interstate
stalking, 18 US.C. §2261a; and conspiracy 18 US.C. §2 and §371. The report
attempts to address “legal doctrines under the Federal Criminal Law that could render
specific conduct, otherwise criminal ngt unlawful.” Working Group Report at p. 3
(emphasis in original). The memorandum is on its face an ex post facto attempt to
create arguments that the facially criminal acts perpetuated by the Defendants were
somehow justified. It argues first that the President as Commander-in-Chief has

plenary authority to order torture, a proposition that ignores settled legal doctrine from
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King John at Runnymede to Youngstown Sheet & Tube, 343 U.S. 579 (1952). |t next
tries to apply common law doctrines o self-defense and necessity, arguing the
erroneous propositionthat the United States has the right to torture detained individuals
because it needs to defend itself or because it is necessary that it do so. Finally, it
suggests that persons inflicting torture and other mistreatment will be able to defend
against criminal charges by claimingthat they were following orders. The report asserts
that the detainees have no Constitutionalrights because the Constitutiondoes not apply
to persons held at Guantanamo. However, the report acknowledges that U.8. criminal
laws do apply to Guantanamo, and further acknowledges that the United States &
bound by the CAT to the extent that conduct barred by that Convention would also be
prohibited by the Fifth, Eighth or Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution. On June
22, 2004, the conclusions o this report and other memoranda attempting to justify
torture were repudiated and rescinded by President Bush.

11, In April 2003, following receipt of the Working Group Report, Defendant
Rumsfeld issued a new set o recommended interrogation techniques, requiring
approval for four techniques. These recommendations recognized specifically that
certain of the approved techniques violated the Geneva Conventions and customary
international law, including the use of intimidation, removal of religious items, threats
and isolation. The April 2003 report, however, officially withdrew approval for unlawful
actions that had been ongoing for months, including hooding, forced nakedness,
shaving, stress positions, use of dogs and “mild, non-injutious physical contact.”
Nevertheless, on information and belief these illegal practices continued fo be employed

against Plaintiffsand other detainees at Guanthnamo.

11-L-0559/0SD/45465



12.  Defendants well knew that their activities resultingin the detention, torture
and other mistreatmentof Plaintiffs were illegal and violated clearly established law —
i.e., the Constitution, federal statutory law and treaty obligations of the United States
and customary international law. Defendants’ after-the-fact attempt to create an
Orwaellian legal fagade makes dear their conscious awareness that they were acting

ilegally. Therefore they cannot claim immunity from civil liability.

DI Al VENUE

13. This Court has jurisdiction over Plaintiffs’ claims under 28 USC. § 1331
{federal question jurisdiction); and 28 US.C. §1350 (Alien Tort Staiute).

14.  Venue is proper in this district pursuantto 28 U.S.C. § 1391(a)(3) and 28
U.S5.C.§ 1381(b){2). The alleged acts described below are “inextricably bound up with

the Districtof Columbia inits role as the nation’s capital.” Mundv v. Weinberger, 554 F.

Supp. 811,818 (DDC. 1982). Decisions and acts by Defendants ordering, facilitating,
aiding and abetting, acquiescing, confirming and/or conspiring in the commission of the
alleged acts reached the highest levels d the United States Government. On
information and belief, approval for all alleged acts emanated under color of law from
orders, approvals, and omissions occurring in the Pentagon, numerous government
agencies headquartered in the District of Columbia, and the offices o Defendant
Rumsfeld, several of which are in the District of Columbia. Venue for claims arising
from acts of Cabinet officials, the Secretary of Defense and United States agencies lies

inthe District of Columbia. Seeid.; Smithv. Dalfon, 927 F. Supp. 1 (D.D.C. 1996).
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PARTIES

15.  Plaintiff Shafiq Rasul was born in the United Kingdom and has been at all
times relevant hereto a citizen and resident of the United Kingdom. He & not now and
has never been a terrorist or a member ¢ a terrorist group. He has never taken up
arms againstthe United States. At the time of his initial arrest and detention, he was 24
years old.

16.  Plaintiff Asit Igbal was born in the United Kingdom and has been at all
times relevant hereto a citizen and resident of the United Kingdom. He is not now and
has never been a terrorist or a member of a terrorist group. He has never taken up
arms againstthe United States. At the time of his initial arrest and detention, he was 20
years old.

17.  Plaintiff Rhuhel Ahmed was born inthe United Kingdom and has been at
all times relevant hereto a citizen and resident of the United Kingdom. He is not now
and has never been a terroristor a member of a terrorist group. He has never taken up
ams againstthe United States. At the time of his initial arrest and detention, he was 19
years old.

18.  Plaintiff Jamal Al-Harith was born in the United Kingdom and has been at
all times relevant hereto a citizen and resident o the United Kingdom. He is not now
and has never been a terrorist & a member d a terrorist group. He has never taken up
ams against the United States. At the time of his initial arrest and detention, he was 35
years old.

19.  Defendant Donald Rumsfeld is the United States Secretary of Defense.
On information and belief, he is a citizen of lllinois and a resident of the District

Columbia. Defendant Rurnsfeld is charged with maintaining the custody and control of
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the Guantanamo detainees, including Plaintiffs, and with assuring that their treatment
was in accordance with law. Defendant Rumsfeld ordered, authorized, condoned and
has legal responsibility for the arbitrary detention, torture and other mistreatment of
Plainiifisas alleged herein. Defendant Rumsfeldis sued in his individualcapacity.

20. Defendant Myers is a General in the United States Air Force and was at
times relevant hereto Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff. On information and belief,
he & a citizen and resident of Virginia. As the senior uniformed military officer in the
chain of command, Defendant Myers is charged with maintaining the custody and
control of the Guantaname detainees, including Plaintiffs, and with assuring that their
treatment was in accordance with law. Cn information and belief, Defendant Myers was
informed of torture and other mistreatment d detainees at Guanthamo and Abu Ghraib
pricon I Iraq and condoned such activities. Defendant Myers was in regular contact
with Defendant Rumsfeld and participated in and implemented decisions taken in the
District of Columbia. Defendant Myers is sued in his individual capacity.

21.  DefendantMiller is a Major General in the United States Army and was at
times relevant hereto Commander of Joint Task Force-GTMQ. On information and
belief, he is a citizen and resident of Texas. At times relevant hereto, he had
supervisory responsibility for Guantdnamo detainees, including Plaintiffs, and was
responsible for assuring that thoir treatment was in accordance with law. On
informationand belief, Defendant Miller was in regular contact with Defendant Rumsteld
and other senior officials in the chain of command based in the Districtof Columbia and
participated in and implemented decisions taken in the District of Columbia. On
information and belief, Defendant Miller implemented and condoned numerous methods

of torture and other mistreatment as hereinafter described. On information and belief,
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Defendant Miller was subsequently transferred to Abu Ghraib where he implemented
and facilitated torture and other mistreatment of detainees there. These acts were
flmed and photographed and have justly inspired widespread revulsion and
condemnationaroundthe word. Defendant Miller is sued in his individual capacity.

2. Defendant Hill is a General in the United States Army and was at times
relevant hereto Commander of the United States Southern Command. On information
and belief, he is a citizen and resident of Texas. On information and belief, Defendant
Hill was in regular contact with Defendant Rumsfeld and other senior officials in the
chain of command based in the District o Columbia and participated in and
implemented decisions taken in the District o Columbia. On information and belief,
General Hill requested and recommended approval for several abusive interrogation
techniques which were used On Guantdname detainees, including Plaintiffs. Defendant
Hill is sued in his individuals capacity.

23.  Defendant Dunlavey is a Major General in the United States Army and
was at times relevant hereto Commander of Joint Task Forces 160/170, the successors
to Joint Task Force-GTMO. On information and belief, he is a citizen and resident of
Pennsylvania. At times relevant hereto, he had supervisory responsibility for
Guantanamo detainees, including Plaintiffs, and for assuring that their treatment was in
accordance with law. On information and belief, Defendant Dunlavey was in regular
contact with Defendant Rumsfeld and other senior officials in the chain of command
based in the District of Columbia and participated in and implemented decisions taken
in the District of Columbia. Qn information and belief, Major General Dunlavey
implementedand condoned the torture and other cruel, inhuman or degrading acts and

conditions alleged herein. Defendant Dunlavey is sued in his individual capacity.
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24. Defendant Hood is a Brigadier General inthe United States Army and &
the Commander of Joint Task Force-GTMC, which at all relevant times operated the
detention facilities at Guanthnamo. Cn information and belief, he is a citizen and
resident of Scuth Carolina. At times relevant hereto, he had supervisory responsibility
for Guantanamo detainees, including Plaintifts, and far assuring that their treatment was
in accordance with law. On information and belief, Defendant Hood has been and
continues to be in regular contact with Defendant Rurnsfeld and other senior officials in
the chain of command based in Ihe District of Columbia and participated in and
implemented decisions taken in the District of Columbia. Defendant Hood & sued in his
individual capacity.

25. Defendant Lehnert is a Brigadier General in the United States Marine
Corps and was at times relevant hereto Commander of the Joint Task Force
responsible for the construction and operation of Camp X-Ray and Camp Delta at
Guantanamo. On information and belief, he is a citizen and resident « Florida. At times
relevant hereto, he had supervisory responsibility for Guantanamo detainees, including
Plaintiffs, and for assuring that their treatment was in accordance with law. On
information and belief, Defendant Lehnert was in reqular contact with Defendant
Rumsfeld and other senior officials in the chain of command based in the District of
Columbia and participated in and implemented decisions taken in the District &
Columbia. Defendant Lehnertis sued in his individualcapacity.

26. Defendant Cannon is a Colonel in the United States Army and the
Commander of Camp Delta at Guantanamo. On information and belief, he is a citizen
and resident of Michigan. At limes relevant hereto, he has and continues to have

supervisory responsibility for Guantanamo detainees including Plaintifts and for
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assuring that their treatment was in accordance with law. On information and belief,
Defendant Cannon has been in regular contact with Defendant Rumsfeld and other
senior officials in the chain of command based in the District of Columbia and
paricipatedin and implemented decisions taken in the District of Columbia. Defendant
Cannonis sued in his individual capacity.

27. Defendant Carrico is a Colonel in the United States Army and was at
times relevant hereto Commander of Camp X-Ray and Camp Delta at Guantdnamo. On
information and belief, he is a citizen and resident of Texas. At times relevant hereto,
he had supervisory responsibility for Guantanamo detainees including Plaintiffs and for
assuring that their treatment was in accordance with law. On information and belief,
Defendant Carrico was in regular contact with Defendant Rumsfeld and other senior
officials in the chain of command based in the District of Columbia and participated in
and implementeddecisions taken in the District of Columbia. Defendant Carrico is sued
in his individual capacity.

28. Defendant Beaver is a Lieutenant Colonel in the United States Army and
was at times relevant hereto Chief Legal Adviser to Defendant Dunlavey. On
information and belief, she is a citizen and resident of Kansas. On information and
belief, knowing that torture and other mistreatment were contrary to military law and
regulations, she nevertheless provided an opinion purporting to justify the ongoing
torture and other mistreatment «f detainees at Guantdnamo, including Plaintiffs. On
information and belief, Defendant Beaver was in regular contact with Defendant
Rumsfeld and other senior officials in the chain o command based in the District of
Columbia and participated in and implemented decisions taken in the District d

Columbia. Defendant Beaver i sued in her individual capacity.
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29.  Plaintiffs do not know the true names and capacities of other Defendants
sued herein and therefore sue these defendants by fictitious names, John Does 1-100.
Plaintiffs will amend this complaint to allege their true names and capacities when
ascertained. John Does 1-100 are the military and civilian personnel who participatedin

the torture and other mistreaimentof Plaintiffsas hereinafter alleged.

! E

30. Plaintiffs are citizens and residents of the United Kingdom.

31. Plaintiffs Rasul, Ighal and Ahmed are boyhood friends and grew up streets
away from each other in the working-class town of Tipton in the West Midlands of
England.

2. Plaintiff Shafiq Rasul attended a Catholic elementary school before
studying at the same high school as Plaintiffs Igbal and Ahmed. An avid soccer fan,
Plaintiff Rasul played for a local team before going on to study computer science at the
Universityd Central England. He also worked parttime at an electronics store.

33.  Plaintiff Asif Igbal attended the same elementary school as Plaintiff Rasul
and the same high school as both Plaintiffs Rasul and Ahmed. After leaving high
school, Plaintiff !gbal worked at a local factory making road signs and building bus
shelters. |-le was also an active soccer player and volunteered at the local community
center.

34. Plainiiff Rhuhel Ahmed attended the same high school as Plaintiffs Igbal
and Ahmed. Like Plaintiff Igbal, he worked at a local factory and worked with children

and disabled people at the local government-funded Tipton Muslim Community Center.
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35. In September 2001, Plaintii Igbal traveled to Pakistan to join his father
who had arranged a marriage for him with a young woman from his family's ancestral
vilage. Hislongtimefriend, Plaintiff Ahmed traveled from Englandin October in order to
join himat his wedding as his best man. Plaintiff Rasulwas at the same time in Pakistan
visiting his family with the expectation o continuing his degree course in computer
science degree within the month. Prior to the wedding in Pakistan, in October 2001,
Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed crossed the border into Afghanistan in order to offer
help in the ongoing humanitarian crisis. After the bombing in Afghanistan began,
Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed tried to returnto Pakistan but were unable to do so
because the barder had been closed. Plaintiffs never engaged in any terrorist activity or
took up arms against the United States.

36. Plaintitts Raeul, Igbal and Ahmed never engaged in combat against the
forces of the United States ar any other entity. Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahrned never
conducted any terrorist activity or conspired, intended, ar plannedto conduct any such
activity.  Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed never belonged to Al Qaeda or any other
terrorist organization.

Detention in Afghanistan

37.  On November 28, 2001, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were captured
and detained by forces loyal to General Rashid Dosturn, an Uzbek warlord who was
aligned with the United States.

38. NoU.S. forces were presentwhen Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were
detained. Therefore, no U.S. forces could have had any information regarding Plaintiffs

other than that supplied by the forces of General Dosturn, who were known to be
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unreliable and who were receivinga per head bounty of, on informationand belief, upto
$35,000.

39.  With U.S. military forces present, Plaintiffs Rasul, igbal and Ahmed, along
with 200 to 300 others, were crammed into metal containers and transported by truck to
Sherbegan prison in Northem Afghanistan. General Dostum’s forces fired holes into the
sides of the containers with machine guns, siriking the persons inside. Plaintiff Igbal
was struck in his arm, which would later become infected. Followinglhe nearly 18-hour
journey to Sherbegan prison, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were among what they
estimate to have been approximately 20 survivors inthe container.

40. Plaintiffs Rasul, lgbal and Ahmed were held in Sherbegan by General
Dostum’s forces for about one month, where they were exposed to exiremely cold
conditions without adequate clothing, confined to tigh! spaces, and forced to ration food.
Prison conditions were filthy.  Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahred and other prisoners
suffered from amoebic dysentery and were infestedwith lice.

41.  In late December 2001, the ICRC visited with Plaintiffs Rasul, Iqbal and
Ahmed and informed them that the British Embassy in Islamabad, Pakistan had been
advised of their situation and that embassy officials would soon be in contact with
Plaintiffs.

42. On December 28, 2001, U.S. Special Forces arrived at Sherbegan and
were informed of the identitiesd Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed.

43, General Dosturn’s troops chained Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed and
marched them through the main gate of the prison, where US. Special Forces

surrounded them at gunpoirt.
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44. From December 28, 2001 until their release in March 2004, Plaintiffs
Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were in the exclusive physical custody and control of the
United States military. Infreezingtemperatures, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were
stripped of their clothes, searched, and photographed naked while being held by
Defendant John Does, two U.S. Special Forces soldiers. American military personnel
took Plaintifts Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed to a room for individual interrogations. Plaintiff
Rasul was bound hand and foot with plastic cuffs and forced onto his knees before an
American soldier m uniform. Both Plaintiffs Rasul and Igbal were interrogated
immediately and without knowledge of their interrogators’ ideniities. Both were
questioned at gunpoint. While Plaintiff Igbal was interrogated, Defendant John Doe
helda 9mm pistol physically touching his temple. At no time were Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal
and Ahmed afforded counsel or given the opportunityto contact their familiee.

45.  Following their interrogations, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were led
outside where a Defendant John Doe immediately covered their eyes by putting
sandbags over their heads and applyingthick maskingtape. They were placed side-by-
side, barefoot in freezing temperatures, with only light clothing, for at least three to four
hours. While hooded and taped, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed ware repeatedly
threatened with beatings and death and were beaten by a number of Defendant John
Does, U.S. military personnel. Plaintift Igbal estimates that he was punched, kicked,
slapped, and struck by US military personnelwith rifle butts at least30 ar 40 times.

46.  Thereafter, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were placed in trucks with
other detainees and transportedto an airport about 45 minutes away.

47.  Plaintiffs Rasul and Igbal were led onto one plane and Plaintiff Ahmed was

led onto a second plane. Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed, still hooded with their
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hands tied behind their backs and their legs tied in plastic cuffs, were fastened to a
metal belt attached to the floor & each aircraft. The soldiers instructed Plaintiffs Rasul,
Igbal and Ahmed to keep their legs straight out in front & them as they sat. The position
was extremely painful. When any of Plaintiffs or other detainees tried to move to relieve
the pain, an unknown number of Defendant John Does struck Plaintiffs and others with
rifle bults. Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were flown by the US. military to
Kandahar.

48, Upon arrival in Kandahar, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed, stili covered
with hoods, were led out of the planes. A rope was tightly tied around each of their right
amns, connectingthe detainees together.

49. Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed, who were still without shoes, were
forced to walk for nearly an hour in the freezing cold, causing them to sustain deep cuts
on their feet and rope burns on their right ams.

50. Plaintitts Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were herded info a tent, where soldiers
forced them to kneel with their legs bent double and their foreheads touching the
ground. With their hands and feet still tied, the position was difficult to maintain.
Plaintitts Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were repeatedly and violently beaten by Defendant
John Does, US soldiers. Each was asked whether he was a member df Al Qaeda and
when each responded negatively, each was punched violently and repealedly by
soldiers. When Plaintiffs Rasul Igbal and Ahmed identified themselves as British
nationals, Defendants John Doe soldiers insisted they were "not white" but "black” and
accordingly could not be British. The soldiers continuedto beat them.

51.  Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were "processed” by American soldiers,

and had plastic numbered wristbands placed on their wrists. Soldiers kicked Plaintitt
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Rasul, assigned the number 78, several times during this process. Arneriian soldiers
cut off his clothes and conducted a body cavity search. He was then ld through an
open-air maze constructed of barbed wire. Plaintiffs Igbal, assigned number 79, and
Ahmed, assigned number 102, experiencedthe same inhumane treatment.

52. Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed, dehydrated, exhausted, disoriented,
and fearful, were summoned by number for interrogation. When called, each was
shackled and ledto an interrogationtent. Their hoods were removed and they were fold
to sit on the floor. An armed soldier stood behind them out of their line of sight. They
were told that if they moved they would be shot.

53. After answering questions as to their backgrounds, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal
and Ahmed were each photographed by soldiers. They were fingerprinted and a swab
from their mouth and hairs plucked from their beards were taken for DNA identification.

54.  An American soldier questioned Plaintiff lgbal a second fime. Plaintiff
lgbal was falsely accused by the interrogator of being a member of Al Qaeda.
Defendant John Does, US soldiers, punched and kicked Plaintiff Igbal in the back and
stomach before he was dragged to another tent.

55. Personnel believed by Plaintiffs to be British military personnel later
interrogated Plaintiffs Rasul, lqbal and Ahmed, with US soldiers present.  Plaintiffs
Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed ware falsely accused o being members of the Al Muhajeroon.
During the interrogation, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were threatened by
Defendant John Does, armed American soldiers, with further beatings if they did not
admit to various false statements.

56. Plaintiffs Rasal and Ahmed slept in a tent with about 20 other detainees.

Plaintiff igbal was in another tent. The tents were surrounded by barbed wire.
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Detainees were not allowed to talk and were forced to sleep on the ground. American
soldiers woke the detainees hourly as part of a systematic effort to deprive them <&
sleep.

57.  Defendant John Does, interrogators and guards, frequently used physical
violence and unmuzzied dogs to threaten and intimidate Plainiiffs Rasul, Igbal and
Ahmed and other detainees duringthe interrogations.

58. At or around midnight of January 12 or 13, 2002, US army personnel
entered the tent of Plaintiffs Rasul and Ahmed. Both were made to lie on the ground,
were shackled, and rice sacks were placed over their heads. They were led to another
tent, where Defendant John Does, US soldiers, removed their clothes and forcibly
shaved their beards and heads. The forced shaving was not intended for hygiene
purpoeoe, but rather was, on information and belief, designed to distress and humiliate
Plaintiffs given their Muslimfaith, which requires adult males to maintain beards.

59.  Plaintiff Rasul was eventually taken outside where he could hear dogs
barking nearby and soldiers shouting, “Get ‘em boy.” Hewas then given a cavity search
and photographed extensively white naked before being given an orange uniform.
Soldiers handcuffed Plaintiff Rasul's wrists and ankles before dressing him in black
thermal gloves, dark goggles, earmuifs, and a facemask. Plaintiff Rasul was then left
ouiside fx hours in freezing temperatures.

60. Plaintiff Igbal, who was in another tent, experienced similar treatment of
being led from his tent to be shaved and stripped naked.

61.  Plaintiffs Rasul and Igbal were escorted onto large cargo planes. Still
shackled and wearing facemasks, both were chained to the floor with no backrests.

They were forced by Defendant John Does to sit in an uncomfortable position for the
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entire flight to Guantanarno (of approximately eighteen to twenty hours) and were not
allowed to move or given access to toilet facilities.

62.  Plaintiff Ahmed remained in Kandahar for another month. American
soldiers interrogated him four more times. Sleep-deprived and malnourished, Plaintiff
Ahmed was also interrogated by British agents who, on information and belief were
from the British intelligence agency, MI5, and he was falsely told that Plaintiffs Rasul
and Igbal had confessed in Cuba to allegations & membership in the Al Muhajeroon.
He was told that he could return to the United Kingdom in exchange for admitting to
vanmss accusations. Distraught, fearful of further beatings and abuse, and without
benefit & contact with family or counsel, Plaintiff Ahmed made various false
confessions. Plaintiff Ahmed was thereafter transported to Guantanamo.

63. As noted above, Plaintiff Al-Harith was heing held in custody by thc
Taliban in Southern Afghanistan as a suspected British spy. He was interrogated and
beaten by Taliban troops. When the Taliban government fell, Plaintiff Al-Harith was in a
Taliban prison. He contacted the British Embassy through the ICRC and by satellite
phone and was assured he would be repatriated to Britain. Two days before his
scheduled repatriation, US forces informed him that he was being detained and taken to
Kandahar, where he was held in a prison controlled by US forces and interrogated and
beaten by US troope. Plaintiff Al Harithwas flown to Guanténamo from Kandahar on or
about February 11,2002.

64.  Prior to take-off, Plaintiff Al-Harith, like Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed,
was hooded and shackled; mittens were placed on his hands and earphones over his

ears. Chains were then placed around his legs, waist and the earphones. The chains
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cut into his ears Goggles were placed on his eyes and a medical patch that, on
informationand belief, contained muscle relaxant was applied.

Captivity and Conditions at Camp X-Rav. Guantdnamo

65.  Plaintiffs Rasul and Igbal were fransported to Guantanamo inmid-January

2002. Plaintiffs Ahmed and Al-Harith were transported there approximately one month
later. During the trip, DefendantJohn Does, US soldiers, kicked and punched Plaintii
Ahmed more than twenty times. Plaintiff Al-Harith was punched, kicked and elbowed
repeatedly and was threatened with more violence.

66.  Upon arrival at Guantanamo, Plaintiffs were placed on a barge to get to
the main camp. Defendant John Does, US Marines on the barge, repeatedly beat all
the detainees, including Plaintiffs, kicking, slapping, elbowing and punchingdetainees in
the body and head. The Marines announced repeatedly, "You are arriving at your final
destination,” and, "You are now property of the United States Marine Corps."

67. Plaintiffis were taken to Camp X-Ray, the prison camp for detainees.
Soldiers forced all four Plaintiffs on arrival to squat outside in stress positions in the
extreme heat. Plaintiffs and the other detainees had their goggles and hoods remaoved,
but they had to remainwith their eyes closed and were not allowed to speak.

68. Plaintiff lgbal, still shackled and goggled, fell over and started shaking.
Plainlill igbal was then given a cavily search arid lransported lo anvther area for
processing, including fingerprinting, DNA sampling, photographs, and another
wristband.

69. Plaintiff Rasulwas forced to squat outside for six to seven hours and went
through similar processing.  Unmuzzled barking dogs were used to intimidate Plaintiff

Rasuland others. At one point, Defendant John Do, a soldier from a unit known as the
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Extreme Reaction Force (ERF), repeatedly kicked Plaintiff Rasul in the back and used a
riot shield to slam him against a wall.

0.  After processing, Plaintiis were placed in wire cages of about 2 meters by
2 meters. Conditions were cruel, inhuman and degrading.

71.  Plaintiffs were forced to sit in their cells in total silence for extended
periods. Once a week, for two minutes, Plaintiffs were removed from their cells and
showered. They were then returned to their cells. Once a week, Plaintiffs were
permittedfive minutes recreationwhile their hands remained chained.

72. Plaintiffswere exposed to extreme heat during the day, as their cells were
situated in the direct sunlight,

73. Plaintiffs were deliberately fed inadequate quantities of food, keepingthem
in a perpetual etate df hungor. Much d the food consisted of “MRE's" (meals ready to
gat), which were ten to twelve years beyond their usable date. Plaintiffs were served
out of date powdered eggs and milk, stale bread from which the mold had been picked
out and fruit that was black and rotten.

74. Plaintiffs and other detainees were forced to kneel each time a guard
came into their cells.

75.  Plaintiffs at night were exposed to powerful floodlights, a purposeful tactic
to promote sleep deprivation among the detainees. Plaintiffs and the other detainees
were prohibited from putting covers over their heads to block out the light and were
prohibitedfrom keepingtheir arms beneath the covers.

76.  Plaintiffs were constantly threatened at Camp X-Ray, with guards stating
on multiple occasions, ‘We could kill you at any time; the world doesn’t know you're

here: we could kill you and no one wouid know.”
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77. Plaintiff Al-Harith was taken to the medical clinic and ws told that his
blood pressure was too high. He was given, on informationand belief, muscle relaxant
pills and an injection of an unspecified substance.

78. On various occasions, Plaintiffs’ efforts to pray were banned or
interrupted.  Plaintiffs were never given prayer mats and did not initially receive copies
of the Koran. Korans were provided to them after approximately a month. On one
occasion, a guard in Plaintiff Ahmed's cellblocknoticed a copy d the Koran on the floor
and kicked it. On another occasion, a guard threw a copy  the Koran in a toilet
bucket. Detainees, including Plaintiffs, were also at times preventedfrom calling out the
call to prayer, with American soldiers either silencing the person who was issuing the
prayer call or playing loud music to drown out the call to prayer. This was part d a
continuing pattern of disrespect and contempt for Plaintiffs’ religious beliefs and
practices.

Interrogation at Camp X-Ray

79.  Plaintiffs were extensively interrogatedat Camp X-Ray.

80. During interrogations, Plaintiffs were typically “long shackled,” whereby
their legs were chained using a large padlock. The shackles had sharp edges that
scraped the skin, and all Plaintiffs experienced deep cuts on and around their ankles,
resulting in scarring and centinuing chronic pain. During the interrogations, Plaintiffs
were shackled and chained to the floor. Plaintiffs were repeatedly urged by American
interrogators to admit that they were fighters who went to Afghanistan for "jihad.” In
return, Plaintiffs were promised that if they confessed to these false assertions, they

could return to the United Kingdom. Plaintiff lgbal, who was interrogated five times by
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American forces over three months at Camp X-Ray, was repeatedly encouraged and
coercad to admitto having been a "fighter."

81.  Plaintiff Al-Harith was interrogated approximately ten times at Camp X-
Ray. He was interrogated by both British and American authorities. On one occasion,
an interrogator asked Plaintiff Al-Harith to admit that he went to Pakistanto buy drugs,
which was not true. On another occasion, Plaintiff Al-Harith was told that there was a
new terrorism law that would permit the authorities to put his family out in the street it
Plaintiff Al-Harith did not admit to beinga drug dealer or afighter. On another occasion,
interrogators promised money, a car, a house and a job if he admitted those things. As
they were not true, he declined to admit them.

82. Following Plaintiff Ahmeds first several interrogations at Camp X-Ray, he
was isolated in a cellblock where there were only Arabic speakers. Plaintiff Ahmed,
who does not speak Arabic, was unable to communicate with anyone other than
interrogators and guards for approximately five months.

Conditions at Camp Delta

83.  Around May 2002, Plaintiffs were transferredto Camp Delta.

84. Al notime ware Plaintiffs advised as to why they were being transferred,
for what purpose they were detained, why they were considered "unlawful combatants,”
and what medical andlcgal resources might be available.

85. At Camp Delta, Plaintiffs were housed in mesh cages that were
subdivided from a larger metal container. There was little to ne privacy and the cages
provided little shelter from the heat during the day or the cold at night. The cages

quickly rusted because d the sea air. The cells contained metal slabs at waist height;
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detainees could not sit on the slabs because their legs would dangle off and become
numb. There was not enough room in the cells to pray.

86. Constant reconstruction work and large electric generators, which ran 24
hours a day, were used as part of a strategic effort to deprive Plaintiffs and others of
sleep. Lights were often left on 24 hours a day.

87.  Plaintiffs Rasul and Igbal were in the same cellblock. Plaintiff Ahmed was
placed in isolation for about one month. There was no explanation given as to why
Plaintiff Anmed had been placed in isolation. Followingthis period, he was placedin a
different cell and interrogated by mostly American interrogators who repeatedly asked
him the same questions for six months,

88. After six months at Camp Delta, Plaintiff Ahmed was moved to a cell
directly opposite Plaintiff Rasul. Plaintiff lgbal was placed in isolation for about one
month. Again, no explanation was given for the arbitrary placement in isolation.

89. Plaintiff Ahmed was repeatedly disciplined with periods of isolation for
such behavior as complaining about the foed and singing.

90. Plaintiff Igbal, after about one month at Camp Delta, was moved to
isolation and given smaller food portions because it was believed he was belittling a
military policeman. He was disciplined with another week of isolation when he wrote
"have a nice day” on a Styrofoam cup.

91.  After his last period of isolation, Plaintiff Igbal was movedto a block which
housed only Chinese-speaking detainees. During his time there, he was exposed to
aggressive interrogation. After being there for months, Plaintiff Igbal's mental condition

deteriorated further.
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92. Plaintiff Al-Harith was put into isolation for refusing to wear a wristband.
Plaintiff Al-Harith was also placed in isolation for writing the fetter "D" on a Styrofoam
cup. The isolation block was freezing cold as cold air was blown through the block
twenty-four hours a day. The isolation cell was pitch black as the guards claimed the
lights were not working. Plaintiff Al-Harith was placed 1 isolation a second time around
Christmas 2002 far refusingto take an unspecified injection. When he refused, the ERF
was brought in and Plaintiff Al-Hanth was "ERFed": he was beaten, forcibly injected and
chained in a hogtied position, with his stomach on the floor and his arms and legs
chained together above him. The ERFteam jumped on his legs and back and kicked
and punched Plaintiff Al-Harith,  Plaintiff Al-Hanth was then placed in isolation for
approximately a month, deprived at various intervals of soap, toothpaste or a
toothbrush, blankets or toilet paper. He was also deprived of a Koran during this
second periodd isolation.

93. On information and belief, “ERFings,” i.e., the savage bealings
administered by the ERF teams, were videotaped on a regular basis and should be
available as evidence of the truth of the allegations contained herein.

94, The Camp Delta routine included compulsory "recreation” twice a week for
fieen minutes. Attendance was enforced by the ERF. As soon as fifteen minutes had
passad, detainees were immediately returned to their cells. Plaintiff Rasul noted that
one would be forced to return to his cell evenif inthe middle of prayers.

95. Around August 2002, medical corps personnel offered Plaintiffs Rasul,
Igbal and Ahmed injections of an unidentified substance. Plaintiis Rasul, Igbal and
Ahmed, like most detainees, refused. Soon after, Defendant John Does, the medical

corps, returned with the ERF team. The ERF team members were dressed in padded
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gear, thick gloves, and helmets. Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were shackled and
restrained with their arms and legs bent backwards while medical corps pulled up their
sleeves to injecttheir arms with an unidentified drug that had sedative effects.

96. Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed received these injections against their
will on appreximately a dozen occasions, Plintiff’ Al-Harith received @ a 10 compulsory
injectionson six separate occasions.

97.  Plaintiff Igbal was deprived o his Koran and other possessions. His
hands were shackled in front of him. When Plaintiff Iqbal looked back, a guard pushed
him in the corner. There Defendant John Doas punched him repeatedlyin the face and
kneed him in his thigh.

|solationand Interrogations at Camp Delta

98. Imterrogation booths either had a miniature camera hiddon in thom or a
one-way glass window. Thus, on information and belief, some or all o the
interrogations of Plaintiffs and other detainees are recorded and are available as
evidence of the truth of Plaintiffs’ allegations herein.

99. In December 2002, a tiered reward system was introduced at Camp Delta,
whereby detainees were placed on different levels ar tiers depending on their level of
co-operationand their behavior at the camp.

100. Intarrogatore and guards frcquently promised to provide ar threatened to
withdraw of essential items such as blankets or toothpaste — referred to as “comfort
items” — in order to coerce detainees into providing information. The truthful assertion
that Plaintiffs had no informationto give did not result in the provision o “comfort items."
To the contrary, the interrogators demanded that lhe Plaintiffs confess to false

allegations and promised "comfort items” in exchange.
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101.  Isolation of detainees was frequently used as a technique to "wear down”
detainees priorto interrogation. There were two primary ways in which prisoners would
be placed in isolation: (1} for punishment, for a set period of time for a specific reason;
or (2} for interrogation, with no specific time limit.

102,  Between October 2002 and May 2003, Plaintiff Rasul was interrogated
about five or sixtimes. Most of the interrogations involvedthe same questions that had
been asked before. InApril 2003, Plaintiffs Rasul and Igbal were given polygraphtests
and were led to believe that they might be allowedto return home if they passed.

103.  After two hours of questioning as to whether he was a member of Al
Qaeda, Plaintiff Rasulwas returnedto his cell. Two weeks later, he was interrogated by
a woman who may have been army personnel in civilian clothing. She informed him
that he had passed the polygraph test. Plaintiff Rasul was transferred to a different
cellblock and informed by interrogators that they had videos which proved that he and
Plaintiffs Igbal and Ahmed were members of Al Qaeda and linked to the September 11
attacks.

104. A week later, Plaintiff Rasul was transferred to an isolation block, called
“November.” Plaintiff Rasul asked the army sergeant why he was being moved and
was informed that the order was from the interrogators. Plaintiff Rasulwas placed in a
metal cell. To make 'he conditions of confinement continuously debilitating, the air
conditioning was turned ofl during the day and turned on high at night. Temperatures
were near 100 degrees during the day and 40 degrees at night. The exitremes o heat
and cold were deliberately utilized to intimidate, discomfort and break down prisoners.
For one week, Plaintiff Rasulwas held in isolation without interrogation. Later, he was

taken to a room and “short shackled and placed in an extremely cold room for six to
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seven hours. Short shackling consists of chainingthe ankles and wrists closely together
to force the detainee into a contorted and painful position. He was unable to moveinthe
shackles and was not afforded an opportunity to go to the bathroom. He was hardly
able to walk and suffered severe back pains. He was taken back to his cell without
explanation.

105. The next day Plaintiff Rasul was "short shackled” and chained to the floor
again for interrogation by an US Amy intelligence officer named Bashir, also known as
Danny. He was shown photographs of three men who were supposedly Plaintiffs
Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed with a man purportedio be Mohammed Alla.  Plaintiff Rasul
repeatedly and truthfully denied being the person in the photograph. Further, he
repeatedly and truthfully denied any involvement with Al Qaeda or the September 11
attacks. Qn five or six more occasions, Plaintiff Rasul was interrogated in sirnilar
fashion. Duringthese interrogations, Plaintiff Rasulwas not provided with food and was
not permittedto pray.

106. Following the first interrogation. on five or six occasions, Plaintiff Rasul
was removed from his cell and brought back to the interrogation block for intervals of
about four or five days at a time. He was repeatedly "short shackled,” exposed to
extremely loud rock or heavy metal music, and leff alone in the interrogationroom for up
to 13 hours in the "long shackle” position.

107.  During this period, a Marine captain and other soldiers arrived at Plaintiff
Rasul's cell to transfer him to another block, where he would remain in isolation for
another two months without "comfort tems.”

108. On one occasion, Plaintiff Rasul was brought to the interrogation room

from isolation to be questioned by interrogators from the Criminal Investigations Division
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(CID). These interrogators, identified as "Drew" and "Terry," informed Plaintiff Rasul
that they were going to begin military tribunals.

* 109.  After continued interrogations as to his alleged presence in a photograph
with Osama Bin Laden, Plaintiff Rasul explained that he was working in England and
going to college at the time the photographwas taken. Plaintiff Rasul told interrogators
his place of employment at an English electronics shop and his attendance at University
& Central England and implored interrogators to corroborate what he was telling them.
The interrogators insisted he was lying, To Plaintiff's knowledge, no effort was made to
find corroborating information which would have confirmed that Plaintiff Rasulwas living
in England at the time of the alleged meetingwith Bin Laden inthe photograph.

110.  About a month after his second isolation period, Plaintiff Rasul was "long
shackled” and placed in a room, where he was met by Bashir and a woman drcsocd in
civilian clothing. Bashir informed Plaintiff Rasul that the woman had come from
Washington to show him a video of an Osama Bin Laden rally in Afghanistan. After the
woman showed Plaintiff Rasul a portion & the video, she asserted that it showed
Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed sitting down with Bin Laden. The woman interrogator
urged Plaintiff Rasulto admit that the allegation was true, butthe persons in the video
were not the Plaintiffs. Plaintiff Rasul continued truthfully to deny involvement. He was
threatened that if he did not confess, he would be returnedto isolation. Havingbeen in
isolation for five to six weeks, with the result that he was suffering from extreme mental
anguish and disorientation, Plaintiff falsely confessed that he was inthe video.

111.  Plaintiff Rasul was then returned to isolation for another five to six weeks.

During that period he had no contact with any human being except with guards and
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interrogators who questioned him regarding the identity « certain individuals in
photographs.

112.  Plaintiff Rasul was then transferred to another cellblock, where both
Plaintiffs Igbal and Ahmed were being held. Here, Plaintiff Rasul was denied “cemfort
items” and exercise privileges.

113.  Around mid-August of 2003, Plaintiff Rasul was moved within Camp Delta
and placed in anolher cell block without explanation. Affer about two weeks, Plaintiff
Rasul was taken to a building known as the "Brown Building" and was informed by an
amy intelligence interrogator named "James" that he would soon be moving to a cell
mext to Plaintiffs Igbal and Ahmed.

114.  Following the meeting with the army intelligence interrogator, Plaintiff
Raesul was brought to "Kilo Block" the next day, where Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed
were reunited and able to speak with one another,

1158.  Forthe next two weeks, Plaintiffs Rasul, lqbal and Ahmed were broughtin
successionto be questionedby an amy intelligenceofficer, known only as "James,” as
to their purportedinvolvementinthe 2000 video of Bin Laden.

116.  Onone occasion, Plaintiff Rasul was administered a voice stress analyzer
test by "James."

117.  After his lastinterrogationby "James," Plaintiff Rasul was informed that he
would soon be turned over to Navy Intelligence. Before that, however, in September
2003, Plaintiff Rasul was further interrogated. He was brought into an interrogation
room K eight hours. He was denied requests to pray and to have food or water. The
following day, British officials questioned Plaintiff Rasul.  Plaintiff Rasul informed an

official, who gave the name "Martin,” that he had been kept inisolation for three months
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without cause and had severe knee pain from the lack of exercise. Later that evening,
Plaintifts Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were taken to what was, on informationand belief, a
CIA interrogation block.

118.  Plaintiffs continued to be held in the Kilo Black and were occasionally
brought in for interrogationby a navy intelligenceofficer who gave the name "Romeo.”

119.  Plaintiff Igbalwas treatedin a manner similar to the other Plaintiffs.

120.  Plaintiff Igbal was interrogated on several occasions, sometimes for as
long as eight hours.

121.  The typical routine was to be "short shackled"and placed in an extremely
cold room.

122.  Plaintiff Igbal was relegated to Level 4, the harshest level, for about two
woelks, with virtually no "comfort items.” Soon after, he was placed in isolation on the
instruction of intelligence officers.

123.  Plaintiff Igbal's isolation cell was covered in human excrement.  Plaintiff
Igbal had no soap or towels and could nct clean the cell. He was unable to st
anywhere.

124.  Plaintiff Igbal was interrogated periodically to review photographs. Onone
occasion, he was placed in a "short shackled” position and ket in a room with the air
conditioning turned down to 40°. Plaintiff lqbal was left in the "short shackle™ positionfor
about three hours. Then, Defendant John Doe, an interrogator calling himself “Mr.
Smith," entered the room and teased Plaintiff Igbal about the temperature. “Mr. Smith”
told Plaintiff Igbal that he was able to get anything Plaintift Igbal wanted. "Mr. Smith”
then pulled out pornographic magazines and taunted him. Plaintiff Igbal refused to talk

to “Mr. Smith.” "Mr. Smith” left Plaintiff Igbal alone for another three or four hours in the
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frigid room. Inthat one day, Plaintiff Igbal had been "short shackled"for seven to eight
hours. Upon returningto his cell, he became ill with flu and requested medication. Cne
of the military police officers, Defendant John Doe, denied him medication, and
informed himthat he was acting under orders from intelligence.

125. The next day, a Marine Captain and about 15 soldiers escorted Plaintiff
Igbal to another isolation block. He was left there for several days. Prior to his
interrogation, Plaintiff Igbal was "short shackled" and then introducedto an interrogator
who gave the name "James' Because the pain from the shackling became
excruciating, Plaintiff Igbal began to scream. After about three or four hours, "James”
unshackled him.

126.  After three days, Plaintiff Igbal was taken to the "Brown Building,” where
hc was "long shackled” and It in a room with strobe lighting and very loud music
played repeatedly, making it impossible for him to think or sleep. After about an hour,
Plaintiff Igbal was taken back to his cell

127. The next day, Plaintiff Igbalwas "short shackled" in the interrogation room
for five or six hours before later being interrogated by "Drew,” who identified himself as
an agent from CID. Plaintiff Igbalwas shown photographs, but refusedto look at them.
He was "short shackled" for about four or five hours more. After a while, he was unable
to bear the conditions and falsely confessed that he was pictured in the photographs.

128.  Four days later, agents from the FBI interrogated Plaintiff Igbal about his
activities in 2000.

129.  Plaintifflgbal remained in isolation and was questioned at one point by a
military intelligence officer giving the name of GJ." Soldiers threatened him with further

beatings if he did not answer the questions.
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130. Plaintii Ahmed was interrogated on numerous occasions, particularly with
respect to his knowledge of the Bin Laden video. He was interrogated every three or
four days, and the typical procedure was that he was first "short shackled” and placed in
a freezing roomwith loud music for several hours.

131. Before arriving at Guantaname, Plaintiff Ahrned was seriously sleep-
deprived and malnourished. He was the first of the Plaintiifs to admit to various false
accusations by Interrogators.

132.  Upon Plaintiff Ahmed's arrival at Camp Delta, he was placed in isolation
for about one month. Following this period, he was placed in a different cell and
interrogated by mostly American interrogators who asked him Ihe same questions for
six months.

133.  Plaintiff Al-Harith also was given a be detector test approximately one year
into his detention which he was told he passed.

134.  Plaintiff Al-Harith on three or four occasions witnessed Defendant John
Does, military police, using an industrial strength hose to shoot strong jets of water at
detainees. He was hosed down on one occasion. A guard walked along the gangway
alternating the hose on each cell. Plaintiff Al-Harith was hosed down continuously for
approximately one minute. The pressure of the water forced him to the back of his cell.
The contents of his cell, including his bedding and Koran, were soaked.

135.  Plaintiff Rasul, inthe next cell, also had all the contents of his cell soaked.

136.  Inor around February 2004, Plaintiffs heard from military police that they
would be released and sent home s00n, Before leaving Camp Delta, Plaintiffs all were
interrogated a final time. Plaintiffs were asked to sign statements admitting to

membership in Al Qaeda and participationin terrorist activity. Plaintiffs declined.
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137.  In March2004, Plaintiffs were releasedfrom Camp Delta and flown to the
United Kingdom.
Injuries

738.  Plainiiffs suffered and continue to suffer from the cruel, inhuman, and
degrading treatment they experienced during their detention. The "short shackling”
which Plaintiffs were exposed to resulted in deep cuts at their ankles, permanent
scarring, and chronic pain. Plaintiff Rasul has chronic pain in his knees and back.
Plaintiff Ahmed also suffers from pemrmanent deterioration of his eyesight because of the
withhotding of requiredspecial lenses as "comfort items."

133.  Plaintiff Al-Harith suffers from severe and chronic pain in his knees from
repeatedly being forced onto his knees and pressed downwards by guards whenever he
left his cell, He also has experienced pain in his right elbow.

140.  Plaintiffs further suffer from acute psychological symptoms.

Developmentand Implementation of a Plan of Torture
and Other Physical and Psychological Mistreatment of Detainees

141.  The torture, threats, physical and peyohologioal abuso inflicted upon
Plaintiffs were devised, approved, and implemented by Defendant Rumsfeld and other
Defendants in the military chain of command. These techniques were intended as
interrogation techniques o be used on detainees.

142. It B well-established that the use of force in interrogation is prohibited by
domestic and international law. The United States Army strictly prohibits the use of
such techniques and advises ifs interrogators that their use may lead to criminal

proaccution. Army Field Manual 34-52, Ch. 1, "Intelligence Interrogation,” provides:
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ik Against Jse of Force

The use d force, mental torture, threats, insults, a exposure to
unpleasant and inhumane treatment of any kind is prohibited by
law and is neither authorized nor condoned by the US
Government.... The psychological techniques and principles
outlined should neither be confused with, nor construed to be
synonymous with, unauthorized techniques such as brainwashing,
mental torture, or any cother form of mental coercion t¢ include
drugs. These techniques and principles are intended to serve as
guides in obtaining the willing cooperation of a source. The
absence of threats in interrogation is intentional, as their
enforcement and use normally constitute vioiations of
international law and may result in prosecuffon. (Emphasis
supplied).

143.  Further, accordingto Field Manual 34-52, ch. 1: ‘Experience indicates that
the use of force & not necessary to gain the cooperation of sources for interrogation.
Therefore, the use d force Is a poor technique, as it yields unreliable results, may
damage subsequent collection efforts, and can induce the source to say whatever he
thinks the interrogator wants o hear.”

144.  Army Field Manual 27-10, ‘The Law of Land Warfare,” summarizes the
domestic and internationallegal rules applicable to the conduct of war. Field Manual
27-10 recognizes the following sources of the law of war:

The law of war is derived from two principal sources:

a Lawmaking Treaties (or Conventions), such as the Hague
and Geneva Conventions.

b. Cusiom. Althocugh some of the law of war has not been
incorporated in any treaty or convention to which the United
States is a party, this body of unwritten or customary law is
firmly established by the custom of nations and well defined
by recognized autharities on international law.

IdatCh 1,§1
145, In spite of the prohibitions on the use of force, threats, and abuse in

the Army Field Manual, and # clear acknowledgement that their use violates
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internationaland domestic law, Defendant Rumsfeld approved techniques that were
inviolation of those prohibitions and thus knowingly violated the rights of Plaintiffs.

146. In a press release dated June 22, 2004, Defendant Rumsfeld admiffed
that beginning December 2, 2002, he personally authonzed the use of interrogation
techniques that are not permitted under FM 34-52. Further, in the press release,
Defendant Rumsfeld admits that he personally was censulted when certain of the
techniques were to be utilized.

147. The techniques practiced on Plaintiffs ~ including beatings, "shor
shackling,” sleep deprivation, injections of unknown substances, subjection to cold
or heat, hooding, stress positions, isolation, forced shaving, disruption d religious
practices, forced nakedness, intimidation with vicious dogs and threats — were
known to and approved by Defendant Rumsfeld and others in the military chain of
command.

148.  Article 3 common to all four Geneva Conventions requires that all
persons in the hands & an opposing force, regardless of their legal status, be
afforded certain minimum standards of treatment:

Persons taking no active part in the hostilities, including members of armed
forces who have laid down their arms and those placed hors de combat by
sickness, wounds, detention, or any other cause, shall in al circumstances be
treated humanely, without any adverse distinction founded on race, colour,
religion or faith, sex, birth ar wealth, or any other similar criteria.

To this end the following acts are and shall remain prohibited at any time and

in any place whalsoever with respectto the above-mentioned persons:

a) Violence to life and person, in particular murder of all kinds, mutilation,
cruel treatment and torture:

L B BN

()  Outrages upon personal dignity, in particular, humiliating and degrading
tfreatment.
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149.  The Third Geneva Conventiond 1849, Art. 130, bars the "willful killing,
torture or inhuman treatment . . . willfully causing great suffering or serious injury to
body or health” of any prisoner df war.

150, In February 2002, the White House issued a press release, which
advised:

The United States is treating and will continue to treat all of the
individuals detained at Guantanamo humanely and, to the extent
appropriate and consistent with military necessity, in a manner
consistent with the principles & the Third Geneva Convention of
1949,

The President has determined that the Geneva Convention applies
to the Taliban detainees, but not to the al-Qaeda detainees. Al-
Qaeda is not a state party to the Geneva Convention; it is a foreign
terrorist group. As such, its members are not entitled to POW
status.

151. On information and bclicf, Dcicndanl Rumsfold and all Defondants
were aware of this statement o the President. Moreover, Defendant Rumsfeldknew
that this statement of policy was a departure from the previous pelicy of the United
States that the laws of war, including the Geneva Conventions, were always to be
honored. Defendant Rumsfeld knew that the Department of State and the uniformed
services took the generally recognized position that the Geneva Conventions could
not be abrogated or ignored.

152, flowever, Defendant Rumsfeld and others deliberated failed to
implement the Presidential Directive in any event. Defendant Rumsfeld and other
Defendants in the chain of command had no good faith basis for believing that
Plaintiffswere members of or affiliated with Al Qaeda in any way. Indeed, the policy

as announced was incoherent inthat Defendant Rumsfeld and the other defendants

had no way of knowing who was and who was not a member of Al Qaeda or the
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Taliban and Defendants took no steps to implement any reliable fact-finding process
which might ascertain who was and who was not a member of Al Qaeda or the
Taliban, including in particular a “competent tribunal” as mandated by the Third
Geneva Convention, Art. 5, U.S. military regulations and long standing practice of
the US. armed forces

153.  Defendant Rumsfeld and all Defendants were aware that torture and
other mistreatment pempetrated under color of law violates domestic and
international law at.

154. Defendant Rumsfeld and all Defendants were aware that Plaintiffs
were tortured and otherwise mistreated or knew they would be tortured and
otherwise mistreated while in military custody in Afghanistan and at Guantanamo,

155. Dcfendnnt Rumsfeold and all Defendants took no steps fo prevent the
infliction of torture and other mistreatment to which Plaintiffs were subjected.

156.  Defendant Rumsfeld and all Defendants authorized and encouraged the
infliction of torture and other mistreatmentagainst Plaintiis.

157. Defendant Rumsfeld and al Defendants were aware that prolonged
arbitrary detention violates customary international law.

188, Defendant Rumsfeld and all Defendants authorized and condoned the

prolonged arbitrary detention o Plaintiffs.

Count |
ALIEN TORT STATUTE
Prolonged Arbitrary Detention
159. Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege lhe allegations contained in paragraphs 1

through 158 of this Complainl as if fully set forth herein.
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160. As stated by the Supreme Court of the United States, the allegations
contained herein “unguestionably describe ‘custody in violation of the Constitution or
laws or treaties of the United States.” Rasul v. Bush, 124 S, Ct. 2686, 2698, n.15
{2004) (citation omitted) (Plaintiffs Rhuhel Ahmed and Asif Igbal were also Plaintiffs in
that case).

161.  Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were unarmed and were detained in a
prison camp operated by non-U.S. forces and Plaintiff Al-Harith had been detained and
mistreated by the Taliban as a suspected British spy and was trapped in a war zone
when Defendants took physical custody of their persons. Plaintiffs never engaged in
combat, carried arms, or parlicipated in terronst activity or conspired with any terronist
person or organization. Defendants could have had no good-faith reasonto believe that
they had done so.

162. The Plaintiffs were detained under the exclusive custody and control of
Defendants for over two years without due process, access to counsel or family, or a
single charge of wrongdoing being levied against them.

163. The acts described herein constitute prolonged arbitrary detention in
violation of the law ¢f nations under the Alien Tort Statute, 28 USC. §1350, inthat the
acts violated customary international law prohibiting prolonged arbitrary detention as
reflected, expressed, and defined in multilateral treaties and other international
instruments, internationaland domestic judicial decisions, and other authorities.

164.  Defendants are liable for said conduct in that Defendants participated in,
set the conditions, directly and/or indirectly facilitated, ordered, acquiesced, confirmed,
ratified, aided and abetted and/or conspired together in bringing about the prolonged
arbitrary detention of Plaintiffs.
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165. Defendant's unlawful conduct deprived Plaintiffs of their freedom, &
contact with their families, friends and communities. As a result, Plaintiffs suffered
severe psychologicalabuse and injuries.

166, Plaintiffs are entitled to monetary damages and other relief to be
determined at trial.

Countil
ALIEN TORT STATUTE
Torture

167.  Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 158 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

168. The acts described herein were inflicted deliberately and intentionally for
purposes which included, among 'others, punishing the Plaintiffs or intimidating them.
The alleged acts did not serve any legitimate intelligence-gatheringot other government
purpose, Instead, they were perpetraledto coerce, punish, and intimidate the Plaintiffs.
In any event, torture is not permitted as a legitimate government function under any
circumstances.

169. The acts described herein constitute torture in violation of the law
nations under the Alien Tort Statute, 28 U.S.C. § 1350, in that the acts violated
customary international law prohibiting torture as reflected, expressed, and defined in
multilateral treaties and other international instruments, international and domestic
judicial decisions and other authorities.

170. Defendants are liable for said conduct in that Defendants participated in,
set the conditions, directly and/or indirectly facilitated, ordered acquiesced, confirmed,
ratified and or/conspired together in bringing about the torture and other physical and

psychoelogical abuse of Plaintiffs as described above.
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171.  Plaintiffs suffered severe, immediate and continuing physical and
psychological abuse as a result of the acts aleged herein. Plaintiffs continue to suffer
profound physical and psychologicaltrauma from the acts alleged herein.

172.  Plaintiffs are entitled to monetary damages and other relief to be
determined at trial.

Count il
ALIENTORT STATUTE
Cruel, Inhumanor Degrading Treatment

173.  Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 158 df this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

174. The acts described herein had the intent and the effect of grossly
humiliating and debasing the Plaintiffs, forcing them to act against their will and

conscience, inciting fear and anguish, and breaking their physical and moral resistance.

175. These acts includedinfer alia repeated severe beatings; the withholding of

food, water, and necessary medical care; sleep deprivation; lack of basic hygiene;
intentional exposure to extremes of heat and cold and the elements; continuous
isolation for a period of months; forced injections; sexual humiliation; intimidation with
unmuzzled dogs; deprivationof the rights to practice their religionand deaththreats.
176. The acts described herein constitute cruel, inhuman or degrading
treatment in violation of the law of nations under the Alien Tort Statute, 28 U.S.C. §
1350, in that the acts violated customaty international law prohibiting cruel, inhuman or
degrading treatment as reflected, expressed, and defined in multilateral treaties and
other internationalinstruments, international and domestic judicial decisions and other

authorities.
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177. Defendants are liable for said conduct in that Defendants participated in,
set the conditions, directly and/or indirectly facilitated, ordered acquiesced, confirmed,
ratified, aided and abetted and/or conspired together in bringing about the cruel,
inhuman or degrading freatment of Plaintifis as described above.

178.  Plaintiffs suffered severe immediate physical and psychological abuse as
a result of the acts alleged herein. Plaintiffs continue to suffer profound physical and
psychologicaltrauma from the acts alleged herein.

179. Plaintiffs are entitled to monetary damages and other relief to be
determinedat trial.

Count IV
VIOLATION CF THE GENEVA CONVENTIONS

180.  Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the allcgationo conlaincd in paragraphs 1
through 158 of this Complaint as iffully set forth herein.

181.  As detailed herein, Plaintifis were held arbitrarily, tortured and otherwise
mistreated during their detention in violation of specific protections of the Third and
Fourth Geneva Conventions including but not limited to Article 3 common to all four
Geneva Conventions.

182.  Violations d the Geneva Conventions are direct treaty violations as well
as violations ofcustomary international law,

183. Defendants are liable for said conduct in that Defendants participated in,
set the conditions, directly and/or indirectly facilitated, ordered, acquiesced, confirmed,
ratified, aided and abetted and/sr conspired together in bringing about the prolonged

arbitrary detention, torture, abuse and mistreatment of Plaintiffs as described above.
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184.  As a result of Defendants’ violations o the Geneva Conventions, Plaintiffs
are entitled to monetary damages and other relief to be determined at trial.
CoumV
CLAIMS UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES
Violation of the Eighth Amendment

185.  Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
thorugh 158 o this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

186. Defendants' actions alleged herein against imprisoned Plaintiffs violated
the Eighth Amendment to tho United States Constiition. Over the course of an
arbitrary and baseless incarcerationfr more than two years, Defendants inflicted cruel
and unusual punishmenton Plaintiffs. Despite never having been tried by any tribunal,
Plaintiffs and other detainees were repeatedly denounced as guilty of terrorist acts by
Defendant Rumsfeld, President Bush, Vice President Cheney and others. The acts of
cruel, inhuman or degrading unusual punishment were imposed based on this arbitrary
and impermissible declaration of guilt.

187. Defendants were acting under color of law of the United States at all times
pertinentto the allegations set forth above.

188. The Plaintiffs suffered severe physical and mental injuries as a result of
Defendants’ violations of the Eighth Amendment. They have also suffered present and
future economic damage.

188. The actions of Defendants are actionable under Bivens v. Six Unknown
Named Federal Agents, 403 US. 388 (1971).

100. Dcfendants arc liablo for said conduct in that Defcndante participated in,

set the conditions, directly and/or indirectly facilitated, ordered, acquiesced, confirmed,

ratified, aided and abetted and/or conspired together in bringing about the prolonged
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arbitrary detention, physical and psychological torture and abuse, and other
mistreatment of Plaintiffsas described above.

191.  Plaintiffs are entitled to monetary damages and other relief t0 be
determined at trial.

Count VI
CLAIMS UNDER THE CONSTITUTIONOF THE UNITED STATES
Violation of the Fifth Amendment

192.  Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 158 of this Complaint as f fully set forth herein.

193. Defendants, actions alleged herein against Plaintiffs violated the Fifth
Amendment to the United States Constitution.

194.  The arhitrary and baseleee detention of Plaintiffs for more than two ycars
constituted a clear deprivation of their liberty without due process, in direct violation of
their Fifth Amendment rights.

195. The cruel, inhuman or degrading, and unusual conditions of Plaintiffs'
incarceration clearly violated their substantive rights to due process. See Citv of Revere

v. Mass, Gen. Hosp., 463 U.S.239, 244(1983).

196. Defendants’ refusal to permit Plaintiffs to consult with counsel ar to have
access to neutral tribunals to challenge the fact and conditions of their confinement
constitutedviolations of Plaintiffs’ procedural rights to due process.

197. The abusive conditions of Plaintiffs' incarceration served no legitimate

government purpose.

198. Defendants were acting under the color of the law of the United States at

alltimes pertinentto the allegations set forth above.
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199. The Plaintiffs suffered severe physical and mental injuries as a result of
Defendants’ violations of the Fifth Amendment. They have also suffered present and
future economic damage.

200. The actions of Defendants are actionable under Bivens V. Six_Unknown

Named Federal Aaents, 403 US . 388 (1971).

201, Defendants are liable for said conduct in that Defendants participated in,
set the conditions, directly and/or indirectly facilitated, ordered, acquiesced, confirmed,
ratified, aided and abetted and/or conspired together in bringing about the prolonged
arbitrary detention, physical and psychoiogical torture and abuse and other
mistreatment of Plaintiffs as described above.

202. Plaintiffs are entitled to monetary damages and other relief to be
determincdat trial.

Count Vit
CLAIM UNDER THE RELIGIOUS FREEDOM RESTORATION ACT

203. Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 158 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

204. Defendants’ actions alleged herein inhibited and constrained religiously
motivated conduct central to Plaintiffs’ religious beliefs.

205. Defendants’ actions imposed a substantial burden on Plaintiffs’ abilities to
exercise and express their religious beliefs.

206. Defendants regularly and systematically engaged in practices specifically
aimed at disrupting Plaintiffs’ religious practices. These acts included throwing a copy
of the Koran in a toilet bucket, prohibiting prayer, deliberately interrupting prayers,

playing loud rock music to interrupt prayers, withhelding the Koran without reason or as
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punishment, forcing prisoners to pray with exposed genital areas, withholding prayer
mats and confining Plaintiffs under conditions where it was impossible or infeasible for
them to exercise their religious rights.

207. Defendants were acting under the calor of the law of the United States at
alltimes pertinent to the allegations set forth above.

208. The Plaintiffs suffered damages as a direct and proximate result of
Defendants' violations of the Religious Freedom RestarationAct, 42 U.S.C.A §§ 2000bb
et seq,

209. Defendants are liable lor said conduct in that Defendants participated in,
set the conditions, directly and/or indirectly facilitated, ordered, acquiesced, confirmed,
ratified, aided and abetted and/or conspired together in bringing about the denial,
disruption and interference with Plaintiffe’ religious practicos and botiofe as doscribod
above.

210.  Plaintiffs are entitled to monetary damages and other relief to be

determined at trial.
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WHEREFORE Plaintiffs each demand judgment against Defendants jointly

and severally, including compensatory damages in the amount of $10,000,000 each

{Ten Milion Dollars), punitive damages, the costs of this action, including reasonable

attomeys’ fees, and such other and further relef as this Court may deem just and

proper.

Dated October 27,2004

Barbara 01shansky (NY 0057)

Jeffrey Fogel

Michael Ratner

CENTER FOR CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS
666 Broadway, 7" Floor

New Yark, NY, 20012

212/614-6439

Attomeys for Plaintiffs

-51-

BAACH ROBINSON & LEWI
Eric L. Lewis D.C. Bar No. 394643
Jeffrey D. Robinson D.C. Bar No.376037
Lois J. Schiffer D.C. Bar. No. 56630
1201 F Street NW, Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20004

2021833-8900
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’November 5,2004

1. 7}

TO: Jim Haynes

FROM: Donald Rurn sfeld'ﬂ.-

SUBJECT: Lawsuit Information

Please give me some information on this lawsuit that is being filed against me by a

GITMO detainee.

Thanks.

Attach.
FBIS Report re: GITMO Detainee

DHR:ss
110404-15

Please respond by

FOH 6
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1B Text

Morocco: Former Guantanamo Detainee to Sue Rumsfeld Over Alleged Torture
GMP20041104000229 CasablancaAssahifa in Arabic 3 Nov 04

[Unattributed report on page one: A Moroccan lawyer sues Rumsteld in court™]
[FBIS Translated Text]

Mr. Mohamed Hilal, a Rabat lawyer, has told Assahifa that he 1s determined to take legal
action against US Secretary for Defense, Donald Rumsteld, in the United States, in coordination
with American lawyers,

Mr. Hilal says that he will be asking for compensation tor his client Radhouane Benchakroun

for the damage caused to him by the torture he was subjected to at the hands of American troops
when he was detained in Guantanamojail.

This will be the second case of its kind. In fact a British lawyer has already lodged a similar
lawsuit against the American Defense Department.

[Description of Source: Casablanca Assahifa in Arabic -Independent weekly newspaper]

THISREPORT MAY CONTAINCOPYRIGHTED MATERIAL. COPYINGAND DISSEMINATION IS PROHIBITED
WITHOUT PERMISSION OF THE COPYRIGHT OWNERS.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

SHAFIQ RASUL

clo 14Inverness Street

LondonNW1 7 HJ .
England;

ASIFIQBAL

d o 14 Inverness Street
London NW17 HJ
England;

RHUHEL AHMED

c/o 14 Inverness Street
London NW17 HJ
England; and

JAMAL AL-HARITH
e/o 159 Princess Road
Manchester M14 4RE
England

Plaintiffs
- against -

DONALD RUMSFELD

Department of Defense .
1000 Defense Pentagon

Washington DC. 20301-1000;

AIR FORCE GENERAL RICHARD MYERS
Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff

9999 Joint Staff Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20318-99499;

ARMY MAJOR GENERAL GEQFFREY MILLER
Former Commander, Joint Task Force
Guantdnamo Bay Nava! Base, Cuba,

¢/o United States Army

Army Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 203106200;
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CA No.________



ARMY GENERALJAMES T, HILL

Commander, United States Southern Command
c/o United States Army

Army Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20310-0200;

AN »E BN B - wa

ARMY MAJOR GENERAL MICHAEL E DUNLAVEY
Former Commander, Joint Task Force
Guantanamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba,

cfo United States Army

Army Pentagon

Washington, DC. 20310-0200;

ARMY BRIGADIER GENERAL JAY HOOD :
Commander, Joint Task Force, GTMO :
Guanthamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba,

¢fo United States Army

Army Pentagon :
Washington, D.C. 20310-0200; :

MARINE BRIGADIER GENERAL MICHAEL LEHNERT :
Commendcr Joint Task Feree-160

Guantaname Bay Naval Base, Cuba

¢/o Headquarters LISMC

2 Navy Annex (CMC)

Washington, DG 20380-1775;

ARMY COLONEL NELSONJ. CANNON
Commander, Camp Delta
Guanthnamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba,
¢/o United States Army

Army Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20310-0200;

ARMY COLONELTERRY CARRICO
Commander Camp X-Ray, Camp Delta
Guantanamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba,
c/o United States Army

Army Pentagon

Washington, D.C. 20310-0200;

ARMY LIEUTENANT COLONEL WILILIAM CLINE
Commander, Camp Delta

Guantanamo Bay Naval Base, Cuba,

¢/e United States Army

Army Pentagon
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Washington, DC. 20310-0200;

ARMY LIEUTENANT COLONEL DIANE BEAVER

Legal Adviser to General Dunlavey

Guantanamo Bay Naval Bess, Cuba

cfo United States Army

Army Pentagon .
Washington, DC. 20310-0200

and

JOHN DOES 1-100, individuals involved inthe illegal :
Torture of Plaintiffs at Guantanamo Bay Naval Base

All in their personal capacities

Defendants.

COMPLAINT

(Violations d' the Alien Tort Statute, the Fifth and Eighth Amendments to the U.S.
Constitution, the Geneva Conventions, and the Religious Freedom Restoration Act)

Plaintiffs Shafiq Rasul, Asif Igbal, Rhuhel Ahmed and Jamal Al-Harith, by
and through their undersigned afforneys, Baach Robinson & Lewis PLLC and Michael
Ratner at the Center for Constitutional Rights, as and for their complaint against
Defendants Donald Rumsfeld, Air Force General Richard Myers, Army Major General
Geoffrey Miller, Army General James T. Hill, Army Major General Michael E. Dunlavey,
Army Brigadler General Jay Hood, Marine Brigadier General Michael Lehnert, Army
Colonel Nelson J. Cannon, Army Colonel Terry Carrico, Army Lieutenant Colonel
William Cline, Amy Lieutenant Colonel Diane Beaver and John Does 1-100, hereby

allege as follows:
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INTRODUCTION

1. Plaintiffs are citizens and residents of the United Kingdom. They are not
now and have never been members d any terrorist group. They have never taken up
arms against the United States.

2. Plaintiffs Shafig Rasul, Asif Igbal and Rhuhel Ahmed were detained in
Northern Afghanistan on November 28, 2001, by General Rashid Dostum, an Uzbek
warlord temporarily allied with the United States as part of the Northem Alliance.
Thereafter, General Dostum placed Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed in the custody o
the United States military. Because Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were unarmed
and not engaged in any hostile activities, neither General Dostum nor any of his troops
ever could have or did observe them engaged in combat against the United Slates, the
Northem Alliance or anyone else. On information and belief, General Dostum detained
Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed and numerous other detainees who were not
combatants; he handed detainees including Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed to the
custody of the United States in order to obtain bounty money from the United States:
and the United States took custody  Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed without any
independent good faith basis for concluding that they were a had been engaged in
activities hostileto the United States.

3.  Plaintiff Jamal Al-Hanth works as an intemet web designer in Manchester,
England. Intendingto attend a religious retreat, Plaintiff Al-Harith arrived in Pakistanon
October 2, 2001, where he was advised to leave the country because of animosity

toward British citizens. Heeding the waming, he planned to return to Europe by
traveling overland through Iranto Turkey by truck. While in Pakistan, the truck in which

Plaintiff Al-Harith was ridingwas stolen at gunpoint by Afghans; he was then forced into
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a jeep which crossed the border into Afghanistan. Plaintiff Al-Harith was then handed
over to the Taliban. Plaintiff Al-Harith was beaten by Taliban guards and taken for
interrogation. He was accused of being a British special forces military spy and held in
isolation. After the US invasion of Afghanistan, the Taliban released Plaintiff Al-Harith
into the general prison population. When the Taliban government fell and the new
government came to power, Plaintiff Al-Harith and others in the prison were told that
they were free to leave and Plaintiff Al-Harith was offered transportation to Pakistan.
Plaintiff Al-Harith thought it would be quicker and easier to travel to Kabul where there
was a British Embassy. Officials of the International Committee of the Red Cross
{"ICRC") instructed Al-Harith to remain at the prison and they offered to make contact
with the British Embassyto fly him home. Plaintiff Al-Harith also spoke directly to British
Embassy officials who indicated that they were making arrangements to fly himio Kabul
and out of the country. After Plaintiff Al-Harith had been in contact with the British
Embassy in Kabul for approximately a month discussing the logistics of evacuating him,
American Special Forces arrived and questioned Plaintiff. The ICRC told Plaintiff Al-
Hariththat the Americans would fly Plaintiff Al-Harith to Kabul; two days before he was
scheduled to fly to Kabul, American soldiers told Plaintiff Al-Harith, “You're not going
anywhere. We're taking you to Kandahar airbase.”

4.  All four Plaintiis were first held in United States custody in Afghanistan
and later transported to the United States Naval Base at Guantdnamo Bay Naval
Station, Cuba ("Guantanamo”), where Defendants imprisoned them without charge for
more than two years. During Plaintiffs’ imprisonment, Defendants systematically and
repeatedly tortured them in violation of the United States Constiition and domestic and

international law, and deprived them of access to friends, relatives, courts and counsel.
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Defendants repeatedly attempted to extract confessions from Plaintiffs without regardto
the truth or plausibility & these statements through the use of the illegal methods
detailed below.

5. Plaintiffs were releasedwithout charge in March 2004 and have returned
to their homes in the United Kingdom where they continue to suffer the physical and
psychological effects of ther prolonged arbitrary detention, torture and other
mistreatmentas hereinafter alleged.

6. Inthe course of their detention by the United States, Plaintiffs were
repeatedly struck with rifle butts, punched, kicked and slapped. They were "short
shackled" in painful "stress positions” for many hours at a time, causing deep flesh
wounds and permanent scarring.  Plaintiffs were also threatened with unmuzzled dogs,
forced to sfrip naked, subjected to repeated forced body cavity searches, intentionally
subjected to extremes of heat and cold for the purpose « causing suffering, kept infilthy
cages for 24 hours per day with no exercise or sanitation, denied access to necessary
medical care, harassed in practicing their religion, deprived of adequate food, deprived
of sleep, deprived of communicationwith family and friends, and deprived of information
about their status.

7. Plaintiffs' detention and mistreatment were in plain violation of the United
States Constitution, federal statutory law and United States treaty obligations, and
customary international law. Defendants' treatment  Plaintiffs and other Guantanamo
detainees violated various provisions of law includingthe Fifth Amendmentto the United
States Constitution forbidding the deprivation o liberty without due process; the Eighth
Amendment forbidding cruel and unusual punishment; United States statutes prohibiting

torture, assault. and other mistreatment: the Geneva Conventions: and customary
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international law norms prohibiting torture and other cruel, inhuman or degrading
treatment.

8 Plaintiffs” torture and other mistreatment was not simply the product &
isolated or rogue actions by individual military personnel. Rather it was the result of
deliberate and foreseeable action taken by Defendant Rumsfeld and senior officers to
flout ar evade the United States Constitution, federal statutory law, United States treaty
obligations and long established norms of customary international law. This action was
taken ina misconceivedand illegal attempt to utilize torture and other cruel, inhuman, or
degrading acts to coerce nonexislent information regarding terrorism. It was
misconceived because, according to the conclusion of the US military as expressed in
the Army Field Manual, torture does not yield reliable information, and because
Plaintiffs-along with the vast majority & Guantdnamo dctainces had no information
to give. It was illegal because, as Defendants well knew, torture and other cruel,
inhuman or degrading treatment of detainees i not permitted under the United States
Constitution, federal statutory law, United States treaty obligations, and customary
internationallaw.

9. On or about December 2, 2002, Defendant Rumsfeld signed a
memerandum approving numerous illegal interrogation methods, including putting
detainces in “stress positions” fxr up fo four hours; forcing detainees to strip naked,
intimidating detainees with dogs, interrogatingthem for 20 hours at a time, forcing them
to wear hoods, shaving their heads and beards, keeping them in total darkness and
silence, and using what was euphemistically called “mild, non-injurious physical
contact.” As Defendant Rumsfeld knew, these and other methods were in violation o

the United States Constitution, federal statutory law, the Geneva Conventions, and
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customary international law as reflected in, inter alia, the United Nations Convention

Against Torture and Other Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment or Punishment
("CAT™. This memorandum of December 2, 2002, authorizing torture and other
mistreatment, was originally designated by Defendant Rumsfeld to be classified for ten
years but was released at the direction of President George W. Bush after the Abu
Ghraib torture scandal became public.

10.  After authorizing, encouraging, permitting, and requiring the acts of torture
and other mistreatment inflicted upon Plaintiffs, Defendant Rumsfeld, on information
and belief, subsequently commissioned a "Warking Group Report"dated March 6,2003,
to address "Detainee Interrogations in the Glebal War on Terrorism: Assessment of
Legal, Historical, Policy and Operational Considerations." This report, also originally
classified for a period of ten yoars by Defendant Rumofcid, was also releascd after the
Abu Ghraib torture scandal became public. This report details the requirements of
international and domestic law governing interrogations, including the Geneva
Conventions; the CAT; customary international law; the torture statute, 18 US.C.
$2340; assault within maritime and territorial jurisdiction, 18 USC. $113; maiming, 18
USC. §114; murder, 18 US.C. §1111; manslaughter, 18 U.S.C. §1112; interstate
stalking, 18 US.C. §2261a; and conspiracy 18 USC. §2 and $371. The report
attempts to address "legal doctrines under the Federal Criminal Law that could render
specific conduct, otherwise criminal pot unlawful.” Working Group Report at p. 3
(emphasis in original). The memorandum is on its face an ex post facto attempt to
create arguments that the facially criminal acts perpetuated by the Defendants were
somehow justified. it argues first that the President as Commander-in-Chief has

plenary authority to order torture, a proposition that ignores settled legal doctrine from
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King John at Runnymede to Youngstown Sheet & Tube, 343 U.S. 579 (1952). It next
tries to apply common law doctrines o self-defense and necessity, arguing the
erroneous propositionthat the United States has the right to torture detained individuals
because it needs to defend itself or because it is necessary that it do so. Finally, it
suggests that persons inflicting torture and other mistreatment will be able to defend
against criminal charges by claimingthat they were following orders. The report asserts
that the detainees have no Constitutionalrights because the Constitutiondoes not apply
to persons held at Guantanarno. However, the report acknowledges that U.S, criminal
laws do apply to Guanthamo, and further acknowledges that the United States is
bound by the CAT to the extent that conduct barred by that Convention would also be
prohibited by the Fifth, Eighth or Fourteenth Amendments to the Constitution. On June
22, 2004, the conclusions o this report and other memoranda attempting to justify
torture were repudiated and rescinded by President Bush.

1. In April 2003, following receipt d the Working Group Report, Defendant
Rumsfeld issued a new set & recommended interrogation techniques, requiring
approval for four techniques. These recommendations recognized specifically that
certain of the approved techniques violated the Geneva Conventions and customary
international law, including the use of intimidation, removal of religious items, threats
and isolation. The April 2003 report, however, officially withdrew approval for unlawful
actions that had been ongoing for months, including hooding, forced nakedness,
shaving, stress positions, use of dogs and "mild, non-injurious physical contact.”
Nevertheless, on information and belief these illegal practices continuedto be employed

against Plaintiffs and other detainees at Guanthnamo.
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12, Defendants well knew that their activities resulting in the detention, torture
and other mistreatment of Plaintiffs were illegal and violated clearly established law —
i.e., the Constitution, federal statutory law and treaty obligations of the United States
and customary international law. Defendants’ after-the-fact attempt to create an
Orwellian legal fagade makes clear their conscious awareness that they were acting

illegally. Therefore they cannot claimimmunity from civil liability.

1 AND VENUE

13.  This Court has jurisdiction over Plaintiffs’ claims under 28 USC. § 1331
(federal question jurisdiction}; and 28 USC. §1350 (Alien Tort Statute).

14.  Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 US.C. § 1391(a)(3) and 28
USC. § 1891(b){(2). The alleged acts described below are “inextricably bound up with

the District of Columbia in its mle as the nation’s capital.” Mundv v. Weinberger, 554 F.

Supp. 811,818 (D.D.C. 1982). Decisions and acts by Defendants ordering, facilitating.
aiding and abetting, acquiescing, confirming and/or conspiring in the commission of the
alleged acts reached the highest levels of the United States Government. On
information and belief, approval for all alleged acts emanated under color of law from
orders, approvals, and omissions occurring in the Pentagon, numerous government
agencies headquartered in the District of Columbia, and the offices o Defendant
Rumsfeld, several of which are in the District of Columbia. Venue for claims arising
from acts of Cabinet officials, the Secretary d° Defense and United States agencies lies

inthe District of Columbia. See id; Smithv. Dalton, 827 F. Supp. 1 (D.D.C. 1996).
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PARTIES

15.  Plaintiff Shafiq Rasul was born in the UnitedKingdom and has been at all
times relevant hereto a citizen and resident of the United Kingdom. He is not now and
has never been a terrorist or a member of a terrorist group. He has never taken up
arms against the United States. At the time <€ his initial arrest and detention, he was 24
years old.

16.  Plaintiff Asif Igbal was born in the United Kingdom and has been at all
times relevant hereto a citizen and resident of the United Kingdom. He is not now and
has never been a terrorist or 2 member o a terrorist group. He has never taken up
arms againstthe United States. At the time of his initial arrest and detention, he was 20
years cld.

17.  Plaintiff Rhuhcl Ahmcd was born in the United Kingdom and has been at
all times relevant hereto a citizen and resident df the United Kingdom. He is not now
and has never been a terrorist or a member of a terrorist group. He has nevertaken up
arms againstthe United States. At the time of his initial arrest and detention, he was 19
years old.

18.  Plaintiff Jamal Al-Harith was born in the United Kingdom and has been at
all times relevant hereto a citizen and resident o€ the United Kingdom. He is not now
and has never been a terrorist or e member of a terrorist group. He has never taken up
arms against the United States. At the time of his initial arrest and detention, he was 35
years old.

19.  Defendant Donald Rumsfeld is the United States Secretary of Defense.
On information and belief, he & a citizen of lllinois and a resident of the District o

Columbia. Defendant Rumsfeld is charged with maintainingthe custody and control of
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the Guanthnamo detainees, including Plaintiis, and with assuring that their treatment
was in accordance with law. Defendant Rumsfeld ordered, authorized, condoned and
has legal responsibility for the arbitrary detention, torture and other mistreatment of
Plaintiffsas alleged herein. Defendant Rurnsfeld s sued in his individualcapacity.

20. Defendant Myers is a General in the United States Air Force and was at
times relevant hereto Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff. On information and belief,
he K a citizen and resident of Virginia. As the senior uniformed military officer in the
chain of command, Defendant Myers is charged with maintaining the custody and
control of the Guantanamo detainees, including Plaintiffs, and with assuring that their
treatment was in accordance with law. On information and belief, Defendant Myers was
informed of torture and other mistreatment of detainees at Guanthamo and Abu Ghraib
prison in Iraq and condoned such activities. Defendant Myers was in regular contact
with Defendant Rumsfeld and participated in and implemented decisions taken in the
District of Columbia. Defendant Myersis sued in his individual capacity.

21.  Defendant Milleris a Major General in the United States Army and was at
times relevant hereto Commander of Joint Task Force-GTMO. On information and
belief, he is a citizen'and resident of Texas. At times relevant hereto, he had
supervisory responsibility for Guanthnamo detainees, including Plaintis, and was
responsiblc for assuring that thoir treatment was in accordance with law. On
information and belief, Defendant Miller was in regular contact with Defendant Rumsfeld
and other senior officials in the chain of command based in the Districtof Columbia and
participated in and implemented decisions taken in the District of Columbia. On
information and belief, Defendant Miller implemented and condoned numerous methods

of torture and other mistreatment as hereinafter described. On information and belief,
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Defendant Miller was subsequently transferred 1o Abu Ghraib where he implemented
and facilitated torture and other mistreatment of detainees there. These acts were
flmed and photographed and have justly inspired widespread revulsion and
condemnation aroundthe world. Defendant Miller is sued in his individualcapacity.

22. Defendant Hill is a General in the United States Army and was at times
relevant hereto Commander of the United States Southern Command. On information
and belief, he is a citizen and resident of Texas. On information and belief, Defendant
Hill was in regular contact with Defendant Rumsfeld and other senior officials in the
chain of command based n the District of Columbia and participated in and
implemented decisions taken in the District of Columbia. On information and belief,
General Hill requested and recommended approval for several abusive interrogation
techiniques which were used on Guantinamo detainees, including Plaintiffs. Defendant
Hill is sued in his individuals capacity.

23. Defendant Dunlavey is & Major General in the United States Army and
was at times relevant hereto Commander of Joint Task Forces 160/170, the successors
to Joint Task Force-GTMO. On information and belief, he is a citizen and resident of
Pennsylvania. At times relevant hereto, he had supervisory responsibility for
(Guantdnamo detainees, including Plaintiffs, and for assuring that their treatment was in
accordance with law. On information and belief, Defendant Dunlavey was in regular
contact with Defendant Rumsfeld and other senior officials in the chain of command
based in the District & Columbia and participated in and implemented decisions taken
in the District of Columbia. On information and belief, Major General Dunlavey
implementedand condoned the torture and other cruel, inhuman or degrading acts and

conditions alleged herein. Defendant Dunlavey is sued in his individual capacity.
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24.  Defendant Hood is a Brigadier General in the United States Army and is
the Commander of Joint Task Force-GTMO, which at all relevant times operated the
detention facilities at Guantdnamo. On information and belief, he is a citizen and
resident of South Carolina. At times relevant hereto, he had supervisory responsibility
for Guantinamo detainees, including Plaintiffs, and for assuring that their treatment was
in accordance with law. On information and belief, Defendant Hood has been and
continues to be I regular contact with Defendant Rumsfeld and other senior officials in
the chain of command based in the District of Columbia and participated in and
implementeddecisions taken in the District of Columbia. Defendant Hoodis sued in his
individual capacity.

25. Defendant Lehnert is a Brigadier General in the United States Marine
Corps and was at times relevant hereto Commander of the Joint Task Force
responsible for the construction and operation of Camp X-Ray and Camp Delta at
Guantanamo. On information and belief, he is a citizen and resident of Florida. At times
relevant hereto, he had supervisory responsibility for Guantanamo detainees, including
Plaintiffs, and for assuring that their treatment was in accordance with law. On
information and belief, Defendant Lehnert was in regular contact with Defendant
Rumsfeld and other senior officials in the chain d command based in the District of
Columbia and participated in and implemented decisions taken in thc District of
Columbia. DefendantLehnertis sued in his individual capacity.

26. Defendant Cannon is a Colenel in the United States Army and the
Commander of Camp Delta at Guantanamo. On information and belief, he is a citizen
and resident of Michigan. At times relevant hereto, he has and continues to have

supervisory respansibility for Guantanamo detainees including Plaintiffs and for
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assuring that their treatment was in accordance with law. On information and belief,
Defendant Cannon has been in regular contact with Defendant Rumsfeld and other
senior officials in the chain of command based in the District of Columbia and
participatedin and implemented decisions taken in the District of Columbia. Defendant
Cannonis sued in his individual capacity.

27. Defendant Carrico is a Colonel in the United States Army and was at
times relevant hereto Commander of Camp X-Ray and Camp Delta at Guantdnamo. Qn
information and belief, he is a citizen and resident of Texas. At times relevant hereto,
he had supervisory responsibility for Guantdnamo detainees including Plaintiffs and for
assuring that their treatment was in accordance with law. On information and belief,
Defendant Carrico was in regular contact with Defendant Rumsfeld and other senior
officials in the chain of command based in the District of Columbia and participated in
and implemented decisions taken inthe District of Columbia. Defendant Carrico is sued
in his individual capacity.

28.  Defendant Beaver is a Lieutenant Colonel in the United States Ammy and
was at times relevant hereto Chief Legal Adviser to Defendant Dunlavey. On
information and belief, she is a citizen and resident of Kansas. On information and
belief, knowing that torture and other mistreatment were contrary to military law and
regulations, she nevertheless provided an opinion purperting fo justity the ongoing
torture and other mistreatment of detainees at Guantanamo, including Plaintiffs. On
information and belief, Defendant Beaver was in regular contact with Defendant
Rumsfeld and other senior officials in the chain o command based in the District of
Columbia and paricipated in and implemented decisions taken in the District of

Columbia. DefendantBeaver is sued in her individualcapacity.
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29. Plaintiffs do not know the true names and capacities of other Defendants
sued herein and therefore sue these defendants by fictitious names, John Does 1-100.
Plaintiffs will amend this complaint to allege their true names and capacities when
ascertained. John Does 1-100 are the military and civilian personnel who participated in

the torture and other mistreatmentof Plaintiffsas hereinafter alleged.

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS

30. Plaintiffs are citizens and residents of the United Kingdom.

3. Plaintiffs Rasul, lgbal and Ahmed are boyhoodfriends and grew up sireets
away from each other in the working-class town d Tipton in the West Midlands &
England.

32.  Plaintiff Shafiq Rasul attended a Catholic elementary school before
studying at the same high school as Plaintiffs Igbal and Ahmed. An avid soccer fan,
Plaintiff Rasul played for a localteam before going on to study computer science at the
University f Central England. He also worked parttime at an electronics store.

33. Plaintiff Asif Igbal attended the same elementary school as Plaintiff Rasul
and the same high school as both Plaintifis Rasut and Ahmed. After leaving high
school, Plaintiff lghal worked at a local factory making road signs and building bus
shelters. He was also an active soccer player and volunteered at the local community
center.

34. Plaintiff Rhuhel Ahmed attended the same high school as Plaintiffs lgbal
and Ahmed. Like Plaintiff Igbal, he worked at a local factory and worked with children
and disabled people at the local government-funded Tipton Musiim Community Center.
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35, In September 2001, Plaintiff Igbal traveled to Pakistan to join his father
who had arranged a marriage for him with a young woman from his family’s ancestral
village. His longtimefriend, Plaintiff Ahmed traveled from Englandin Octoberin order to
join him at his wedding as his best man. Plaintiff Rasul was at the same time in Pakistan
visiting his family with the expectation & continuing his degree course in computer
science degree within the month. Prior to the wedding in Pakistan, in October 2001,
Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed crossed the border into Afghanistan in order to offer
help in the ongoing humanitarian crisis. After the bombing in Afghanistan began.
Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed tried to returnto Pakistan but were unable to do so
because the border had been closed. Plaintiffs never engaged in any terrorist activity or
took up arms against the United States.

36. Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed never engaged in combat against the
forces of the United States ar any other entity. Plaintifis Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed never
conducted any terrorist activity or conspired, intended, or plannedto conduct any such
activity.  Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed never belonged to Al Qaeda or any other
terrorist organization.

tention in Afghanistan

37. On November 28, 2001, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were captured
and detained by forces loyal to General Rashid Dosturn, an Utbek warlord who was
aligned with the Unifed States.

38. NoU.S. forces were presentwhen Plaintiffs Rasul, lgbaland Ahmed were
detained. Therefore, no U.S. forces could have had any information regarding Plaintiffs

other than that supplied by the forces of General Dostum, who were known to be

-17-

11-L-0559/0SD/45529



unreliable and who were receiving a per head bounty of, on informationand belief, up to
$35,000.

39.  With US. military forces present, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbai and Ahmed, along
with 200 to 300 others, were crammed into metal containers and transported by truck to
Sherbeganprisonin Northern Afghanistan. GeneralDostum’s forces fired holes into the
sides of the containers with machine guns, striking the persons inside. Plaintiff Igbal
was struck in his arm, which would later become infected. Following the nearly 18-hour
journey to Sherbegan prison, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were among what they
estimate to have been approximately 20 survivors in the container.

40.  Plaintifis Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were held in Sherbegan by General
Dosturn’s forces for about one month, where they were exposed to exiremely cold
conditions without adequate clothing, confined to tigh! spaces, and forced to ration food.
Prison conditions were filthy. Plaintiffs Rasul, lgbal and Ahrned and other prisoners
suffered from amoebic dysentery and were infested with lice.

41,  In late December 2001, the ICRC visited with Plaintiffs Rasul, Iqbal and
Ahmed and informed them that the British Embassy in Islamabad, Pakistan had been
advised d their situation and that embassy officials would soon be in contact with
Plaintiffs.

42. On December 28, 2001, U.S. Special Forces arrived at Sherbegan and
were informed of the identities d Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed.

43, General Dostum’s troops chained Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed and
marched them through the main gate of the prison, where US. Special Forces

surrounded them at gunpoint.
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44, From December 28, 2001 until their release in March 2004, Plaintiffs
Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were in the exclusive physical custody and control of the
United States military. In freezingtemperatures, Plaintiffs Rasul, Iqbal and Ahmed were
stripped of their clolhes, searched, and photographed naked while being held by
Defendant John Does, two U.S. Special Forces soldiers. American military personnel
took Plaintiffs Rasul, lgbal and Ahmed to a room for individual interrogations. Plaintiff
Rasul was bound hand and foot with plastic cuffs and forced onto his knees before an
American soldier in uniform.  Both Plaintiffs Rasul and Igbal were interrogated
immediately and without knowledge of their interrogators’ identities. Both were
questioned at gunpoint. While Plaintiff Igbal was interrogated, Defendant John Doe
held a 8mm pistol physically touching his temple. At no time were Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal
and Ahmed afforded counsel or given the opportunity to contact their families.

45. Following their interrogations, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were led
outside where a Defendant John Doe immediately covered their eyes by putting
sandbags over their heads and applying thick masking tape. They were placed side-by-
side, barefoot in freezing temperatures, with only light clothing, for at least three to four
hours. While hooded and taped, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were repeatedly
threatened with beatings and death and were beaten by a number of Defendant John
Does, U.E. military personnel. Plaintiff Igbal estimates that he was punched, kicked,
slapped, and struck by US military personnel with rifle butts at least 30 or 40 times.

46. Thereafter, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were placed in trucks with
other detainees and fransportedto an airport about 45 minutes away.

47.  Plainiiffs Rasul and Igbalwere led onto one plane and Plaintiff Ahnmed was

led onto a second plane. Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed, still hooded with their

-19-

11-L-0559/0SD/45531



hands tied behind their backs and their legs tied in plastic cuffs, were fastened to a
metal belt attached fo the floor of each aircraft. The soldiers instructed Plaintiis Rasul,
Igbal and Ahmed to keep their legs straight out in front of them as they sat. The position
was extremely painful. When any of Plaintiffs or other detainees tried to move to relieve
the pain, an unknown number of Defendant John Does struck Plaintiffs and others with
rifle butts. Plaintiffis Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were flown by the U.S. military to
Kandahar.

48.  Upon arrival in Kandahar, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed, still covered
with hoods, were led out of the planes. A rope was tightly tied around each of their right
armms, connectingthe detainees together.

49, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed, who were still without shoes, were
forced to walk fx nearly an hour in the freezing cold, causing them to sustain deep cuts
on their feet and rope burns on their right arms.

50. Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were herded into a lent, where soldiers
forced them io kneel with their legs bent double and their foreheads touching the
ground. With their hands and feet still tied, the position was difficult to maintain.
Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were repeatedly and violently beaten by Defendant
John Does, US soldiers. Each was asked whether he was a member of Al Qaeda and
when each responded negatively, each was punched violently and repealedly by
soldiers. When Plaintiffs Rasul Igbal and Ahmed identified themselves as British
nationals, Defendants John Doe soldiers insisted they were "not white™ but "black” and
accordingly could not be British. The soldiers continuedto beat them.

51.  Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were "processed” by American soldiers,

and had plastic numbered wristbands placed on their wrists. Soldiers kicked Plaintiff
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Rasul, assigned the number 78, several times during this process. American soldiers
cut off his clothes and conducted a body cavity search. He was then led through an
open-air maze constructed of barbed wire. Plaintiffs Igbal, assigned number 79, and
Ahmed, assigned number 102, experiencedthe same inhumane treatment.

52. Maintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed, dehydrated, exhausied, disoriented,
and fearful, were summoned by number Rar interrogation. When called, each was
shackledand ledto an interrogationtent. Their hoods were removed and they were told
to sit on the floor. An armed soldier stood behind them out of their line o sight. They
were fold that if they movedthey would be shot.

53, After answering questions as to their backgrounds, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal
and Ahmed were each photographed by soldiers. They were fingerprinted and a swab
from their mouth and hairs plucked from their beards were taken for DNA identification.

54. An American soldier questioned Plaintiff Igbal a second tme. Plaintiff
lgbal was falsely accused by the interrogator of being a member of Al Qaeda.
Defendant John Does, US soldiers, punched and kicked Plaintiff Igbal in the back and
stomach before he was draggedto anocther tent.

55. Personnel believed by Plaintiffs to be British military personnel later
interrogated Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed, with US soldiers present.  Plaintiffs
Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were falsely accused of being members of the Al Muhajeroon.
During the interrogation, Piaintifts Rasul, lgbal and Ahmed were threatened by
Defendant John Does, armed Ametican soldiers, with further beatings if they did not
admit to various false statements,

56. Plaintiffs Rasul and Ahmed slept in a tent with about 20 other detainees.

Plaintiff Igbal was in another tent. The tents were surrounded by barbed wire.
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Detainees were not allowed to talk and were forced to sleep on the ground. American
soldiers woke the detainees hourly as part of a systematic effort to deprive them o
sleep.

57.  Defendant John Does, interrogators and guards, frequently used physical
violence and unmuzzled dogs to threaten and intimidate Plaintiffs Rasul, lgbal and
Ahmed and other detainees duringthe interrogations.

58. At or around midnight of January 12 or 13, 2002, US army personnel
entered the tenl o Plaintiffs Rasul and Ahmed. Both were made to lie on the ground,
were shackled, and rice sacks were placed over their heads. They were led to another
tent, where Defendant John Does, US soldiers, removed their clothes and forcibly
shaved their beards and heads. The forced shaving was not intended for hygiene
purposes, but rather was, on information and belief, designed to distress and humiliate
Plaintiffs given their Muslimfaith, which requires adult males to maintain beards.

59. Plaintiff Rasul was eventually taken outside where he could hear dogs
barking nearby and soldiers shouting, “Get ‘'em boy.” He was then given a cavity search
and photographed extensively while naked before being given an orange unifarm.
Soldiers handcuffed Plaintiff Rasul's wrists and ankles before dressing him in black
thermal gloves, dark goggles, earmuffs, and a facemask. Plaintiff Rasul was then left
outside for hours in freezing temperatures.

80,  Plaintiff Igbal, who was in another tent, experienced similar treatment of
being led from his tent to be shaved and stripped naked.

61.  Plaintiffs Rasul and Igbal were escorted onto large cargo planes.  Still
shackled and wearing facemasks, both were chained to the floor with no backrests.

They were forced by Defendant John Does to sit in an uncomforiable position for the
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entire flight to Guantanamo {of approximately eighteen to twenty hours) and were not
allowed to move or given access totoilet facilities.

62.  Piaintii Ahmed remained in Kandahar for another month. Ametrican
soldiers interrogated him four more times. Sleep-deprived and malnourished, Plaintiff
Ahmed was also interrogated by British agents who, on information and belief were
from the British intelligence agency, MI5, and he was falsely told that Plaintiffs Rasul
and Igbal had confessed in Cuba to allegations of membership in the Al Muhajeroon.
He was told that he could return to the United Kingdom in exchange for admitting to
various accusations. Distraught, fearful of further beatings and abuse, and without
benefit o contact with family or counsel, Plaintiff Ahmed made various false
confessions. Plaintiff Ahmed was thereafter transporfed to Guantanamo.

63. As noted above, Plaintiff Al-Harith was being held in custody by the
Taliban in Southern Afghanistan as a suspected British spy. He was interrogated and
beaten by Taliban troops. When the Taliban governmentfell, Plaintiff Al-Harith was in a
Taliban prison. He contacted the British Embassy through the ICRC and by satellite
phone and was assured he would be repatriated to Britain. Two days before his
scheduled repatriation, US forces informed him that he was being detained and taken to
Kandahar, where he was held in a prison controlled by US forces and interrogated and
beaten by US troops. Plaintiff Al Harithwas flown to Guantdnamo from Kandahar on or
about February 11,2002.

64.  Prior to take-off, Plaintiff Al-Harith, like Plaintiffs Rasul, lgbal and Ahmed,
was hooded and shackled; mittens were placed en his hands and earphones over his

ears. Chains were then placed around his legs, waist and the eamphones. The chains
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cut into his ears Goggles were placed on his eyes and a medical patch that, on
informationand belief, contained muscle relaxant was applied.
Captivity and Conditions at Camp X-Rav. Guantdnamo

65. Plaintifis Rasul and Igbalwere transported to Guantanama i mid-January
2002. PlaintiffsAhmed and Al-Harith were transported there approximately one month
later. Duringthe trip, Defendant John Does, US soldiers, kicked and punched Plaintiff
Ahmed mare |han twenty times. Plaintiff Al-Harith was punched, kicked and elbowed
repeatedly and was threatened with more violence.

66. Upon arrivai at Guantaname, Plaintiffs were placed on a barge to get to
the main camp. Defendant.John Does, US Marines on the barge, repeatedly beat all
the detainees, including Plaintiffs, kicking, slapping, elbowing and punching detainees in
the bedy and head. The Marines announced repeatedly, “You are arriving at your final
destination,” and, “You are now property & the United States Marine Corps.”

67.  Plaintifis were taken to Camp X-Ray, the prison camp for detainees.
Soldiers forced all four Plaintiffs on arrival to squat outside in stress positions in the
extreme heat. Plaintiffs and the other detainees had their goggles and hoods removed,
but they had to remain with their eyes closedand were not allowed to speak.

68. Plaintiff Igbal, still shackled and goggled, fell over and started shaking.
Plainlifi lgbal was lien yivenl a cavily search and lrdnsporled lo another argd for
processing, including fingerprinting, DNA sampling, photographs, and another
wristband.

69. Plaintiff Rasul was forced to squat outside for six to seven hours and went
through similar processing. Unmuzzled barking dogs were used to intimidate Plaintiff

Rasuland others. At one point, Defendant John Doe, a soldier from a unit known as the
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Extreme Reaction Force (ERF), repeatedly kicked Plaintiff Rasul in the back and useda
riot shieldto slam him againsta wall.

70.  After processing, Plaintiffswere placed in wire cages of about 2 meters by
2 meters. Conditions were cruel, inhuman and degrading.

71.  Plaintiffs were forced to sit in their cells in total silence for extended
periods. Once a week, for two minutes, Plaintiffs were removed from their cells and
showered. They were then returned fo their cells. Once a week, Plaintiffs were
permittedfive minutes recreationwhile their hands remainedchained.

72. Plaintifiswere exposed to extreme heat during the day, as their cells were
situatedin the direct sunlight.

73. Plaintiffswere deliberately fed inadequate quantities of food, keepingthem
in a perpetual statc of hunger. Much o the food consisted o€ "MRE’s” (meals ready to
eat), which were ten to twelve years beyond their usable date. Plaintiffs were served
out of date powdered eggs and milk, stale bread from which the mold had been picked
out and fruit that was black and rotten.

74.  Plaintiffs and other detainees were forced to kneel each time a guard
came into their cells.

75.  Plaintiffs at night were exposed to powerful floodlights, a purposefultactic
to promote sleep deprivation among the detainees. Plamntiffs and the other detainees
were prohibited from putting covers over their heads to block out the light and were
prohibited from keeping their arms beneaththe covers.

76.  Plaintiffs were constantly threatened at Camp X-Ray, with guards stating
on multiple occasions, "We could Kill you at any time; the world doesn't know you're

here; we could Killyou and no one would know.”
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77.  Plaintiff Al-Harith was taken to the medical clinic and was told that his
blood pressure was too high. He was given, on informationand belief, muscle relaxant
pills and an injectionof an unspecifiedsubstance.

78. Qn various occasions, Plaintifis' efforts to pray were banned or
interrupted. Plaintiffs were never given prayer mats and did not initially receive copies
of the Koran. Korans were provided to them after approximately a month. On one
occasion, a guard in Plaintiff Abmed's cellblock noticed a copy df the Koran on the floor
and kicked it. On another occasion, a guard threw a copy of the Koran in a toilet
bucket. Detainees, including Plaintiffs, were also at times preventedfrom calling out the
call to prayer, with American soldiers either silencing the person who was issuing the
prayer call or playing loud music to drown out the call to prayer. This was part d a
continuing pattern of disrespect and contempt for Plaintiffs’ religious beliefs and
practices.

Interroqation at Camp X-Ray

79. Plaintiffswere extensivelyinterrogatedat Camp X-Ray.

80. During interrogations, Plaintiffs were typically ‘long shackled," whereby
their legs were chained using a large padlock. The shackles had sharp edges that
scraped the skin, and all Plaintiffs experienced deep cuts on and around their ankles,
resulting in scarring and continuing chronic pain. During the interrogations, Plaintiffs
were shackled and chained to the floor. Plaintiffs were repeatedly urged by American
interrogators to admit that they were fighters who went to Afghanistan for “jhad." In
return, Plaintiffs were promised that if they confessed to these false assertions, they

could return to the United Kingdom. Plaintiff Igbal, who was interrogated five times by
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American forces over three months at Camp X-Ray, was repeatedly encouraged and
coerced to admitto having been a “fighter.”

81.  Plaintiff Al-Harith was interrogated approximately ten times at Camp X-
Ray. Hewas interrogated by both British and American authoriiies. On one occasion,
an interrogator asked Plaintiff Al-Harith to admit that he went to Pakistan to buy drugs,
which was not true.  On another occasion, Plaintiff Al-Hanth was told that there was a
new terrorism law that would permit the authorities to put his family out in the street it
PlaintiffAl-Harith did not admit to being a drug dealer or afighter. On another occasion,
interrogators promised money, a car, a house and a job if he admitted those things. As
they were not true, he declinedto admit them.

82. Following Plaintiff Anmed's first several interrogations at Camp X-Ray, he
was isolated in a caliblock where there were only Arabic speakers. Plaintiff Ahmed,
who does not speak Arabic, was unable to communicate with anyone other than
interrogators and guards for approximately five months.

Conditions at Camp Delta

83. Around May 2002, Plaintiffs were transferredto Camp Delta.

84. At notime were Plaintiffs advised as to why they were being transferred,
for what purpose they were detained, why they were considered "unlawful combatants,”
and what medical and legal rosourcos might be available.,

85. At Camp Delta, Plaintiffs were housed in mesh cages that were
subdivided from a larger metal container. There was little to no privacy and the cages

provided litile shelter from the heat during the day or the cold at night. The cages

quickly rusted because of the sea air. The cells contained metal slabs at waist height;
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detainees could not sit on the slabs because their legs would dangle off and become
nurmb. There was not enough room inthe cells to pray.

86. Constant reconstruction work and large electric generators, which ran 24
hours a day, were used as part d a strategic effort to deprive Plaintiis and others of
sleep. Lights were often left on 24 hours a day.

87. Plaintiffs Rasul and Igbal were inthe same cellblock. Plaintiff Ahrned was
placed in isolation for about one month. There was no explanation given as to why
Plaintiff Ahmed had been placed in isolation. Followingthis period, he was placed in a
different cell and interrogated by mostly American interrogators who repeatedly asked
him the same questions for six months.

88.  After six months at Camp Delta, Plaintiff Ahmed was moved to a cell
directly opposite Plaintiff Rasul. Plaintiff Iqbal was placed 1 isolation for about one
month. Again, no explanation was given for ihe arbitrary placementin isolation.

89.  Plaintiff Ahmed was repeatedly disciplined with periods of isolation for
such behavior as complaining about the food and singing.

90. Plaintiff Igbal, after about one month at Camp Delta, was moved to
isolation and given smaller food portions because it was believed he was belittling a
military policeman. He was disciplined with another week of isolation when he wrote
“have a nice day” on a Styrofoam cup.

91.  After his last period of isolation, Plaintiff Igbalwas movedto a block which
housed only Chinese-speaking detainees. During his time there, he was exposed to
aggressive interrogation. After being there for months, Plaintiff lqbal's mental condition

deteriorated further.
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92.  Plaintiff Al-Harith was put into isolation for refusing to wear a wristband.
Plaintiff Al-Harith was also placed in isolation for writing the fetter "D" on a Styrofoam
cup. The isolation block was freezing cold as cold air was blown through the block
twenty-four hours a day. The isolation cell was pitch black as the guards claimed the
lights were not working. Plaintitt Al-Harith was placed inisolationa second time around
Christmas 2002 fr refusingto take an unspecified injection. When he refused, the ERF
was brought in and Plaintiff Al-Hanth was "ERFed”; he was beaten, forcibly injectedand
chained in a hogtied position, with his stomach on the floor and his arms and legs
chained together above him. The ERF team jumped on his legs and back and kicked
and punched Plaintiff Al-Harith. Plaintiff Al-Hanth was then placed in isolation for
approximately a month, deprived at various intervals of soap, toothpaste or a
toothbrush, blankets or tilet paper. He wac also deprived of a Koran during this
second period < isolation.

93. On information and belief, “ERFings™ i.e., the savage beatings
administered by the ERF teams, were videotaped on a regular basis and should be
available as evidence of the truth of the allegations contained herein.

94. The Camp Delta routine included compulsory "recreation” twice a week for
fifteen minutes. Attendance was enforced by the ERF. As soon as fifteen minutes had
passod, detainees were immediately returned to their cells. Plaintiff Rasul noted that
one would be forced to returnto his cell even if inthe middle of prayers.

95. Around August 2002, medical corps personnel offered Plaintiffs Rasul,
Igbal and Ahmed injections <« an unidentified substance, Plaintiffs Rasul, lghal and
Ahmed, like most detainees, refused. Soon after, Defendant John Does, the medical

corps, returned with the ERF team. The ERF team members were dressed in padded
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gear, thidk gloves, and helmets. Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were shackled and
restrained with their arms and legs bent backwards while medical corps pulled up their
sleeves to inject their ams with an unidentified drug that had sedative effects.

g96. Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed received these injections against their
will on approximately a dozen occasions. Plaintiff Al-Harith received 9 or 10 compulsory
injections on six separate occasions.

97.  Plaintiff lgbal was deprived  his Koran and other possessions. His
hands were shackled in front of him. When Plaintiff Iqbal looked back, a guard pushed
him in the corner. There Defendant John Does punched him repeatedly in the face and

kneed him in his thigh.
Isolationand Interrogations at Camp Delta

98. Interrogation booths either had a miniature camera hiddon in them o a
one-way glass window. Thus, on information and belief, some or all of the
interrogations of Plaintiffs and other detainees are recorded and are available as
evidence of the truth of Plaintiffs' allegations herein.

9%. InDecember2002, a tiered reward system was introducedat Camp Delta,
whereby detainees were placed on different levels or tiers depending on their level of
co-operation and their behavior at the camp.

100.  Imterrogators and guarde frcquently promised to provide a threatened to
withdraw of essential items such as blankets or toothpaste = referred to as "comfort
items”~ in order to coerce detainees into providing informalion. The truthful assertion
that Plaintiffs had no informationto give did not result in the provision d “"comfort items.”
To the contrary, the interrogators demanded that the Plaintiffs confess to false

allegations and promised "comfort items” in exchange.
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101.  Isolation & detainees was frequently used as a technigue to "wear down"
detainees prior to interrogation. There were two primary ways in which prisoners would
be placed in isolation: (1) for punishment, for a set period of time for a specific reason;
or (2) for interrogation, with no specific time limit.

102, Belween October 2002 and May 2003, Plaintiff Rasul was interrogated
about five or six times. Mot of the interrogations involvedthe same questions that had
been asked before. InApril 2003, Plaintiffs Rasuland Igbalwere given polygraphtests
and were led to believe that they might be allowed to return home if they passed.

103.  After two hours of questioning as to whether he was a member of Al
Qaeda, Plaintiff Rasulwas returnedto His cell. Two weeks later, he was interrogated by
a woman who may have been ammy personnel in civilian clothing. She informed him
that he had passed the polygraph test. Plaintiff Rasul was transferred to a different
cellblock and informed by interrogators that they had videos which proved that he and
Plaintiffs Igbal and Ahmed were members of Al Qaeda and linked to the September 11
attacks.

104. A week later, Plaintiff Rasul was transferred to an isolation block, called
"November." Plaintiff Rasul asked the ammy sergeant why he was being moved and
was informed that the order was from the interrogators. Plaintiff Rasul was placed 1 a
metal cell. To make the conditions of confinement continuously debilita‘lting, the air
conditioning was turned of during the day and turned on high at night. Temperatures
were near 100 degrees during the day and 40 degrees at night. The extremes of heat
and cold were deliberateiy utilized to intimidate, discomfort and break down prisoners.
For one week, Plaintiff Rasul was held in isolationwithout interrogation. Later, he was

taken to a room and "short shackled” and placed in an extremely cold room for six to
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seven hours. Short shackling consists o chaining the ankles and wrists closelytogether
to force the delainee into a contorted and painful position. He was unable to move inthe
shackles and was not afforded an opportunity to go to the bathroom. He was hardly
able to walk and suffered severe back pains. He was taken back to his cell without
explanation.

105. The next day Plaintiff Rasul was "short shackled” and chainedto the floor
again for interrogation by an US Army intelligence officer named Bashir, also known as
Danny. He was shown photographs of three men who were supposedly Plaintiffs
Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed with a man purported to be Mohammed Atta.  Plaintiff Rasul
repeatedly and truthfully denied being the person in the photograph., Further, he
repeatedly and truthfully denied any involvement with Al Qaeda or the September 11
attacks. On five or ajx more occasions, Plaintiff Rasul was interrogated in similar
fashion. Duringthese interrogations, Plaintiff Rasul was not provided with food and was
not permittedto pray.

106. Following the first interrogation, on five or six occasions, Plaintiff Rasul
was removed from his cell and brought badk to the interrogation block for intervals of
about four or five days at a time. He was repeatedly "short shackled,” exposed to
extremely loud rock or heavy metal music, and left alone in the interrogationroom for up
to 13 hours in the "long shackle” position.

107.  During this period, a Marine captain and other soldiers arrived at Plaintiff
Rasul's cell to transfer him to another block, where he would remain in isolation for
another two months without ‘comfort items.”

108. On one occasion, Plaintiff Rasul was brought to the interrogation room

from isolation to be questioned by interrogators from the Criminal Investigations Division
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{CID). These interrogators, identified as "Drew" and Terry," informed Plaintiff Rasul
that they were going to begin military tribunals.

* 109,  After continued interrogations as to his alleged presence in a photograph
with Osama Bin Laden, Plaintiff Rasul explained that e was working i England and
going to college at the time the photographwas taken. Plaintiff Rasul told interrogators
his place of employment at an English electronics shop and his attendance at University
o Ceniral England and implored interrogators to corroborate what he was telling them.
The interrogators insisted he was lying, To Plaintiff's knowledge, no effort was made to
find corroborating information which would have confirmed that Plaintiff Rasulwas living
in England at the time of the alleged meeting with Bin Ladeninthe photograph.

110.  About a month after his second isolation period, Plaintiff Rasul was “long
shackled” and placed in a room, where he was met by Bashir and a woman dresocd in
civilian clothing. Bashir informed Plaintiff Rasul that the woman had come from
Washingtonto show him a video of an Osama Bin Laden rally in Afghanistan. After the
woman showed Plaintiff Rasul a portion of the video, she asserted that it showed
Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed sitting down with Sin Laden. The woman interrogator
urged Plaintiff Rasul to admit that the allegation was true, but the persons in the video
were notthe Plaintiffs. Plaintiff Rasul continuedtruthfully to deny involvement. He was
threatened that if he did not confess, he would be returned to isolation. Having beenin
isolationfor five to six weeks, with the result that he was suffering from extreme mental
anguish and disorientation, Plaintiff falsely confessed that he was inthe video.

111.  Plaintiff Rasul was then returnedto isolation for another five to six weeks.

During that period he had no contact with any human being except with guards and
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interrogators who questioned him regarding the identity of certain individuals in
photographs.

112, Plaintiff Rasul was then transferred to another cellblock, where both
Plaintiffs Igbal and Ahmed were being held. Here, Plaintiff Rasul was denied “comfort
items" and exercise privileges.

113.  Around mid-August of 2003, Plaintiff Rasul was moved within Camp Delta
and placed in anolher cell block without explanation. After about two weeks, Plaintiff
Rasul was taken to a building known as the "Brown Building” and was informed by an
army intelligence interrogator named "James" that he would soon be moving to a cell
nextto Plaintiffs Igbal and Ahmed.

114.  Following the meeting with the army intelligence interrogator, Plaintiff
Rasul wae brought to "Kilo Block™ tho ncxt day, where PlaintiffsRaaul, lgbal and Ahmed
were reunited and able to speak with one another,

115.  Forthe next two weeks, Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were brought in
succession to be questioned by an army intelligence officer, known only as "James, "as
to their purportedinvolvement inthe 2000 video of Bin Laden.

116.  Onone occasion, Plaintiff Rasul was administered a voice stress analyzer
test by James."

117.  Atter his last interrogation by "James,” Plaintiff Rasulwas informedthat he
would soon be turned over to Navy Intelligence. Before that, however, in September
2003, Plaintiff Rasul was further interrogated. He was brought into an interrogation
room for eight hours. He was denied requests to pray and to have food or water. The
following day, British officials questioned Plaintiff Rasul.  Plaintiff Rasul informed an

official, who gave the name Martin," that he had been kept in isolationfor three months
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without cause and had severe knee pain firm the lack & exercise, Later that evening,
Plaintiffs Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were taken to what was, on information and belief, a
CIA interrogation block.

118.  Plaintiffs continued to be held in the Kilo Black and were occasionally
brought in for interrogationby a navy intelligence officer who gave the name “Romeo.”

119.  Plaintiff Igbal was treated in a manner similar to the other Plaintiffs.

120. Plaintiff lgbal was interrogated on several occasions, sometimes for as
long as eight hours.

121.  The typical routine was to be “short shackled” and placed in an extremely
cold room.

122.  Plaintiff Igbal was relegated fo Level 4, the harshest level, for about two
weeka, with virtually no “comfort items.” Soon after, he was placed in isolation on the
instructionof intelligenceofficers.

123.  Plaintiff 1gbal's isolation cell was covered in human excrement. Plaintiff
lgbal had no soap or towels and could not clean the cell. He was unable to sit
anywhere.

124.  Plaintiff Igbal was interrogated periodically to review photographs. On one
occasion, he was placed in a “short shackled position and Jeft in a room with the air
conditioningturned down to 40”. Plintifl Igbalwas It in the “short shackle’”position for
about three hours. Then, Defendant John Doe, an interrogator calling hirnseff “Mr.
Smith," entered the room and teased Plaintiff Igbal about the temperature. “Mr. Smith”
told Plaintiff gbal that he was able to get anything Plaintiff Igbal wanted. "Mr. Smith”
then pulled out pornographic magazines and taunted him. Plaintiff Igbal refused 1o talk

to ®Mr. Smith.” “Mr. Smith” left Plaintiff Igbal alone for another three ar four hours in the
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frigid room. Inthat one day, Plaintiff Igbal had been "short shackled"for seven to eight
hours. Upon returningto his cell, he became ill with flu and requested medication. One
of the military police officers, Defendant John Doe, denied him medication, and
informed himthat he was acting under orders fram intelligence.

125. The next day, a Marine Captain and about 15 seidiers escorted Plaintiff
Igbal to another isolation black. He was left there for several days. Prior to his
interrogation, Plaintiff Igbal was "short shackled" and then introducedto an interrogator
who gave the name "James" Because the pain from the shackling became
excruciating, Plaintiff Igbal began to scream. After about three or four hours, "James”
unshackled him.

126. After three days, Piaintiff Igbal was taken to the "Brown Building,” where
hc was "long shaclded” and Mt in a room with strobe lighting and very loud music
played repeatedly, making it impossible for him to think or sleep. After about an hour,
Plaintiff Igbal was taken back to his cell.

127.  The next day, Plaintiff Ighal was "short shackled” in the interrogationroom
for five or six hours before later being interragated by "Drew," who identified himself as
an agent from CiD. Plaintiff Igbal was shown photographs, but refusedto look at them.
He was "short shackled” for about four or five hours more. After a while, he was unable
to bear the conditions and falselyconfessedthat he was pictured inthe photographs.

128.  Four days later, agents from the FBI interrogated Plaintiff Igbal about his
activities in 2000.

129.  Plaintiff Igbal remained in isolation and was questioned at ane point by a
military intelligence officer giving the name of "0OJ." Soldiers threatened him with further

beatings if he did not answer the gquestions.
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130.  Plaintiff Ahmed was interrogated on numerous occasions, particularly with
respect to his knowledge of the Bin Laden video. He was interrogated every three or
four days, and the typical procedure was that he was first "short shackled" and placed in
a freezing room with loud musicfor several hours.

131. Before arriving at Guantanamo, Plaintiff Ahmed was seriously sleep-
deprived and malnourished. He was the first of the Plaintiffs to admit to various false
accusations by interrogators.

132.  Upon Plaintiff Ahmed's arrival at Camp Delta, he was placed in isolation
for about one month. Following this period, he was placed in a different odl and
interrogated by mostly American interrogators who asked him the same questions for
six months.

133.  Plaintiff Al-Harith alao was given a lie deteclor test approximately one year
into his detention which he was told he passed.

134.  Plaintiff Al-Harith on three or four occasions witnessed Defendant John
Does, military police, using an industrial strength hose to shoot strong jets of water at
detainees. He was hosed down on one occasion. A guard walked along the gangway
alternating the hose on each cell. Plaintiff Al-Harith was hosed down continuously for
approximately one minute. The pressure of the water forced him to the back of his cell.
The contents of his cell, including his beddingand Koran, were soaked.

135.  Plaintiff Rasul, inthe next cell, also had all the contents < his cell soaked.

136.  Inor around February 2004, Plaintiffs heard from military police that they
would be released and sent home soon. Before leaving Camp Delta, Plaintiffs all were
interrogated a final time. Plaintiffs were asked to sign statements admilting to

membership in Al Qaeda and participation in terrorist activity. Plaintiffs declined.
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137. In March 2004, Plaintiffs were releasedfrom Camp Delta and flown to the
United Kingdom.

Injuries

188,  Plainiiffs suffered and continue to suffer from the cruel, inhuman, and
degrading treatment they experienced during their detention. The "short shackling"
which Plaintiffs were exposed to resulted in deep cuts at their ankles, permanent
scarring, and chronic pain. Plaintiff Rasul has chronic pain in his knees and back.
Plaintiff Ahmed also suffers from pemanent deterioration of his eyesight because o the
withholding of requiredspecial lenses as “comfort items.”

139.  Plaintiff Al-Harith suffers from severe and chronic pain in his knees from
repeatedly beingforced onto his knees and pressed downwards by guards whenever he
left his cell. He also has experienced pain in his right elbow.

140.  Plaintiffsfurther suffer from acute psychologicalsymptoms.

Development and Implementationof a Plan of Torture
and Other Physical and {  Detainees

141. The torture, threats, physical and peyohologival abuee inflicted upon

Plaintiffs were devised, approved, and implemented by Defendant Rumsfeld and other
Defendants in the military chain of command. These techniques were intended as
interrogation techniques to be used on detainees.

142. It is well-established that the use of force in interrogation is prohibited by
domestic and international law. The United States Army strictly prohibits the use o
such techniques and advises its interrogators that their use may lead to criminal

proaccution. Army Field Manual 34-52, Ch. 1, "Intelligence Interrogation,” provides:
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Prohibition 3 Ise of Force

The use o force, mental torture, threats, insults, or exposure to
unpleasant and inhumane treaiment of any kind is prohibited by
Jaw and is neither authorized nor condoned by the US
Government.. .. The psychological techniques and principles
outlined should neither be confused with, nor construed to be
synonymous with, unauthorized techniques such as brainwashing,
mental torture, or any other form of mental coercion to include
drugs. These techniques and principles are intended to serve as
guides in obtaining the wiling cooperation of a source. The
absence of threats in interrogation is intentional, as their
enforcement and use nommlly constitute vielations of
international law and may result in prosecuffon. (Emphasis
supplied).

143.  Further, accordingto Field Manual 34-52, ch. 1: “Experience indicates that
the use of force is not necessary to gain the cooperation of sources for interrogation.
Therefore, the use of force is a poor technique, as it yields unreliable results, may
damage subsequent collection effixts, and can induce the source to say whatever he
thinks the interrogator wants to hear.”

144. Army Field Manual27-10, “The Law of Land Warfare,” summarizes the
domestic and internationallegal rules applicable to the conduct of war. Field Marmml
27-10 recognizes the following sources of the law of war:

The law of war is derived from two principal sources:

a.  Lawmadaking Treaties (or Conventions), such as the Hague
and Geneva Conventions.

b. Custom. Although some of the law of war ha3 not been
incorporated in any treaty or convention to which the United
States is a party, this body of unwritten or customary law 5
firmly established by the custom of nations and well defined
by recognized authorities on international law.

datCh.1,§1.
145,  Inspite of the prohibitions on the use of force, threats, and abuse in

the Amy Field Manual, and its clear acknowledgement that their use violates
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international and domestic law, Defendant Rumsfeld approved techniques that were
inviolation of those prohibitions and thus knowingly violated the rights of Plaintiffs.

146. Ina press release dated June 22, 2004, Defendant Rumsfeld admitted
that beginning December 2, 2002, he personally authorized the use < interrogation
techniques that are nat permitted under FM 34-52.  Further, in the press release,
Defendant Rumsfeld admits that he personally was consulted when certain of the
techniques were to be utilized.

147. The techniques practiced on Plaintiffs = including beatings, “short
shackling," sleep deprivation, injections of unknown substances, subjection to cold
or heat, hooding, stress positions, isolation, forced shaving, disruption of religious
practices, forced nakedness, intimidation with vicious dogs and threats - were
known to and approved by Defendant Rumsfeld and others in the military chain of
command.

148.  Article 3 common to all four Geneva Conventions requires that all
persons in the hands & an opposing force, regardless o their legal status, be
afforded certain minimum standards of treatment:

Persons taking no active part in the hostilities, including members of armed
forces who have laid down their amms and those placed hors de combat by
sickness, wounds, detention, or any other cause, shall inall circumstancesbe
treated humanely, without any adverse distinction founded on race, colour,
religionor faith, sex, birth ar wealth, or any other similar criteria.

To this end the following acts are and shall remain prohibited at any time and

in any place whatsoever with respect to the above-mentionedpersons:

a) Violence to life and person, in particular murder of all kinds, mutilation,
cruel treatment andtorture;

LR R RN ]

(c)  Outrages upon personal dignity, in particular, humiliating and degrading
treatment.
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149.  The Third Geneva Conventiond 1949, Art. 130, bars the "willful killing,
torture or inhuman treatment . . . willfully causing great suffering or serious injury to
body or health” of any prisoner of war.

150.  In February 2002, the White House issued a press release, which
advised:

The United States is treating and will continue to treat all of the
individuals detained at Guantanamo humanely and, to the extent
appropriate and consistent with military necessity, in a manner
consistent with the principles & the Third Geneva Gonvention of
1949,

The President has determined that the Geneva Convention applies
to the Taliban detainees, but not to the al-Qaeda detainees. Al-
Qaeda is not a state party to the Geneva Convention; it is a foreign

terrorist group. As such, its members are not entitled to PO
status.

161. On information and bolief, Dcicndanl Rumsfold and all Dofondante
were aware of this statement o the President. Moreover, Defendant Rumsfeldknew
that this statement of policy was a departure from the previous policy of the United
States that the laws of war, including the Geneva Conventions, were always to be
honored. Defendant Rumsfeld knew that the Department of Stale and the uniformed
services took the generally recognized position that the Geneva Conventions could
not be abrogated or ignored.

152. ilowever, Defendant Rumsfeld and others deliberated failed to
implement the Presidential Directive in any event. Defendant Rumsfeld and other
Defendants in the chain of command had no good faith basis for believing that
Plaintiffswere members of or affiliated with Al Qaeda in any way. Indeed, the policy
as announcedwas incoherent inthat Defendant Rumsfeld and the other defendants

had no way of knowingwho was and who was not a member of Al Qaeda or the
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Taliban and Defendantstook no steps to implementany reliable fact-finding process
which might ascertain who was and who was not a member of Al Qaeda or the
Taliban, including in particular a “competent tribunal” as mandated by the Third
Geneva Convention, Art. 5, U.S. military regulations and long standing practice of
the US. armed forces

153.  Defendant Rumsfeld and all Defendants were aware that torture and
other mistreatment perpetrated under color of law violates domestic and
international law at.

154, Defendant Rumsfeld and all Defendants were aware that Plaintiffs
were tortured and otherwise mistreated or knew they would be tortured and
otherwise mistreated while in military custody in Afghanistan and at Guantanamao.

155. Dcfcndant Rumsfeld and all Defendants took no steps to prevent the
infliction of torture and other mistreatmentto which Plaintiffswere subjected.

156.  Defendant Rumsfeld and all Defendants authorized and encouraged the
infliction ¢f torture and other mistreatmentagainst Plaintiis.

157. Defendant Rumsfeld and al Defendants were aware that prolonged
arbitrary detention violates customary internationallaw.

158. Defendant Rurnsfeld and all Defendants authorized and condoned the

prolonged arbitrary detention of Plaintiffs,

Count |
ALIEN TORT STATUTE
Prolonged Arbitrary Detention
159. Plaintiis repeat and re-allege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1

through 158 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

-42.

11-L-0559/0SD/45554



160. As stated by the Supreme Court of the United States, the allegations
contained herein “unquestionably describe 'custody in violation of the Constitution or
laws or treaties of the United States.” Rasul v. Bush, 124 S, Ct. 2686, 2698, n.15
(2004 (citation omitted) (Plaintiffs Rhuhel Ahmed and Asif Igbal were also Plaintiffs in
that case).

161.  Plaintiis Rasul, Igbal and Ahmed were unarmed and were detained in a
prison camp operated by non-U,8. forces and Plaintiff Al-Harith had been detained and
misireated by the Taliban as a suspected British spy and was trapped in a war zone
when Defendants took physical custody of their persons. Plaintiffs never engaged in
combat, carried arms, or participated in terrorist activity or conspired with any terrorist
personor organization. Defendants could have had no good-faith reasonto believe that
thoy had done so.

162. The Plaintiffs were detained under the exclusive custody and control of
Defendants for over two years without due process, access to counsel or family, or a
single charge of wrongdoing being levied against them.

163. The acts described herein constitute prolonged arbitrary detention in
violation of the law d’ nations under the Alien Tort Statute, 28 U.SC. §1350, in that the
acts violated customary international law prohibiting prolonged arbitrary detention as
reflected, expressed, and defined in multilateral treaties and other international
instruments, international and domestic judicial decisions, and other authorities.

164.  Defendants are liable for said conduct in that Defendants participated in,
set the conditions, directly and/or indirectly facilitated, ordered, acquiesced, confirmed,
ratified, aided and abetted and/or conspired together in bringing about the prolonged

arbitrary detention of Plaintiffs.
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165. Defendant's unlawful conduct deprived Plaintiffs of their freedom, o
contact with their families, friends and communities. As a result, Plaintiffs suffered
severe psychologicalabuse and injuries.

166.  Plaintiffs are entiled to monetary damages and other relief to be
determined at trial.

Countlll
ALIEN TORT STATUTE
Torture

167.  Plaintifls repeat and re-allege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 158 d this Complaint as f fully set forth herein.

168. The acts described herein were inflicted deliberately and intentionally for
purposes which included, among 'others, punishing the Plaintiffs or intimidating them.
The alleged acts did not serve any legitimate intelligence-gatheringor other government
purpose. Instead, they were perpetratedto coerce, punish, andintimidate the Plaintiffs.
In any event, torture is not permitted as a legitimate government function under any
circumatance.

169. The acts described herein constitute torture in violation of the law of
nations under the Alien Tort Statute, 28 U.S.C.§ 1350, in that the acts violated
customary international law prohibiting torture as reflected, expressed, and defined in
multilateral treaties and other international instruments, international and domestic
judicial decisions and other authorities.

170. Defendants are liable for said conduct 1 that Defendants participated in,
set the conditions, directly and/or indirectly facilitated, ordered acquiesced, confirmed,
ratified and or/conspired together in bringing about the torture and other physical and

psychologicalabuse of Plaintiffs as described above.
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171.  Plaintiis suffered severe, immediate and continuing physical and
psychological abuse as a rexdt of the acts alleged herein. Plaintiffs continue to suffer
profound physical and psychologicaltrauma from the acts alleged herein.

172.  Plaintiffs are entitled to monetary damages and other relief to be
determined at trial.

Count 1
ALIENTORT STATUTE
Cruel, Inhuman or Degrading Treatment

173.  Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 158 of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

174. The acts described herein had the intent and the effect of grossly
humiliating and debasing the Plaintiffs, forcing them to act against their will and

conscience, inciting fear and anguish, and breaking their physical and moral resistance.

175. These acts includedinter alia repeated severe beatings; the withholding of

food, water, and necessary medical care; sleep deprivation; lack of basic hygiene;
intentional exposure to extremes of heat and cold and the elements; continuous
isolation for a period of months; forced injections; sexual humiliation; intimidation with
unmuzzled dogs; deprivationof the rights to practice their religion and death threats.
176. The acts described herein constitute cruel, inhuman or degrading
troatment in violation of the law of nation-, under the Alien Tort Statute, 28 U.S.C.§
1350, in that the acts violated customary international law prohibiting cruel, inhuman or
degrading treatment as reflected, expressed, and defined in multilateral treaties and
other international instruments, international and domestic judicial decisions and other

authorities.
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177.  Defendants are liable for said conduct in that Defendants participated in,
set the conditions, directly and/or indirectly facilitated, ordered acquiesced, confirmed,
ratified, aided and abetted and/or conspired together in bringing about the cruel,
inhurman or degrading treatment of Plaintiffs as described above.

178.  Plaintiffs suffered severe immediate physical and psychological abuse as
a result of |he acts alleged herein. Plaintiffs continue to suffer profound physical and
psychologicaltrauma from the acts alleged herein.

179. Plaintiffs are entitled to monetary damages and other relief to be
determined at trial.

Count IV
VIOLATION OF THE GENEVA CONVENTIONS

180.  Plaintiffs repeat and rc-allege the allcgationo contained in paragraphs 1
through 158 d this Complaint as iffully set forth herein.

181.  As detailed herein, Plaintiffs were held arbitrarily, tortured and otherwise
mistreated during their detention in violation of specific protections of the Third and
Fourth Geneva Conventions including but not limited to Article 3 common to all four
Geneva Conventions.

182. Violations & the Geneva Conventions are direct treaty violations as well
oo violations £ customary intemational law.

183. Defendants are liable for said conduct in that Defendants participated in,
set the conditions, directly and/or indirectly facilitated, ordered, acquiesced, confirmed,
ratified, aided and abetted and/or conspired together in bringing about the prolonged

arbitrary detention, torture, abuse and mistreatment of Plaintiffs as described above.

=-46-
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184. As a result of Defendants' violations of the Geneva Conventions, Plaintiffs
are entitled to monetary damages and cther relief to be determined at trial.
Count vV
CLAIMS UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES
Violation of the Eighth Amendment

185. Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
thorugh 158 < this Complaint as if fully setferth herein.

186. Defendants’ actions alleged herein against impriscned Plaintiffs violated
the Eighth Amendmont o the United S==s Constitution. Over the course of an
arbitrary and baseless incarceration for more than two years, Defendants inflicted cruel
and unusual punishment on Plaintiis. Despite never having been tried by any tribunal,
Plaintiffs and other detainees were repeatedly denounced as guilty of terrorist acts by
Defendant Rumsfeld, President Bush, Vice President Cheney and others. The acts of
cruel, inhuman or degrading unusual punishmentwere imposed based on this arbitrary
and impermissible declaration of guilt.

187. Defendantswere acting under color of law of the United States at all times
pertinent to the allegations set forth above.

188. The Plaintiffs suffered severe physical and mental injuries as a result of
Defendants’ violations < the Eighth Amendment. They have also suffered present and
future economic damage.

189. The actions of Defendants are actionable under Bivens v, Six Unknown
Named Federal Aaents, 403 US. 388 (1971).

100. Dcfcndants arc jiable for caid conduct in that Defendants participatod in,

set the conditions, directly andlor indirectly facilitated, ordered, acquiesced, confirmed,

ratified, aided and abetted and/or conspired together in bringing about the prolonged
-47 -
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arbitrary detention, physical and psychological torture and abuse, and other
mistreatment of Plaintiffsas described above.

191.  Plaintiffs are entitled to monetary damages and other relief to be
determined at trial.

Count VI
CLAIMS UNDER THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES
Violation cf the Fifth Amendment

192.  Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 158 of this Complaint as il fully setforth herein.

193. Defendants’ actions alleged herein against Plaintiffs violated the Fifth
Amendment to the United States Constitution.

194, The arbitrary and baseless detention of Plaintiffsfor more than two yoars
constituted a clear deprivation of their liberty without due process, in direct violation of
their Fifth Amendment rights.

195. The cruel, inhuman or degrading, and unusual conditions of Plaintiffs’
incarceration clearly violated their substantive rights to due process. See City of Revere
v. Mass. Gen. Hosp., 4.631.S. 239, 2441983).

196. Defendants’ refusalto permit Plaintiffs to consult with counsel or to have
access to neutral tribunals to challenge the fact and conditions of their confinement

constitutedviolations of Plaintiffs’ procedural rights to due process.

197. The abusive conditions & Plaintiffs’ incarceration served no legitimate

government purpose.
198. Defendants were acting under the color of the law of the United States at

alltimes pertinentto the allegations set forth above.

-48.
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199. The Plaintiffs suffered severe physical and mental injuries as a result of
Defendants’ violations of the Fifth Amendment. They have also suffered present and
future economic damage.

200. The actions of Defendants are actionable under Bivens v. Six Unknown
Named Federal Aaents, 403 U.5.388 (1971).

201, Defendants are liable for said conduct in that Defendants participated in,
set the conditions, directly and/or indirectly facilitated, ordered, acquiesced, confirmed,
ratified, aided and abetted and/or conspired together in bringing about the prolonged
arbifrary detention, physical and psychological torture and abuse and other
mistreatment of Plaintiffs as described above.

202, Plaintiffs are entitted to monetary damages and other relief to be
dctcrmincd at trial.

CLAIM UNDER THE HELIGIS?J%HIE;EEDOM RESTORATIONACT

203. Plaintiffs repeat and re-allege the allegations contained in paragraphs 1
through 158 f this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

204. Defendants’ actions alleged herein inhibited and constrained religiously
motivated conduct central to Plaintiffs’ religious beliefs.

205. Defendants’ actions imposed a substantial burden on Plaintiffs’ abilities to
exercise and express their religious beliefs.

206. Defendants regularly and systematically engaged in practices specifically
aimed at disrupting Plaintiffs’ religious practices. These acts included throwing a copy
of the Koran in a toilet bucket, prohibiting prayer, deliberately interrupting prayers,

playing loud rock music to interrupt prayers, withholding the Koran without reason or as

-4 9-
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punishment, forcing prisoners to pray with exposed genital areas, withholding prayer
mats and confining Plaintiffs under conditions where it was impossible or infeasible for
them to exercise their religious rights.

207. Defendants were acting underthe color of the law of the United Scabes at
alltimes pertinent to the allegations set forth above.

208. The Plaintiffs suffered damages as a direct and proximate result of
Defendants' violations of the Religious Freedom Restoration Act, 42 U.S.C.A §§ 2000bb
et seq.

209. Defendants are liable for said conduct m that Defendants participated in,
set the conditions, directly and/or indirectly facilitated, ordered, acquiesced, confirmed,
ratified, aided and abetted and/or conspired together in bringing about the denial,
disruption and interference with Plaintiffs’ religious practiooe and boliofe ae deecribod
above.

210.  Plaintiffs are entifled to monetary damages and other relief to be

determined at trial.

-so-
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WHEREFORE Plaintiffs each demand judgment against Defendants jointly
and severally, including compensatory damages in the amount of $10,000,000 each
(Ten Million Dollars), punitive damages, the costs of this action, including reasonable

attomeys’ fees, and such other and further relief as this Court may deem just end

proper.

Dated: October 27,2004 mlr
BAACH ROBINSON& LEWIS
EricL, Lewis D.C. Bar No. 394643
Jeffrey D. Robinson D.C. Bar No.376037
Lois J. Schiffer D.C. Bar. No. 56630
1201 F Street NW, Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20004
202/833-8900

Barbara Olshansky (NY 0057)

Jeffrey Fogel

Michael Ratner

CENTER FOR CONSTITUTIONAL RIGHTS
666 Broadway, 7" Floor

New York, NY, 20012

212/614-6439

Attomeys for Plaintifs
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TO: President George W. Bush

FROM:  Donald Rumsfeld M

SUBJECT: Inspirational Story
Mr. President,
Attached is an inspirational story you will enjoy reading.

Respectfully,

Attach.
11/5/08 Washington Tistes: Not Breaking His Stride

DHR s
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Washington Times
November 5,2004
Pg. 2

Not Breaking His Stride

Soldier fights to return to war after losing leg

By Estes Thompson, Associated Press

FORT BRAGG, N.C. — Pfc. George Perez still feels the sweat between his toes when he
exercises. He's sull plagued with cramps in his calf muscle. And sometimes, when he gets out of
bed at night without thinking, he topples over. Pfc. Perez, 21, lost his leg to a roadside bomb in
Irag more than a year ago, but despite the phantom pains that haunt him, he says he is determined
to prove to the Army that he is no less of aman — and no less of a soldier.

"I'm not ready to get out yet," he says. "I'm not going to let this httle injury stop me from what [
want to do.”

Pfc. Perez is one of at least four amputees from the elite 82nd Airborne Division to re-enlist.
With a new carbon-fiber prosthetic leg, Pfc. Perez intends to show a medical board that he can
run an 8-minute mile, jJump out of airplanes and pass all the other paratrooper tests that will
allow him 1o go with his regiment to Afghanistan next year.

On Sept. 14,2003, Pic. Perez, of Carteret, N.J., and seven other members of his squad were
rumbling down a road outside Fallujah when a bomb blast rocked their Humvee. Pfc. Perez
recalls flying through the air and hitting the ground hard.

The blast killed one of his comrades. Pfc. Perez felt surprisingly little pain, but when he tried to
get up, he couldn't. He saw that his left foot was folded backward onto his knee. His size 121/2
combat boot stood in the dusty road a few feet away, still laced.

A photograph of Pfc. Perez's lonely boot transmitted around the world and spread across two
pages of Time magazine became a stark reminder that the war in Iraq was far from over.
Doctors initially tried to save part of his foot. But an infection crept up his leg, and Pfc. Perez
agreed to allow the amputation below the knee joint. "I was going to stay in no matter what,"” he
recalls telling the surgeons. "Do whatever would get me back fastest.”

Pfc. Perez was left with a rounded stump that fits into the suction cup of the black carbon-fiber
prosthetic leg. When he arrived at Walter Reed Army Medical Center in Washington for his
rehabilitation, Pfc. Perez asked a pair of generals who visited his bedside whether i1t was possible
for him to stay in the Army.

"Theytold me, 'It's all up to you, how much you want it,”" he says. "If I could do everything like
aregular soldier, T could stay in." He wasted Iittle time getting started. At one point, a visitor
found him doing push-ups in bed. He trained himself to walk normally with his new leg, and
then to run with it. Plc. Perez has to rise at least an hour earlier than his fellow soldiers 1o allow
swelling from the previous day's training to subside enough for his stump to fit into the
prosthetic.

11-L-0559/05D/45565



But it is a comfort for Pfc. Perez to know that he's not alone. At least three other paratroopers in
the 82nd have lost limbs in combat during the past two years and re-enlisted. One of them, Staff
Sgt. Daniel Metzdorf, lost his right leg above the knee 1n a Jan. 27 blast. He appealed three times
before the fitness board allowed him to stay on. "I think it's a testimony to today's professional
Army," says division commander Maj. Gen. Bill Caldwell. "I also think, deep down, it is a love
for their other paratroopers.”

In July, amputee program manager Chuck Scoville of Walter Reed told a congressional
committee that amputations accounted for 2.4 percent of all wounded in action in the Iraq war —
twice the rate in World Wars I and I1. Pfc. Perez 1s one of about 1601Iraq and Afghanistan war
veterans who have passed through Walter Reed's amputee patient program. The military says it
does not track the number who choose to stay in the service. "It isn't something that historically
we've had to deal with a whole lot,” says Lt. Col. Frank Chnistopher, the surgeon for the 82nd
Airborne.

Today, Pfc. Perez looks every bit the paratrooper — tall, in ripped-ab shape and serious-looking.
His uniform 1s sharply creased, his maroon beret sits at a precise angle above one eye and the
black leather boot on his good leg gleams with a mirror shine. The only thing that sets him apart
at a glance is the white running shoe on his prosthetic leg.

Pfc. Perez has to go before another medical fitness board 1o determine whether he will be
allowed tojump again. He also must pass the fitness test for his age —run two miles in less than
l6 minutes and do at least 42 push-ups and 53 sit-ups in two-minute stretches.

For now, he must be content with a job maintaining M-16s and M-4s, machine guns and grenade
launchers in his company's armory. But his dream is to attend the grueling Army Ranger school
at Fort Benning, Ga., a serious challenge to even the most able-bodied soldier.

"Tgot a lot of things to do,” he said. "l want to do as much as T can, as much as they'll let me."
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November 30, 2004

TO: President George W. Bush

CC: Vice President Richard B. Cheney
The Honorable Colin Powell
Dr. Condoleezza Rice

FROM:  Donald Rumsfelq’PL
SUBJECT: Afghan Secunty Forces Update

Dear Mr. President,

As we discussed yesterday, 1 will begin sending these updates every two weeks in

this shorter format.

Respectfully,

Attach.
11/22/04 Afghan Security Forces Uipdate

DHER 55
1]2404.9
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- Af h_cm Securzty Forces Update
A éutlve Summary

Data As of: 22 Nov 04 Varsion M1
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A{ghan Security Forces
1 ] 1 111l
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« Ministry of Interior Forces Trained & Equipped
— National Police
— Highway Police 30’462

— Border Police
— Criminal Investigator Police
— Counter Narcotics Police

* Ministry of Defense Forces Trained & Equipped

— Afghan National Army Corps g 5,523
— Afghan Air Corps
— Intermediate Commands

45,985

Note: ANA totals dropped because of attrition

Data As of: 22 Nov 04
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Trained and Equipped Afghan Security Forces
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Interior Forces-Projection

Projected Percentage of goals of Capable (Manned, Trained, Equipped) Policing Units on hand over time

Security Trained e)
Force NLT D 5 22-Nov-04 1-Feb-05 1-May-05 1-Aug-05 1-Sep-05
Element ec0
National
Police (1) 40,430
Highway
Police 8,000
Border (2)
Police 12,000
Counter-
Narcotics 1,570
Police
Notes: ‘ '

1. Meeting of the Interagency Police Coordination Action Group (IPCAG) on 16 Nov headed by German
Ambassador Schmidt confirmed the new numbers shown for police. Highway, Counter Narcotics, Criminal

Investigators and Traffic Police are all in the total figure of 50, 000.

2. The meeting also directed that the Border Police number to be reduced from 24,000 to 12,000. This is in

addition to the National Police total of 50,000. The total police is 62,000.
3. 100% Manned and Trained by 1 Jan 06, but equipping will lag behind.

Data As of: 22 Nov 04
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Afghan Armed Forc s-Pg/ection
For Official Use Oaly 1 11 1111

Projected Percentage of goals of Capable (Manned, Trained, Equipped) Army Units on hand over time

Afghanistan

Security Endstate | 22-Nov-04
Forces

Elements

Ministry of

Dafense 3,000
{General Staff)

Corps 43,000
Air Corps 3,000
Sustaining

Institutions 21,000

Legend
. 70-100 % OF REQUIREMENT
40-69 % OF REQUIREMENT

39 % OR LESS OF REQUIREMENT
Data As of: 22 Nov 04
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Coalition Coi
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OEF & ISAF = 42 Countries

Albania 22| Denmark - 55]lceland 14{Mongolia 17 Spaii
Australia 41Egypt 65} \reland 10| Netherands 472]Swe:
Austria 3)Estonia 15}italy 534|New Zealand 8] Swit
Azerbaijan 22|Finland 78}Jordan 174]Norway 254] Turk
Belgium 615|France 1,280{Korea 210|Poland 119|UK
Bulgaria 42| Georgia 50]Latvia 11}Portugal 471USA
Canada 1014]Germany 2,201 Lithuania 49]Romania 564
Croatia 50]|Greece 149] Luxembourg 10]Slovakia 66
Czech Rep 20| Hungary 140]Macedonia _20]Slowenia 22[Tota

|Afghan Forces On H: 8,431 5

National Polico. 8,450

nghway
Border;_Police

Sﬁbtota‘l*‘On Hand

‘MODIGS
Corps -
Air Corps- : LR
lntormediata Commands L
Subtotal on Hand R F
1 1%
016%
73%
Data As of: 22 Nov 04  Coalition Forces ll US Forces Ml Afghan Forces B Coalition Forces M US For
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November 11, 2004 :
T-04/as3N
ES-13713
TO: Doug Feith
cc: Gen Dick Myers
FROM: _ 3 j
SUBJECT: MoD of Argentina B
; &
I spoke to the MoD of Argentina on November 10. He said: A
_____ =
o He looked forward to seeing me in South America this next week i .'.’, :
. : -..J'li )
P

» Argentina wanted to work on exercises with our anmies.

e He has instructions to talk to me about what he thinks about the coalition in

Haiti.
» He looks forward to talking about cur mutual interests in the Hemisphere. fJ
I need to know more information about what he is talking about in terms of -0
exercises — what we’ve done, what he might want 10 do — before I meet with him 'g'
there. : C
. C
Thaoks Policy Executive Secretariat Note <
November 29, 2004
DHR:dh
11110430 ‘
o-u--nol-.lal-llnu.llann.l.nﬁco--.-lnullcaplain Mamotl,
; ints i inthe CY 2004
”/ 3/0 The talking points included in t :
Please respond by y [ / '{ Defense Ministerial of the Americas OASD/ISA trip

book for SecDef's meeting with the Argentine Minister
of Defense addressed 1he snowflake issues.

Qb keSSt

June Bartlett
FOYE& D Director

Policy Executive Secretariat

"Dm?v I

Tz=11-04 PudiaT 14
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FOR-OFFCHATBSE-ONEY

TALKING POINTS FOR ARGENTINA

Bilateral with Mr. Jose Pampuro, Minister of Defense

Addressed as: Mr. Minister PAMPURO [pronounced “pahm-POO-row”]

16 November 2004, 2:00-2:30 PM

® Your troops (640 in flood-wrecked Gonaives) are performing admirably in Haiti.

O

They persevered in their security mission, even though they lost all their
personal effects in the flood and were up 1o their waists in mud.

e [ am keeping an eye on Haiti. It’s bleak, and seems to be deteriorating.

G

MG Lugani [chief of the Argentine contingent + Deputy Commander of the
UN force, MINUSTAH] impressed the team [ sent to Haiti.

My team recommended we try to help MINUSTAH with information and in
improving situational awareness. That sounds like a good idea.

] expect GEN Craddock will visit Haiti shortly. We also plan to send a NEW
HORIZONS humanitarian engineering exercise in February.

The UN ought to hurry up and get all the forces promised in place (6,700
troops authorized, 3,100 in place). It is hard to see how the Government can

govern if MINUSTAH doesn’t have troops 10 provide basic security.

Reconstituting the Haitian Army is a bad 1dea. And integrating ex-military
into the police may create more problems than it solves, unless very stringent
conditions can be met. MINUSTAH’s job is to provide security while the
police are rebuilt,

There are two Haiti scenarios of especial concern to the US: 1} a humanitarian
crisis, such as mass starvation or massacres, and 2) a mass migration.

¢  Our countries have a strong military-to-military relationship based on peacekeeping.

o At the 2002 Santjago ministers meeting, 1 proposed working with Latin

Amernica to build up regional peacekeeping capabilities.

o We are building this idea into a global approach (GPOI).

s ] appreciale your personal efforts to get legislation so U.S. servicemen have
immunities while on exercises in Argentina.

FOROFFICIAEUSE-ONEY
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FOR-OFFICATBSE-ONEY

o Tknow it’s a tough sell...not to mention Article 98.

o But it would be a shame if exercises such as UNITAS fell by the wayside
because of this. We want to keep working with Argentina.

e ] hear MERCOSUR is discussing ideas for a new regional security arrangement.
o The Central Americans are making strides with their arrangement, the
Conference of Central American Armed Forces. SOUTHCOM is an observer,
and we’ve been able to support that effort.

o Where do you see this heading?

o Might such a regional arrangement provide the political cover to seek
temporary immunities for US troops in countries with no Article 987

¢ A new priority for us is science and technology cooperation with the Southern Cone.

o GEN Kern just visited the new Army Material Command science office in
Buenos Aires. I have high hopes for it. This is good for both countries,

o Our new Office of Naval Research bureau in Chile has only been up a year and
is already delivering interesting resuits.

e What are your thoughts for the Ministerial?

o 1have heard from many of our colleagues about their concern over the nexus
between terrorists, drugs, and organized crime gangs.

o In Quito, I intend to highlight the importance of clearly defining and
coordinating the roles of military and law enforcement.

o 1 understand Colombia will have the same message

e Without clear responsibilities and good coordination, you risk leaving seams
that terrorists, traffickers, and criminal gangs can exploit.

FOROFFEATUSEONEY
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December 1,2004

TO: President George W. Bush

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld 2 ‘ /? ﬁ/

SUBJECT: A Patriot

Mr. President —

You'll want to read this about Mayor Daley’s son, Patrick. As you will note, he is

a supporter of yours and says it right out to the press!

f el

Respectfully,

Attach,
Snced, Michael. “He Wants 1o Serve His Country,” Chicage Sun-Times, November 30,2004

DHR:dh
120104-5
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'He Wants To Serve His Country’ Page 1012

Chicago Sun-Times
November 30,2004

'He Wants To Serve His Country’

By Michael Sneed, Sun-Times Columnist
Mayor Daley’s only son, Patrick, has joined the Army during a time of war.
He reports to active duty as an enlisted soldier in the Army's regular airborne infantry.

His activation date: between Christmas and New Year's, His destination: presumably North Carolina’s
Ft. Bragg. His final destination? It could lead him to Traq or Afghanistan within a year.

"He wants to serve his country,” said a Sneed source, "He's a patriot. It's just that it's a pretty dangerous
time to be doing so. His father is very proud but his mother, Maggie, 1s nervous as any mother would be.
It's a pretty honorable thing to sign up in a time of war."

Earned MBA

In an exclusive interview with the Sun-Times, Patrick Daley -- who recently graduated with honors from
the University of Chicago's MBA program and could have pursued lucrativejob offers -- told Sneed
why he made the decision.

"It's been in the back of my mind for some time," said Patrick Daley, one of Mayor Daley's four
children, including Nora, Elizabeth and a second son, Kevin, who died. "I left West Point during my
freshman year when I was 18 years old and always remembered their motto, 'Duty, Honor and Country.'
But T was so young and not really old enough to understand what it really meant. But I know now.

T suppose when you're 18 years old == as T was at West Point -- you're selfish and T didn't want to devote
10 years to an uncertain future. It took me a while to leam that there's also a virtue n selflessness, And 1
believe that virtue is to serve your country. And the values of West Point are still with me."

So what turned him around?

"l suppose you could say that one defining moment was Sept. 11 and the nightmare at the World Trade
Center. T had flown into New York the night before because T had worked there for Bear Steams. But 1
was frustrated, T didn't know how [ could help. T didn’t know what I could do, so T gave blood and
volunteered at a hospital.

Decided in grad school

"But it was really last fall when I decided [ wanted to serve my country by joining the military. It wasn't
that anything special was happening, I was still in graduate school, But it had always been in the back of
my mind. And before [ knew it, it was in the forefront. I graduated from the University of Chicago in
June and could have gone into investmentbanking or private equity, but it didn't surprise anyone when 1
told my close friends I wanted tojoin the military.

"I'm 29 and on the old side to go into the military but not too old.”

11-L-0559/05D/45578
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‘He Wants To Serve His Country’ Page 2 0f 2

Patrick Daley's father and uncles were young men during the Vietnam War. "Although my family has a
history of serving in the military reserve, I will be the first person in my family to go active.”

Patrick Daley decided to enlist rather than enter service through officers training.

"In the military, doors go up and out rather than down,” he said. "It's a close bet that I may make a career
out of the military, and it's better to start at the bottom. But 1 can tell you one thing: My family wasn't
surprised.”

Se did Patrick Daley have the biggest collection of G.I. Joes? Was he a big fan of war movies? Did he
play soldier as akid? "T suppose some of that is true, but I will tell you that T always enjoyed military
history,” said Patrick Daley, who graduated from Mount Carmel High School before finishing his
undergraduate degree at the University of Illinois.

It's no secret among Patrick Daley's close friends that he was a big supporter of President Bush. "Well,
that's true,” he said. "1just hope that I can be of service.”

Sois he scared?

"Look. 1 have friends in Iraq and Afghanistan. They tell me it 1sn't as bad as you read in the press, that
much in those countries is working and that we are making progress.”

Mayor supportive

So how do his parents feel?

"Dad 1s very supportive and mom is doing just what mothers are supposed to do, worrying about her

SO11.

In the end, Patrick Daley found a way to fulfill his view of public service. "There are many paths of
service -- policeman, fireman, political and the military -- but it's an all-volunteer era. I've always
wanted to find a way to serve . . .just like my grandfather and my father. Think of it. 1t's amazing. I get
to serve my country.”

11-L-0559/05D/45579
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December 1,2004

TO: Stephen J. Hadley

FROM; Donald Rumsfeld W_

SUBJECT: DBroadcasting

Someone ought to tauke a look at the Broadcasting Board of Governors and the

International Broadcasting Bureau.,

CRO

My impression is that it gets money fiom Congress, but it is deadlocked and not
functioning well. Apparently, it is a free-standing agency assigned to work on an

important matter. Is anyone paying attention to it?
What do you think?

Thanks.
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Angust 27, 2004

TO: VADM Jim Stavridis

'FROM:  Donald Rumsfeld DL
i

SUBIECT:  Afghanisian Update Brief
| : :
| We probably ought to update this Afghanistan Strategic Update brief, Aftcr]

;receive an updated version, we ought to plan to give it 10 the President. the PC or
‘an NSC al some point.

I Thanks.

1

| Attnch.

' B23/04 Afghanistan Seegic Update (a-r({’ )
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; August 27, 2004

 TO: VADM Jim Stavridis

FROM:  Donald Rumsfeld O,

)

%

SUBJECT:  Afghanistan Update Brief

We probably ought to update this Afghanistan Strategic Update brief. After}
ireceive an updated version, we ought to plan 1o give it 10 the President. the PC or

| an NSC al some point.
i
t Thanks.
1

i Aitach.

8/23/04 Adghanisian Stralegic Update (W
o
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August 13, 2004

TO: Paul Butler g/ Y
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld L,
m ’p q {tZ

SUBJECT: Thank You Note for Mosaic

We received quite a large mosaic as a gift, but § don't remember who gave it to

me. It was not from this recent trip, but I believe it was frorm someone in the US.

viSiunj

it was not presented 1o me by the person direetly, becawse it would not it on the

plane.

¥ would Jike 1o see the thank you lerter that was prepared. 1Tt isn't good enough, |

want to dictale another one.

Thanks.

DHR.:dh
G1304-2 {u compror| dar
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WASHINGTON

AR 5 204

His Excellency Dali Jazi
Minister of National Defense
Republic of Tunisia

Dear Mr. Minister:

I enjoyed our recent meeting at the Pentagon and 1
look forward to continued cooperation between our two
countries.

The beautiful mosaic arrived in perfect condition,
and I do thank you for presenting me with such a
memorable gift.

Thank you as well for the nice medallion and the
book, Mosaics of Roman Tunisia. You were very kind to
remember me with such thoughtful gifts.

With best wishes,

Sincerely,

£ )

0SD D4852.04
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August 9,2004

TO: Gen. Dick Myers
Paul Wolfowitz
Gen. Pete Pace

£EE

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld ,[7%

SUBJECT: Travel
I would like you folks to limit travel for the period ahead.

We have a lot of things we need to get done and that need senior level thought and
attention if we are going to get closure on them. It concerns me that so many of

the four of us are gone so often.

Thanks.

DHR.dh
080904-4
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August 2, 2004

TO: Paul Butler
VADM Jim Stavnidis

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld QL
SUBJECT: Force Deployment Rules

Please set a meeting with Myers, Pace, Chu, Abell, Schoomaker and Brownlee to

discuss this memo from David Chu.

Thanks.

Attach,
7/30/04 ASD(P&R) memo to SecDefre: Force Deployment Rules for Operations IRAQI
FREEDOM AND ENDURING FREEDOM

DHR:dh
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UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE,” . |
4000 DEFENSE PENTAGON -/ (}
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301-4000

ACTION MEMO

PERSONNEL AND
READINESS

July 30, 2004, 1300
FOR: SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
FROM: UNDER SEC RY OF DEFENSE, PERSONNEL AND READINESS
{éﬂ,’,{u O, (A2 _"?25&74% ,52
SUBJECT: Force DeEi ent Rules for Operations IRAQI FREEDOM and ENDURING
FREEDOM

The following summarizes for the deployment rules used to source active duty and reserve
forces.

Active Component Forces

« Dwell Time: a minimum 1:1 ratio of deployed time (in support of any contingency
operation) to home station time. Whenever possible, forces are chosen based upon longest
dwell time. .

» Forces assigned to other Combatant Commanders may be used if risk is acceptable.

« Units will deploy at required readiness levels.

o Units with less than required readiness ratings may be used if required training can be é\
accomplished, or the unit can be cross-leveled with appropriate personnel and e
equipment. J P}.“r”*’ .

Mo " e
« Time in theater guidelines differ for each Service. :
o Army: Units (not soldiers) will serve one-year boots on the ground (BOG). BOG is
defined as when the main hody of the unit (not individuals) arrives in the OIF/OEF ?
AOR (e.g., arrival in Kuwait). The Joint Staff has defined BOG as "the window of
time a unit (main body) physically arrives in theater until the window of time the unit
physically departs the theater."

o Marine Corps: Marine units below Regimental/Group level deploy for seven months.
Regimental/Group Headquarters and above deploy for twelve months. The Marines
volunteer their OIF/OEF forces as a “surge” capability if the on-ground situation
requires more forces. '

11- L-OSSQ@S‘ D/45588
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o Air Force: The Air Force rotates personnel in accordance with its Air Expeditionary
Force (AEF) cycle. Beginning September 2004, the baseline deployment will be 120
days in a 20-month cycle. Each Airman deploys only once during a cycle, although

/), some stressed specialties will deploy longer, and in-greater frequency. Some
/ deployment rules have been modified at the unit level to increase volunteerism or
provide stability in key missions, (e.g. senior personnel rotations in the Combined Air
Operations Center are for 1 year).

o Navy: The Fleet Response Plan (FRP), calls for surge capability to meet global
requirements while moving away from traditional scheduled/longer deployments.
Currently, CNO deployment goals are 6 months portal to portal with 12 months in a
non-deployed status. ™~

» Altemative sourcing is considered before re-deploying active forces in violation of above
criteria or service guidelines. Options include:
Can COCOM handle the task with forces already in country, with a gap?

o Can the in-country force be extended without violating “boots on ground” criteria?

o Can host nation (Iraqi/Afghani) and coalition support be used? ~—wpse’ AT},
& o Can the duty be outsourced and supported by a contractor? T

o Can similar specialties from other Services support the requirement? +

o Can other geographic Commanders’ forces be used without undue risk? 3

o]

o Low Density/High Demand (LD/HD) assets are closely managed under the Global
Military Force Policy to preserve their capability to respond to emerging crises. Before an
asset is tasked above levels sustainable without significant adverse effects, Joint Staff

asks:
o Can another asset be substituted or lower-priority/exercises joint experiments be
cancelled?

o Can a Prepare to Deploy Order (PTDQ) minimize excessive deployments, while
maintaining home-station training?

o Can the asset support one AOR, but be quickly re-rolled into another AOR during a
crisis?

Reserve Component Forces

« Activate Reserve component forces only after determining that it is both prudent and
judicious to do so.
o Voluntary duty — no restrictions on tour duration.
o Involuntary duty — maximum of 24 cumulatiye months.
=

o Involuntarily recalling the Individual Ready Reserve only after considering Selected
Reserve members & volunteers.

FOHO
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August 2,2004

TO: Steve Cambone

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld‘q?'\ é/ %/‘(

SUBJECT: Gudelines for Agency Review

Have you ever heard of this set of guidelines for handling CIA review of our

speeches and papers?
Thanks.

Attach.
7-04 Guidelines for Handling External Request tor Agency Review of Speeches and Papers
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August 2, 2004
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ES—032%
TO: Doug Feith
CC: Paul Wolfowitz

FROM: Donald Rumsfeldtw\

SUBJECT: Drug Problem in Afghanistan

upisruouBeY

Let’s get a major plan going for the drug problem in Afghanistan

Thanks.

6 g/u
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August 2,2004

TO: Paul McHale
VADM Jim Stavridis

[1&

CC. Doug Feith

FROM:  Donald Rumsfeld '?‘\_

SUBIECT: Wiring for Homeland Security Council to OSD

[ don’t know what the problem is, but I am disconnected from the Department of
Homeland Sccurity and from the Homeland Security Council. The National
Seccurity Council knows that I am the member of the NSC, that it is my office that
should get contacted, and that we decide in my office who will participate in the

meetings.

But with respect to Homeland Security Council and the Department of Homeland
Security, we have gotten off on a different foot. Everyone thinks it is Paul
McHale who is the member of the Council, and we never even get notified or

copied.

I want to end it immediately. Something is fundamentally wrong with the system.

———

I want somebody to take the time to contact those people, talk to them, get their

systems changed, and get it completely reversed, so that the principal point of

contact in the Department of Defense 1s my office. I would like a report back no

later than tomorrow when that has happened — that the rewiring has taken place for

documents, phone calls, SVTC, meetings, whatever.

Thanks. W

-
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TO: SECDEF 3 August 2004

FROM: VADM JIM STAVRIDIS

SUBJ: HOMELAND SECURITY CONNECTION

1. Sir, on the general issue of DoD connectivity to DHS and the HSC,
Paul McHale and I have met and are working all our contacts to
ensure full connectivity at the appropriate level - decided by YOU —
in future interactions, We have strongly emphasized that our office
is the principal point of contactin DoD for all documents, phone
calls, SVTC, and meetings. Both HSC and DHS have
acknowledged this. We’ve also emphasized the need for advance
notice!

a.

b.

[ called Dr. Hadley’s office and clarified it with them.

Paul has called Fran Townscnd and clarified it with her. He has
also spoken with the new Deputy at Homeland Security
Council, Mr. Rapuano. Everyone is very clear on the need to
loop DoD in general and you in particular up front so we make
conscious and correct decisions about who is participating in
any given interaction.

2. Onthe specific issue of the call on Saturday to which you were
added late, there were two problems:

a.

HLS began the call at 1600, but did not request DoD
participation until 1620. This issue of late notification will be
addressed by the measures above.

We did experience some communicationissues in hooking you
into the call once it was clear what was going on. There were
difficulties with a cell phone carried by Mr. Cirrelli. I've
personally met with Cables and Communication folks to ensure
there will not be any repetition.

3. I'm confident this will not be a problem in the future, and Paul and 1
are tracking closely to ensure it runs smoothly.

I g
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August 3, 2004

TO: Paul Butler
VADM Jim Stavridis

CC: Doug Feith

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld 7 _ﬂ,

SUBJECT: Drugs in Afghanistan

1 would like to have a meeting with Mary Beth Long and Doug Feith to talk about
drugs in Afghanistan.

Please make a note that when [ go to Afghanistan, one of the things I want to focus
on is the drug situation, what we are doing and why we aren’t doing more.
Thanks.

DIIR dh

080304-15
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August 4,2004

TO: Larry Di Rita

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld‘w\'

SUBJECT: Article

Please get this entire article from the August 9 issue of New York magazine.
Thanks,

Altach,

Mailer, Norman. New York magazine, August 9,2004, p. 34-35

DHR:dh
080404-2

Please respond by

o0
0SD 19284-04
11-L-0559/0SD/45597

CSL'epp







Z2-d

more {o take over the world with mili-
tary force.

NM Can it be that Iragis teliing us
as much?

JBM 12t's go back to Wiy the Republi-
cans selected New York for the conven-
tion. Doyou think they still havehopesof
cashingin on the memory of 9/11?

NHAcoupleof vears ago, New York nuay
have seemied like the perfect place to go;
the event had been so rmmate. And thers
is alarge political profit i noffeting emo-
tional closure to a national nightimare like
the fall ofthe Twin Towers, Nine-eleven
fefled the two most opalescent pillars ofthe
Amernican economy 1talse attackedtheim-
plicit asswnption thatif you workedfor the
corporation, you were part. of & new upper
class. To offer an analogy, let us suppose
that in the seventeenth centary, Versailles
had heen razed and sarked overnight by lat~
ter-day Huns, Frunce would have been
emationally gitted So itwas with us, After
olf, those Twin Towers spoke of Amwerica’s
phallic hegemony inthe world even as Ver-
saflles declared the divine rght of kings.

an American male felt geldedby the
event. Equally, the average .American
housewife was desolaled by the ternifying
possibility that one could work forvears to
build afamily and loseit all i nan hour. How
coutd the Republicans nor choose New
York as the place ta hald their convention?
Given the hervic deaths of the New York
firemen and potice, the site will also appeal
to working-class votes. The Republicans
will certeinty not fail to make the connec-
tion that the protesters are besirching the
memory of 9/77. Bul a couple of years have
gone by, and we've also learned that there
are afew things wrong about the picture
we'va had of 9/12. A neweet of conspiracy
theories are building. There are just too
rmany fzets t 73 are not readily explicable.

Mshrand John
Buffalo ata
sammerrentsd in
Maine, in 1978,

L NEFWYODRKMETRO. COM 1 1_

%

s

Rumsfeld

is the only one
of that coven
Pdcall an
honorable man.

Of'that whole
ﬁlang, he’s
eonlyone
who seems
real to me.

L-0559/05D/45599

There may well be room after the conven-
tion for the protest movement to look into
9/11 with some critical incisiveness. I am
no longer a conspiratorialist—1 spent oo
many years wandering araund in the oy-
ways 0fthe Warren Report, But there are
dlemems here which are not easy to explain.
I don’tbelieve for a momentthere was di-
rect cotnplicity. In America, we don’tgo in
asyet for major potitical coups—there’s too
much o lose lor the powers that be, and
we are 371 ademocratic society. But there
may haveheen a sentiment i theadminis-
tration~Jet them scream and squeal over
“isone—~that maybe the worst thing inthe
world might not be that we suffer a disaster,
Pear] Harbor, after all, galvanized America.
Without Pearl Harbor, we might never have
beer shletogotowarin thecompany of the
Russiang. Indeed, Roosevelt wus pecused of
knowing zbout Pearl Harbor in advance
and weleonuing it Well, I wouldn't go that
far. I don'tthink the administrationknew
that the World Trade Centerwas poing to
be attacked. S4I, someodd things didhap-
pen that day. Immenisely odd. There was
varre tharunbelievable mefficiency. Ldim't
know that the 8/11 Commission did all
they could with that. They were deter-
mined, after all, to bring in a unanirous
report. Thatalways means that the radics)
endsare cuitoff, I0slike playing poer with-
out the aces, kings, an q%gelis the twaos,
threes, and the fours.
JBM Whathappensif there’s a terrorist
alack between now and the election?
NM I don't know whether w1 benefit
Kerry or Bush That's hard to decide. Bush
has been saying to America: “Tve made
Arnerica more secure. I'vemadde America
safer” He could be lurt hadlyby alarge a-
tack. On the other hand, there is a knee-
jerkreflex in Americans to rally behind
the president when there’s a catastrophe.,
8o, 1 cant pretendto knowthe answer,
JBM ing with the WTQ protest in
Seattle in ’99, a culture has formed
around the anti-corporate, anti-global-
ization, anti-Bush movement, Where do
you think it’sgoing? whete should it go?
NM A good many peopleaf the right, not
flag conservatives but true conservatives,
can feed in arcord, with men and women
on thelefl concerning one deepfeeling, it
i s that the corporationsare stifling eur
lives.Not onlyeconormnically, where co
rations can claim, arguably, that they bring
prosperity (and frankly, P'm certainly not
schooled encugh in econoimics to
that point pro ar con), but I can say the
corporation is bad for us acsthetically
speaking, aulturally speaking, spiritually
speaking. Just contemnplate their massive
emptyarchitecture, their messive empha-
sis on TV commercials, which are a
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exception, od:lly enough and oy this 'l
nize agood mar people,
i Doan Rimm‘f'&ld Of that whole gang

anything, but he does helieve in what he
says [t ian't asif he searches for the et
usetul response he cancome up with a the
marent to wield or savenis power. He's
interested in his ideas first. The paex is
subservient 1o the ideas.

JBM What makes you say that?

MM Becanse hes real Hereacts. He does-
n't welgh his words. If something makes
him e’ s angry. If somethingpleases
him, hesmiles. IThe hag doubtsabouthow
the situationis going, he expressesthose
doubts, In that sese, he'sthe only ome of
that eoven T'd call an honorable man. Lot
mie emiphasize: [ candisagree (otally with
people I consider honorable. But never
have T seen an adminkstratonthsit has had,

en
the

productstorthe sameteal money.
JBM Well, I agree we're fighting a spir-
itual war against the oarparation, And

J mike sure you buvejohbsandfood” What
they'e offeringis stability, What we're of-
fering is a deeperquality oflite.

MM Towin this war will ke & least 50
years andaprofound rewhution in Arneri-
can values, We'd T to gelaway from ma-
nipulation. Whet we've got now is a species
of economic, political, and spiritual brain-
washing, vastly superior 1o the old Soviets,
whowereendlessly cruda intheir atu;:lé:ts
Qur governmental and corporateleaders
are mch more sitle, Remember years
ago, when you were around, 15, you were
wearing a shirtthat saidsTimsy onit? And
[ ezid, “Notenly do you spend money Lo
buy the shirt, but vou also advertise the
comnpany that sold it o you” And you said,

WEre

11-L-0559/0SD/45600

empire-building. He had nothing to offer
but world conquest. So, if he's reclected,
what wdl he de if things remain bad in
Traq? You'lt look backon the Petnict Act =
being liberal and gentle.

J8M T will never look back on the [a-
triot Act as being liberal and gentle.
While (he protests will not have adirect,
political gain—

WM You agree with me on that?

JBM Yex, T feel confidentin sayingthat
giventhe parameters of howwewillbe d-
lowed to protest, I don't see any way it =
could have a direct political gain. Howev-
e, I do feel (hat when you're out there,
and see all the different types of people
who have come together—particularly
now with the mixture of groups tha will
be there—you doget a Sensethat the spir-
itual revolution may be awakening. And
that's the only hope. [belicve. against the
total eorparatization of America,

WM All right,but if we lose the election,
it’'s going to be a very expensive spiritual ed-
ucation. Twould be much happier if the
protest movements could spread their ac.
tivities over (he et fouryears. I don’thave
a greal deal of hope that most of the people
involved are really thinking of this elsetion
somuch as expressing theneedtovent, 1o
gain some self-therapy, and to express their
outrage a what's heen done to themn, plus
their need to gain power in the countercol-
ture, There's el scrts of motives, some no-
ble, somemeretricious. But i'sapoor t ime
‘pexerciseour mest dramatic democratic
privileges. What we do have wer all the
years totome is the confidence that we
breathe a cleaner spiritual air than the
greedbags who runour country, and 50 it
is not impossible that over decades to
come, much that we believe in will yet
cometo be. Bk T donot wish (o end on so
sweet and positive ardw,, It is better to
remind ourselvesthat wisdom isready Lo
reach us fiom Lhe most unexpected quar-
ters. Here, [ quote from a man who be-
came wise alittletoo late in life:

“Naturally, the common pecple don’t
wantwar, hutafter all, itisthe Jeaders of o
comtrywhe determine the policy, and it is
alwaysa simple matier o drag the peophke
along, whether /fis ademocracy, ora fascist
dictatorship, or apariiament, ora commu-
nist dictatorship. Yoies or no voice, the
ple can alwaysbe brought to the bidding of
the leaders. This is easy. ALl you have todo
istell themthey are being attacked, and de-
nounce the pacifists for lack of patriotism
and expesing the country to danger, Tt
works the same in every country”

That was Hermann Goering speaking
a the Nurembery trials afler World War
IT. It is oncthing Lo be forewarned. Wi
we ever be forearmed? |
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August 4,2004

TO: ADM Vern Clark
e Gen. Dick Myers
Goztoy B/ LanD

FROM:  Donald Rumsfeld "D A___ ¥

SUBJECT: Navy’s Initiatives

Attached is an op-ed by Peter Brookes. It looks to me to be an interesting d“‘:,
laydown. ‘0
I have not sent the President anything that describes what you have been doing.
Do you have a brief paper you think would be appropriate for me to send him?
Thanks.
Attach,
Brookes, Peter. “Show of Force.” New York Post, August 2,2004, p. 34-35
DHR:dh
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Show-Of Force Page | of 2

New York Post
August 2,2004

Show Of Force

By Peter Brookes

Seven American aircraft-carrier strike groups are plying the world's seven seas right now in one of the
biggest military exercises since the end of the Cold War,

Officially, 1t's the first test of the Navy's new strategy, the Fleet Response Plan (FRP). Unofficially, it
puts America's potential foes on notice: The U.S. Army may be stretched pretty thin at the moment —
but the U.S. Navy isn't.

It's a bold statement of U.S. power reminisent of one President Teddy Roosevelt sent in 1907 — the
two-year global circumnavigation by the Great White Fleet.

Each carrier strike group (CSG) includes one carrier with 75 aircraft, 4 combat ships, a submarine,
cruise missiles and 6,500 sailors. No other nation can put to sea — anywhere on earth — such an
incredible display of military might.

With China holding its yearly war games off Taiwan, Iran cracking open U.N.-sealed nuclear facilities
and North Korea's continued belligerent nuclear blustering, the exercise, Summer Pulse '04, couldn't
come at a more important time,

This exercise is extraordinary. Rarely does the U.S. have more than two of its 12 carriers at sea at any
one time. That's because American carriers operate on a two-year cycle — six months at sea, followed
by 18 months in the shipyards in overhaul and in training for its next deployment.

Under the Navy's new strategy, the smaller, more responsive CSG has replaced the vaunted, behemoth
aircraft-carrier battle group (which consisted of one carrier, 10to 15 ships and subs and 10,000 sailors)
as the Navy's core carrier unit.

The Pentagon wants to be able to send six CSGs anywhere in the world in less than 30 days. Moreover,
it plans to have two more CSGs ready within another 90 days to reinforce the first six carriers or relieve
two of them.

(Six aircraft carriers — at a minimum — would be needed for a China-Taiwan contingency or a second
Korean war.)

But there's more to it than sending 45,000 sailors to sea for the summer, giving a sea trial to the new
strategy or sending a shot across the bow of potential troublemakers;

Reassuring Friends and Allies: One of the biggest concerns among America's partners 1s that U.S.
military might is over-committed and unavailable 1if big trouble breaks out beyond Iraq or Afghanistan.
Could America's involvement in the Middle East and South Asia encourage North Korea to invade
South Korea or China to coerce Taiwan?

To dispel these fears, the Navy will operate with friends and allies from the Americas, Europe, Africa,

11-L-0559/0SD/45602
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Show Of Force Page 2 of 2

Australia and Asia during this groundbreaking exercise. In July, for instance, the USS Enterprise and
USS Truman CSGs operated off the coast of Morocco with 10 other nations in a smaller exercise,
Majestic Eagle '04.

Reviving Preemption: Some have suggested that the idea of preemption died with the revelation of the
intelligence failures over 9/11 and Iraqi WMD. But word that the arrow of preemption has vanished
from our quiver isjust the thing our enemies, especially the terrorists, want to hear.

America must be able to strike first.

Of course, accurate intelligence is a must, but it makes no sense for this nation to take the first punch
like we did on 9/11. Being able to muster the power of several aircraft carrier task forces at almost a
moment's hotice is a tremendous complication and deterrence to those who threaten us.

The aircraft carrier provides America's policymakers with 90,000 tons of cold-steel U.S. diplomacy.
Without firing a single shot, the presence of 4.5 acres of floating, sovereign American territory off the
coast has made more than one foreign leader think twice about acting foolishly. At the onset of
international crises, American presidents often utter the wormed words, "Where are the carriers?”

The Navy's forward-leaning FRP gives the commander-in-chiefthe opportunity to have naval forces
available more rapidly than ever betore. And though this great nation should always be slow to war,

when the president needs a big stick, it's good to know the carriers will be there.

Peter Brookes, a Heritage Foundation senior fellow,is a Naval Academy grad.
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TO: Steve Cambone
ce: Paul Butler
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld ER

SUBIJECT: Formers

August 4,2004

0 8l

I want to think about having the former dircctors of the NSA, NRO, DIA and

NGA in to talk about intclligence.

Please get me a list of the last four or five in each of those categories, and let me

look at them.

Thanks.
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Former Directors of the NRO

The Honorable Robert J. Hermann (Dr.}
{b)(6)

The Honorable Edward C. (Pctc)Aldridge, J1.
(b)(6)

The Honorable Martin C. Faza
(b))

The Honorable Jeftrey K. Harris
{b}6)

The Honorable Keith R, Hall
(b)(6)

The Honorable Peter B. Teets (current)

11-L-0559/0SD/45606
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AUG," 5.2004

S5:36PM

NO.467 P.1/1

NATIONAL GEOSPATIAL-INTELLIGENCE AGENCY
DATE: DIRECTOR'S OFFICE

J Aug 04

Mr. Redmond, next under are the names of.the two
farmer directors of NIM3, including their addresses
and phone numbers as—requested:

RADM J.J, "Jack" Dantone, USN {Ret)
{b)(B)

(%) [(b)(6)
{C)

LTG Jamesd C. King, USA (Ret)
(b)6)

(H) [(b)B) ]
Cell: [(b)B) |

NPIC

JU—

Mz, Nancy Bone

(b)(6)
(H) [(b)(6) |

Mr, Leo Eazloweod

(b)(6)
(1) |(b)(6) |

Mr, Trank Fuocco

(b)(6)

Mo Phone Listed

CMA

e

RARDM J,... "Jack" Dantone, TSN {(Ret)

(b)(B)
(H] |{b)(6) |

Mgi, Gen,. Pailip W, Nuker, USAF (Ret)

(b)(B)
(1) [(b)(6) |

Maj. Gen. Raymend %, O'Mara, JSAF (Rot)

(b)(6)
(1) [(B)(6) |
UNCLESSTTZIED/ ek
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TO: Gen. Dick Myers

CC: Doug Feith

FROM: Donald Rumsfeldpﬂ,

SUBJECT: Offer from Georgia

August 5, 2004

The President of Georgia mentioned the possibility of Georgian troops working

with Azerbatjan and Ukraine to protect UN personnel in Iraq.

Thanks.

DHR.dh
(GBOS04-3

——

Please respond by

i uwiviv)

11-L-0559/0SD/45609

0SD 19288-04

1 L1050

K Qﬂt;ﬂS‘



August 5,2004
T-oM[ooMqS

4 £ S~ 03y
TO: Larry D Rita

Andy Hoehn dos »é/
CC. Doug Feith We/
Ryan Henry }

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld j)/l 0 1_/{/ "l (A€

\
SUBJECT: POTUS and Global Posture Review %{/L paul gule

The White House is thinking about the possibility of the President talking a bit
about the Global Posture Review. The emphasis very likely would be on two

things :

1. The good things that accrue to our troops in terms of strain on families and

the like.
2. The improved relationships with allies.

We may be getting asked to provide some assistance in that regard.

Thanks.

DHR:dh .
080504-7 ]5’13 j ¢
Please respond by -— ——>51)
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*

To prepare for the future, we are also working with allies across
the world to restructure our globalforce posture = the numbers,
types, locations and capabilities of USS forces around the world.
Since the end of the Cold War, our forces have essentially remained
where they were stationed during the Cold War. We needto
rearrange our forces, so they are positionedto deal with the less
predictable dangers of the 21% century —the threats of terrorism,
rogue states and weapons of mass destruction.

That is why, over the coming decade, we are going to bring
home many of the heavy, legacy forces of the Cold War era, while
deploying lighter, more flexible, and rapidly deployable forces across
the world. We will also move our troops closer to the places where
they are likely to fight, instead of the places where the wars of the last
century ended. We will position them so the can surge qwckly to deal
with unexpected threats. And we will take advantage of 21% century
military technologies to reduce the number of U.S. forces stationed at
overseas bases, while deploying increased combat power in every
region of the world. Today, when one high-tech ship ortank or
weapon can deliver the same combat power that once requiredten
ships or tanks or weapons, it is no longer relevantto measure
America’s commitment by counting numbers of troops and equipment
in a particular country or region.

These changes in our force posture will allow us to strengthen
existing alliances, while giving us the opportunity build new
partnerships with countries that are eager to work with US. forces
and increase cooperation with our military. They will also reduce the
stress our troops, and on military families. Under the plan Iam
announcing today, we will bring home nearly 70,000 uniformed
personnel, and nearly 100,000 families and civilians employees, over
the nextten years. Forour service members, this will mean more
time on the home front and fewer moves over a career. For military
spouses it will mean fewer job changes, greater stability, and more
time for their kids to spend with grandparents and school friends back
home. These changes will also be better for our military communities
here inthe US., allowing usto make better use of domestic bases
and training ranges. And they will save the taxpayers money,
allowing us to close hundreds of unneededforeign bases and
facilities around the world.

‘ A-150-2
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Let me be clear: every step we are taking will increase our
ability to project our Nation's military power to deal with today’s and
tomorrow’s dangers. In so doing we will also strengthen the
capabilities of our allies, and their ability to be partners in meeting the
challenges of the 21* century. Far over two years now we have
consulted our allies abroad and Congress here at home. We have
benefitedfrom this dialogue, and have reflected many of their ideasin
our plans. The changes we propose will bring better U.S. military
capabilities to every part of the world, improve our ability to protect
our allies, and strengthen our ability to deter and, if necessary, defeat
any aggressor who threatens the peace and freedom of the world.

\ A 150-9 |
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TO:

CC:

SUBJECT:

Doug Feith

Gen. Dick Myers

Lk

August §, 2004
29%0/8305”
s -0305

<
P

Do we still have 682 people in the Sinai? Let’s figure out a way to cut that in half.

Please come in with a proposal. I want to get going.

Thanks.

Attach.

8/4/04 Response to SD #080404-10

DHR dh
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August 4, 2004

TO: VADM Jim Stavridis

SUBJECT: Sinai

Please find out how many folks we still have in the Sinai.
=

Thanks.

DHR:dh
D80404-10

Please respond by 8/ 1D]0 ¥
( L ¥
oo

of forces cyrrently in

Sir,

Provided in response to SecDef question on m
Sinai:

According to the 4 Aug US Arwy Ops Summary, thére are 682 US forces on the Sinai Peninsula
IS0 the UN MFO mission. Currently the MFOQ for 1 Guard. The total force
includes the MFO BN, Spt Co, and AVN Co. The in April 1982.

Fovo
11-L-0559/0SD/45615
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August 6,2004
TO: Jim Haynes
Ryan Henry g 3 / | b

CC: Pete Geren
Gen. Mike Maples

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld 7/l/

SUBJECT: Delay in Reporting Detainee Data to Red Cross

T

Attached is a memo from the Inspector General, which 1 found interesting. It

apparently was worked over by some JAG. [s it accurate?

Thanks.

Attach.
6/29/041G memo to SecDef re: DoD Policy on Delays in Reporting Detainee Data to Red

Cross

e pi®
. -
Please respond by &:[ ,j D‘! 48 /723 Gy l
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UNCLASSIFIED

Question regarding Detention Operations in Afghanistan:

1 UNDERSTAND NORMAL PRACTICE IS TO ASSIGN AN INTERNMENT SERIAL NUMBER (ISN)
WITHIN A REASONABLE PERIOD AFTER DETENTION, AND TO ALLOW ICRC TO INTERVIEW
DETAINEES ONCE THE ISN IS ASSIGNED. WHY DON'T WE DO THAT IN EVERY CASE?

Response:

ONCE AN ISN NUMBER IS ASSIGNED TO A DETAINEE AND JCRC ACCESS FOR INTERVIEWS IS
GRANTED, WE CAN EXPECT THE ICRC TO PROMPTLY NOTIFY THE FAMILY OF A DETAINEE
THAT HE IS IN OUR CUSTODY. IN CERTAIN SITUATIONS, THIS CAN AFFECT FORCE
PROTECTION AND HINDER QUR ABILITY TO DEFEAT THREATS. SPECIFICALLY:

» A terrorist cell that does not know one of its members is in custody will likely continue to operate for at
least a limited pericd of time. If we can learn about the cell from the detainee, we have a good chance of
not only stopping its mission, but exploiting or destroying the cell.

e Similarly, disclosure that a highly placed detainee has been captured could provide warnings to the
enemy still at large that we possess information regarding their whereabouts. This disclosure could
result in their taking measures to avoid capture.

» Notice that an individual has been taken into custody may cause the enemy to make assumptions about
the sources and methods used to capture him. In response, the enemy may endanger real sources or
innocent people.

o The disclosure that a specific leader or organizer is in custody could cause the enemy to assume the
detainee will disclose certain information. As a result, the enemy might hide weapons, move high value
targets, or anticipate our actions. This may impact the success of future coalition actions, and could,
endanger US Forces participating in those actions,

¢ If enemy forces discover a key leader is in custody, there may be an attempt to gain his release by force,
This would clearly endanger the lives of our forces and potentially disrupt our mission,

r W

* AS A PRACTICAL MAPTER, DELAYING ASSIGNMEN AN ISN AND ICRC ACCESS HAS
ONLY OCCU ON RARE AND INFREQUEN+FOCCASIONS.

]
11- L-0559/0SD/45618



INFO MEMO
August 11, 2004, 7:00 P.M,

FOR SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

oA~
FROM: Daniel J. Dell’Orto, Principal Dgadky General Counsel

SUBJECT: Delay in Reporting Data on Detaineesto the International
Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC)

e The DoD Inspector General provided you with talking points on delays in reporting
detainec data to the ICRC that appear to have been prepared by the Staff Judge
Advocate for CJTF-76 1n Afghanistan. (Tab A). You inquired whether these talking

points are accurate.

o The talking points appearto be a description of the rationale for delaying notification
to ICRC or restricting ICRC access to al Quidh and Taliban detainees in Afghanistan.
Whilc they may reflect current US CENTCOM practice with respect to detainees held
at Bagram, we do not have a basis to ascertain their accuracy.

e Asa general matter, the rationale for delaying ICRC notification that is stated in the
talking points is one of imperative military necessity. This rationale would be
consistent with the President’s February 7,2002 dircction to US Armed Forces with
respect to the treatment of al Qaida and Taliban detainees and application of the
principles of the Geneva Conventions.

e Use of these talking points to describe matters.Concerning detainees in Iraqg, however,
raises more complex legal issues that we are addressing currently within the
Department and with other agencies. We continue to work to resolve these issucs, but
in the interim, these talking points should not be used to address operations in Iraq.

e [t isadvisable to ensure that the relevant commands have and apply consistent
policies and practices concerning notification of detaineesto the ICRC, the
application of the concept of imperative military necessity, and what is a reasonable
delay in notifying [CRC under the requirements of the military mission.

o  You may want to request that US CENTCOM, US SOCOM, the Joint Staff, the
Office of Detainee Affairs, and the Office of the Under Secretary of Defense for
Intelligence undertake an appropriate review.

COORDINATION None.
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ATTACHMENTS:
As stated
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August 9,2004

TO: Steve Cambone

CCl Gen. Dick Myers
Paul Wolfowitz
Gen. Pete Pace

FROM: Donald Rumsfteld i ) l

SUBJECT: Mecetings on Intel Legislation

There 1s going to be a series of meetings on intel, fleshing out the legislation and
the proposals, and teeing up 1ssues for the President to decide. Tt 1s going to be
small —CIA, DoD and NSC for the most part. You should be the DoD

representative.
Dick Myers and Pete Pace will want a representative on that group also.

Thanks.

DHR:dh
080904-5

Please respond by 70 ! O'-f
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August 9,2004

TO: Paul Butler

FROM: Donald Rurnsfeldfw

SUBJECT: Defense/Justice Issuc

Here is a notc from Stcve Herbits. Please screw your head into it and sec if we
can get this solved properly. Let me know what it 1s, and lct’s try not to take too

long on it.

Thanks.

Attach.
8/6/04 Herbits ltr to SecDef

DHR:dh
080904-7

Please respond by 8,/ 27 / oY

oo
0SD 19297-04
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*

He should promptly accede to their request, The legitimate claims of Holocaust victims
are reason enough to do so, but the United States, which preaches the rule of law and
accountability around the world, alse must show that it will not let narrow self-interest
stand in the way of its own compliance with the rule of law.

Copyright (c) 2004, Scuth Florida Sun-Sentinel
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TO: Doug Fetth

CC: Gen. Dick Myers

Jec M
SUBJECT: IPAP Project

The President of Georgia said that the IPAP project in NATO is being slowed

down by France and Germany.

Thanks.

DHR.dh
0805044
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Please respond by - w
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Upon removal of attachments Fove- 0SD 19300-04

this document becomes
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TO: Bill Luti E3-o/t3
CC: Gen. Dick Myers
Paul Wolfowitz 8 ]
Doug Feith

Sl

SUBJECT: MANPAD Issue

In the meeting with Ivanov, the subject came up about how we could get
agreement on the MANPAD issue. Someone suggested telling each other

whenever we sell any of them to anyone else. Why doesn’t that work?

Thanks.
DHR:dh
08150410 (B compesr).doc
P db 9/ % / 0y
ease respond by —+ ‘p% %\qo
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TO: Paul Butler

P

VADM Jim Stavridis

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld %

SUBJECT: Meeting on Who Receives Security

August 9,2004

Please set a meeting with Steve Cambone, Dick Myers, Paul Wolfowitz and me to

discuss who receives security.

Thanks.

Attach.

5/3/04USD(1) memo to SecDef re:  Security

DHR.dh
0BO904-18

Please respond by

4/%[ 0y
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10:11 AM W\

TO: Steve Cambone
CC. Paul Wolfowitz

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld '\‘A

DATE: April 16,2004
SUBIJECT: Attached

Look at the attached. It shows that people have some security depending on threat

level.,

1 would like to know what security they actually have had during the last 12

months, by month, and what they thought the threat level was.

See the attached. Swe )
TG Cepbrock INQUIRED AEOUT
Thanks. | THIS SowWFLAKE o | THowHT

you mAy NEED THE SRR mMBNON

AS WEWUL, ORIGINAL RESFOMNSE
ATTACHED. LISTED ATTACBMENT
IWCLUDED BEMND.
WVD NosenZo
DHR/azn _ 4 Q s
04 1604.01 ‘/\‘t

Aunach: Attachment B, Iinfo Memo to Cambone from DUSD-CI&S Re: Protective
Service Operations

Please respond by: v{\a\’j
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UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

INTELLIGENCE
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Prepared by: Col Kevin Jacobsen, ODU%I&E
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ARMY LED PROTECTION

Threat Levels:

Low - Green OSDIJCS Principals have Agent Only Details
Medium - Yellow A = Agent
High - Red S = support
Position | Mar-03 | Apr-03 | Mav-03 | Jun-03 | Jul-03 | Aun-03 | Sep-03 | Oct-03 | Nov-03 | Dec-03 | Jan-04 | Feb-04 | Mar-04
Sec of Defense | J ) J | ) | ] J | 1 ]
* Metro 35 34 34 34 34 34 34 34 32 30 31 K}l 3
Travel
Total 75 97 102 105 81 104 109 119 70 97 59 126 63
Spt to SecDef's Fam
|Dep Sec of Def
* Metro 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 20 19 18 17 18 19
Travel
Total 58 60 121 81 73 59 68 63 42 49 84 60 51
|cJCS
* Metro 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 3 8
Travel
Total 28 29 74 69 62 93 48 58 47 51 60 36 66
[VCJCS
* Metro 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 a ] 7 7 7 7
Travel
Total 22 28 38 51 32 37 17 30 32 34 a7 33 42
SEC ARMY ** 0 0 0 Q 4] 0 Q 0
CSA
Metro 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Travel
Total 36 108 79 8 3 93 64 50 45 43 20 55 57
VCSA™ 0
Gen Franks (RET)
Metro 3 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
Travel 9 4 13 38 23 37 33 34
Total 12 7 14 39 24 38 34 30 a5
AMB Bremer** 9 0 7 5 0 0
SHAPE A-9/S-3  |A-9/8-3 |A-9/8-3 A-9{S-3 [A-9/5-3 A-9/5-3
USAREUR ***
|DEP EUCOM CDR **|A-1/8-35 |A-1/5-36 ]A-1/5-36 [A-1/S-36 [A-1/S5-40 |A-1/8-39 |A-1/8-37 |A-1/8-35 |A-1/S-36 [A-1/S-36 |A-1/S-37 |A-1/S-41 |A-1/S-41
“INATO U.S. Rep *** A-1/8-13 A-1/S-13
KFOR A-1/8-11 |A-1/8-11 |A-1/S-11 |A-1/S-11 |A-1/8-11 [A-1/8-11 |A-1/S-11 [A-1/S-11 |A-1/S-11 [A-1/8-11 |A-1/S-11 |A-1/S-11 [A-1/S-11
SFOR A-1/5-13 [A-1/8-13 |A-1/5-13 |A-1/8-13 |A-1/5-13 |A-1/8-13 |A-1/5-13 |A-1/5-13 |A-1/8-13 [A-1/8-13 |A-1/S-13 |A-1/8-13 [A-1/8-13
CG CFLCC
DCG CFLGC
V Corp
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Position Mar-03 r-03 | May-03 | Jun-D3 Jul-03 Aug-03 03 Qct-03 Nov-03 | Dec-03 Jan-04 Feb-04 Mar-0
I}l CORPS CDR
CG, CFC-A
CG, CJTF-180
C, OMC-A
CPA Augment =
JFCOM A-018-1 |A-0/5-1 AD S A-0 ! 8.2
SOUTHCOM™ A-1/S5-18 |A-1/S-18 |A-1/S-18 |A-1/8-18 1A-1/S-18 |A-1/8-18 |A-1/S1B |A-1/S-18 |A-1/S8-18 |A-1/8-18 [A-1iS-18 [A-1/S-18 |A-1/S-18
USARSO A0/S-8 |A-0/S-8 |A-0/S-8 [A-0/S-8 |[A-0/S-8 |A-0/S-8 [A-D/S-8 |A-GIS-8 |A0/S-8 {A-0/S-8 [A0/S-8 |A-0/IS-8 |A-0/8-8
Total: A-4715-322 |A-4715-322 |A-47/5-323 [A47/5-322 |A-47/5-326 |A-47/5-325 | A-4T715-322 |A-47/5-320 | A-47/5-321 |A-4715-322 | A-4715-325 |A-4715-325 | A-4715-326

* Total agent count includes all required agents 130 OSD/AJCS Metro Mission on a daily basis

** Travel Only

ot

I 1

|

** Numbers Includes Residence Security and Travel Team

**** Agents provide support in [TO only
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NAVY LED PROTECTION

Threat Levels:

Low - Green A = Agent
Medium - Yellow S = Support
High - Red
Position Mar-03 | Apr-03 | May-03 | Jun03 | Jul-03 | Aug-03 | Sep-03 | Oct-03 | Nov-03 | Dec-03 | Jan-04 . Feb-04 | Mar-04
Washington, DC
CNO A-3/8-2 A-3/S-2  |A-2/8-2 |A-2/8-2 [A-3/8-2 [A-3/S-2 |A-3/S-2 A-4/8-2  |A-4/8-2
Travel Support A-6 A-13 A-4 A-31 A-10 A-11 A-4 A-4
Total A-2/18-2  |A-9/3-2 [A9/5-2 |A-6/S-2 [A-16/S-2 |A-6/S-2 [A-33/85-2 |A-25/8-2 |A-13/8-2 [A-14/8-2 |A-TIS-2 | A-8/5-2 |A-8/SZ
]
SECNAV A-3 A-3 A-3 A-3 A-3 A-4 A-4 A-d A4
Travel Suppott A4 A-13 A-4 A-5 A-25 A-14
Total A-2 A-7 A3 A3 A7 A-16 A-7 A-8 A-42 A-29 A-14 A-44 A-18
comwAvNupromA.1 P R [ I ™ N T A A
Travel Support A-1 A1 )
Total A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A1 A-1 A-1 A-2 A-2 A-2 A1 A-4
CMC A-2/3-2 A-2/S-2 |A-2/8-2  |A-2/8-2 |A-2/8-2 A-3/8-2 |A-3/S8-2 A-3/5-2  IA-3/8-2
Travel Support A-5 A-1 A-2 A-4 A-4 A-4
Total A-8/S5-2 |A-2/8-2 |A-7/8-2 |A-5/S-2 |A-418-2 [A-3I1S-2 |A4/S-2 |A-6/S-2  [A-7/8-2 |A19/8-2 |A-71S-2  |A-6/S-2 |A-7/8-2
Asst CMC A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A1 A1 =
Travel Support A-3 A-2 A-1
Total A-3 A-1 A-1 A1 A-1 A-4 A-1 A-3 A-2 A1 A-3 A1 A-1
Europe -
COMNAVEUR A-12 A-12 A-12 A-11 A-11 A-11 A-11 A-11 A-10 A-8 A-8 A-8 A-8
Travel Support A-10 A-8 A-2 A-B A9
Total A-22 A-31 A-22 A-17 A-13 A-11 A-11 A-11 A-10 A-15 A-8 A-17 A-8
COMSIXTHFLT A-5 A-5 A-5 A-5 A-5 A-5 A-5 A-5 A-H A-5 A-5 A-5 A-5
Travel Support A-3 A-10 A-3 A-1 A-5 A-G A-4
Totai A-8 A-15 A-8 A-6 A-10 A-5 A-5 A-5 A-5 A-5 A-11 A9 A-5
CAQOC 7
Travel Support
Total A-4 A-4 A-4 A-4 A4 A-4 A-4 A-4 A-4 A-3 A-5 A4 A-5
. Babhrain
COMUSNAVCENT
Travel Support
Total A-6 A-7 A-8 A-5 A-5 A-B A-10 A-8 A-6 A-6 A-8 A-8 A-9
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Position

Mar-03 | Apr-03 | May-03 | Jun-03 | Jul-03 | Aun-03 | Sep-03 | Oct-03 | Nov-03 | Dec-03 | Jan-04 | Feb-04 | Mar-04
Hawaii | | J ] ] | [
ICOMPAC s s 1 A1 A1 AT AT A A A
Travel Suppaort A-7 A5 A2
Taotal la-16 A-1 A-1 A A A8 A-1 A A-6 A-3
A-1 A1 A1 A-1 A-1 A1 A-1 A1 (A-1
Travel Support A2 A7 A2
Total A-1 A-1 A-20 A-1 A-3 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-3 A-8 A-3
Japan
COMSEVENTHFLT
Travel Support
Total A-1 A-3 A-3 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-3 A-5 A-3 A-1 A-3 A-2
Irag
CPA BASRAH
CPA HILLAH
Total A4 A-12 A-16 A-16 A-16 A-16 A-16 A-16 A-18 A-18
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1nrear Levels:
Low- Green
Medium- Yellow
High - Red

AIR FORCE LED PROTECTION

AF Principals have Agent Only Details

A = Agent

Position

SECAF

A-14

Mar-03

Al
A-10

Mav-03
A6

A-4

Jun-Og

A-9

Jul-03

Aug-03
A-10

[ Sep03 |
A1

A-11

gct-03

Nov-0
A-3

A-9

Dgg-us Jan-04

A-6

Feb-04
A-4

Mar—g&

A-14

USECAF

A-1

A1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-7

A-d

A-3

CSAF

A-2

A-2

A-2

A-2

A-2

A-2

A-4

A6

A-§

A-2

A-9

A-2

A-2

VCSAF

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-3

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A-1

A1

USAFE

A-9

A-9

A-14

A-8

A-9

A-9

A8

A-8

A-9

A-11

A-9

A-g

A-9

NORTHCOM

A-4

A4

A-4

A-4

A-4

A-4

A-d

A-4

A-4

A-4

A-8

A-6

A-12

SOCOM

AFMC/ICC

ACC/CC

AMCICC

AFSOC/CC

AFSPCI/ICC

PACAF/CC

AETCI/ICC

TRANSCOM/CC

USCENTAF/CC

SOUTH AFICC

A-1

CFACCICC

Deputy CFACC/CC

3rd AFICC

12th AF/CC

13th AF/CC

CPA Principals

Chief of Defense {ChoD)
Philippines :

A-3

ChoD Uzbekistan

ChoD Colombia

ChoD Jordan

ChoD Japan

Chol Hungary

ChoD Bulgaria

Military of Defense(MoD)
Vietnam

NATO Ministerial

A-70

Global Air Commander
Conference

A-35

Middle Easterm Air
Symposium

A-20

A-20

Total

A43

A-49

A-52

A-45

A48

A-50

A-86

A-138

A-85

A-78

A-80

A-54

A-88
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Threat Levels:
No color code

annotated: Threat
level s assessed by
lead PSO agency

AIR FORCE SUPPORTTO

OTHER AGENCY LED'PROTECTION A = Agent

Position Mar-03 r-03 | May-03 | Jun-03 | Jul-03 | Aug-03| Sep-03 | Oct-03 | Nov-03 Dec-03
President of the U.S A-3 A-1 A-2 A-4 A-2 Mhﬁmm
Vice President of the U.8 A-6 A-5
Sec Def A-1 A-7 A-2
Deputy Sec Def A-4 A4 A-4 A-5 A-6 A-4
CJCS A-2 A-3 A-3 A-4 A-d A-4 A-4 A-4
VCJCS A-5 A-4 A-4 A-4
CENTCOM A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1 A-1
Deputy CENTCOM A-2
SQUTHCOM A-2
J5 SOUTHCOM A-1 :
U.S. Ambassador to
Ecuador A-1 A-1
US Naval Forces
SQUTHCOM A-1
US Naval Forces
Europe/CC A-2
Secretary of Energy A-3
Chief, US Military Training,
CENTCOM A-2 A-1
President of Latvia A-1
US SECDEF for Policy A-1
USSSs A-4 A-4 A-4 A-d A-4 A-4 A-8 A-3 A-4
Total [IA-4 IIA-3 |IA-3 A-7 A-13 |IA-10 A-G A-13 A-27 /A-19  [A-33 A-21 ilA-zo
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US Army Criminal Investigation Command

Position

Sec of Defense
Dep Sec of Def
CJCS

VCJCS

Sec Army

CSA

VCSA
CENTCOM (RET)
SHAPE
USAREUR

DEP EUCCM CDR
NATCU.S. Rep
KFOR

SFOR

CG CFLCC

DCG CFLCC

V Corps CDR

1} Corps CDR
CG, CFC-A

CG, CJTF-180

C, OMC-A

CPA Augmentation

Location
World Wide
World Wide
World Wide
World Wide
World Wide
World Wide
World Wide
World Wide
World Wide
World Wide
Europe

NATC

KFOR

SFOR
CENTCOM
CENTCOM
CENTCOM
CENTCOM
AFGAHNISTAN
AFGAHNISTAN
AFGAHNISTAN
ITO

Metro Team/Residence CONUS

Travel Team
ATQIC

World Wide
Pentagon

* Will change with new SEC Army
** BMM and only while deployed
*** Also performs residence and installation security and travel team

Name

Sec Rumsfeld
Sec Wolfowitz
Gen Meyers
Gen Pace

Act Sec Brownlee* 0 fulltime

Gen Schoomaker
Gen Casey

Gen Franks (Ret)
Gen Jones

Gen Bell
GenWald

LTG Kinnan

TF FALCON
COMSFOR

LTG McKiernan
MG Speaks

LTG Sanchez
LTG Metz

LTG Barno
BG(P) Austin

MG Wastin

CPA

Principals 1-4
Principals 1-7

Total PSU SA-

Air Force Office ot Special Investigations

Position
USAFE
NORTHCOM
SECAF
Dep SECAF
CSAF
VSAF
CENTCOM
AFMCICC
ACCICC
AMC/CC
AFSOCICC
AFSPCICC
PACAF/CC
AETCICC
CPA

lLocation
Ramsteinn AFB
Peterson AFB
Andrews AFB
Andrews AFB
Andrews AFB
Andrews AFB
Mac Dill AFB
Wright-Patterson
Langley AFB
Scott AFB
Mac Dill AFB
Peterson AFB
Hickham AFB
Randolph AFB
Baghdad, Iraq

Name

Gen Fegelsong
Gen Eberhean
Hon Sec Roche
Hon Sec Teets
Gen Jumper
Gen Moseley
Gen Abizaid
Gen Martin
Gen Hornburg
Gen Handy
Gen Hester
Gen Lord

Gen Begert
Gen Cook

TOTAL SA

™

W

22
14
7
8

2

0 fulltime

1
10
1
1
1

1**
1**
1**
1**
1*i
1**
1**
1**
1**
27
49
19
3
174

;

ﬂz_k_k_k_k_k_l._l_k—l-m—l-m-p‘w
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¥

 SA Military Police SPT

[= o I o T v Y o s Y e Y e Y o Y o o

*

43*

1%
13**
12*
10
15**
1 0**
1 2**
15**
10*1’
120"
0

0

0
Total MP SPT- 286

Milit Police SPT
By Threat Level

2 Auth/1 Assigned
By Threat Level
By Threat Level
By Threat Level
By Threat Level
By Threat Level
By Threat Level
By Threat Level
By Threat Level
By Threat Level
By Threat Level
By Threat Level
By Threat Level
By Threat Level



Naval Criminal Investigative Service

Position

SECNAV

CNQ

Cmdt Marine Corps
NCISHQ
COMUSNAVEUR
COMSIXTHFLT
DEPCONCAQC
CQOMPAC
COMPACFLT
COMSEVENTHFLT
COMFIFTHFLT
Counter Intel
Travel/CPA Support

Location

Washington D.G.
Washington D.G.
Washington D.C.
Washington D.C.

Name

Hon England
ADM Clark
GENHagee

Naples, ltaly ADM Johnson
Gaeta, taly VADM Ulrich
Larissa, Greece
Hawaii ADM Fargo
Hawaii ADM Doran
Yokosuka, Japan VADM Willard
Bahrain VADM Nichols
CENTCOMAOR
World Wide/Irag

TOTAL SA

TOTAL DOD SA

#of 84 Additional SPT
5 By Threat Level
3 By Threat Level
3 By Threat Level
6
10 By Threat Level
3 By Threat Level
3 By Threal Lavsl
1 By Threat Level
i By Threat Level
1 By Threat Level
1 By Threat Level
20 USMC
44
101
315

TOTAL SPT- 286 {+)

MAJ Oliver Rose/CIQP-OP|[(P)(6)
APPROVED BY: COL Palgutt}(b)6)

3
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August 9, 2004

TO: Doug Feith

FROM:  Donald Rumsfeld)O\

SUBJECT: VOQOA Broadcasts to Iran

Here is a memo from Seth Cropsey and the U.S. International Broadcasting

Bureau broadcasts to [ran.
Please take a look at it and get back to me with your suggestions.

Thanks.

Attach,
7/14/04 Cropsey memo to SecDef

DHR.:dh
03090417

Please respond by & / 27 / oy

FOU6

0SD 19314-04
11-L-0559/0SD/45644
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07,14-2004 11:49 FAX 20240112327 IBB DIRECTOR

Brogdcasting Board of Governars

INTERNATIONAL BROADCASTING BUREAU

MEMORANDUM for SECDEF .
FROM: Seth Cropsey, Director, U.S. Intemnational Broadcasting Bureau 4

SURIJ: Voice of America Broadcasts to Iran
14 July ‘04

This memo responds to your request of & June for information about VOA’s Persian
language television broadcasts.

VOA Television to Iran

VOA inaugurated a one-haif hour daily primetime television news program, News &
Views, in July 2003. The new program brought to six the number of hours that VOA
broadcasts on television to Iran per week; (vice Iran’s four 24/7 inlernational TV
broadcast operations); all VOA TV broadcasts to Iran are transmitted via satellite. The
Iranian government admits that there are about three million households that can receive
television signals through satellite dishes. Our research places the figure at
approximately 15 percent of the adult population or nearly seven million househqlds:
satellite broadcasts are a highly effective way of reaching the Iraman people.

News & Views offers a mixture of international, regronal, and local news geared to its
andience’s interests, as well as current affairs prograrnming addressed to viewers’ oft-
stated thirst for information about human rights, democracy, and civil saciety.

Iranian Response

Qver the previous month and in addition to its regular news stories, News & Views
featwred an interview with Justice Sandra Day O’ Connor who told how her appointment
by President Reagan as the first fernale Supreme Court justice “opened many doots to
women in the U.S. and the rest of the world.” Other features included an interview from
London with a journalist and dissident recently released from an Iranian prison who
argued that the U.S. mission in Iraq helps guarantee peace and stability in the region as it
promotes democratic change. The ruling mullahs’ fear of these broadcasts is clear. A
panel discussion on the future of democracy that aired the first week in July featured
participation by phone from Tehran of a young woman who is the spokesman for a group
called “Women For Democracy.” The police arrested her and her mother less than a day
after the broadcast ajred.

In the absence of other accurate and relevant Persian-language television news broadcasts
News & Views established a Jarge audience immediately. A telephone poll conducted
less than two manths after the program went on the air last summer determined the
audience at about 13 percent of the viewing public. Since then, the program has received
similar phorne poll results of over 17 percent.

News & Views is a solid and established TV news program that receives a tremendous
volume of email from its growing audience—and shares representative emails with its
viewers thus establishing a dialogue among Iranians who are unhappy with their rulers
and have no other means of communicating this dissatisfaction with fellow citizens. A

330 [ndependerce Avenye, SW Washington, DC 20237
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recent email asked ‘“why VOA couldn’t air more emails from other listeners on the air?’
The angwer is that VOA doesn’t have the funds to broadcast more than a daily half hour
NEeWws program.

What Is to Be Done?

The purpose of this memo is 1o ask your assistance in securing the approximately $10
million it would take to increase News & Views to a three-hour daily program of news
and current affairs programming for a single year. The expanded show would cover in-
depth such subjects as the extraordinary cormuphion of the ruling mullahs, their diversion
of Iranjan taxpayers’ revenue to finance international terronism, the lessons of east and
central Europe in throwing off the communist yoke; and extensive reporting onp women’s
issues, separation of church and state, and the different forms of democratic governance
that emails from our audience make it clear they desperately want.

The precedent exists for the transfer of DoD funds to intemnational broadcasting in the
assistance DoD provided—in approximately the same amount—to build and install radio
transmitters in Afghanistan following the defeat of the Taliban. This assistance was
highly successful. It increased the secunty of our deployed forces, and of the U.S. in the
same way that longer and more in-depth broadeasts to Iran would divert that country’s
rulers’ sponsorship of terror and efforts in Iraq while it helped advance the cause of
democracy in Iran.

A specific and detailed plan for increasing TV news and current affairs programming to
Iran from its cwTent level of one-half hour daily to threc hours each day appears
immediately below. The cosis arc annual.

TV Requirements

Salaries $2,386,088
AP Graphics $40,000
Acquired Video $200,000
Regional News Feeds $100,000
Transmission and Remotes $500,000
Overtime $100,000
Subtotal $3,326,088
Persian Service Reguirements:

Salaries $2,377,000
QOverseas stringers $150,000
Domestic stringers $50,000
Travel $200,000
Telephone Toll $10,000
Simultaneous Translators $100,000
Office Supplies $30,000
Misc expenses 520,000
Other Contractual Services $50,000
Subtotal $2,987,000

2
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Satellite Transmission services $2.300,00C
Research $50,000
Advertising $100,000
Subtotal $2,450,000
One Time Costs:

Graphic Equipment $230,000
Edit Suites Equipment $175,000
Open/Sets $100,000
Avstar Licenses $45,000
VJ Equipment $200,000
Minicam Cameras $80,000
Cairo Polycom $30,000
Library Shelving $75,000
Furniture/Computers $350,000
Subtotal $1,285,000
Total Requirements for FY'04 $10,048,088
Conclusion

Bernard Lewis gbserves that Ayatollah Khomeini's spoken words communicated directly
to Iran by phonc and by cassettes was the first elecronically engineered revolution in
history. U.S. international broadcasting also reaches the Jranian people directly.

Both ratings and audience response in the form of email, phone calls, and letters from
Iran to the Persian language service here tn Washington show that Iranians are watching
VOA's broadcasts because they are meaningful to their hves. To quote again from
VQA's Iranian viewers, Mchammad A’s email from Tehran of 31 May sums the
audience response best: *“We do not have credible and trustwaorthy media un Iran and all
the media is censored. You are now cairying a very significant responsibility and you are
the hope of the Iranman youth.”

We have an experienced and invigorated management structure in place; the modest plan
oullined above responds both to the United States’ need to address the Iranian audience,

and the latter’s clearly expressed desire for more programming that offers hope for a freer
and democratic future. All we ask is for the means.

3
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August 9,2004

TO:; VADM Jim Stavridis

FROM:; Donald Rumsfeld

SUBJECT: Reducing Troop Numbers

Please set a meeting for the Joint Staff, Policy and me to go over this paper that
shows where we have troops around the world. T would like to get those numbers

down.

<ol

I would like them to come in with suggestions on how to do it.
Thanks.

Altach,
7/7/04 Joint Staff Paperre: US Overseas Troops

DHR:dh
0803904-21

Please respond by
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August 13, 2004

TO: Paul Butler
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld /D'ik
SUBJECT: CIA On-Campus Recruiting

Please find out how many colleges prohibit CI1A from recruiling on campus and
for how many years that has been the case—when it first started during the

Vietnam War, ete. [ may want to use it in my testimony.

Thanks.

MHiR:dh
81304-13 (15 compauncr ) doc

Please respond by 3 / / "Z o y
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[l callthe CIA Chief Human Capital Officer,[B)8) ] in a few minutes to secure.
David

P.S.10 Nancy: Please get me phone number and see if he's available at 8.46,

——-0riginal Message-—--

From: Butler, Paul, CI¥, Q8D

Sent: Sunday, August 15,2004 12:47 PM

To: Chy David, GV, OSD-P&R; Abell. Chatles 8., CIV, O5D-PAR
Subject: SecDef snowflake

SecDef sent snowflake from the plane asking about how many colleges prohibit CIA fram recruitingon
campus and far how many years that has beenthe case, when did it forst start {Vietnam war era}, etc.
Needs it tomorrow {Monday) since he may want to use in his testimony. | knowwe provbably keep
this far the military. Any ideas how | go about finding this type of data®?

11-L-0559/0SD/45653
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August 15,2004

TO: Larry Di Rita
CC: Mary ClaiMurphy

FROM:  Donald Rumsfeld ﬂ

SUBJECT: Invitees to CPA Function

When we have the function for the CPA and Ambassadors from the coalition
countries at our house, let’s include Margaret Tutwiler, Reuben Jetfery, Larry Di

Rita, aud some of the other people who served iu Baghdad.

Thanks.

DHR.dh
081504-1 (is computer).doc

Please respond by q

Foto

0SD 19318-04
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August 15, 2004

TO: Doug Feith

CC: Paul Wolfowitz

yrssny

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld?{Z i

SUBJECT: Russian-Baltic Border Issues

In the meetings with Russian MoD Ivanov, the subject came up of some border
infringements by NATO aircraft along the Baltics. When I talk to the people from

the Baltics, they claim the Russians are infringing on their border.

It seems to me that we ought to encourage NATO to consider the kind of
arrangements we have with the Russians, whereby there is a protocol and there are
established procedures, so neighbors can live together as good neighbors, rather

than fussing at each other.
Please come back to me with a proposal.

Thanks.

DHR:dh
081 504-7 (s computer).doc

Please respond by 1 (/ 3 [ oY

FOYO
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TO:

CC.

FROM:;

Bill Lut

Gen. Dick Myers
Paul Wolfowitz
Doug Feith

Donald Rumsfeld )11,

SUBJECT: Nuclear Safety Visit

o

s

August 15, 2004

7 -a//s//af/o
ES ~J¥9D

@ g[%o

Who is going to follow up on the point the Russians brought up about having them

do a reciprocal visit on nuclear safety with a NATO country, probably us?

Thanks.

DHR:dh

081504-9{1s computer}).doc

Please respond by 8;/ el / b T

FOYO
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COORDINATION

On
SecDef Snowflake on Nuclear Safety Visit
18 August 2004
DASD (Forces Policy) John Rood ﬂ g/ Z / W
Principal Director (Forces Policy) Mark Schneider Mﬂ S / / / 7/ 0 ?
Director (NATO and Theater Strike) David Shilling M‘i/ﬁ / o
Deputy ATSD for Nuclear Matters Steve Henry &/fkdﬂp M /}'@J.’/f
0

ﬂncar/aw
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4 August 15, 2004

TO: Bill Luti | g { ( 4 <
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld ?}L Z :_f
SUBJECT: More Info for Cable on Ukraine 9 R

_ >
For the cable on Ukraine, I talked to the MoD in the car about free and fair (‘3

elections after bringing it up with Kuchma earlier.

Let’s also remember that I mentioned to them the possibility of their helping with

protecting the UN and training and equipping Iraqi security forces.

Thanks.

DHR:dh .
081504-14 (ts computer).doc

/5

Please respond bJLij/ / b// Uy g
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August 16,2004

TO: VADM Jim Stavridis

£

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld %
SUBIJECT: Checklistfor papers

Please talk to GEN Craddock about how we are supposed to handle trips in terms
of getting a checklist of thank you notes, taskers, outgoing cables, and a key list of

action items.

There is a format for this, and apparently you did not have it. I would like you to

getit and sce if we can get back into the rhythm.

Thanks.

DHR:ss
08l 604-9

Please respond by 8‘/ 20 ,/ o "f 6
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August 16,2004

TO: VADM Jim Stavnidis

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld /'DL

SUBIJECT: Cables and Thank You Notes

In the future, T need to get the cables and thank you notes faster. Saving them
until the last leg (when we’re doing the SVTCs and I have to read all the material
Steve Cambone has sent) just doesn’t work. If they do them the same day and get

them in on a 5-6 day trip like that, T can easily deal with all of them,

The day we arrived home I didn’t have a chance to read the last chunk of them,
and then we headed right into a very busy week. It's not a good way to do it; let’s
getit fixed. If that means someone has to miss going to a function (to a castle,
dinner, palace, etc.), then that's what it meansi’Ve have so many people along on

the trips so they can trade off responsibilities.

We need to have a checklist — who is assigned which cables so they get them done

on time. In the future, let’s put a deadline on them.

Thanks.

DHR s

(8 1604-1

Please respond by IR
FOS
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TO: SECDEF 16 August 2004

FROM: VADM JIM STAVIUDIS

SUBJ: TRIP CHECKLIST and MEMO TO THE PRESIDENT

1.

Sir, I spoke with GEN Craddock today, and he provided me a copy of
the trip checklist you mentioned. The senior Policy representative on
each trip 1s responsible to construct a detailed matrix for each trip that
shows who 1s responsible for each product and give them hard
deadlines for each of the products — cables, thank you, Presidential
memo, and so forth. I will personally track this and ensure they do
what 1s required to get the material in each day so there is not a large
drop at the end of the trip.

I’ve also spoken with leadership in Policy to re-emphasize that they
need to get these products into us in a timely fashion.

On the memo for the President, clearly the speechwriter is not the
right person to draft this important document. I will ensure that
henceforth an appropriate “substance person” 1s assigned the task, and
will pay particular personal attention to its development and drafting.
We'll get you a quality product in a more timely fashion on future
trips.

Very respectfully,

-

11-L-0559/0SD/45662
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August 16, 2004

TO: Steve Cambone

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld

SUBJECT: Senate Select Committee’s Iraq assessment

I just finished reading the conclusions of the Senate Select Committee on

Intelligence in their pre-war assessment on Iraq.

It presents a number of conclusions critical of the intelligence community. To the
extent that any of the conclusions apply to intelligence community activities
involving DOD, please get involved to see that whatever deficiencies may exist

are rectified and any other appropriate actions are taken.

Thanks.

Attach.
Select Committee on Intelligence Report

DHR 55
081604 -7

Please respond by 9 [I ! 0?/ oYy
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1G Support to the Combatant Commanders:

0

The Inspector General and his four Deputics met with the Joint Forces Command
(JFCOM) Deputy Commander and staff to review possibilitics for partnering.
They requested 1G support evaluating manpower allocatiou and acquisition plans,
updating Combatant Command IG policy, and formulating ajoint IG training
curriculum. We return in October to scope projects and plan the way forward.

Improved Financial Performance:

As part of the Department's goal to achicve a favorable audit opinion on the
FY2007 DoD financial statements,the Under Secretary of Defense (Comptroller)
issucd a memorandum to the Scrvices and Defense Agencies to prepare
comprehensive mid-range financial improvementplans which will be used as a
roadmap for achieving a favorable audit opinion. The Comptroller also directed
the OIG, DoD to plan for the increased internal and contract audit resources to
meet the FY2007 goal. Reprogramming of about $184M from the Military
Departments and Defense Agencies to the OIG, DoD is planned for FY2004;
about 96% of the total is for contract support to achieve the 2007 goal.

OIG Transformation:

8]

O

0

O

The Oftice of the Chief of Stattf restructured combining administration,
information management, comptroller, and sccurity into a single robust entity.

The Deputy Inspector General for Intelligence transitioned two audit tcams (14
auditors)to Intelligence and Thomas Gimble was named as the Assistant Inspector
General tor Intelligence. The Deputy Inspector General for Inspections and Policy
established the Inspections and Evaluations Directorate. Initially the directorate
will focus on the sexual climate at the Military Academies, human trafficking,
support to Combatant Commands and Joint IG doctrine and training.

We promulgated four new OIG policy memoranda on the following subjects:
"Leadership Assist Visits (Rev.)"; "Release of OIG Reports Containing Privacy
Act Protected Information”; "Order of Inspector General Succession (Rev, 1)
and "Robust Leadership Development and Succession Planning.”

Results of Major Criminal Investigations:

Enaam Amaout of Benevolence International Foundation was sentencedto 11

years for defrauding donors by concealing that donations were used to support
terrorist groups.

Former Boeing employees were indicted for theft of trade secrets from Lockheed
Martin involving Evolved Expendable Launch Vehicle

11-L-0559/0SD/45666
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TO: Steve Cambone
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld ’DU\
SUBJECT: Note from EUCOM

August 17,2004

Please take a look at this note from EUCOM, and tell me what you think we ought

to do about it.

Thanks.

Attach
Note from EUCOM

DHR:ss
G81704-4
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FRCOM: COMEUCOM 16 AUG 04
TO: SECDEF
. SECRETARY,

I AM IN RECEIPT OF INSTRUCTIONS TO PROCEED WITH THE TEMPORARY
TRANZFER OF &7 PERSONNEL, FOR UP TO ONE YEAR, TC AUGMENT THREE CENTCOM
INTELLIGENCE STAFFS. I HAVE CONDUCTED AN ANALYSIS OF THE IMPACT COF SUCH
A REDUCTICN ON JAC MOLESWORTH AND ITS CRITICALLY IMPORTANT MISSIONS IXN
SUPPORT OF CUR NATTONAL AND THEATER OBJECTIVES, T HAVE REQUESTED A
REVIEW OF THIS REQUIREMENT BY THE JOINT STAFE FPRICRE TC EXECUTING THIS
CIRECTIVE, AND T HAVE BEEN INSTRUCTED TO COMPLY WITH THE DIRECTIVE
PENDING COMPLETICN OF THE REQUESTED REVIEIW.

I AM WRITING TO VOICE MY TINTENT TO COMPLY AS REQUESTED, BUT ALSO TO
EXPRESS MY CONCERN WITH REGARD TO THE IMPACT OF SUCH A REDUCTION ON CUR
CRITICAL MISS5TON CAPABILITIES AT JAC MOLESWORTH. WHEN THIS REDUCTION IS
IMPLEMENTED, WE WILL IMMEDIATELY HAVE TC TERMINATE ACTIVITIES FOR ONE
YEAR IN THE FOLLOWING AREAS:

1. ALL TARGETING, TO TIWNCLUDE BDA AND TIME SENSITIVE TARGETING
2. ALL AIR TC AIR DEFENSE ANALYSIS
3. ALL CORDER OF BATTLE MAINTENANCE
4. LONG TERM THEATER STRATEGIC ESTIMATES
3. ALL COUNTRY STUDIES IN 91 COUNTRY AOR
6. ALL EXERCISE SUFPCRT
FURTHER, WE WILL REDUCE THE FCLLOWING CAPABILITIES:
1. 1IWN DEPTH POLITICAL-MILITARY ANALYSIS OF WESTERN EURCPE
2, RUSSIAN MARITIME FOCUS
3., COLLECTION MANAGEMENT
THE NECGATIVE IMPACT CF THIS REDUCTICN OM THIS THEATER WILL BE FELT
I KEY AREAS UFON WHICH WE HAVE CCME TC DEPEND FCR GWOT AND OTHER
IMRPORTANT ACTIVITIES, IT WILL SIGNIFICANTLY REDIICE THE EFFECTIVENESS OF
JAZ MOLESWORTH AND OUR WARFIGHTING CAPABILITY ACRCSS THE BOARD, TIC
INCLUDE ONGOING SUPPORT TG OTHER COMBATANT COMMANDERS., THE SAME
FERSONNEL TDENTIFIED FOR THIS AUGMENTATION MISSTON ARE ALREADY
PROVIDTING STIGNIFICANT SUFPPORT TO CENTCOM FOR EBOTH OEF AND OIF VIA
REACHBACK FOR IN DEPTH ANALYSIS AND ANALYTICAL SUPRPPORT FROM JAC
MOLESWORTH. A SYNERGISTIC AN FOCUSED SUPPORT MISSTON, LEVERAGING THE
FULL CAPABILITY OF THE JAC, SHOULD BE OF GREATER BENEFIT TO THE GWOT
AND TO CENICOM THAN A DISPERSAL OF THE SAME ASSETS.
I REQUESTED RECCNSIDERATICON OF THIS REQUIREMENT, PRICR TO
EXECUTION, A5 THERE CURRENTLY EXISTS 11 STANDIWG COMMANDS AND JTFS

SUPPORTING OIF AND OEF, EACH HAVING AN ORGANIC INTELLIGENCE STAFF. MY
HOPE WAS THAT EFFORTS TS JUNSCLISATE/FELTTI ITMBINE. A0 PERHAPS EVEN

11-L-0559/05D/45668



ELIMINATE SOME OF THESE MULTIFLE STAFFS WOULD HAVE EBEEN POSSIBLE ARD
ADVISABLE BEFCRE IMPLEMENTING & REDUCTION OF THIS MAGNITUDE AT JAC,
MOLESWORTH.,

M RECENT VISZIT TO TISRAEL HIGHLIGHTED ISRAELI CONCERN OVER THE
RECENT UCEF TRANSFER OF LEBANCN AND SYRIA TG CENTCOM, THE ICF IS5
CONCERNED OVER THEIR RESULTING LACK OF ACCESS AND REPRESENTATION WITH
CENTCOM ON MATTERS PERTAINING TO THESE TWO COUNTRIES. T HAVE EXPLATINED
THAT THE UCP "SEAMS" BETIWEEN EUCOM AND CENTCCM ARE "SCOFT",VICE RIGID
LINES AND THAT WE ARE QUITE ABLE AND WILLING TO BE INTERLOCUTCRS WITH
CENTCCM AND BACK ON MATTERS FERTAINING TO LEBANCK AND SYRIA, IN EFFECT
"REFPRESENTING" CENTCCOM FOR AND TCO THEM. AS THEIR DESIRE IS TO DEVELOPR
GWOT INTELLIGENCE OMN A BILATERAL BASIS EVEN FURTHER, THIS IS ANOTHER
REASON FOR ADDRESSING THE PENDING JAC MOLESWORTH REDUCTIONS WITH
CAUTION,

FINALLY, WE ARE IN THE PROCESS OF ACHIEVING A BREAKTHROUGH COF SORTS
WITH REGARD TC¢ BUILDING THE FIRST NATO STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE
CAPABILITY ADJACENT TO JAC, MOLESWORTH, WITH THE INVALUABLE ASSTISTANCE
OF JAC AND EUCOM PERSCKNEL. LACK OF ORGANIC INTELLIGENCE HAS BEEN ONE
OF NATO'S CLEAREST WEAKNESSES FOR MANY YEARS, CURRENT EFFORTS TC REMEDY
THIS SHORTEFALL ARE TRULY TRANSFCORMATIONAL FOR THE ALLIANCE, AND ARE
GENERATING ENTHUSIASM., ANY SIGNIFICANT MANPOWER REDUCTION AT JAC WILL
REDUCE CUR ABILITY TO BRING THIS EFFCRT TO FRUITICN, AT LEAST WITHIN
CURRENT TIMELTINES AND ESTIMATES,

I HAVE ADVISED THE CHAIRMAN, THE VICE CHAIRMAN, AND USD (1) OF MY
CCNCERNS, I OFFER THESE COMMENTS IN KEEPING WITH MY RESFONSIBILITIES TO
PROVIDE MY BEST MILITARY ADVICE WHEN ARPPROPRIATE AND NECESSARY., TN MY
VIEW, THIS IS S5UCH A TIME,

UNLESS OTHERWISE TNSTRUCTED, EUCCM WILL IMMEDIATELY TMPLEMENT THE
DIRECTIVE WE HAVE RECEIVED.

VERY RESPECTEFULLY,
JIM
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Aungust 18,2004

TO: Steve Cambone
g5\
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld * ! 5

t
SUBJECT: Mike DeLong's book

Please contact Mike DelLong and be sure he clears his book for classified material.

Thanks.

DHR:ss
(181804-3

B80EABO0ERATENEEDENEEAEEEE -35ERE00ERAE00EE0EEE0RE0ERBE0EATERAEETIEAEREAEEFEEA

Please respond by gl 10 )’D \y

e 21 0

o
Sir,

Respnse arfackad
A

LGl fensyed

0SD 19330-04
11-L-0559/0SD/45670

EEN



Wl’»‘

MEMEORANDUM FOR SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

3(/ AUG 30 2004
gopuso

Through: Under Secretary of Defense for Intelligence

From: Deputy Under Secretary of Defense, C1&S

SUBJECT: LtGen Mike DeLong's Upcoming Pgiblication

As requested, LtGen Mike Del.ong was contacted reference the
pending release of his book. LtGen Delong stated the CENTCOM Security
Office, specifically Mr. Dan Morris, Deputy J-2, CENTCOM and Mr. Barry
Hammill, CENTCOM Deputy Judge Advocate General accomplished a
security review.

Additionally, LtGen Delong stated that when writing the book, he was
mindful not to include or go into the who, what, when, why and how.

According to LtGen DeLong, the book is currently in print and
expected on store shelves around 12 September 2004.
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December 2,2004

TO: Dina Powell

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld W

SUBJECT: Powell Moore

Here's a background sheet on Powell Moore, and also some points that I have
developed with respect to the job he could do as a U.S. Ambassador for this
Administration. He is firstrate. He is leaving. He would very much like to serve
the country. I hope you will see that his name is carefully considered. You never
know what might happen, but this is a person who has been carrying the mail, as

has his wife, Pam, {or many, many decades.

Thanks.

Attach.
Powell Moure Biv
Talking Points on Powell Moure

DHR 55
120204-1

Foto 0SD 19335-04
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POWELL A. MOORE

Powell A. Moore is the Assistant Secretary ol Defense for Legislalive Affairs. He was
nominated by President Bush {or this position on April 23,2001 and confirmed by the
Senate on May 1,2001. |

Mr. Moore formerly served as the Chief of Staff for Senator Fred D. Thompson, Republican
of Tennessee, and Chairman of the Senate Committee on Governmental Affairs. Mr. Moore
held this position from September 1998 until assuming his current duties.

Active in public policy affairs in Washington for more than 37 years, Mr. Moore is a former
Assistant Secretary of State for Legislative Affairs under President Reagan and served on
the White House staff under Presidents Nixon, Ford, and Reagan.

Mr. Moore began his Washington career in 1966 as Press Secretary to Senator Richard B.
Russell, Democrat of Georgia, and served in this capacity until Senator Russell’s death in
January of 1971. He then joined the Nixon Administration, first serving as Deputy Director
ol Public Information {or the Department of Justice and later as a member of the White
House Legislative Affairs staff.

He left the White House in 1973, and for the subsequent six years, engaged in government
relations and legislative affairs consulting, representing a variety of corporations and
assoclalions.

Mr. Moore returned to the White House in January 1981 on the day following Ronald
Reagan’s inauguration as the 40th President of the United States. As Deputy Assistant to the
President for Legislative Affairs during 1981, he managed the Senate component of the
legislative altairs office at the White House.

In January of 1982, President Reagan nominated him to be Assistant Secretary of State for
Legislative Affairs, and he was confirmed by the Senate on February 4, 1982,

After leaving government in late 1983 and before returning in 1998, Mr, Moore advised and
represented business interests as a consultant and as Vice President for Legislative Affairs of
the Lockheed Corporation.

Mr, Moore was horn in Milledgeville, Georgia, on January 5, 1938. He graduated from the
University of Georgia in Athens in 1959 after attending preparatory school at Georgia
Military College in Milledgeville. After graduation, he was commissioned as an Infantry
officer in the United States Army where he served for three and one-half years with tours in
Baumholder, Germany, and Fort Benning, Georgia,

Mr. Moore lives in Washington, D.C. with his wile Pamla. He has a daughter, Mrs. Frances
M. Preston of Franklin, Tennessee; and a son, Allen Moore of Springfield, Virginia. Mr.
and Mrs. Moore together have four grandsons and a granddaughter.
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Talking Points to Support a Recommendation
Of Powell Moore to be an Ambassador

* Powell Moore’s career has prepared him to serve as an Ambassador and lead an embassy
teain to advance the interests of the United States overseas.

¢ He has a longstanding history of achieving measurable results in developing and
implementing strategies to deliver public policy messages.

* Asamember of the President’s legislative affairs and national security team for the past
four years, he has a deep understanding of the President’s national security and foreign
policy goals

e His career in legislative aflairs has provided him with solid preparation for a diplomatic
post where accurate reporting and insightful analysis are essential.

e Powell Moore has an in-depth knowledge of the United States government. He has
worked for Senators Richard Russell of Georgia and Fred Thompson of Tennessee, on
the White House staff under Presidents Nixon, Ford and Reagan and in the Departments
of Justice, State and Defense. He also understands the interests and issues of the Nation
having worked closely with scores of Senators and Representatives from every region on
a variety of issues including trade, manutfacturing, agriculture and finance.

* Ags Assistant Secretary of State and Assistant Secretary of Defense, he has accompanied
Members of Congress to more than forty nations where he has participated i meetings
with numerous international leaders.

* His introduction to U.S. ties 1o Europe came early in his career when he served for two
years as an Infantry otficer in Gernany at the time of the Berlin crisis.

o His wife, Pamnla Moore, would be an exceptional representative of our nation.

o Pamla came to Washington from Atlania in 1989 as a key member of the stalf of
President G.H.W. Bush’s Peace Corp Director, Paul Coverdell. Her association
with the late Senator Coverdell spanned more than 20 years in Republican
fundraising and political activities in Georgia and in Washington.

o As Director of the Office of Private Sector Relations for the U.S. Peace Corps,
she raised more than $12 million in private sector donations to support the Peace
Corps’ initiative into former Warsaw Pact countries.

o She currently directs the National Blood Foundation, which provides support for
transfusion medicine research with an endowment of more than $4 million.

o Pamla was an alternate delegate from the District of Columbia to the Republican
National conventions in Philadelphia in 2000 and in New York in 2004,

o On November 2,2004, she won a non-partisan election with more than 70 percent
of the vote to represent the eastern section of Georgetown on a District of
Columbia Advisory Neighborhood Comimission.

s Powell Moore has loyally served in the Administration of President Bush during his first
term and is eager to serve the President and the Nation in a challenging assignment
abroad in the second term.
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December 3,2004

TO: Paul Butler

—
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld { A

SUBJECT: Thank You Note for Bill Timmons

If we have not prepared a thank you to Bill Timmons for his heads up on the

calling cards for the military, please draft one.

Thanks.

DHR:ss
120304-10

Please respond by 12 !4 ! D(’

/ _mm”? ‘”["/ )
éﬂ / A Aj f)ﬁaﬁcwﬁ

‘/71 m [( &
7 .
paul Butier

4

0SD 19346-04

11-L-0559/05D/45676

G ilE

AG O¥FE

Ao nF/



f. 2004 4:52PM TIMMONS & COMPANY NO. 542 P 2

P
VIA F4X

Memorandum for the Honorable Donald Rumsfeld

From: Bill Ti.tnmonspaw

Dae: 1 December 2004

Subject: Prepaid Telephone Galling Cards for Mlitzry

Request your personal assistance on an issue of importanceto our servicemen and
women and their families. In the next few weeks the FCC intends to issue an order

concerning prepaid calling cards that threatens i inerease rates.onthe mils tacy.and pther
users of this low-cost telephone service by as much as 20%.

Ten years ago calling card service that contained promotional advettisements
(called enhanced cards) was placed in service. Telephone calls using these enhanced
cards are informational and outside regulated service and therefore not subject to -
intrastate access or universal service fees. After all these years the FCC intends to make ]
these cards fall in arevenue category that w1l cause troops and other card users to
contribute more so others may contribute less.

Consistent with the goals of universal service, the cards today provide low-cost
calling for those who need it mest — military, senior, rural ?nmonty, and—Iow-mggme
users. Thc USO prowdes free pre-paid cards to service personnel as part of “Operation
Phone Home pro * Wal-Mart, Sam’s Club, drug stores, military cxcbanges, and
other rétail outlets sell the inexpensive calling cards. Members of Congress have
communicated with FCC Chairman Powell not to take money out of soldiers’ pockets
while they defend our country, In fact, in the closing days ol this Congress through repart
language for the final budget legislation Congress directed the FCC “not to take any l

actionthat would directly or indirectly have the effect of raisingthe rates charged to
military personnel or their tamilies for telephone calls placed using prepaid phone cards.”
On23 July ofthis year the Pentagon weighed in when Charlcs Abell wrote the FCC
pointing aut the increased costs to service personnel and families if this order were
implemented. The FCC chairman put offofficial action until after the election but now
intends to go forward.,

Dany, about the only avenue open seems to be White J1ouse involvement to protect
the low-cost prepaid calling cards for the military. May I suggest you call Andy Card
and ask him to help?

Thanks a bunch,

11-L-0559/0SD/45677 { 124 'OLYL









BEC,

L2004 4052 IKMORS & CCMPANY

VIA FAX-S

Memorandum for the Honorable Donald Rumsfeld 7o

From: Bill Timmonspﬂj/

Date: 1 December 2004

Subject: Prepaid Telephone Calling Cards for Military

Request your personal assistance on an 1ssue of impottance to our servicemen and
women and their families. In the next few weeks the FCC intends to issue an order
concerning prepaid calling cards that threatens to increase raies on the military and other

users of this low-cost telephone service by as mach as 20%.

Ten years ago calling card service that contained prommotional advertisements
{called enhanced cards) was placed insexvice, Telephone callsusing these enhanced
cards are informaticnal and outside regulated scrvice and therefare not subjectto
infrastate access or universal service fees, After all these years the FCC intends to make
these cards fall in a revenue category that will cause troops and other card users to

contribute more so others may contribute less.

Consistent with the goals of universal service, the cards today provide low-cost
calling for those who need 1t most. — military, senior, rural, mincrity, and low-income
users. The USO provides free pre-paid cardsto service personnel as part of “Operation
Phorne Home program.” Wal-Mart, Sam’ s Club, drug stores, military exchanges, and
other retail outlets sell the inexpensive calling cards, Members of Congress have
communicated with FCC Chairmean Powell not to take money out of soldiers’ pockets
while they defend our country. In fact, in the closing days of this Congress through report
language for the firal budget legislation Congress directed the FCC “not to take any
actionthat would directly or indirectly have the effect of raisingthe rates charged to
military personnel or their families for telephone calls placed using prepaid phone cards.”
On23 July of this year the Pentagon weighed in when Charlcs Abell wrote the FCC
pointing out the increased costs to service personnel and familiesif this order were
implemented. The F'CC chairman put off official actionutil after the election but now

intends to go forward.

Dan, about the only avenue open seems to be White [1otse involvement to protect
the low-cost prepaid calling cards for the military, May [ suggest you call Andy Card

and ask himn to help?

Thanks a bunch.
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THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
WAS HINGTON

Mr. Bill Timmons

Chairman Emeritus
Timmeons and Company, Inc.
1875 Eye Street, N.W,

Suite 400

Washington, D.C. 20006

Dear Bill,

DEC 15 2004

Thanks for the heads up about the calling card
issue. It is important, and we are looking into it.
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August 31, 2004

TO: Gen Richard Myers
Doug Feith
FROM:  Donald Rumsfeld QR

SUBIECT: Common Global Environment Assessment

I think we should have a common global environment assessment, and use DoD’s
Regional Centers and Combatant Commanders to help communicate with the rest
of the world so they share our assessment. We need to show them the intelligence
and our analysis. We need to get them thinking about the world the way we are

thinking about it, or learn from them about what they are thinking.

Only it we have a common understanding of the global environment - the threats
and capabilitics we face -- will we be likely to end up singing off the same sheet of

music.
Please come back to me with a proposal as to how we should proceed.

Thanks.

DHR:s5
083104-15

Please respond by a1+
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Policy Executive Secretariat Note

FEB 16 200
1-04/0 11748/ES-0626

Reference; 083 104-15, Common Global Environment
Assessment

Captain Marmott,

Ryan Henry bnefed SecDef on October 20,2004 on
DoD Regional Centers. Attached is the October 20 briefing.

Respectfully request consideration that the
October briefing answers the sncwflake action.

artlett
ty Director
Policy Executive Secretariat

S R dod
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August 31,2004
1-oM Lo 48
ES- Gl
TO: Gen Richard Myers
Doug Feith
FROM:

SUBJECT: Common Global Environment Assessment

I think we should have a common global environment assessment, and use DoD’s

Regional Centers and Combatant Commanders to help communicate with the rest

of the world so they share our assessment, We need to show them the intelligence
and our analysis. We need to get them thinking about the world the way we are

thinking about it, or learn from them about what they arc thinking,

Only if we have a common understanding of the global environment — the threats

and capabilities we face -- will we be likely to end up singing off the same sheet of

music,

Pleasc come back to me with a proposal as to how we should proceed.

Thanks.

DHR:ss
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Please respond by Oll e
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DoD Regional Centers -
Post 9/11 Transformation

ch

A

SecDef Briefing
20 October, 2004

BJELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussionPurposes only.
raft working papers. Do not release under FOIA)
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DoD Regional Centers
Overview

POLICY

O Assumptions

O Background

O Evolving Vision

O Implementingthe Vision
O Next Steps

Bottom Line

:l' Y Ii;' R

K mwe otr Reglonal Centers’ contribution to national secunty
""" we need to transform
> the way we think about Regional Centers
» the way
» how

DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussionpurposes only.
graﬂ working papers. Do not release under FOP P y 20-Oct-04

11-L-0559/05D/45686



% ‘ DoD Regional Centers

POLICY

a

Q

y Assumptions

DoD’s five Regional Centers for Security Studies were designed before 9/11 to
address the strategic challenges we then faced.

» And the Marshall Center has largely accomplished its original mission

In a post-9/11 world, the Regional Centers can now do more to strengthen U.S.
national security and international support by

9 Harmonizing views on the nature of common security challenges
» Serving as a key USG tool in countering ideclogical support for terrorism
9 Educating on the role of defense in civil society (current focus)

The value of a collaborative set of centers with a coherent message exceeds the sum
of their individual contributions.

» No one Regional Genter is inherently more important than

Properly fashioned, Regional Centers can be a test bed for experimentationin
interagency “jointness”

9 Focusing all elements of USG power
9 Proving ground for low-key joint interagency initiatives

9 Routine liaison and outreach activities with NGOs, particularty humanitarian organizations, o inform
decision-making in crises

If the Regional Centers assume a leadership role within the USG security cooperation
community, investing in them can have a multiplier effect.

DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussion purposes only. 20-Oct-
raft working papers. Do not release under FOI?\)FPO Y Oct-04
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George C. Marshall European
Center for Security Studies

~ i,

. €4
% "/"
N\

Center for
Hemispheric
. Defense Studies

Near East-

South Asia

Africa Center for Center for

Strategic Studies Strategic
*  Studies

*=RC Location

DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: For i
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\ DoD Regional Centers

y Background

POLICY

Marshall Center 1993 Army EUCOM $26.9M 2,304 64,566 $416
Asia-Pacific 1995 Navy PACOM $13.8M 1,012 - 27,732 $498
Center _
Center for 1997 | NDU SOUTHCOM |  $5.5M 862 5,953 $924
Hemispheric
Defense
Africa Center 1999 NDU EUCOM $10.3M 905 2,913 $3,530
Near East-South | 2000 NDU CENTCOM $6.8M 1,458 5,543 $1,227
Asia Center

Total $63.3M 5,940 106,000

FY04 Budget FY04 Participants FY 04 Participant Days

NESA

Africa

CHD

Asla-
6)ELIBEH_AT|VE DOCUMENT: For discussion purposes only. Pacific Marshall
raft working papers. Do not release under FOIA) 20-Oct-04
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POLICY

Regional Center budg

\ DoD Regional Cenfers

¥ Background
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DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussion purposes only.
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& @ DoD Regional Centers

y Evolving Vision for the Centers

POLICY

Yesterday: Today: Tomorrow:
Objective L1 Influence thinking in QO Informthinkingon21t  Q Become USG vanguard in:
immediate post-ColdWar ~ century security » Harmonizing threat
era challenges awareness
Q Educateonthe roleof QO Educate on the role of > support
military in civil society defense in civil society » Educating on the role of
defense in civil society
Target O Defense Q Governmentnational O Public and private national
audiences security security; other “thinkers”
How they Q “Autonomous,” not Q “Autonomous, but Q ‘Cooperative and coherent;’
operate coordinated cooperative” working in an integrated
fashion with SecDef agenda
Yo working papera. Db ol reloase trler FOIA) TS oY 20-Oct-04

11-L-0559/0SD/45691



DoD Regional Centers

Moving Toward “Tomorrow”

POLICY

0 What is required to transition to “Tomorrow”?
9 Mission

9 (Governance
9 Metrics

9 Resources

ELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussion purposes only. O
ejral‘t working papers. Do not release under Fo&)rpo i 20-Oct-04

11-L-0559/05D/45692




T2, DoD Regional Cenfers
W ] - -

%y Mission
Today:

0 Educationand outreach -
forums for exchanging views

Q Primarily concerned with
reglonal security issues

0 Limited target audience
9 Defense elites, primarily military

0 Few cooperative programs with

government security
cooperation organizations

gIlIBER_ATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussionpurposes only.
rafl wotking papers. DO notrelease under FOIA)

20-0cl-04

Tomorrow:

Q “Strategic communication” —
Immersion and outreach
activities

9 Harmonize threat awareness
9 Gounter ideological support for terrorism
9 Educate on role of defense in civil society

O Balanced treatment of global
and regional security matters

Q Expanded target audience

9 Security elites, including government, “think
tanks,” media, NGOs

Q Broader cooperative programs
9 Among Regional Centers
9 Interagency“joint” experimentation centers

9 Foreigngovemnment-sponsored think tanks
>
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@y, DoD Regional Centers

Governance
ngm—!.

Tomorrow:

QA Regional Centers independent Q Harmonized, collaborating institutions
institutions, now starting to collaborate
Q Various governance models Q Unifying governance model
> » One Directive consolidating oversight
» Different practices regarding » One
» Multiple and not » Single
» Fragmented, limiting legislation » __
m Hit or miss audits m USDP-initiated
» Few arrangements » Memorandaof agreement, e.g., between Regional
] Centers and Defanse Security Cooperatlon?gency,

NDU, or other institutions

O Directorssemi-connected to SecDef Q Directors more directly connected to
> DoD SecDef thrOUgh usS P)

» "Joint" interagency staffing — DoD Director, DoS
eputy, interagencv staffing

DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussion purposes only. Ot
E)raft working papers. Do not release under FOEC\)rpO Y 20-Oct-04
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@\ DoD Regional Centers

Metrics
POLICY
Today: Tomorrow:
Q Metric formulation and data Q Consistent metrics for
collection are ad hoc measuring:
Q Exjgtin metricst_n(%.’[ used to > Effectiveness of generating attitudinal
guige center activities shifts of participants
W Entry and exit surveys
» Policy insights gained
m Ability fo feed the OUSD(P) policy
process
» Quality of product
m Demand for product
» QOperational effectiveness
m Outside support (money, staff, facilities,
eic.)
» DoD and interagency value added
m Venue of choice for security cooperation
oufreachactivities
(Rt wortang papers. Do mol reltass trder IOTA) POSeS OnIY- 20-Oct-04
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@ Dol Regional Centers

) Support

Today: TOMOrrQw:

QO The newer centers have L
smaller budgets but equal - ger[\)tw s have equival
potential value 0

> Newer centers responsible for
strategically important regions

O wsymmetnc reSqurce s 0 Roughly symmetric
| ithi 0
> The largest budget is ~6x the s ize of (within 25%)
the smallest

O Funding fluctuations complicatr O Stable funding with n

planning | > Discretionah/ funding iéz
performance

O Few visits from officials O Robust participation t

> Minimum participation by US military » Increased DoD and wide

0 Uneven technology applications O Learning technology |

gJI:LIHI:RATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussion purposes only. 20-0Oct-04

rafl working papers. Do not release under FOIA)
11-L-0559/05D/45696




4 3@ DoD Regional Centers

g Next Steps

POLICY

O Work with Center Directors to develop a model for post 9-1 1
Regional Centers
» (Generate an execution plan to transform mission and

» Develop roadmap for making Regional Centers interagency “jointness”
m Make initial inquiries with USAID, DOS,

» |dentify Regional Centers’ post 9-11 path and support/resource needs
B Develop integrated post 9-11 curriculum

» Develop program for Senior OSD participation
Q Approve establishment of a single Executive Agent
O Approve establishmentof a single Board of Visitors

QO Follow through on requested legislation

DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussion I;):%u‘lirposes'. only.

raft working papers. Do not release under FO 20-Oct-04

11-L-0559/0SD/45697

13



DoD Regional Centers

y Future Role

Regional
COCOMS

Warfighters

Operational Chain of Command

DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussion Ipurposes only.
rafl working papers. Do not release under FQIA}

11-L-0559/0SD/45698
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®\ DoD Regional Centers

POLICY

Backup

ELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussion
raft working papers. Do not release under FO

Ip‘nl;rpos;es only.

20-0cl-04

11-L-0559/0SD/45699
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% DoD Regional Centers

Background

Dollars Spent per Participant Day

POLICY

6000

5000

4000

3000 - / /\X
2000 ; —

1000 n ——— A - ~
e e S

Dollars

e—5 + &
O 1 T T T 1 1 T 1 1 1
ELEE LSS S
Fiscal Year
Asia-Pacific Center —a— CHDS
— 3¢ Africa Center —¥—NESA Center
* Asia-Pacific FY96 discrepancy caused by first year start-up costs
20-Oct-04 16

ELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussion IpAL;rposes only.

aft working papers. Do not release under FOI
11-L-0559/05D/45700



Marshall

+185%

$416

+ 23%

11-L-0559/0SD/45701

22,680 64,566 $338
{1993)
Asia-Pacific | 3,290 27,732 +743% $912 $498 - 45%
(1995)
CHDS 2,055 5,953 +190% $1,036 $924 - 11%
(1997)
Africa 2,918 2,913 -0.2% 51,668 $3,530 + 112%
{1 999)
NESA 825 5,543 +572% $1,521 81,227 - 19%
(2000)
O e T o S a
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4 S DoD Regional Centers

Consolidated Legislative Proposal

pPOLICY -

AQ Reinforces unified governance model
» QGives all Regional Genters the same authority

A Broadens participant base to include

> Foreign security elites (notjust defense elites)
» Variety

> Other security

O Allows Regional Centers to accept gifts and donations

» Increases accounting transparency by creating a gift fund
» Permits foreign and domestic

0 Authorizes Regional Centers to charge for education and training

» Allows Foreign Military Sales (FMS), International Military
(IMET), and other security assistance funds to be used for

ELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussi ly. 20-Oct-04
G)raﬂ working papers. Bo not releg;e Endg? P&ﬁgrposes ony

11-L-0559/05D/45702
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~DoD Regional Centers

A USG Educational Institutions with
International Participants

POLICY

Regional Centers (5) Senior DoD Institutions (11) DoD Institutions (65) UsC
' ' * DoS

USG Proararns (218)

« National Defense University « Service academies

» Naval Postgraduate School « Education and "ainm%

» Service War Colleges (3} warfighting, support skills, and
» Air Force Institute of Technology intel

*DoE
« USAID
* 51 Other Federal Agencies

* Africa Center

+ Asia-Pacific Center

» Center for Hemispheric Defense
» Marshall Center

» Near East-South Asia Center
USG Programs

T "‘"‘-—-,,,

Y /ﬁoD Institutions™.

.

' DoD Institutlons

Reglonal
Centers

FY03 Funding
Annual Participants

3000 2700
630
2500
= 1500 $1 SB
E 1500 - o e
- .
1000 675 $2 7B (ESt )
500 1 - 473 16.7 59
0 4 T T 1 _— I T
USG DoD Senior DOD RC UsG DoD  Senior DOD RC
*FY04 funding
DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: Faor discussion purposes onl 20-Oct-
rafl working papers. Do not release under FOP ® v 0-Oct-04 19
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% Senior DoD Institutions

9 with International Students

POLICY L

Q 5 Regional Centers for Security Studies
Q National Defense University

Q Naval Postgraduate School

Q Air Force Institute of Technology

Q Army War College

Q NavalWar College

Q Air War College

i

ELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT: For discussion purposes only.
aft working papers. Do not release under FOIA)

11-L-05659/05D/45704
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SENSITIVE:

August 31,2004
o ?_I

ATORCHMEN T -5 -0 T

TO: Paul Wolfowitz
Doug Feith

Steve Cambone
FROM: Donald Rumsfcld@/L

SUBJECT: 9/11 Commission Recommendation

Please read the attached on the 9/11 Commission Recommendation on

paramilitary activity.
Thanks.

Altach
08/30/04 O Conncell Inlo Memo to SecDef

DHR s
083104-17

Please respond by

SENSITIVE

A TTRUAMENT

rfeto

11-L-0559/0SD/45705

0SD 19348-04
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AUG 30 dlly |

FOR SECRETARY OF DEFENSE ‘%‘

INFO MEMO

FROM: Thomas W, O’Connell, Assistant Secretary of Defense (SO/LIC) %{Ja)fé‘—a/
SUBIECT: 9/11 Commission Recommendation for Consolidated Paramilitary
Activities

At arccent roundtable, you asked me to contact 9/11 Commissioner John
Lehman about the above subject. You wanted to know the basis for the
recommendation.

John said the Commission’s time with CIA (including Director) led them to
conclude:

* Agency had “haphazard” approach to paramilitary missions.

e Common thread throughout Agency approach was “unwillingness to take
risk”. They insisted on legal review at every step. CTA was “reluctant to
pull the trigger when opportunities were presented.”

e Commission thought entire Agency approach was “muddled, at best.”

e (Commission sces Agency/DOD mismatch — DOD has capability, CIA has
authoritics.

¢ Commission believed SECDEF’s post 9- 11 actions vis-a-vis SOCOM and
Special Ops in general placed DoD in far superior position to conduct these
operations.

e Cominission was rcluctant to cite Agency/national wcaknesses in
unclassificd report.

e Mr. Lehman asked to bring Commissioner Kerrey to the Pentagon for
SO/LIC overview.

11-L-0559/0SD/45706
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TO: Peter Rodman
FROM: Donald Rumsfelﬁ/a\’
SUBJECT: VOA Broadcasts to Iran

Please talk to Seth Cropsey personally, for me, on this matter.

Thanks.

Antach.

August 30, 2004

8/8/04 Feith Memo on VOA; 8/26/04 Rodman Info Memo to SecDef; 10/24/03 Rodman Action Memo to

SecDef (01800%/03)

DHR:ss
083004-10

Please respond by - I |1

FOUO

11-L-0559/0SD/45707

0SD 19349-04
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August 9, 2004

z —0,%/065/
E— oyt
TO: Doug Feith

SUBJECT: VOA Broadcasts to Iran

Here is a memo from Seth Cropsey and the U.S. Interational Broadcasting

Bureau broadcasts to Iran.
Please take a look at it and get back to me with your suggestions.

Thanks.

Attach. 6 8[30

7/14/04 Cropsey memo to SecDef

DHR db
080904-17

Please respond by J / 27 / oy

Sir
/?es,mﬂ“ d?%cél/

yr
(G foel
Yo

10_-)3,...)4 1"3:30 IH

11-L-0559/0SD/45708 1935 Y



APl

£ 78

INFO MEMO
DepSecDef

USD(P) L\ AT 821
1-04/9T068 1°ES
FOR SECRETARY OF DEFENSE E$s-0418

FROM: Peter W. Rodman, Assistant Secretary of Defense (IS@ W 26 AUG 2004
SUBJECT: VOA Broadcasts to Iran (SecDef Snowflake)
® You asked for my suggestions regarding International Broadcasting Bureau Director

Seth Cropsey’s request that DoD supply the funds for an increase in VOA’s TV
broadcasts to Iran.

e We supported this proposal when it was submitted to the Deputy last year (memo
attached).

e As was the case then, there still does not appear 10 be any legal way to transfer DoD
funds to VOA for this purpose.

o If the IBB goes to OMB for this funding increase, we should be prepared to support it.

DUSD (NESA)M PDASD(SA) O

11-L-0559/08D/45709 ==& 7%¢ =2






0D7-14-2004 11:49 FAX 2024011337 IBBR DIRECTOR

Broadcesting Board of Governors @

INTERNATIONAL BROADCASTING BUREAU

MEMORANDUM for SECDEF .
FROM: Seth Cropsey, Director, U.S. Intemational Broadcasting Bureau

SUBI: Voice of America Broadcasts to Iran
14 July ‘04

This memo responds to your request of 8 Jupe for information about VOA’s Persian
Janguage television broadcasts.

VOA Television to Iran

VOA inaugurated a one-half hour daily primetime television news program, News &
Views, in July 2003, The new program brought to six the number of hours that VOA
broadcasts on television to Irzn per week; (vice Iran’s four 24/7 international TY
broadcast operations); all VOA TV broadcasts to Iran are wansmitted via satellite. The
Iranian government admits that there are about three million bouseholds that can receive
television signals through satellite dishes, Our research places the figure at
approximately 15 percent of the adult population or nearly seven mullion houscholds:
sate|lite hroadcasts arc a highly effective way of reaching the Iranian people.

News & Views offers a mixture of international, regional, and local news geared to its
audience’s interests, as well as current affairs programming addressed to viewers® oft-
stated thirst for information about human rights, dernocracy, and civil society.

Iraviao Response

Over the previous month and in addition to its regular news stories, News & Views
featured an interview with Justice Sandra Day O’ Connor who told how her appointment
by President Reagan as the first female Supreme Court justice “opened many doors to
"women in the U.S. and the rest of the world.” Other features included an interview from
London with a journalist and dissident recently reieased from an Iranian prison who
argued that the U.S. mission in Iraq helps guarantee peace and stability in the region as it
promotes democratic change. The ruling mullahs’ fear of these broadcasts is clear. A
panel discussion on the future of democracy that aired the first week in July featured
participation by phone from Tehran of a young woman who is the spokesman for a group
called “Women For Democracy.” The paolice arrested her and her mother less than a day
after the broadcast aired.

In the absence of other accurate and relevant Persian-language television news broadcasts
News & Views established a Jarge audience immediately. A telephone pall conducted
less than two months after the program went on the air last surnmer determined the
audience at about 13 percent of the viewing public. Since then, the program has received
similar phone poll results of over 17 percent.

News & Views is a solid and established TV news program that receives a tremendous
volume of email from its growing audience—and shares representative emails with its
viewers thus establishing a dialogue among Iranians who arc unhappy with their rulers
and have no other means of communicating this dissatisfaction with fellow citizens. A

330 Independence Avenuye, SW Washington, DC 20737

11-L-0559/0SD/45711




1BB DIRECTOR

‘071342004 11:49 FAX 2024011327

recent email asked *why VOA couldn’t air more emails from other listeners on the air?’
The answer is that VOA doesn’t have the funds to broadcast more than a daily half hour
news program.

What Is to Be Done?

The purpose of this memmno is to ask your assistance in securing the approximately 510
million it would take to increase News & Fiews to a three-hour daily program of news
and current affairs programming for a single year, The expanded show would cover in-
depth such subjects as the extraordinary corruption of the ruling mullahs, their diversion
of Iranian 1axpayers’ revenue to finance international terrorism, the lessons of east and
central Europe in throwing off the communist yoke; and extensive reporting on women’s
issues, separation of church and slate, and the different forms of democratic govemance
that emails from our audience make it clear they desperately want.

The precedent exists for the transfer of DoD funds to international broadcasting in the
assistance DoD provided—in approximately the sarne amount—to build and install radio
ransmitters in Afghanistan following the defeat of the Taliban. This assistance was
highly successful. It increased the security of our deployed forces, and of the U.S. ip the
same way that Jonger and more in-depth broadcasts to Iran would divert that country's
rulers’ sponsorship of terror and efforts in Iraq while it helped advance the cauge of
democracy in Iran,

A specific and detailed plan for increasmg TV news and current affairs programming to
Iran from its current level of one-half howr daily to three hours each day appears
immediately below. The cosis are annual.

TV Requirements

Salaries $2,386,088
AP Graphics $40,000
Acquired Video $200,000
Regional News Feeds $100,000
Transmission and Remotes $500,000
Overtime $£100,000
Subtotal $3,326,088
Persian Service Requirements:

Salaries $2,377,000
Overseas stringers $150,000
Domestic stringers $50,000
Travel $200,000
Telephone Toll $10,000
Simultaneous Translators $100,000
Office Supplies $30,000
Misc expenses $20,000
Other Contractual Services $50,000
Subtotal $2,987,000

11-L-0559/0SD/45712
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Satellite Transmission services $2,300,000
Research $50,000
Advertising $100,000
Subtotal $2,450,000
One Time Costs:

Graphic Equipment $230,000 .
Edit Suites Equipment $175,000
Open/Sets $100,000
Avstar Licenses $45,000
VJ Equipment $200,000
Minicam Cameras $80,000
Cairo Polycom $30,000
Library Shelving $75,000
Fumiture/Computers $350,000
Subtotal $1,285,000
Totaf Requirements for FY"04 $10,048,088
Conclusion

Berpard Lewis observes (hat Ayatollah Khomeini's spoken words communicated directly
to Iran by phonc and by cassettes was the first electronically engineered revolution in
history. U.S. international broadcasting also reaches the Iranian people directly.

Both ratings and audience response in the form of email, phone calls, and letters from
Iran to the Persian language service here m Washington show that ranjans are watching
VOA'’s broadcasts because they are meaningful to their ives. To quote again from
VOA’s Iranian viewers, Mobhammad A’'s email from Tehran of 31 May sums the
audience response best: “We do aot have credible and trustworthy media in Iran and all
(ke media is censored. You are now carrying a very significant responsibility and you are
Lhe hope of the Jranian youth.™

We have an experienced and invigorated management structure in place; the modest plan
oullined above responds both to the United States’ need to address the [ranian audience,
and the latter’s clearly expressed desire for more programming that offers hope for a freer
and democratic future, All we ask is for the means.

11-L-0559/0SD/45713




August 30,2004

TO: Larry Di Rita
Matt Latimer

FROM: Donald Rumsfelmi

SUBJECT: Foree Posture Testimony

The testimony I will present in mid-Sept to the SASC on Force Posture 1s terribly
important. I would like to get the first half by this Friday.

Please get an outline from Dr. Cambone to get started. We need to discuss
transformation in the broadest sense and then bring it down to force posture

because the force posture arrangements are a direct result of our ability to use

greater tlexibility and agility.

Thanks.

DHR:ss
083004-5

Please respond by - / o)

0SD 19350-04
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August 30,2004

TO: Larry Di Rita
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld 't]\'

SUBJECT: Geren Paper

Please take a look at the attached, from Pete Geren, and see me on it tomorrow.
Thanks.

Attach.
Abu Ghraib paper by Pete Geren

DHR:ss
083004-6

Please respond by 9 / i

Foto _
0SD 19351-04
11-L-0559/05D/45715
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“Mr, Chairman, I know you join me today in saying to the world, judge us by
our actions, watch how Americans, watch how a democracy deals with the
wrongdoing and with scandal and the pain of acknowledging and correcting our
own mistakes and our own weaknesses.,”’

-- Secretary of Defense Rumsfeld
May 7,2004 before the Senate Armed Services Committee

Lost 1n the public conversation about the recently released reports on Abu Ghraib
1s a powerful and important message for the world and for Americans -
for Baby Boomers who cut their political teeth on Watergate and Generation X'ers who
did so on Whitewater.

It 1s an important message for Americans who have grown to expect accountability
for public officials to be a game of semantic dodge ball, who have watched people they
wanted to trust hide behind clever spin, hair-splitting, high fences and legal technicalities.

These reports came forward in a world of low expectations. Many, if not most,
expected a whitewash from the Rumsfeld-appointed Schlesinger Panel and a team of
Generals investigating Generals. It 1s understandable that Americans, with their civic
morality numbed by Whitewater, Watergate and various other “Gates”, expected no more
than whitcwash from the pcople they have placed in positions of trust.

On May 7.2004 in a hearing before the Senate Armed Services Committee, the
Secretary of Defense invited the world’s scrutiny of our handling of this grave affair. He
said:

“Mr. Chairman, I know you join me today in saying to the world, judge
us by our actions, watch how Americans, watch how a democracy deals
with the wrongdoing and with scandal and the pain of acknowledging
and corrccting our own mistakes and our own weaknesses.”

He offered this view of American values;
“We value human life, We believe in individual freedom and in the rule
of law. For those beliefs, we send men and women of the armed forces

abroad to protect that right for our own people and to give others who
arcn’tAmcricans the hope of a future of freedom.

11-L-0559/0SD/45716



Part of that mission, part of what we believe in, 1s making sure that
when wrongdoings or scandal do occur, that they’re not covered up, but
they’re exposed, they’re investigated, and the guilty are brought to
justice.”

The events of the last week proved the Secretary true to his words. They proved
that this Administration will follow the facts where they lead, put the full story before the
American people, and stand accountable.

Let me add further, this was done in a Presidential election year, in a close
election, two months before election day, a period during which even the most virtuous
could be tempted to stray from their convictions.

Over onc-hundred and seventy years ago, an adopted son of Texas, Sam Houston,
lived by the creed, “Hew to the line and let the chips fall where they may.” Today,
President Bush, another adopted son of Texas, has demonstrated that his Administration
will live by those words.

Abu Ghraib is a painful chapter in American history. It was, as Secretary
Rumsfeld described it, a “body blow™ to our country. As terrible as the cost has been, the
crimes of Abu Ghraib would have been compounded had the world seen politics as usual,
had America done anything but what this Administration has done,

On May 7, with calls for his resignation echoing in the Senate Armed Services
Committee chamber, Secretary Rumsfeld announced the standard for this
Administration’s review of Abu Ghraib:

“And there’sno question but that the investigations have to go forward... And it does
not matter one whit where the responsibility falls. It falls where it does.”

Sam Houston could not have said it better nor meant it more, The events of the last

week bear witness to that fact. Let the world take note and watch how this democracy
deals with wrongdoing and scandal.

11-L-0559/05D/45717



August 27,2004

TO: Pete Geren
Gen. Maples

ce: Ryan Henry

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld @_

SUBJECT: Wrapping Up

It seems to me we are at a point where we ought to begin wrapping up the prison

abuse issues,

Specifically, why don’t we make a list of all the problems that have been found in
the various investigations and reports, and then list what we have done or are

doing to correct each one.

The fact is that, as we get into new circumstances, things have to be reviewed and
adjusted. Problems occur and, as they occur, we will fix them. In each case, show
whose responsibility the problem was and who has been assigned the task of
fixing it. In almost every case, it will be the Army. The Army has to fix the

training, fix the military intelligence, etc.
Please come up with a format and talk to me about this.

Thanks.

DHR:dh
(:82704-5 (ts computer).doc

Please respond by ‘l [ o/ DL/

05D 19355-04
11-L-0559/0SD/45718
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August 27,2004

TO: Paul Wolfowitz

c€c: Powell Moore

FROM: Donald Rumsteld ?flf

SUBJECT: Response to Senator McCain

Please gel an answer to John McCain on the attached letter he sent to John Handy:,
Thanks,

Attach,
8720704 McCain Itr to Gen. Handy -

DHR dh
0826044 (L8 conniputer h doe
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S W,

Geaeral Joha W, Hamdy, USAF s m:"’
Commander

Alr Mobility Command

402 Scott Drive, Unit 3EC

Soott Air Force Base, I1. 62225-5310

Deﬁ Genera! Handy:

- ————

I write ingycur sfatements octitly reported in U8 News and World Report that
“Tam not a roussle mag, but I have stuck my finger trough signi‘icant picces afmetal, and T
could pake a hole into the carroded areas of the airplane.” The quotes were characierized us
supporting the acquisftiom of new ajr refucling tankers for the Air Farce.

As you are swkre, the Secrctary ofDefense brs ordered athorough analysis of altercarveas
regarding the tanker replacemnent program. As you &lao know, this was precipitated by findings
ofaDafense Science Board task force that, among other thinys, there is ng gyidence that
COTTOfion poscs kN imuminent cstastrophic threat 10 the KC-135 (leet mission readiness and that
the Air Force's maintonance regime is well poised to deal with cormosion and other aging
problems. Infact, the findings indicate that the Air Porce’s claimg of unimanagesbls comroddon
problems snd cost growth wiers overstazed. 11 also found that the KC-135E can fly+o 2040,
These findings di sproved assertiony to the contrary repeatedty made by cfvilian Air Force
leadership regarding the purportedly urgent need ic lease 100Boting 7675, Inother words, the
‘dominating rationale’ citad by tho Air Force to Congross for having taxpayers pay billions of
dollars mors for leasing Boeing's KC-767A tankers than they would for buving them cutright,
hey been conalusively shown to be without merit. The Air Force's representetions on this issos
remain 5 metter of contimaing investigativeconcern. I discussed my concarns sbout fuch
misconductin a letter tn the Secretary, dated July 28,2004,

Aspects of that deal, rnging from the how the ariginal Afr Force proposal pamed through
Congress outsids the normal budger procoss to the improper conduct of senior executives at the
Bocing Company, have been exhaustively reviewsd and fundamentslly criticized by the Semats
Cemmittes on Armaed Services; the Senswe Committee oo Commeroe, Science sud
Tromspartation; the Départment of Justioe; the Defense Departmant's Office of the Inspector
Generl; the Defense Science Board; the Congressional Budget Offics; the General Accounting
Offiee; the Congreasional Research Servics; the Office of Management apd Budget; the Defemse
Department's Office of Programs, Analysis and Evaluation; the Institute for Defense Analyses;
the Indusirial College of the Armed Forcet, Naticual Dafengs Unfversity end othess. Notably,
Whiwe House Chief ef Staff Andy Card and former Defense Department Comptraller General -

ANTED 0% BTt BN

—
=L,
'6""...“"‘”" . v ‘2' m:wmm;%m“l;.—
. A - [FL AR )
p I /\ o (_Af‘ g e
;ummm 4 cﬁ-"-'tzﬂ smtﬂ gmatf ﬁ:‘-."..‘i‘é‘:‘
TEE S oM AFPLES DN LT ARETHL
T
i:’ﬂ“mw
Auygust 20, 2004 0 W Pres Rasows

T4 BB ON e NEE B2 01, 5000 162, 00Y. ...

11-L-0559/0SD/45720

/269304



2ov Zakheim have also weighed in with serious contems abourt various sspects of (he tmker
wogrum. Regreitably, your congnents reflect s disturbing trand that 1 recentty noted in nry lagemn
f March 12, 2004 and July 28, 2004 t; the Secretary of Defame, whereby Air Force uniformed
fficart continus to publicly support am scquisition rimtegy that bas besn conclusively shown 1o
w» a folly.

I hope that you will agree thar the path forward on the anker replacement program that
16 Secretery of Defense ordernd neoda 1 be conducted objectively, indapendemiy, and free from
olitical preasure. As such, it is ot well-served by such commentary.
' Sincerely,

Preles

John McCain

;i Secrewry of Defense Douald Rumafeld

Ea I8N MyEpifl w07 62 oY
b
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DUE__ - 14 September 2004

__ UNITED STATES TRANSPORTATION COMMAN

The Honorable John McCain

United States Senate
Washinglon DC 205 10-0505

Dear Senator McCain

Thank you for your letter regarding tanker recapitalization, 20 Aug 4. I'was disheartened
to read the U.SNews and World Report account of a “‘fight between the Air Force and the
Senate” in the sentence leading into my quote regarding the health of our KC-135Es. [ share
your eagerness to learn the results of the KC- 135 Recapitalization Analysis of Alternatives
(AoA} and the OSD-led Mobility Capability Study (M CS). Rest assured I have no preference or
agendaregarding an acquisition strategy or a particular tanker platform. 1 continue to take very
seriously my responsibilities to provide robust aerial refueling capabilitiesto combatant
commanders around the globe in support of our nation’s objectives.

Sincerely

{BHMNAWUHANDY

Commander

cc:
The Honorable Donald H. Rumsield

0SD 14471-04
11-L-0559/08D/45722 o
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August 25, 2004

TO: Paul Wolfowitz
CC: Powell Moore
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld W‘

SUBJECT: DFI Fund Response

Please draft a response to these three Senators’ letter on the CPA and DFI. and let

me see your proposed draft from you to them before it goes.

Thanks.

Attach.
8/19/04 Senators Wyden, Harkin, and Dorgan ltr to SecDef [OSD #12458-04]

DHR:dh
082304-28 (15 compueri.doc

Please respond by C?/ 3/ Dly

0SD 19357-04
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~Bnited D@tes Senate

WASHINGTON, DC 20510

g §
August 19, 2004 ~ 3 8
X

The Honorable Danald Rumsfeld = —
Department of Defense N A
The Pentagon S W
Washington, DC 20301
Dear Secrotary Rumsfeld:

We are writing about recent press reports that indicate $8.8 billion in Develapment Fund
for Iraq (DFT) monsy cannot be eccommied for. The reports indicate that the Coalition
Provisional Aathority (CPA), which was in charge of the money throughout the period m
question, allocated the money to Iraqi ministries earlier thus year, prior to the termination
of the CPA. The CPA apparently transferred this staggering sum of money with no
written nyles or guidelines for ensuring adequate managerial, finaxncial or contractual
controls gver the funds.

Among the disturbing findings are that the payrolls of the ministries, under CPA control,
were reportedly padded with thousands of ghost employees. In one cxample, the report
indicates that the CPA paid for 74,000 guards even though the sctual mmmber of guards
couldn’t be validated. In another eximple, 8,206 guards were listed on a payrold, but
anly 603 real individuals could be counted. Such enormous discrepancies raise very
serious questions about potential frand, waste, and abuse.

The reports rzise anew very serious questions about the quality of the CPA’s oversight
and accountability in the reconstruction of Iraq. Ireq is now a sovereign nation, but it is
clear that the United States will continue to play s msjor role in the country’s
reconstruction. ]t is therefore immperstive thmt the U.S. government exercise carefhl
controi and oversight over expenditures of taxpayer dollars. Continued failures to
account for funds, such as the $3.8 billion of concern here, or Halliburton's repeated
~ failure to fully account for $4.2 billion for Jogistical support in Iraq and Kuwait, and the
. .refusal, so far, of the Pentagon to taka corrective action arc a disservice to the Ammoan
raxpayer, the Iraqi people and to our men znd women in uniform.

We are requesting a full, written account of the $8.8 billion transferred earlier this year
from the CPA 1o the Iraqi ministries, including the amount each ministry received and the
way in which the minjstry spent the momey, as well a5 a date cerain for when the
Pentagon wil] finally install adequate managerial, financial and congractual controls over
1axpayer dojlars and DFI expenditures in Irag. We look farward 1o hearing from your
office in the next two weeks.

0SD 12458-04

—
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DRAFT

Apenda
Department of Defense Meeting with Industry Chief Information Officers
October 1,2004
The Pentagon, Room 3E921

0800 - 0820 Arrival

0820 - 0830 Welcome & Introduoctions
" My, Pete Geren, Special Assistant
Office o the Secretary & Defense

« My John Kasich
Managing Director, Lehman Brothers
Former Chairman, U.S. House o Representatives Budget Commitiee

0830 - 0845 Meeting Goals and Expectations
» Mr Ken Krieg
Director, Program Analvsis & Evailuation
Office o the Secretary o Defense

n Mr. Mark Kvamme
Partner
Sequioa Capital

0845 - 9030 DoD Briefing - VADM (Ret) At Cebrowski
. DoD ClO Perspective Lin Wells, Acting DoD CIO/ASD(NII)

= Why IT1s Crucial to the Warlighter and DoD Key Challenges
Mr. John Garstka
Assistant Directorfor Concept and Operationsfor Force Transformation
Office o the Secretary d Defense

= Nelcentric Operations Experience — Global War on Terrorism
Senior Military — BG Conepreferred

0930 - 0945 Break

Page | of 4
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DRAFT

0945 - 1145 Moderated Discussion: Role of CIO in a Netcentric Enterprise
Mr. Ken Krieg

Industry CIO Organization Structure, Challenges, and Perspectives
1000- 1010 Mr. Robert B. Carter, Executive Vice President,
Chief Information Officer, Federal Express
1010 — 1020  Mr. Brad Boston, Senior vice President and
ChiefInforinaiion Officer, Cisco Systens
1020— 1030  Ms. Carol Kline, Chief {nformation Officer,
America Online
1030 - 1040  Mr. Robert DeRodes, Executive Vice President and
Chief Information Officer, Home Depot, Inc.
1040 1050 TBD
Chief Information Officer - Johnson & Johnson
1060--1100  Large Transition Company Representative
(i.e. Automotive, GE, or CitiGroup, eic.)

1145 - 1200 Break
1200 - 1340 Working Lunch
8 Round Table Discussions and Recommended Actions
1300 - 1315 Break
1315 - 1400 Discussion with Department of Defense Leadership-Ken Krieg

w  Secretary of Defense

s Deputy Secretary of Defense

" Service Secretaries

«  Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff
" DoD CiOs/Private Sector CIOs

Page 2 £4
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DRAFT

Department of Defense Meeting with Industry Chief Information Officers

Attendee List (Defense)

R e A B

10.
11.

Name

Boulelle LTG,
Steven

Cebrowski VADM
(Ret), Art

Geren, Pete
Gilligan, John
Guthrie, Priscilla
Kricg, Ken

Lentz. Robert
Myers, Margarcl
SheaLtGen, Robert
Wells II, Linton

Wennergren, Dave

Attendee List (Industry)

12.
13.
14.
13,
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21.
22.

Name
Banahan, Tom
Boston, Brad
Carler, Robert
DeRodes, Robert
Kling, Carol
James. Wilber
Kasich, John
Kvamme. Mark
Schlein, Ted
TBD

TBD

Updated as af September 10, 2004

Title/Organization

Chief Inforination Officer, Department of Amy
Director, Oftice ot Force Transforination, Office of the Secretary of Defense

Special Assistant, Office of the Secretary of Defense

Chicl Information Officer, Department of the Air Force

Deputy. Chief Information Ofticer. Department of Defense

Director, Program Analysis & Evaluation, Office of the Sceretary of Delense
Director, Information Assurance, Department of Defense. Chiet Information Office
Principal Director, Chief Information Officer, Department of Defense

J-6, Joint Chicls of StafT

Acting, Chicl Tnformation Qfficer, Department of Defense

Chief Information Ofticer, Department of the Navy

Title/Organization
Managing Dircclor, Lehman Brothers
Senior Vice President and Chiet [nformation Otticer, Cisco Systems
Exccutive Vice President, Chicl Tnformation Officer, Federal Express
Executive Vice President and Chiet Information Ofticer. Home Depot
Chicl ITnformation Qlhicer, America Online
Partner, Rockport Capital
Managing Dircctor, Lehman Brothers
Purtner, Sequaoia Capital
General Partner, Kleiner Perkins Caufield & Byers
Chicl Tnformation QiTicer, Johnson & Johnson

Chicl Tnformation Officer, Large Transition Company

Page 3 ofd
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DRAFT

Other Attendees
Name Title/Organization

23. Contractor, Defense Venture Catlalyst Tnitiative Support

24, Cocea, Vivian Information Assurance Transformation Leader, Assistant Secretary of Defense,
Networks and Information Integration

25. Dingman, Contractor, Defense Venture Catalyst Initiative Support

26. Assistant Director for Concept and Operations for Force Transformation Oftice of
the Sceretary ol Delense

27 Goldman, Contractor, Defense Venture Catalyst Initiative Support

28. Deputy Under Secretary of Defense for Science & Technology

29. Associate Director for Information Assurance and Defense Venture Catalyst
Initiative

30.  McVaney, Delense Business Board*

31 Sega, Ronald Director of Delense Rescarch and Engineering, Sceretary of Delense, Under

Secretary lor Acquisilion Technology & Logistics

32, vanTilborg. Andre  Director, Infomation Systems. Deputy Under Secretary of Defense, Science &
Technology

*Request from Office o the Secretary o Defense {Comptroller)

Wrap up with Additional Senior Invitees

Secretary of Defense

Deputy Secretary of Defense

Service Secretaries

Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Staff

Page 4 o4
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6000 DEFENSE PENTAGON a I,‘O
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UNCLASSIFIED @b

_ RevigaD

OFFICE OF THE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE | \"‘I‘D

The Military Assistant

30 August 2004 - 1030 Hours

SUBJECT: ClO

Sir,
The DSD has asked that you please prepare a response that DSD can send o SecDef.
Also, please coordinate the resporise with Mr. Ken K7i€g. PIEase see ent.

Military Assistant to the
Deputy Secretary of Defense

Suspense: 8 September 2004

UNCLASSIFIED

11-L-0559/0SD/45733



August 13, 2004

Memorandum for: of Defense
Deputy of Defense
From: Ken Kri {

Ce: Pete Geren
Subject: . Snowilake Response on CIO

Several months ago you asked me to think about whether we should have a
ClO in the Department The ecasy angwer is yes.

ﬁy responsibility and title Jyou have one in the Assistant for
etwork and Taformation Integration = who is dual-hatted as C/O. Lin
Wills serves in that capacity on &n acting basis until either Fran Harvey or
an ahternate is confirmed by the Senate,

The harder answer is that there is still a wice gap in thestandard view of the
role of the CIO between that in the private sector and e government, In
leading private sector companies, the CI0 is one of the key business leaders.
The positien is the strategic leader on information inside the enterprise and
has significant suthority in partnership with the senior sector leaders
(equivalents of service secretaries, service chiefs ete.) to create ajoint,
enterprise a to information. InDoD’s case, converting toan
approach like this will require significant changes in theroles and behaviors
of Services, Agencies, and OSD alike,

Interestingly, Pctc Gena informedme that the Kasich Group has identified
this as asignificant issue of interest. Pctc is a seminar on October
1 in the Pentagon with John Kasich and a number of lesding private sector
CIOs to thirk about the question of how DoD might adapt the role given the
breadth and complexity of our enterprise.

It mightbe useful to get anumber of the seniorleaders of the Department in

this seminar. If you are interested, I will work with Pctc to keep you
informed.

11-L-0559/05D/45734
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JUL T 7000

ACTION MEMO
June 24, 2004, 10:30 AM

FOR: DEPUTY SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

ﬁ .
FROM: A. K. Cebrowski, Director, Office of Force Transformation m"‘l %'l’

SUBJECT; Transformation and ASD(NII)/DoD CIO Charter

Since the stand-up of ASD(NI)YDoD CI10 alittle over a year ago, the
organization's charterhas been in staffing. The Department is missing a significant
transformational opportunity it the charter goes forward in its present form. Isuggestthe
Department leverage the NII charter development to adopt an enterprise-wide approach to
information management, in lieu of the fragmented, piecemeal processes we now have.

The key issue is if we are to have a CIO, how do we do it right.

Defense Transformation hinges on the successfuldevelopment of a net-centric
' capable force and the recognition that information and communications technology (ICT)
and information activities are our great source af power, yet we seem to be poorly
organized for it. This is a governance issue which requires us to ctaft new organizational
relationshipsto exploit this new source of power effectively. Specifically, the broad
relationship between owners of the processes that ICT supports and the DoD CIO must be
crafted for success using demonstrated effective commercial business models.

Unlike successful firms, DoD lacks an enterprise-wide approach to the
management of its ICT resources. Services' authorities, fragmented ICT oversightby
varicus acquisition executives and bureaucratic legacies all impede the development of an
integrated approach to information management. This was one of the concerns and
recommendations] presented in my Strategic Transformation Appraisal to the SLRG .
During my briefings to the individual Service Secretaries and Service Chiefs it continually
surfaced as an issue of frustration.

To serve you and the Secretary best, the DoD CIO should perform four roles, as is

done in successful firms, with authorities appropriate to each: I .
T

¢ Principal staff assistant and advisor on JE#F and information management,

networks, and related areas .
' ¢+ Enterprise-level strategist from the ICT perspective r‘;fﬁogg 6fz®
o I@T architect for the DoD enterprise gl
b [SPniA 0SB 1 (2T

e DoD-wide I@T executive I :
g (R TIE PWEL C
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Implementing these roles will involve technical, organizational, cultural and
,operational change. There is no good time for this fight, but there is a significant chance

for success under you and the Secretary. I'mprepared to work with Lin Wells and others.
I have discussed this with Fran Harvey,

I'm asking your concurrence to begin this approach, since there will be significant
resistance from some quarters.

Pursue the approach u/ Non Concur Other
3 JuL 2o

11-L-05659/05D/45736



COORDINATION: NONE

' Prepared by: A. K. Cebrowski, Director, Force Transformation (b)(B)

11-L-0559/0SD/45737



ro: Paul Wolfowitz %

FROM:  Donald Rumsteld PV 'S

SUBJECT: CIO forDaD 0
e
o
g

Pleaseput together & small group ip address this questionthat Ken Krieg discusses
inthe attached memo, and get back tome with a repart by October 1.

Thank.

Attach :
£/13/04 Kricg memd (o SecDeffDepSecDef re: mamo #042704-6

Q)/Lh q\v‘é

R&Jﬂ(ﬂ‘-‘e R%CADO/.

v
LG/ Zen;ye/

hobny ST

0SD 19370-04
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August 25,2004

LTIt B SR RS K B
TO: Honorable Andrew H. Card, Jr.
CC: Vice President Richard B. Cheney

Dr. Condoleezza Rice

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld 2__/__4 M

SUBJECT: Transforming the USG

Attached 1s a short draft presentation on transforming the U.S. Government for the
21* century. This brief is obviously in an early stage.

Andy, it seems to me that these are the kinds of national security, homeland
security and other issues that you folks in the White House are considering.
Clearly, they don't fit neatly into the responsibilities of any single department or
even into any one of the White House councils. But then, the problems we face in
the world don't fit neatly into any one department or into any one of the various
White House councils.

In any event, we have folks in DeD who have been thinking about some of these
things. [If anything here is of interest to you, the Vice President or Condi, let me
know. We would be happy to try to be helpful. If you would like to talk about
any of these ideas, let me know.

Thanks.

Attach.
8/20/04 Transforming the U.S. Government for the 21™ Century

DIIR:dh
082104-20 {(ts computer).doc

0SD 19381 -04

11-L-0559/05D/45740
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8/20/2004

Transforming the U. S.
Governiment for the 21
Century

23 August 2004

This briefing is classified
FOR-OFHCIAL USE-ONLY

Draft Working Papers Not Subject to FOIA

11-L-0559/05D/45741



Purpose

» Public attention generated by 8/11 Commission report and
Congressional hearings have focused Nation on need to
improve national security

« Opportunity for Administration to:
— Go beyond 9/1 1Commission recommendations
— Go beyond the issue of terrorism
— Preparefor broader challenges of 21st century

« Considerwhether the USG might:
— Restructure institutions
— Create or realign authorities
— Take further action

8/20/2004 FOUO
11-L-0559/0SD/45742



FOUO
Restructure Institutions — lllustrative Ideas

« Domestic intelligence — Go beyond law enforcement approach and
integrate with foreign intelligence while duly preserving civil liberties?

- Strategic Communications — Create entity in the USG that draws on
US private sector prowess in media, IT, advertising, and entertainment?

* NSC and HSC - Restructure organizations?

« US Country Teams — Transform US Embassy Country Teams for 215
century operations?

* UN and other international institutions — Reorganize to prevent
crises and assist member states that lack capacity for eftective
governance?

« National Guard - Organize, train and equip the National Guard for
homeland defense?

8/20/2004 FOUO
11-L-0559/0SD/45743



Foue
Create or Realign Authorities — Illustrative Ideas

 Interagency “Jointness” — Increase through “Goldwater-Nichols” for
whole USG?

. Build Local Capacity — Help international partners build their capacity
to counter enemies and replace US forces

— Seek additional authorities for: “Train and Equip,” Commander’'s Emergency
Response Program (CERP), Global Peace Operations Initiative

« Homeland Security - Is it time for review of how USG responsibilities
and authorities are allocated to ensure right capabilities and assets
address key problems?

« Congress - Streamline Congressional oversight (e.g., Joint
Committees; smaller committees; merged authorization and
appropriation committees) and speed nomination/confirmation process?

8/20/2004 FOUO
11-L-0559/08D/45744



Take Action — lliissirative Ideas

« Bio-Defense - Launch Strategic Bio-Defense Initiative?

+ Common Threat Assessments — Implement initiative to develop
common threat assessments with key allies and partners?

- Non-Governmental Action - MMobilize private philanthropies and utilize
public-private partnerships to promiote educanonal reform and
economic development in Muslim world?

« Civilian/Military Recruiting and Retention - Review
incentives/disincentives for public/military service?

8/20/2004 FOYo
11-L-0559/0SD/45745



Way Ahead

 Assign tasks to refine ideas and develop action plans (assign
duties, set deadlines, develop metrics, track progress)

» Recommendto Congress actions requiring new legislation

* Develop draft Executive Orders where appropriate

8/20/2004 FoHo
11-L-0559/0SD/45746






FOYO

Additional lllustrative Ideas

» Establish standing USG planning
function for building & maintaining
coalitions

« Establish “National Security University”

educational system for interagency

» Expand unconventional warfare, civil

affairs and foreign internal defense
capabilities

« Establish Deputy National Intelligence

Director to serve as all-source
intelligence “archivist” and Chief

Information Officer for Intel Community

8/20/2004

FOYO

Re-evaluate USG nat
roles and missions (a
USG)

Build civilian reserve
international stability
reconstruction operat

security and intelliger

Strengthen weak gov

that they can increas

legitimacy and author

“ungoverned” territon

via civic pctigh projec
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TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

7 ‘uﬂ.\l

Larry Di Rita

Donald Rumsfeld %

PA on Global Posture

August 21,2004

Attached is Andy Hoehn’s memo on the global force posture summary. Your

folks ought to get a full court press on it.

Thanks.

Attach.

8/20/04 DASD (Strategy) memo to SecDef re: Global Posture: Reaction to POTUS Specch

DHR:dh

082104-11 (ts computer).doc

Please respond by ?[ 2] / Y
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INFOMEMO
1-04/011142-STRAT
DepSecDef
AUG 2 0 2004 USD/P WAUS 3 0 2004
PDUSD/P
%
FOR SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

FROM: Andy Hoehn, Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense for Strategy Q vﬁ] M .
SUBJECT: Global Posture: Reaction to POTUS Speech (U)

Here is an updale on recent reactions to the President’s posture announcement on August
16. Public Affairs reports that coverage overall has been 90% positive.

e [Foreign reaction, especially official statements, has been almost universally positive,
while domestic reaction has been somewhatl more mixed.

o Domestic mediatends to emphasize US politics, while foreign media gives
more prominence to the strategic value of the review,

o In general, those who have done sullicient fact-iinding (e.g. Wall StreetJournal and
BBC) have responded very positively.

DOMESTIC
» Op-edsofifer expected election-season political commentary, such as Ron Asmus’s
critical Aug 18 piece in the Washington Post.
o Butop-eds Charles Krauthammerin the Post and Marcus Corbin in the
Baltimore Sun were highly supportive.
e Most editorials - like the Washington Post, Boston Globe, and Detroit Free Press =
olfer a generally understanding, it mixed, viewpoint. Some common themes are:
o Credit for the Administration’s strategic rationale;
o Support for long-overdue moves in Europe;
o Concern about impact in Korea; and
o Criticism for announcing the changes at a campaign event.
o Only a few editorials have been decisively positive or negative:

0 The Wall Street Journal’s good piece was the result of time we invested with
their editorial wrilers,

o The New York Times’ negative editorial was expected — they wrote a similarly
negalive piece on US-German relations last May.

o The PhiladelphialInquirer produced an oddly negative and speculative
editorial, which we have responded to via a letter to the editor.

11-L-0559/0SD/45750
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SAMPLE OF FOREIGN REACTION

Official

Karsten Voight, German PM Schroeder’s coordinator for US relations: “Thisis
positive.. .a success story,”

UK MoD: “The UK government and NATO have been consulted ... but it is too early
to say what impact there will be on US deployments in the UK”

Ttaly MFA: “Absolutely not [a symbol of a weaker commitment]. The Cold War is a
thing of the past.”

Japan MFA: “Japan welcomes the review of the US military framework that will better
suit the global security environment and further contribute to peace and stability.”

South Korea MFA: “The South Korean government has been well aware of this plan.”

AustraliaMoD: “It will improve the US capability to contribute to international efforts
to defeat global threats.”

Russia’s MoD: “l don’t see anythingalarming in these plans.”

Note: No official commentary reported yet from China, France, Singapore, or India.

Press

Germany: Deutsche Welle and Frankfurter Aligemeine - likely negative impacts on
the German economy and local affinities for US troops, but also the need for NATO
to improve its own capabilities.

UK: BBC and Financial Times — largely favorable discussion of the strategic
rationale and implications, but speculation on the fate of UK-based F-13s.

Japan: Japan Times and Asahi — praise for the strategic rationale, and detailed
reporting on specific proposals for posture in Japan.

South Korea: Korea Herald — focuses exclusively on impact in Korea and ongoing
Future of the Alliance talks.

Australia: Sydney Morning Herald — new posture may weaken deterrence in Korea.

Singapore: The Straits News — quotes from President, very little discussion of
strategy or implications in Asia.

India: The Hindu — cursory discussion of the rationale, with quotes from the President
and critics.

France: Minimal exposure in French press, mostly quotes trom the President and
critics,

Note: Little press commentary to datefrom China or Russia.

11-L-0559/0SD/45752




L August 21, 2004

TO: Matt Latimer

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld@[—v

SUBJECT: Operation OVERLORD

Here are some interesting thoughts about Operation OVERLORD you might want

to take a look at.

Thanks.

Attach.
8/18/04 Historian memo “*OVERLORD What Ifs”

IR dh
(R2104-16 {15 computer).doc

Please respond by

0SD 19384 .04

11-L-0559/0SD/45753
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PRSP woy [lsiuRICAL UFF IGE |(b)(6) | P.03-83

5. Failure to close the Falaise — Argentan gap in August. British aind
American forces missed the opportunity to bag more than a dozen
German divisions by leaving open a 25-mile gap in the planned
encirclement. Most of the Germans escaped. Success of this
maneuver might have shortened the war by months, since it is unlikely
that the Germans could have stopped what probabiy would have been
a much more rapid Allled advance to the German border,

% Q‘xa@_?
Alfred Goldberg

OSD Historian

11-L-0559/08D/45755 TOTAL P.@3
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CETEL o August 21,2004

. - - [al

booi e o T

TO: President George W. Bush

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld < A /_—————M
y

SUBIJECT: Global Posture Reaction
Mr. President—

Attached is a sunmimary of some of the immediate reactions (o your announcement

with respect to global posture adjustments. I thought you might like to see it.
We look forward to seeing you on Monday.

Respectfully,

Attach.
8/20/04 DASD (Strategy) memo to SecDef re: Global Posture: Reaction to POTUS Specch

DHR:dh
082104-10 (ts computer).doc

0SD 19385-04
11-L-0559/05D/45756
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INFO MEMO
1-04/011142-STRAT
DepSecDet
AUG 2 0 2004 USD/P JAUG 2 0 2004
PDUSD/P
y o
FOR SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

FROM: Andy Hoehn, Deputy Assistant Secretary of Defense lor Strategy Q&fﬂ] M :
SUBJECT: Global Posture: Reaction to POTUS Speech (U)

Here is an update on recent reactions to the President’s posture announcement on August
16. Public Affairs reports that coverage overall has been 90% positive.

e Foreign reaction, especially official statements, has heen almost universally positive,
while domestic reaction has been somewhat more mixed.
0 Domestic media tends to emphasize US politics, while foreign media gives
more prominence to the strategic value of the review,

o In general, those who have done sufficient fact-finding{e.g. Wall Street Journal and
BBC) have responded very positively.

DOMESTIC
o Op-eds offer expected election-seasonpolitical commentary, such as Ron Asmus’s
critical Aug 18 piece in the Washington Post.
0 But op-eds Charles Krauthammer in the Post and Marcus Corbin in the
Baltimore Sun were highly supportive.
e Most editorials — like the Washington Post, Boston Globe, and Detroit Free Press -
offer a generally understanding, if mixed, viewpoint. Some common themes are:
o Credit for the Administration’s strategic rationale;
o Support {or long-overdue moves in Europe;
o Concern about impact in Korea; and
o Cnticism for announcing tbe changes at a campaign event. ’
o Only a few editorials have been decisively positive or negative:

o The Wall Street Journal’s good piece was the result of time we invested with
their editonal writers.

o The New York Times’ negative editorial was expected — they wrote a similarly
negative piece on US-German relations last May.

o The Philadelphia Inquirer produced an oddly negative and speculative
editorial, which we have responded to via a letter to the editor.

I~
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FOREIGN

+ Foreign official reaction has been positive - testimony to our consultation efforts over
the past 9 months.

o Ranges from very positive (Australia, [taly) to surprisingly benign (Russia).
e In foreign media, the review's strategic aspects have received significant attention,
along with stories on local impact and speculation about US political motives.
e Secethe attached paper for samples of both official and press statements from allies
and interested parties.

WAY AHEAD
e Your op-edis being finalized.
s We will continue to respond to negative editorials via letters and to push out op-eds
like Doug Feith's piece in the August 19 Washington Post,
s We will encourage combatant commanders to speak out. "/

e We will approach selected Defense Policy Board members — such as Harold Brown,
James Schlesinger, and Barry Blechman - to write op-eds and take interviews.
e SASCplans a hearing on 20 September.

ATTACHMENT: As stated.

Prpaned by: Mike Brown and ScanSmeland, Strategy, 614-0421

&&' > we've fowed DA LN EZN ol M Wwslin N
Tedcrons Goom N Xoses, Cnm,cn.g\:mtt.
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SAMPLE OF FOREIGN REACTION

Official

Karsten Voight, German PM Schroeder’s coordinator for US relations: “This is
positive.. .a success story,”

UK MoD: “The UK governmentand NATO have been consulted ...but it is too early
to say what impact there will be on US deployments in the UK”

Italy MFA: “Absolutely not [a symbol ol a weaker commitment]. The Cold War is a
thing of the past.”

Japan MFA: “Japan welcomes the review of the US military framework that will better
suit the global security environment and further contribute to peace and stability.”

South Korea MFA: “The South Korean government has been well aware of this plan.”

Australia MoD: “It will improve the US capability to contribute to international cftorts
to defeat global threats.”

Russia’s MoD: “T don’t see anything alarming in these plans.”

Nore: No official commentary reported yet from China, France, Singapore, or India.
Pregs

Germany: Deutsche Welle and Frankfurter Allgemeine - likely negative impacts on
the German economy and local affinities for US troops, but also the need for NATO
to improve ils own capabilities.

UK: BBC and Financial Times - largely lavorable discussion of the strategic
rationale and implications, but speculation on the fate of UK-based F-135s.

Japan: Japan Times and Asahi - praise for the strategic rationale, and detailed
reporting on specific proposals for posture in Japan.

South Korea: Korea Herald — focuses exclusively on impact in Korea and ongoing
Future of the Alliance talks.

Australia: Sydney Morning Herald — new posture may weaken deterrence in Korea.

Singapore: The Straits News — quotes from President, very little discussion of
stralegy or implhications in Asia,

India: The Hindu — cursory discussion of the rationale, with quotes from the President
and critics.

France: Minimal exposure in French press, mostly quotes from the President and
critics.

Note: Little press commentary to datefrom China or Russia.
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OLtober 29,200
TO: Gen Dick Myers 9 70
CC: Pawt Wolfowiiz
Steva Caznbone

FROM:  Denal ;;{u_msfeldﬁk
SUBJECT: Tracking Ideas

I think we need to put more discipline into the task of tracking individual human
beings. Weneed to get a Manhattan Project going that integrates a variety of

intetisence disciplines and military capabilities.

Please see e with some ideas.

Thanks.

DHR:%s

102504-16

Please respond by I rb') ! oY

0SD 19409-04
TOHO~ Tab A
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December 2,204

TO: Gen Dick Myers
Gen Pete Pace

ce: ADM Giambastiani
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld /QI\
SUBJECT: Joint Task Force HQ Brief

2E

I was impressed with Ed Giambastiani’s concept for the JTF HQ. Clearly a lot of

good work by his staff and the Joint Staff as well went into it.

I do want to see you carefully think through whether it ought to be an active cadre
of folks instead of reserves. [ cannot see any reason whatsoever to use reserves.
Once you think that through, I’d like to sce an implementing document that I can

sign in the next two weeks. We need to move out on this.

Thanks.

LHR:ss
120204-10

Please respond by 12/16{ 0y
Thanks.

ho2eq ¢

-FEE 0SD 19415-04
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December 3,2004

TO: The Honorable Andrew H. Card

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld f?{

SUBJECT: Prepaid Calling Cards for Military

Attached is a note from my friend, Bill Timmons, raising a matter of importance

and concern on telephone credit cards for the military. It is self-explanatory.

The solution lies totally outside the Department of Defense, as I read it. T would

very much appreciate your interest in this.

Thank you, sir.

Attach.
12/1/04 Memo to SecDef from Bill Timunons

DHR:ss
120304-3

“Foue-

11-L-0559/0SD/45762

SVE

D 53q £



P

VEL.
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VIA FAX

Memorandum for the Honorable Donald Rumsfeld

From: Bill Timmonspauj/

Debe: 1 December 2004
Subject: Prepaid Telephone Gallirg Cards for Military

Request your personal assistance on an issue of importance to our servicemen and
women and their families. Tthe next few weeks the FCC intends to issue an order
concerning prepaid calling cards that threatens to increase raies on the military and other
users of this low-cost telephone service by as much as 20%.

Ten years ago calling card service that contained prorotional advertisements
{called enhanced cards) was placed in service, Telephone calls using these enhanced
cards are informational and outside regulated service and therefore not subject to
intrastate access or universal service fees. After all these years the FCC intends to make
these cards fall in a revenue category that will cause troops and other card usersto
contribute more so othersmay contributc less.

Consistent with the goals of universal service, the cards today provide low-cost
calling for those who need it most — military, senier, rural, mirority, and low-income
users. The UJSO provides free pre-paid cards to service personnel as part of “Operation
Phone Home program,” Wal-Mart, Sam’s Club, drug stores, mlitary exchanges, and
other retail outlets sell the inexpensive calling cards. Members of Congress have
communicated with FCC Chainman Powell not to take money out of soldiers’ pockets
while they defend our country. In fact, in the closing days of this Congress through repart
language for the final budget legislation Congress directed the FCC “not to take any
action that would directly or indirectly have the effect of raising the rates charged to
military personnel or their families for telephone calls placed using prepaid phone cards.”
On 23 July ofthis year the Pentagon weighed in when Charles Abell wrote the FCC
pointing out the increased costs to service personnel and families if this order were
implemented. The FCC chairman put off official action until afier the electionbut now
intends to go forward.

Don, about the only avenue open seems to be White I{ouse involvement to protect
the low-cost prepaid calling cards for the military. May | suggest you call Andy Card
and ask him to help?

Thanks a bunch.

11-L-0559/0SD/45763
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Sensor NCU Jordan Decides 1o Stay with His leam rFage Lol L

Fayctteville (NC) Obscrver
November 28,2004

Senior NCO Jordan Decides To Stay With His Team

By Henry Cuningham, Military cditor

Command Sgt. Maj. James R. Jordan asked to stay in the Army for a year beyond his mandatory
retirement date so he could complete a deployment to Iraq with the 35th Signal Brigade.

"We are currently at war," Jordan said. "We are doing things, and it requires leaders to do certain things.
That's what [ am, a lcader.”

Like his younger brother, retired basketball star Michael Jordan, James Jordan loves his job, believes in
helping his team, expects maximum effort from those around him, and will leave on his own terms.

The sergeant major stands 5-foot-7. His brother is about 6-foot-6. At Fort Bragg, the older brother has
kept a low profile and avoided calling attention to his family conncction.

Command Sgt. Maj. Jordan and about 500 soldiers of the brigade are scheduled to depart today for a
ycar in [raq.

Undcr normal conditions, the 47-year-old Jordan, who entered basic training in June 1975 and had threc
assignments in Korea, would start winding down his Army carcer in the spring as he approached the 30-
year mark.

His colonel promised to support whatever decision he made, but Jordan had no intention of getting on an
airplane April.29, flying home and leaving his brigadc.

"That's not the way you want 1o end a 30-year career,” Jordan said.

"People ask, "'Why?'" said Col. Bryan Ellis, the brigade commander. "The answer is, he is completely
sclfless. We all want to sce it go well.™

No-nonsense

Jordan is a no-nonsense noncommissioned officer with a shaved head and a wry sense of humnor. In his
job, he advises the commander as the scnior enlisted soldicr in the brigade of 2,450. Many of them are
young specialists and scrgeants facing back-to-back extended tours overscas.

"It you don't believe in selfless service, you are not going to make it in this business,” Jordan said.

[t's not your age that counts, it's your mind, said Jordan, the oldest person in the brigade. He went to
airborne school, where most soldiers are in their teens or early 20s, as a 36-year-old first sergeant. At 47,
he will run cight miles for physical training and expects soldiers to be alongside him, not lagging
behind.

Three years of Junior ROTC at New Hanover High School in Wilmington helped convince Jordan that
the Army was for him.

11-L-0559/0SD/45765
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"I figured [ wanted to be a soldicr, plus I was the oldest of five kids," he said. "I wanted to get out of the
housc and do something myself.”

In the early 1990s, he, as a sergeant first class, was the noncommissioned officer in charge of the team
fielding the Mobile Subscriber Equipment, the Army's cell phone system.

"You would ask senior people for the answers to questions,” said Ellis, the brigade commander. "They
would always say, Talk to Sgt. Ist Class Jordan." He was the onc that had the answers about anything -

the training, the ficlding, the maintenance.”

As Jordan sees it, his job is to help get the brigade to Irag and back and resume the hectic work of
providing communications for the 18th Airborne Corps around the world.

"The brigade has got to be prepared to do the mission when we return,” Tordan said. "Quite a few critical
pcople arc preparing to get out of the Army when they return.”

Preparing for danger
In recent months, he has been tocused on preparing his soldiers for the dangers of Iraq.

"Onc of the things we found out is you've got quite a few soldicrs who arc technically smart," Jordan
said, "They can make a computer do everything you want it to do.”

But the computer-savvy soldiers also must know what to do on a Fort Bragg firing range or when a
convoy is ambushed in Iraq.

“Your tcchnical skills ain't going to help you be ablc to put stcel where it needs to be,” he said.
""Technical’ain't got nothing to do with it out there. You've got to be "actical’ -just as qualified as the
infantry."”

And don't tell the command scrgeant major that a soldicr can't pass the marksmanship test.

"That's the wrong answer," he said. "You'll stay at that till you get it done. If you don't get it done today,
yvou're going back tomorrow. Then tomorrow you get a little bit of love because I'll be standing over top
of you, making surc you gct it right.”

That's what a scrgcant major is for, he said.

A noncommissioned officer can't be eftective sitting in an office or standing back with hands on hips, he
said,

"Some of my family really don't cven know what 1 do," he said. "They know I'm in the Army. That's
about it, My immediatc family and my wife, my kids, not extremely happy, but they are on the team,
They say, 'Daddy, do what you've got to do.™

Jordan said his mother told him he has "been in it forever.”
"I've been doing this by myscelf for so long, being my own person, being my own soldier,” he said. "I'm

going to continuc doing it the same way until the day I feel like I need to hang it up, not when they feel
like I need to hang itup."

11-L-0559/05D/45766
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TO: Fran Harvey
CC: GEN Pete Schoomaker
Gen Dick Myers

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld Pl?ﬂ'
SUBJECT: Extension

I take it there is a way for Chief Master Sergeant Jordan to stay in the service for

an exlra year, as he has requested. Please advise.

Thanks.

DHRdh
113004-1
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Please respond by |9-; 9 / oY
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0SD 19544-04
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TO: Fran Harvey
CC. GEN Pete Schoomaker
Gen Dick Myers

FROM:  Donald Rumsfeld 'Dﬂ
SUBJECT: Extension

[ take it there is a way for Chief Master Sergeant Jordan to stay in the service for

an exira year, as he has requested. Please advise.
Thanks.

DHRdh
113004-1
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Please respond by 129 oy

FoEO
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Septeraber 7, 2004

TO: Paul Wolfowitz
FROM:  Donald Rumsfeld "7
SUBJECT: E-msil from Kon Arons

Piease take care of the atiasied e-mail regarding an idea to disarm Al-Sadr’s

people.

t~or

Thanks.

Attach.
08/]18/04 E-mail from Ron Arons to SecDef re: HIDA technology

DHR:
09010 11
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Please respond by

Jday [
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From: Ron Arons (D)6} )
Sent:  Thursday, August 26, 2004 11:10 AM N TR
To: Donaid Rumsteld
Subject: A couple of ideas

Dear Mr. Secretary,

Mayt e I'm missing something but................

Why =an't we use HyperSound lechnology, aiready in the Defense Department's hands, to disarm Al-Sadr's peopie }
muosgue? | direct you to the following article: M@mm ' 1 ° guarding lhe

Why san't we throw a couple of simoke or stink bormbs et Al-Sadr’s people guarding (he mosque.

Just some thoughts
Ron {rans
Princeton 78
N\
Sa -
; - oL i ; -
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- AT C HyperSonic Sound as a Weapon
ATC HyperSonic Sound as a Weapon

[SE T F Y P F-FF-8. 3 5 3 3 0 3 0 f F 0 b bbb 2 gt T T Py ey r P Y T Pt Y Y T YT It T

By Marghall SELLA New York Times March 23, 2003
5035 worde, Lete Edition -~ Final , Section 6 , Page 34 , Column 23

Original 1ink:

http://www.nytimes.com/2003/03/23 /magasine/238CUND, html

For the moment, though, HSS ig unfinished husginess. As night must follow
day, there aré& Defense Department applications. Norris and A.T.C. have
heen busy homning something called High Intensity Directed Acoustics
{RIDA, in house Jjargon). It is directional sound -- an offshoot of HSS --
but cne that never, ever transmits Randel or waterfall sounde. Although
the technolegy thus far has bemen routinely referred to as a "nonlethal
weapon, * the Pentagon now prelers to stress the friendlier-sounding

"hailing intrudexsa® £ugction.

In reality, EBIDA is both warning and waapon. If used from » battleship,
it can ward off stray crafts at 500 yards with a pinpointed verhal
warring. Should the offending veessel continue to withinm 200 yards, the
stern warnings are replaced by l20-decibel sounds that are as physically
disahling ag shrapnel. Certain noipes, projected at the right pitch, can
incapacitate even a stone-deaf terrorist; the bomes in your head are
brutalized by m tone's full effect whether you're clutchipg the sides of

your skull in agony or not.

"Begidea,* Norris says, laughing darkly, Pgrabbimng your ears is ag good
ag a pair of handcuffs.* : _

Himbly holding a big black plate, Norrie stands with me in an A.T.C.
gound chamber. Since be's poised bahind the weapon, he will hear no
scuni oncae it's powered Up: not a peep. "HIDA can instantanecusly cause
lose of eguilibrium, vomiting, migraines -- really, wea can pretty much
pick our ailment,® he says brightly. "We've delivered a couple dozen
unita sc far, but will bave a lot more out by June. They're talking

millions!™

{Las: month, A.T.C. cut a five-year, multimillion-dollar licensing
agresment with General Dynamice, one of the gients of the military-

industriel complex.)

Norxr:s prods. his assistant to locata the baby noise on a laptop,
aims the device at me. At first, the noise ig dreadful -- just primally
wrong -~ but not unbearable. I repeatedly tell Norrie to cramk it up
{trying to approximate battle-strengtk volume, without the nausea}.,
unti] the noise isn‘t 50 much a neise as ap aspault on my nervous
system. I naarly fell down and, for some reascon, my eyes hurt., When

I brsvely ask how high they'd turned the dimsl, NRoxria leughs
upreariocuely. “That was nothing!®™ he bhellowa.

*That was akout 1 percent of what ap enemy would get. One percent!"
Two hours later, I can still) feel the ache in the back of my head.

then

ESEE R REE N S RN R S N S RN R R AR TR RA N E N N R
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SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
1000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301- 1000

MEMORANDUM FOR SECRETARIES OF THE MILITARY DEPARTMENTS
SUBIECT: Review of Service Directives

In recent years, we have adopted significant changes in DoD and Service policies,
programs, missions, organizations, and responsibilities. World events, current and
emerging threats, and evolving technologies have all helped drive these changes. It 1s
imperative that we codify in our policy level directives, regulations, and instructions the
decisions we make to guide our departments through these changing times.

At my direction, OSD Components conducted a comprehensive review of DoD
Directives to ensure that they are current with today’s defense posture. Of 633 DoD
Directives, 259 were certified as current, 3 17 required revision, and 77 will be cancelled.
A sample review of your directives, regulations, and instructions indicates your Service
requires a similarreview. In selected functional areas, the majority of your policy level
issuances are older than five years.

Therefore, I request that you conduct a thorough review of your publications to
ensure that they are current with Service guidance and consistent with their counterpart
DoD Directives. As DoD Directives are revised or cancelled, these changes will be
posted on the following web site: http://www.dtic. mil/whs/directives/. I direct your
attention to this web site because revisions and cancellations of DoD Directives may
guide your prioritization of effort.

Please provide me an assessment of your policy level publications by February 1,
2005 to include your plan of action.

cc: Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff
&
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SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

1000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, DC 20301- 1000

MEMORANDUM FOR SECRETARIES OF THE MILITARY DEPARTMENTS
SUBJECT: Review of Service Directives

In recent years, we have adopted significant changes in DoD and Service policies,
programs, missions, organizations, and responsibilities. World events, current and
emerging threats, and evolving technologieshave all helped drive these changes. It is

Jeperative that we codify in our policy level directives, regulations, and instructions the
decisions we make to guide our departments through these changing times.

At my direction, OSD Components conducted a comprehensivereview of DoD
Directives to ensure that they are current with today’s defense posture. Of 653 DoD
Directives, 259 were certified as current, 3 17 required revision, and 77 will be cancelled.
A sample review of your directives, regulations, and instructions indicates your Service
requires a similar review. In selected functional areas, the majority of your policy level
issuances are older than {ive years.

pA
Therefore, I request that you conduct a thorough review of your publications to

ensure that they are current with Service guidance and consistent with their counterpart
DoD Directives. As DoD Directives are revised or cancelled, these changes will be

posted on the following web site: http://www.dtic.mil/whs/directives/.I direct your

attention to this web site because revisions and cancellations of DoD Directives may
guide your prioritization of effort.

Please provide me an assessment of your policy level publications by February 1,
2005 to include your plan of action.

cc: Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff
L
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November 17, 2004

TO: Rsy DuBois

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld,m

SUBJECT: DoD Directives

Ijust looked over this “DoD Directives Review Update.” It really is disappointing
that we are only at 50% after four years.

What about the Services? What about other non-OSD elements of DoD?

Why don’t you get a list of all of those and draft a memo for me to send to all of
them to get them to do the same thing. Let’s stay on top of this.

Thanks 50 much.

Attach.
11/12/04 Dir, A&M memo to SecDef re: DoD- Directives Review Update [OSD 18207-04]

DHR:dh
111043

Please respond by 1 2’/ 3 / o &/
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" November 11,20
Fap e tE'-OE?{ O\ 5@8}

es-1%
TO: Doug Feith

FROM:
SUBJECT: Iceland

Please take a look at this Reykjavik cable and tell me what you think we ought to
do. '

Thanks.

Attach,
AMEMBASSY REYEJAVIK Cable O 090743Z NOY 04: *Iceland: How to Get Started™

DHRR
H10-S

Please respond by p’!’!’i
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- November 29, 2004

TO: Doug Feith

SUBJECT: Afghanistan

According to Abizaid, with respect to the drug str’"h_t,e,gy for Afghanistan, it appears
not to be synchronized -- no one’s in charge. Department of State has to develop
a strategy. Other countries in the region want to get involved — Pakistan,
Uzbekistan, Turkmenistan, Tajikistan, along with Afghanistan. Why don’t you

see what you can do about that.

Thanks.

DHR:ss
112504-23

Please respond by [7— 7-3'
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— October 29, 2004

ST -ooMsT1b
I e s ES- 193
TO: Doug Feith
FROM:

SUBJECT: Chinese MOD Invitation

In my meeting with the Chinese CHOD yesterday, he reiterated the Chinese

MOD’s invitation for me to come to China.

DHR.:ss
102904-8
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Please respond by —
CSD 19845.04
Upon removal of attachments
this document becomes ~ Fove
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October 29,2004

TO: Gen Dick Myers
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld “PA.,

SUBJECT: Location of Civil Affairs

What is taking so long in deciding where Civil Affairs ought to be located? If they
don’tagree I want it kicked up to me and I will figure it out. Let’s get it moving,

€

Thanks.

DHR:1a
102904-25

Please respond by 1! ! s ! D‘}L
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APR 2 7 2004

TO: Gen. Dick Myers ' S :

CC. Paul Wolfowitz

FROM:  Donald Rumsteld ‘Y
SUBIJECT: Location of Civil Affairs

When are we going to get closure on where the Civil Atfairs functions ought to be
located? What is the pacing item there? Isit getting an my schedule?

Thanks.

DHR:dh
B42304-14

Please respond by ﬁff/ "j!’/ 0Y

Tab B
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Subject:

30 August 2004
INFORMATION PAPER
Army Tiger Team" Briefing to Vice Chief of Staff

1. Purpose. To summarize latest Army briefing on Civil Affairs (CA) issues.

2. Kev Points. On 26 August, the CA/PSYOP Tiger Team (CAPOTT) briefed the
Vice Chief of Staff, Army (VCSA) on options for the assignment of CA units.

o The CAPOTT presented the following findings:

CA (and PSYOP) forces can best support operations by remaining
under US Army Special Operations Command (USASOC) .
Reassigning CA to Army Forces Command would not increase Army
interest in these activities, improve the transition to post-combat
stabilization operations, nor support the Army Campaign Plan.

Addressing CA and PSYOP challenges requires partnership between
US Army Forces Command and USASOC.

Operations would benefit from creation of a full-time strategic-level
Ctvil Military Operaticns {CMO) planning /ceordination canability.
The Army should consider elevating CMO to a doctrinal "battlefield
operating system.”

USASOC must redesign the current CA and PSYOP force structure
for modularity and use Total Army Analysis to review AC/RC mix.

Extending the Reserve Component CA branch to the Active
Component and creating a PSYOP branch would promote the
management, professionalism and availability of those officers.

e VCSA approved the findings and gave the following guidance:

Continue to work the force structure tor CA and PSYOP.

Determine how to integrate CA, PSYOP and supported units per the
Army Campaign Plan. This should include Combat Traiming Centers.

Return in 90 days to briet the implementation plan,

Tab B
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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
OFFICE. OF THE WCE CHIEF OF STAFF
201 ARMY PENTAGON
WASHINGTONDC 20310-0201

26 AUG 2004

MEMORANDUMFOR COMMANDING GENERAL, UNITED STATES ARMY
SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND (AIRBORNE), FORT BRAGG, NC 28310

SUBJECT: Results of G-3 Directed Civil Affairs (CA) and Psychological Operations
Tiger Team (CAPOTT)

1. As per our meeting and your requestfor assistance on 29 April 2004, [ convened
a Civil Affairs and Psychological Operations Tiger Team (CAPQOTT) to analyze your
Civil Affairs and PSYOP"Way Ahead” concept. The Team also analyzed two
additional concepts for points of comparison. The team consisted of members of the
Armny Staff, selected Army major commands, and selected outside agencies. |t
ensured all doctrinal, organizational, training, materiel, leadership, personnel, and
facilities issues were reviewed and considered.

2 The Tiger Team determined civil affairs and psychological operations forces could
best support the Army by remaining under the Army Special Operations Command
(USASQC). The Army's Force GenerationModeil's emphasis on moduiarity wiii
assure that this capability is realized as CA and PSYQOP stalff planners will be
assigned down to the BCT UA level. The Tiger Team recommends that USASOC
should redesignthe current CA and PSYOP force structures for modularity and
reiook the AC/RC mix.

3. Duringthe conduct of the Tiger Team review and assessment the following three
concepts were developed:

a. Concept 1— USACAPOC. with all currently assigned forces, remains
assigned to USASOC and transforms to support modularity.

b. Concept 2 - HQ USACAPOQC with all CA and PSYOQOP Forces reassigned
to JECOM.

¢. Concept 3 — SOF supporting forces assigned to USASOC and
conventionalforces assigned to FORSCOM.

4. Recommendation: The CAPOTT endorses Concept 1 by utilizing the comparison
criteria of Training/Readiness. Modularity, Flexibility, and Predictability. Recommend
USASQOC begin coordination with FORSCOM to support transformation and support
modularity IAW Concept 1.

Tab B
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SUBJECT: Results of G-3 Directed Clvil Affairs and Psychological Operations Tiger
Team (CAPOTT)

5. Although this constitutes the closure of this Tiger Team, the members are
available to assist in any capacity. We need to continue fo build on the momentum
gained thus far. Furthermore, USASOC's pursuit of branches for CA and PSYOP will
help {o increase professionalism, management,and availability of the officers in

those branches.
6. The POC for this action is c0|_ Jose Olivero, HADA, G-3, MOSO-SOD, DSN[®_|

[B)(E)_[Comm: [Bi(E)
[l AL Y

RICHARD A. CODY
General, United States Army
Vice Chief of Staff

2 Tab B
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Unit

USA

USMC
OSD(SOLIC)
USSOCOM

USJFCOM

TAB C

COORDINATION PAGE

Name

MG Robinson
COL Van Dyke
COL Romano
Col Buckmelter

COL Milburn

Date

23 November 2004
23 November 2004
3 November 2004
2 November 2004

23 November 2004

Tab C
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December 9,2004

TO: Honorable Andrew H. Card, Jr.
ccC! Dina Powell

FROM: Donald Rums-feldﬂ%'

SUBJECT: Jim Denny - Proposed Candidate for the President's Commission on
Tax Reform

Attached is a background sheet of James M. Derrsy. He is world-class - a brilliant
lawyer and financial expert.

As you will see from his background sheet, he has hroad experience. He is a solid
Republican. He would be a superb member of the President’s Commission on Tex

Reform.
Please Ict me know if I canprovide any additional information.
Thanks.

Attach.
Jim Denny Background Sheet
Denny political contributions

DHRudh
120504-18

0SD 19861-04
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James M. Darry is aretired Vice Chairman of Sears, Roebuck and Co. He
joined Searsin 1986as Vice President-Finance, became Chief Financial
Officerin 1988, Vice Chairmanin 1992 and retired in 1995upon completion
of the program to unbundle the financial services/retail conglomerate
through a series of spin-offs and sales of its financial services businesses.
Earlier positions include Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Office with G.D. Searle and Co., Chairman of Pearl Health Services, Inc., a
publicly held Searle-attiliated company, and Treasurer of the Firestone Tire
& Rubber Company. He began his career as a lawyer, practicing in New
York and Paris with the fimmof Dewey, Ballantine, Bushby, Palmer and
Wood.

Denny is a director of ChoicePoint, Inc., GATX Corporation, and Gilead
Sciences, Inc., where he also serves as Chairman, and several private
companies. Previous board membershipsinclude Allstate Corporation,
Astra AB, General Binding Corporation, General Instrument Corporation,
The Principal Financial Group, and Sears, Roebuck and Co. Since his
retirement fimam Sears, he has been engaged in investmentrelated activities
including serving on the advisory Board of Evanston Capital Management
and as an advisor to William Blair Capital Partners, LLC. from 1995to 2000

and as a trustee of the Searle Family Trusts.

Denny is a director and a past Chairmanot Northwestern Memorial
Healthcare Corporation and 1s current Chairman of Northwestern Memonial
Foundation. He is a member of the Board of Directors of Georgetown
University and the Board of Trustees of DePaul University. He also serves

as a member of the boards of the Catholic Extension Society and the

11-L-0559/0SD/45789
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Catholic Theological Union, a member of The Bemardin Center National
Advisory Board, and as a Vice @Eir of the Finance Council of the
Archdiocese of Chicago, He received the Princeton Club of Chicago’s
Community service award in 1999, an honorary degree fromn Catholic
Theological Union in 2003, and was the American Ireland Fund 2002

Chicago Dinner Honoree.

Denny attended Princeton University from 1950to0 1954 and, following
completion of military service in Korea, graduated from the University of
Minnesota in 1957 and the Georgetown University law Center in 1960

where he was an editor/ officer of the law review.

(b)(6)
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December 10, 2004

TO: GEN John Abizaid -
CC: Gen Dick Myers ?;
Paul Wolfowitz Q
Doug Feith
GEN George Casey
FROM:  Donald Rumsfeld 7 j
SUBJECT: Militia Theory
Attached is an e-mail I received on rsititics. What do you think of it?
Thanks,
Aftach.
11/16/04 Pickard e-mail to SD re: Militis Theory.
DHR:dh
12090449
Please respond by f, / b / o¥
S
o
Y

FOUO
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Once mobilized, militia members are under the martial laws. RIS

Our Constitution gives it to the Congress to write the militia code for the nation and leaves it to the states to
implement that code. The Pre5|dent becomes commander-m-chief of the militia if he declares a state of

emergency.

The Congress never wrote the appropriate militia code. The lack of a national militia code resulted in the militias
of the individual states becoming independent only state organs -- which was the necessary precondition if not the
ultimate cause of the Civil War.

it would be easy to implement a good Standard Militia Code in Irag. Provide the form for neighborhoods to

form units and elect sergeants, Assign local police officers to lhe units and ex-military personnel to drift them,
This would put an immediate end to the insurgency because it would give the citizenry the mechanism to lawfully
root it out and also prevent the only course to power the insurgency depends upon.

if even the weak PLA issued a Standard Militia Code, the Palestinian people would immediately and openly
establish neighborhood militia units. These units would put a prompt end to the petty crime in the neighborhoods
that is the necessary precursor to the gangs and larger illegal militia organizations. Once the Palestinian
neighborhoood militias were up and properly regulated, they would quickly put an end to any intimidation by the
existing illegal militias such as that of Hamas and the al Agsa Martyr's Brigade. What seems so difficult from a
cenlralized political perspective is essentially simple on the neighborhood level.

The political opposition to well regulated militias is simply motivated. If folks in a neighborhood had a well
regulated militia unit, they would use different but similar neighborhood based organization to address other
political concerns. The well regulated militia entrenches the principles of freedom democracy, and good
government.

This is evident in urban American. Good neighborhood watches use the natural principles of a well regulated
militia. Where the good neighborhood watch exists, the community is safe. Governing urban Democratic Parties
actively and systematically oppose those who independently select their neighborhood leadership for any
purpose. We have the common phenomenon of Democratic politicians pulling back their opposition to a
neighborhood’s self-organizing when crime surges and then pouncing back in after the the crime is reduced. The
meetings are flooded out with public employees, etc., when the crisis is solved. In minority areas where the
Democrats' hold is especially strong, gangs can sumply take over. Although the American neighborhood watch
rarely displays arms, they are present in the background,

The well regulated militia simply formalizes the rights and procedures that are natural and appropriate. The well
regulated militia, of course, also instructs and disciplines the use of arms.

The problems with militias around the worid are prediclable when we [ook at how the individual principles of the
well regulated militia are manifest or absent. In Irag, even urban militias are tied to family and tribes rather than
being neighborhood based. Local unit leaders are appointed not elected. The regular uniformed officer corps
plays norole. It would be easy to replace these structures with a well regulated militia structure.,

The well reguated militia requires that the regular uniformed officer corps is under local civil authority except for
states of emergency.

It should be expected that members of a well regulated militia in their individual capacity as citizens would form
civic associations and have political impacts. It would be best for such associations to follow the principles of
American non-profit organizations.

It is also proper that militias have communications and joint operational infrastructures by which they can operate
if their regular uniformed officers are absent. Those communications and joint operational infrastructures should
develop under the law and the supervision of the regular uniformed officer corps. For instance, in case of strife, a
police department headquarters could be compromised or officers might need to be sent to particular hotspots.
The neighborhood militia should still be able to mobilize and communicate. When regular officers return, their
authority should be immediately recognized.

11/17/2004 11-L-0559/0SD/45794
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TO: - Doug Feith : |
FROM:

SUBJECT: Post-Election Plan '

I need a report on how the U.S. Government is going to hold the Coalition
together after the Iraq election, and keep the troops we need in there. We must get

ahead of the curve.

I need to be persuaded that you and the Department of State are doing what we
need to do to see that that happens. '

Thanks.

DHR:ss
1014045

Please respond by 1 D!Z"l [oy

=04 4na i
| 0sD 19871 -04
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Y Uctober 19, 2004

T- 040310
ES- 1093
TO: Doug Feith
CcC: Gen Dicl_cl Myers
FROM:

SUBJECT: Coalition Members

I want a report as to what countries we're working with to help them pare down

their coalition forces slightly, so they don’t pull out completely.

We can afford to have some smaller countries take 50 or 100 people out and still

manage the problem. But losing them completely would be harmful.

Thanks.

DHR:ss
1019044

Please respond by /] ,

!
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December 1,2004

TO: Tina Jonas

CC. Panl Wolfowitz

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld '%

SUBJECT: GAO Report

What is thi& item about in today’s Early Bird referencing a GAO report that says
DoD is ot providing proper oversight to ensure that military personnel
appropriations are directed to cover pay, benefits and expenses?

Thanks.

Attach.
McGlinchey, David. “Defense Department Not Tracking Personnel Spending, Report Says.”
GovExec.com, November30, 2004,

DHR:dh
120104-17

Please respond by l‘}/ 9/ oYy

FOUO

11-L-0559/0SD/45800
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GovExec.com
November 30, 2004

Defense Department Not Tracking Personnel Spending, Report
Says
By David Mc¢Glinchey

The Defense Department 1s not providing sufficientoversight to ensure that military personnel
appropnations actually are directed to cover pay, benefits and expenses, according to a new Government

Accountability Office report.

As aresult of the report, the Office of the Secretary of Defense has ordered a study on the cost and time
needed to modify the relevant financial systems to comply with regulations.

GAO released similar findings to lawmakers in 2003, and the fiscal 2004 conferencereport on defense
appropriations called on the Pentagon to "strengthen the anmual review process” and “provide
transparency of disbursementsat the same level as the budget submission.™

In the report released this week, however, GAQ announced that the Pentagon 1s not following
congressional direction on oversight.

"Thermilitary services are not matching obligationsto disbursements at the individual disbursement
transaction level in all the years that disbursements can occur as required by the Financial Management
Regulation," the report(GAO-05-87R) said. "Additionally, the services are not reporting the obligation
balances at the budget submission level as directed by congressional conferees.”

In their report, GAO noted that military personnel appropriations, also known as MILPERS, make up a
significant amount of the Defense Department’s budget. In fiscal 2003, MILPERS accounted for more
than $109billion. That figure also includes allowances, housing, travel and reserve training. GAQO
investigators said the insufficientbudget review is stopping lawmakers from making informed decisions
on funding.

"Thishas made it difficult, if not impossible, for decision-makers to oversee how the services actually
use MILPERS funds,” the GAO report said.

The investigators took the Officeof the Secretary of Defense to task for failing to implement the reforms
from the top.

"OSD has not provided the services with explicit instructionsin the Financial Management Regulation
* requiring them to review MILPERS obligations," the report said. "Moreover, OSD has not effectively
monitored the services' compliance with the Financial Management Regulation’s requirement to review
obligation balances. Unless the services strengthen their year-end reviews and certification processes,
the actual use of MILPERS funds will continue to be masked, and the baseline for future budget

requests may be inaccurate."

GAO did note that the Army has made some progress in developing prior year financial reports with
great detail. In a Nov. 23 directive, top Defense officials ordered the Air Force, Navy and the Defense
Finance and Accounting Service to complete a feasibility study on recording and reporting detailed

11-L-0559/05D/45801
http://ebird.afis.osd.mil/ebfiles/e2004 1201340089 htmi
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disbursements for prior years' spending. That study is scheduled to be completed by Jan. 31,2005.

11-L-0559/0SD/45802
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December 9,2004

TO: Doug Feith
FROM,
SUBJECT: Defense Policy Board

Please send me the complete list of Defense Policy Board members. [ wat to
make some changes.

Tharks.

DHR:dh
120904-33

Please respond by 12112 [0

0SD 19898-04

T
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FOR-OFHECHATESE-ONEY-
POLICY EXECUTIVE SECRETARIATNOTE

December 10,2004
1-04/0 16678
ES-1644

To: CAPT Marriott, Executive Secretary

Subject: Defense Policy Board - Snowflake #120904-33

In response to the SecDef”s note, attached is the current
list of Defense Policy Board members,

éﬁfﬁ/Mock

Director, PES

cc: PDUSDP
USDP/SA,

11-L-0559/0SD/45804
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December 9,2004

TO: Doug Feith
FROM.
SUBJECT: Defense Policy Board

Please send me the complete list of Defense Policy Board members. 1 want to
make some changes.

Thanks.

DHR:db
120904-33

Please respond by / 21/ J2 f X4

0SD 19898-04

1o
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Members:

Dr. Kenneth Adelman
Honorable Richard Allen
Dr. Martin Anderson

Dr. Gary Becker

Dr. Barry Blechman

Dr. Harold Brown

Ms. Victoria Clarke

Dr. Eliot Cohen

Ms. Devon Cross

Gen(Ret) Ronald Fogleman
Amb Thomas Foley

Hon Tillie Fowler

Hon Newt Gingrich

GEN (Ret) Charles Horner

Dr. Fred Ikle

ADM (Ret) David Jeremiah
GEN (Ret) John Keane
Dr. Henry Kissinger

VP Dan Quayle

Defense Policy Board
as of October 2004

Senior Counselor, Edelman Public Relations
Senior Counselor, APCO Worldwide

Senior Fellow, Hoover Institution
Professor, University of Chicago

President & Chairman, DFI International

Counselor, CSIS
Partner, Warburg Pincus & Co

Comcast

Professor, Johns Hopkins University

President, Donors’ Forum on International Affairs
Chairman and CEQ, Durango Aerospace, Inc
Partner, Akin, Gump, Strauss, Hauer & Feld LLLP
Partner, Holland & Knight LLP

CEO, The Gingrich Group

Consultant and Author

Chairman of the Board, Telos Corporation and
CMC Energy Services

President Technology Strategies & Alliances
URS Corporation
Chairman, Kissinger Associates, Inc¢

Investment Banker, International Consultant

11-L-0559/0SD/45806



Dr. James Schlesinger

Dr. Kiron Skinner

Dr. Helmut Sonnenfeldt

Dr. Ruth Wedgwood

Mr. Christopher Williams
Honorable Pete Wilson

Mr. R. James Woolsey

Senior Advisor, Lehman Brothers

Assistant Professor, Carnegie Mellon
University and Research Fellow, Hoover
Institution

Guest Scholar, Brookings Institution
Professor of International Law and Diplomacy
and Director of International Law and
Organization, Johns Hopkins

Partner, Johnston and Associates

Former Governor, California

Partner, Shea & Gardner

11-L-0559/0SD/45807
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TO: Presid._ent George W. Bush
CC: Vice President Richard B. Cheney

The Honorable Colin Powell
Dr. Condoleezza Rice

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld :2_,_4 ﬁ__,’

SUBJECT: Iraqi Security Forces Update

Dear Mr. President,

December 10, 2004

Attached is the latest update on Iraqi Security Forces. I’'m sending a copy along to

UK'’s Minister of Defense Geoff Hoon, so that he can provide one to Prime

Minister Blair.

Respectfully,

Auach.
12/06/04 Yraqi Sccurity Forces Update

DHR:ss
1210044

FOUO
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Data as of: 06 DEC 04 Version M1
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Grand T, otat all Irﬁt Secui

« Ministry of Interior Forces Trained & Equig
(Police, Civil Intervention,
Emergency Response,
Border Enforcement, 69,31 0
Highway Patrol, Dignitary ‘
Protection)

* Ministry of Defense Forces Trained & Equij
(Army, National Guard,
Intervention Force, Special 465930
Operations, Air Force,
Coastal Defense Force)

116,244

Data as of: 06 DEC 04

11-L-0559/0SD/45810



Trained and Equipped Iraqi Security Forces

For Offiiat Use Ol ----IIIIIII
E WL WSFIAAGECAR LSO \.’Ill.‘!‘
300000 I

2?2K
250000
200000
Where we
are now,
150000 116K

100000 -

Trained and Equipped Iraqi Security Forces

50000
04
o>
S
o l"a’.’ 2003= B Iragi Regular Army @ Iraqi Intervention Force
ragi Security . , . . .
Forces & |raqi National Guard B Iraqgi Regular Police Senice
B Border Enforcement O Civil Intervention Force
O Amy Special Opns Bde Coastal Defense & Air Force

- Does not include approximately 74,000 in Facilities Protection Service trained by Ministry Of Interior but
employed by other ministries.

Data as of: 06 DEC p4

11-L-0559/0SD/45811
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Ministriy of Interior Forces-Projection

Projected Percentage of goals of Capable (Manned, Trained, and Equipped) Units on hand over time

Security Current —
Force Targeted 06 DEC 04 1 FEB 05 1 MAY 05 1 AUG 05 1 JAN 06 1 MAY 06
Element End State
Regular Iraqi
Police 135,000
Special Police 1.200
Regiments !
Public Order
Battalions 3,600
Emergency
Response Unit 270
Iraqi Highway
Patroll2} 6,300
Bur. of
Dignitary 500
Protection
Special Police
Commando 2,019
Battalions
Dept of Border
Enforcement 29,360
E
Notes Legend
1. Police figures reflect trained and equipped individuals, not units
2. On 23 October, Iragi Highway Patrol authorizations were expanded frem 1,500 to 6,300 officers. 70-100 % OF REQUIREMENT
Training timelines for the expanded force are under development. l:l
3. Border Police considered trained based on training by coalltion forces; capabilities are unaven 40-89 % OF REQUIREMENT
Data as of: 06 DEC 04 - 39 % OR LESS OF REQUIREMENT 4

11-L-0559/05D/45812




| Minist oi Defense F orces-Proﬁ:ction
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Security Current -
Force Targeted 06 DEC 04 1FEB 05 1 MAY 05 1 JAN 06
Element End State

Iraqi Regular

Army 27,000

Iraqi

Intervention 6,584

Force

Iraqi National

Guard 61,904

Commando "

Battalion 1,516

iraqi Gounter

Terrorism 451

Force

Legend

*Based on achisvement of Limited Operationai Capability

70-100 % OF REQUIREMENT

40-69 % OF REQUIREMENT

Data as of: 06 DEC 04 . 39 % OR LESS OF REQUIREMENT

11-L-0559/0SD/45813
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MNF-I and Iraqi Security Forces

|

Albania 73] El Salvador 381 Korea 3,109 9@ Tonga : 44
Australia Estonia 58] Latvia 120 Ukraine 1,587

Georgia 300} Lithuania 101 United Kingdom 9,207
Azerhaijan Hungary 272 Macedonia 33 US : 139,397
Bulgaria 320] ltaly 3,109} Moldova 11
Czech Rep 98 § Japan 792 Mongolia 132
Denmark 392 Kazakhstan 300 Netherlands 1,622 165,213

JRAQI FORCES TRAINED AND (N TRAINING __135.059
IRAQI POLICE SERVICE 55,075
CIVIL INTERVENTIOHN FCRCE 2,641
EMERGENCY RESRORSE UNIT 245
BUREAU OF DIGNITARY PROTECTION 576
HIGHWAY PATROL 141
SPECIAL POLICE COMMANDO BATTALIONS 2,830
DEPT OF BORDER ENFORLCEMENT 15,518
ARMY 10,340
NATL GUARD 42,128
INTERVENTION FORCE 4,063
SPECIAL OPS FORCES 674
AIR FORCE %06
COASTAL DEFENSE §11

Notes

*Armenia & Thailand pending
deployment of their forces

52%

Iraqi Forces On Hand  [_] MNF

Data as of: 06 DEC 04

45%

[] rvained iraqi Forces ] mnr-i

11-L-0559/0SD/45814

Other Force

Facilities Protection

Service
73,992

NATO Training Team = 59




Back Up

Data as of: 06 DEC 04

11-L-0559/0SD/45815



Iraqi Security Forces Mol Update
Tor Official Use Cnly - - - - - . . . . II

TRAINED & | ,, 100% OF
L TRAINED & 1 AUTHORIZED
' COMPONENT AUTHORIZED ON DUTY EQUIPPED E%l:IZ’:EQO;JN TRAINED &
EQUIPPED
POLICE 135,000 92,727 50,798* 52,800 JUL ‘06
CIVIL
INTERVENTION 3,720 3,277 1,091 3,121 JUL ‘05
FORCE
EMERGENCY §
RESPONSE UNIT 270 245 147 270 FEB ‘05
BORDER ‘
ENFORCEMENT 29,360 18,590 14,999 16,107 AUG ‘06
HIGHWAY
PATROL 6,300 521 141* 141 TBD
DIGNITARY ’
PROTECTION 500 576 484 500 DEC "04
SPECIAL POLICE JAN 05
COMMANDO BNS 4,450 3,900 1,650 4,450
TOTAL
179,600 119,355 69,310 77,389 AUG ‘06
*Increase in police from last report due to inclusion of updated training data (from last two month's graduations) on the 3-week Transition Integration
Program. Trained police include 34,801 from the three-week TIP training, and 15,997 8-week academy graduates.
** Drop from last week due to losses from intimidation of Iragi Highway Patrol in the Anbar Province.

Data as of: 06 DEC 04

11-L-0659/05D/45816



Iraqi Security Forces MoD Update*

Eaw MR ALA] Tlan Neales
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. . . . i .

100% FULL
_ - _ _ OPERATIONAL
COMPONEXT AUTHORIZED - CPERATIONAL® - 31 JAN ‘05 CAPABILITY
REGULAR 3,428
L *05

ARMY 27,000 4 BNS 13 BNS Ju

NATIONAL 40,115*

r EP 1

GUARD 61,904 39 BNS 45 BNS S 05

INTERVENTION 2,062 ,

FORCE 6,584 3 BNS 9 BNS MAY *05

SPECIAL OPS 1,967 674 2 BNS(-) SEP 05

' 2 BNS (9
167 TRD BASED ON TBD BASED ON

AIR FORCE 502 AIRCRAFT AIRCRAFT

1SQDN () PROCUREMENT PROCUREMENT

- et

DEFENSE 582 2 SQONS 2 SQDNS

Bt PROCUREMENT

TOTAL 98,539 46,339 69 BNS MAR ‘06

43 BNS 3 SQDNS
3 SQDNS

* Operational: unit is conducting security operations,

**  Includes trained Army personnel above battalion level, as well as in operational battalions.

** Drop from last report reflects losses due to intimidation in Anbar Province.

“*** Drop of five battalions due to moving the training location of three battalions from a base that suffered construction
delays caused by AIF attacks to another training base, and due to delay in starting two battalions' training because
unexploded ordnance caused delay in making training space available at Numiniyah. Two battalions will complete
training by 6 Feb, and the last three by 27 Feb.

Data as of: 06 DEC 04

11-L-0559/0SD/45817
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Iraqi Securit

Forces Training

COMFONENT TRAINING NUMBER IN Tnmf_émcf
Iragi Police Service 3 Week TIP Training n
8 Week Academy 4,277
Specialized Training 177
Civll Interventlon Force 5 Week Specialized Training 1,550
Emergaency Response Unit 8 Week Specialized Training 98
Dept of Border Enforcament 4 Week Academy
Specialized Training 519
Highway Patrol 3 Waak TIP Training 1]
8 Week Academy Training NA (Prlor Service IP5)
Bureau of Dignitary Protection 3 Week Initial Training
2-3 Week Advanced Training 92
Mentoring by US Contractors
Speclal Police Commandos Specialized Training (Tadji Base) 1,180
iraq Regular Army Cadre: 4 Weeks
Basic Training: 8 weeks 6,912
Collective Training: 4 Weeks
Iragi Natlonal Guard Basic Tralning: 3 Weaeks 2,013
Collective Training: 4 Weeks
Iragi Intervention Farge Cadre: 4 Weeks
Basic/Collective Training: 8 Weeks
Urban Operations Tralning: 5 weeks 2,001
Iraqi Special Ops Force Field Training Provided by US Special Forces {(Small Unit
- Commande Battalion tactics Ranger type training)
- Counter Terrorist Task Forca 12 Week course on Close Quarter Combat
Air Force Varies by specialty: 1-6 months a9
Coastal Defense Force Basic Training: 8 Weeks fellowed by specialized Training at
Umm Qasr {In Progress) 130
TOTAL 19,359

Data as of: 06 DEC 04

11-L-0559/0SD/45818
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Iraqi Security Forces Missions

Unit

Mission SR
' !

Police

» Provide law enforcement, public safety and intarmal security

Civil Intervention Force

« Provide a national level, high end, rapid response police capability to counter large scale disobedience
and insurgents.

Speclal Police Commando Bna

» Provide a direct action, special operations, and counter insurgency capability in support of Miniatry of
Interior.

Emergency Response Unit

+ Provide a special operations pollce capabitity in support of the Iraqi Police Service.

Department of Border Enforcement

+ Protect the Integrity of lraq's border and monitor and control the movement of parsons and poods

Hiphway Patrol

+ Provide law enforcemant, public safety, and intemal security, and convoy security along Iraq’s Highwaya.

Bureau of Dignitary Protection

* Provida cloea protection, convoy sacurity, and fixed-site security for Iragi key political leadere.

Rogular Army

+ Dofond Iraq against external thraats.

* When directed, assist the Ministry of Interlor In providing defense against internal threats to national
security.

National Guard

» Conduct stablility operations to supponrt the achlevement of internal security, including {as required}
support to Ministry of Interior elements.

+« Conduct Constabulary duties in support of intemal security

Intervention Force

« Conduct operations in order to defeat anti-Iragl forces In Iraq, with primary focus on urban areas

» Assist in the restoration of a secure and stable environment in which the Iraqi Police Services and Iraqi
National Guard can maintain law and order

Commando Battalion

v Support for Iraqi Counter Terrorist Force. Similar in organization, training, and mission to US Army
Ranger Battalion

Counter-Terrorist Task Force

+ Direct action counter-terrorism similar in organization, mission, and training te US Special Operations
Forcas with counter-terrorist function

Air Force

v P':oviti:le aerial reconnaissance, and rotary and fixed wing transpert for iraql Security Forces and
authoritios

Coastal Defense Force

» Conduct security operations on the Iragl coastline and over territorial waters, including gas and oif
platforms out to 12 nautical miles

v In conjunction with DBE, conduct police operations on the lragi coastline and out to 12 nautical miles to
counter piracy, smuggling and other unlawful activities

Data as of: 06 DEC 04

11-L-0559/0SD/45819
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Stonificant Events Since Last
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Manning:

» 1000 recruits report to training for the Regular Army.

« 128 soldiers reported to the 15t Transportation Regiment after c
training with the Iraqgi Training Battalion

» 500 recruits are starting the Border Enforcement Course in Jort

Training:
+ 2,486 begin eight week training course at Jordan Training Facil

+ 743 Public Order Battalion personnel, and 807 Police Mechaniz.
(formerly called Special Police Regiment) started their waeek i
program

« 760 direct recruited soldiers completed training with the 1st Div
assigned throughout the Division

Equipping:

 Issued 2,442 weapons, 6,900 body armor vests, 1 million round
ammunition and 6,220 set of uniforms to Ministry of Interior Foi

* lIssued 2,000 and uniforms,122 vehicles 1.02 millions rounds of
to Ministry of Defense Forces.

Dataasof: 06 DEC 04

11-L-0559/0SD/45820




Significant Events Since Last Report

Building: |

«  $775M worth of construction work continues; Some slippage due to security situation in Sunni
areas.

« Assessment of damage to police infrastructure is ongoing; submitted bids for work on five
previously assessed stations valued at $1.5 million, and began construction at eight others valued
at $2.5 million.

Mentoring/Employing:

. 7th Battalion , 3 Brigade (Iraqi Intervention Force) is conducting local security operations and
force protection mission in Samarra.

« Both 1stand 2™ Brigades (Iraqi Intervention Force) are conducting operations in vic Fallujah.

. Four battalions in the An Bar province have become ineffective due to intimidation and losses;
new timeline reflects adjusted estimate to equip and base new battalions based on estimated
contracted delivery dates for equipment; infrastructure timeline pending.

« 1%t Special Police Commando Battalion has elements operating in Mosul, 2" Special Police
Commando Battalion has elements operating in , North Babil, Baghdad and Sammara and 3¢
Special Police Commando Battalions is operating in Baghdad.

Data as of: 06 DEC 04

13
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DEC 1 6 2004

TO: Paul Woltowitz

FROM: Donald Rumsteld %‘\

SUBJECT: Incentive Pay for SOF

Please have a meeting between Doug Brown and David Chu regarding this memo.
Then come to me with a proposal as to what you think we ought to do for

incentive pay for Special Operations Forces.
Thanks.

Altach,
12/10/04 USD (P&R) memo to SDre: Tncentives to Increase Retention of Special Operations Forces

DHR:dh
121504-16

Please respond by f// / 3/ oS~
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Nov 0.4 200 T2 7" "NRowvgmbero3, 2004

TO: David Chu
CC. Mike Wynne
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld !

SUBJECT: SMART Program for Math and Science Education

As you work on the idea of increasing the number of young Americans who study
math and science subjects. please ensure that any incentive program you create
includes an associated obligation. For example, if we are going to pay for some
years of education in math or science, we should expect a commitment on their
part Lo serve in the Department using the education the taxpayers have paid lor.
Please don’t move forward on a plan that doesn’t include a return on the

taxpayers’ investment.

. Thanks.
DHR:dh
110304-3
I.llIII-.l.-l.IIII.I-l.Il...._.I.l.'l-I'.l.Il.I-.."l.I.I.l"."....l.....l
Please respond by 17-1.5}0'{
[ USD_ I _PDUSD
BA HA
Pi Readlness
MPP CPP
PLANS MC&FP
CcCO
 mviviva
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NOV 0.4 2004 T " ~Nopemherd, 2004

TO:; David Chu
CC. Mike Wynne
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld !

SUBJECT: SMART Program tor Math and Science Education

As you work on the idea of increasing the number of young Aniericans who study
math and science subjects, please ensure that any incentive program you create
includes an associated obligation. For example, if we are going to pay for sone
years of education in math or science, we should expect a commitment on their
part to serve in the Department using the education the taxpayers have paid for.
Please don’t move forward on a plan that doesn’t include a return on the

laxpayers’ investmeril.

Thanks,

DHR:dh
110304-3

Please respond by 12 ‘51 oYy

usD |_EDUSD
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PLANS MC&FP
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Message Page 1of2

“(e)SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR RECIPIENTS CF ASSISTANCE.~—“(1) To receive financial assistance
under this section—

“{A}in the case of an employee of the Depariment of Defense, tie employee shall be
required to enter into a written agreement to continue in the cmployment of the depariment for the
penod of obligated scrvice deterrninedunder paragraph (2) of this subsection; and

“(B)in the case of a person not an employee of the Department of Defense, the person
shall be required t¢ enter into a written agreement to accept employment in the Department of Defense
€orthe period of obligated service determined under paragraph (2) of this subscction.

“(2) For the purposcs of this scction, the period of abligated service for a recipicnt of a
scholarship or fellowship shall be determined by the Secretary of Delense. Generally, the period of
obligaled servicemay not be less than the total period for which the recipient was provided financial
assistance. The period of obligated service is in addition to any other period for which the recipient is
obligated to serve in the civil service of the United States.

“(3) An agreement cntered into under this subscction shall include any terms and conditions that
the Sccretary of Defense determnines necessary to protect the interests of the United States or otherwise
approprate {or carrying out this scotion.™

“(f) REFUND FOR PERIOD OF UNSERVED OBLIGATEDSERVICE.—1} A person who is not an
employee under this program, but who receives financial assistance under this section and who
voluntarily fails to comiplete the educational program for which financial assistance has been provided,
or [ails to maintain satis{actory academic progress as detcrmined in accordance with regulations issucd
by the Secretary, shall refund to the United States an appropriateamount, as determined by the
Secretary;

“(2} A person who is an cmiployec under this program who—

“(A) voluntarily fails to complete the cducational program for which financial assistance

has been provided, or fails to maintain satisfactory academic progress as detcrmined in accordance with

11/3/2004

11-L-0559/0SD/45831




Mcssage Page 2 of 2

regulations issucd by the Sceretary: or
*(B) before completion of the period of obligated service required —
“(i) voluntarily tcrminates his or her employtent, or
“(i1) is removed from his or her employment on the basis of misconduct, shall
refund 1o the United States an appropriate amount, as determined by the Secretary of Defense.
*(3) An obligation to reimburse the United States imposed under paragraph (1) is for all purposes
adebt owed to the United States.
“(4) The Secretary o fDefense may waive, in whole or in par, a refind required under paragraph
(1) of this subsectionif the Sccretary determines that recovery would be against equity and good
conscience or would be contrary to the best intercsts of the United States.
“{5) A discharge in bankruptcy under title 11, United States Code, that is entered less than five
years after the termination of an agreement under this section does not discharge the person signing such

agreement from a deht arising under such agreement or under this suhsection.”

11/3/2004
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TO:

CC.

FROM:

7L
November 30,2004

David Chu

Gen Dick Myers

Donald Rumsfeld ’ﬂ\

SUBIECT: Changing Force Structure in Guard

Please report back to me after you have had that December 3 meeting with Blum

on how to change force structure in the National Guard.

Thanks.

Attach.

11/17/04 SecDef memeo #111704-10, USD (P&R) memo to SecDef#0SD 18887-04

DiiR:dh
113004-11

Please respond by |2 ll?!/ oy

0sD 19971-04
11-L-0559/0SD/45833
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TO: David Chu van v 03 R 63

cc. Gen Dick Myers
FROM: Donald Rum.sfeld?‘ ’

SUBJECT: Virginia National Guard

I understand that the Virginia National Guard is not good. Everywhere [ turn,
someone tells me they are resigning or that they are not recruiting and so forth.

What do we do about fixing it? Should someone talk with the Governor? Does it
need new leadership? What do you propose?

Thanks.

DHR
11170410

Please respond by (7'!;‘7/0(!

T0TA. FP.D21

: _ 0SD 18887-04
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UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
4000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, D. C 20301-4000

INFO MEMO
PERSONNEL AND
READINESS December 10,2004 - 10:00 AM
FOR: SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
FROM: DR. DAVID-S-C, CHU, USD (PERSONNEL AND READINESS)
, AN O g S Oy <%/
SUBJECT: Guard Realignmient—SNOWFLAKE (attached)

¢ Tnitial meeting with LTG Blum on December 1*'; more work is needed before
we can provide you with a plan.

e General Blum has already alerted the state adjutants general (in writing) that
future force structure will flow to states with sustained recruiting and retention

success, at the expense of states that fall short.

e This is an opportunity to rebalance the Guard, building units of the type we
now need, shedding those less necessary.

e  We will lay out a plan that plots by state how strength should move, and the
numbers and types of new units that should be established. I anticipate
forwarding this to you by the cnd of next weck.

RECOMMENDATION: Information Only

Attachment:
As stated

cc: General Myers

4 0SD 19971 -04
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UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENGSE <~ ~IM
4000 DEFENSE PENTAGON "
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301-4000

pen ey 23 P6 31

INFO MEMO

PERSONNEL AND
READINESS

November 22,2004 —15:00

FOR: SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

-

10‘ < FROM: David S. C. Chy, USD(P&R)
\ el Clgp SN Oty 1T VAW Y
Pa“ SUBIECT: Virginia National Guard — SNOWFLAKE (attached)

\\\30\

e The Virginia Army National Guard achieved only 65 percent of its FY 2004
recruiting mission, but 94.8 percent of its strength mission.

s The Virginia Air National Guard is performing better, achieving 98.3 percent
of 1its FY 2004 strength mission.

e  Virginia Army National Guard is one of nine that have missed their ARNG
recruiting missions for the past four years.

o They are: CT,DE, HI, IL, LA, MA, MD, VA and VI,

o Overall, the Virginia Army National Guard missed its FY 2004
recruiting mission of 56,002 by 7,209 and its authorized strength of 350,000
by 7,081,

s  We have engaged the Guard leadership to look at a rebalancing of structure.

o We will meet with LTG Blum and his Directors on December 3 to
establish the "way ahead".

Artachment; As stated

Prepared by: Mr. Rich Krimmer, OASD/RA(M&P),|()6)
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ES- 1450 %
TO: Peter Rodman o4 / oS SH G- ES \
~
CC. Doug Feith A
SUBJECT: Central American Cooperative Security
Should we think about encouraging and helping the Central American countries
form a cooperative security organization that is more robust than the entity they
cuitently have? It wouldn’t be a Central American NATO, butit could be better
organized, trained and equipped than it currently is.
Why don’t you think about it and let me know what you come up with.
Thanks.
DHR:dh
111704:3
Please respond by (2 / 2, / 3
I 1
~.
N
3
S
Q.
~C

11-L-0559/0SD/45838
/7780-0¢



| Noyember;l__‘_-?, 2004
E5- 140
TO: Peter Rodman Ql-}/olggqq-tzé
cC: Doug Feith

SUBJECT: Central American Cooperative Security

Should we think about encouraging and helping the Central American countries

form a cooperative security organization that is more robust than the entity they
currently have? It wouldn’tbe a Central American NATO, but.it could be better
organized, trained and equipped than it currently is.

Why don’t you think about it and let me know what you come up with.
Thanks.

DHR:dh
1117048

Please respond by “’Ll/ %./ 5¥

A0 QacOM > decbef
oot § W< b begon,
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DEC 14 2084

TO: Commanding Officer, USS John F Kennedy |

cc: Gordon England
ADM Vern Clark

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld ‘.______‘,; ﬁ M

SUBIECT: Return of JFK to Homeport

Welcome home from an exceptional combat cruise. You did a superbjob during
our Ministers of Defense meeting afloat, and the excellence you showed in that

& |
7
o

cvent clearly was retlested throughout the cruise.

Well doié!

DHR:ss
121304-30

Please respond by
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November 11,2004

TO: Doug Feith
VADM Jim Stavridis

SUBJECT: Phone Calls toMoDs

We need a project to have me systemtically call MoDs. 1 should probably do one
ar two per week -NATO allies, countries helping in Afghanistan and Iraq,
countries doing something for Haiti ar Liberia, countries we are trying to getto do
something, countries who have experienced casualties, efc.

If1 did one or fwo per week, it seems to me we could work through the list every
six months. It would be a very good thing to do and would make a difference.

Thanks.

DHEdh
1111044

T R R

Please respond by

FoUo—

AL 12

— L0

(‘ _ LZ 17-11-04 Fo4d:48 N
Upon removal of attachments - { :
this document becomes ' LA’W

—Bd 0SD 20061-04
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June 30, 2004

TO: Paul Wolfowitz

FROM:  Donald Rumsfeld @IV

SUBJECT: Comptroller 6/25/04 Weekly Report
Plcase get on these issues raised in Lairy Lanziiloria’s attached letter.

Thanks.

Attach.

6/25/04 USD(C) memo to SecDefre: Weekly Report 06/25/04 {OSD 09611-04]
DHR:dh
0630042

Please respond by 7{/ ]?I/ﬂ'f
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M. William B, Maerath
(b){6)

Dear Mr, Magrath,

Thank you for your recent letter regarding your
brother, Private First Class John Magrath, and his
Medal of Honor flag.

You raised an important question, and I have
passed it along to the Under Secretary for Personnel
and Readiness, Mr. David Chu. He will be in touch
with you.

I do appreciate your brother's service to our
nation,

Sincerely,

iy kel Ty Yo PR i d |
J\_'v\.li \ Wil M ad an A
f"*fﬂ"ﬂ-.‘ii_

Ty )
CSL‘ “«1
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November 22,2004
TO: Paul Butler
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld (ﬂ
SUBJECT: Letter from Bill Mqgrath )
Please look into this letter from Bill Magrath regarding the Congressional Medal A\VAV4
of Honor flag and follow up with him. 2o

1

Let me know what was done,

Thanks.

Attach.
11/8/04 Letier from Bil} MoGrath

DHR;ss
112204-4

Please respond by |2 ! 1o ] oy
! f
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November 22,2004

TO: Paul Butler

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld ?
SUBJECT:. Letter from Bill Magrath

Please look into this letter from Bill Magrath regarding the Congressional Medal

of Honor flag and follow up with him.,

Esn - LTC fvEel
PLn dUB - LES

Let me know what was done.

Thanks. TR LHERG (s IS
Attach. ‘1
11/8/04 Letter from Bill McGrath i ’ l
DHR:ss
1122044

Please respond by 2] 1o }ey
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Classification:

Control Number:
External Reference:

Document Date:

Document Orlglnator:

Create Date:
Subject:

Action:

UNCLASSIFIED

0117959
0OSD 20087-04

11/8/2004
MCGRATH, W

12/14/2004

CORRESPONDENCE rASKER

Date: 1/27/2005

RouteTo: USDADMIN/CCO
Controlling Organization: ADMIN/CCO

Original Suspense Date: 12/28/2004
Current Suspense Date: 12/28/2004

Signature Level:

WOQULD LIKE TO FLY A CONGRESSIONAL MEDAL OF HONOR FLAG HONORING HIS BROTHER
WHO DIED IN ITALY 1945

Reply Direct

ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS:

Signature:

COORDINATIONS

Date/Time:

Printed
Name:
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UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

4000 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301-4000

‘:-!5 ]f-“ = - He
INFO MEMO L
PERSONNEL AND
BEADINESS .
February 17, 2005, 9:00 AM
FOR; SECRETARY OF DEFENSE ™~
FROM: David 8. C. Chu, Under Secretary of Defense (_P&R) 2 sAI. . e J‘/ ,-'-;/z*)' }

(Signature and date)'
SUBJECT: Letter from Bill Magrath

o This responds Lo your note, “Please look into this leiter [rom Bill Magrath regarding
the Congressional Medal of Honor Flag and follow up with him. Let me know what
was done” (Tab A).

» Our staff responded directly to Mr. Magrath on December 22,2004 (Tab B).

e The flag is a new entitlement and authorized for only those individuals who
receive the Medal of Honor after October 23,2002, The statutory sections,
initiated by Congress, do not allow issuance of flag to those who received the
Medal of Honor prior to this date.

e« We will seek, in coordination with the Services, a change in legislation to also
authorize the presentation of a flag to current living Medal of Honor award recipients
and those living primary next of kin of deceased Medal of Honor award recipients.

COORDINATION: Tuab C.

Attachments:
As stated

Prepared by; Lt Col Tim Donohue, ODUSD ( OEPM,|(b)6)

4 Butier
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EXEC SEC | M 3/ o
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November 22,2004

TO: Paul Butler

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld %
SUBJECT: . Letter from Bill Magrath

Please look into this letter from Bill Magrath regarding the Congressional Medal
of Honor flag and follow up with him.
EsiL - U¢ FenZEL
P 12 R WGSUR - LS

Let me know what was done.

Thanks. <Es OWERE s IS
Attach . A/\
11/8/04 Letter from Bill McGrath - _ i ( [
DHR:ss
1122044

Please respond by~ 12.] 1o ] oy
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Classification:

Control Number:

External Reference:

Document Date:

Document Originator:

Create Date:
Subject:

Action:

UNCLASSIFIED

0117959
OSD 20087-04

11/8/2004
MCGRATH, W

12/14/2004

CORRESPONDENCETASKER

Date: 1/27/2005

Route To: USDADMIN/CCO
Controlling Organization: ADMIN/CCO

Original Suspense Date: 12/28/2004
Current Suspense Date: 12/28/2004

Signature Level:

WQULD LIKETO FLY A CONGRESSIONAL MEDAL OF HONOR FLAG HONORING HIS BROTHER
WHO DIED IN ITALY 1945

Reply Direct

ADDITIONAL INSTRUCTIONS:

Signature:

COORDINATIONS

Date/Time:

Printed
Name:

11-L-0559/05D/45857




OFFICE OF THE UNDER SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
40Q0 DEFENSE PENTAGON
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20301-4000

22 DEC 2004

William B. Magrath
(b)6)

Dear Mr. Magrath:

Thank you for your recent letter to the Secretary of Defense regarding the Medal
of Honor flag. Since my office is responsible for the Department’s military awards
policy, [ was asked to respond.

The Department of Defense Appropriations Act for Fiscal Year 2003, section 903,
required the Secretary of Defense to design and designate a flag as the Medal of Honor
Flag. Pursuant to this law and codified in title 10, United States Code, the Medal of
Honor Flag shall be presented each person to whom a medal of honor is awarded after the
date of the enactment of the law, which was October 23,2002.

It is clearly not our intent to slight those, including your belated brother, who have
given unselfishly in service to their Nation and no doubt added immeasurably to the
defense of our nation. However, under the provisions of this law, the Department does
not have the authority to grant the flag to prior recipients of the Medal of Honor or their
next of kin. While the requirement may seem stringeut, the past and current awards
system provides for suitable recognition of individual members’ acts of valor and the
sacrifices made by all Service men and women.

I hope this information is helpful. [appreciate your personal interest in this matter
and concem for the recognition of those who have faithfully served the United States of
America.

Sincerely,

QOfficer and Enlisted Persormel Management
Military Petsonnel Policy)

a 0SD 20087-04

11-L-0559/0SD/45858



SUBJECT: Medal of Honor Flag

Office of General Counsel It Col Nikki Hall, 19 January 2005

1
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December 14, 2004

TO: Dr. Condoleezza Rice

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld %
SUBJECT: Iceland

Condi,

I’m ready to go and start the process on Iceland, along the lines of the emo
gave you. I need a yes or no. Itis $281 million/year, and we just had our budget
reduced by $10 billion.

Thanks.

DHR:ss
1214044

FOU0 0SD 20124-04
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November 19, 2004
T-04[0\S61S
ES-14s5Y
TO: Doug Feith

FROM:

SUBJECT: Japanese
Please coordinate with me on dates when we do the Japanese 2+2.

Thanks.

DHR 53
111504-22

Please respond by 17/!_} J oY

16~11-04 17:37 IN

USD 20150-04
11-L-0559/05D/45862



" December 13,2004

SRS SR P

TO: Jim Haynes
FROM: Donald Rumsfeld‘g.

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of Marinc from Romania

Tell me legally what went on with respect to the quick withdrawal of that Marine

from Romania, Was that part of our S&FA agreement? Is it unusual, is it normal?

Thanks.

DHRss

121304-7

Please respond by ¥ 7’1// Oi

Inviviv)
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GENERAL COUNSEL OF THE DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
1600 DEFENSE PENTAGON e T S,
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20301-1600 -'-'-ii-'- -

INFO MEMO TETTRAL oo

GEMNERAL COUNSEL

December 14, 2004, 6:00 PM

FOR: SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

FROM: William J. Hayncs 11, General Counsch

SUBJECT: Withdrawal of Marinc from Romania

o You asked what the legal basis was for the quick withdrawal of the Marine Security
Guard (MSG) dctachment commander from Romania, whether his removal was
pursuant to the SOFA, and whether this action was unusual.

o MSG personnel arc accredited members of the Administrative and Technical (A&T)
staff of the Embassy.

o This status - pursuant to the Vienna Convention on Diplomatic Relations == gives
them immunity from host nation criminaljurisdiction, and from civiljurisdiction
for acts relating to official duties (the same immunity that foreign embassy staff
personnel have in the U.S.).

0 As part of the Embassy staff, he was not covered by NATO/Partnership for Peace
Status of Forces Agreement (SOFA).

¢ The decision to remove the Marine from Romania was made at the Embassy in
Bucharest (by the Ambassador, in consultation with the Deputy Chief of Mission and
the Regional Sceurnity Officer).

o His removal was consistent with government practice in similar situations
involving embassy staff, and was not done pursuant to the SOFA.

e The Vienna Convention does not explicitly provide for removal of Embassy statf
from a host country, but removal 1s consistent with the immunity afforded to them.

¢ This purpose of providing iimmunity is not to benefit individuals, but to have
consistent rules for how countries should treat diplomatic personnel stationed in their
territory. A country may waive a person’s immunity, We are not aware, however, of
any past U.S.waiver of the inmmity of an MSG member.

<o
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S Decembir 13, 2004

LR IR E B
TO: f1ii Haynes

FROM: Donald Rumsfeld‘%
SUBJECT: Withdrawal of Marinc from Romania

Tell me legally what went-en with respect to the quick withdrawal of that Marine

from Romania. Was that part of our SOFA agreement? Is it unusual, is it normal?

Thanks.

DHRss
121304-7

Please respond by ! 7”/ 71// o i

Foto
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